
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

#plymplanning 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Thursday 7 November 2013 
4 pm 
Council House, Plymouth (Next to the Civic Centre) 
 
Members: 
Councillor Stevens, Chair. 
Councillor Tuohy, Vice-Chair. 
Councillors Darcy, Sam Davey, K Foster, Mrs Foster, Jarvis, Nicholson, John Smith, Stark, 
Jon Taylor and Wheeler. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
This meeting will be broadcast live to the internet and will be capable of subsequent repeated 
viewing.  By entering the Council Chamber and during the course of the meeting, Councillors 
are consenting to being filmed and to the use of those recordings for webcasting. 
 

Although the public seating areas are not filmed, by entering the meeting room and using the 
public seating area, the public are consenting to being filmed and to the use of those recordings 
for webcasting. 
 

The Council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act.  Data collected during this 
webcast will be retained in accordance with authority’s published policy. 
 
 
 
Tracey Lee 
Chief Executive 

 

 

 Democratic Support 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
Please ask for  Katey Johns 
T 01752 307815 
E katey.johns@plymouth.gov.uk 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
Published 30 October 2013 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.  
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 12) 
  
 The Committee will be asked to confirm the minutes of the meetings held on 10 and 24 

October 2013. 
  
4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS    
  
 To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought 

forward for urgent consideration. 
  
5. QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC    
  
 The Chair will receive and respond to questions from members of the public submitted in 

accordance with the Council’s procedures. Questions shall not normally exceed 50 
words in length and the total length of time allowed for public questions shall not exceed 
10 minutes. Any question not answered within the total time allowed shall be the subject 
of a written response. 

  
6. PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR CONSIDERATION    
  
 The Assistant Director for Planning will submit a schedule asking Members to consider 

Applications, Development proposals by Local Authorities and statutory consultations 
under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 and the Planning (Listed Building and 
Conservation Areas) Act 1990.   

  
 6.1. 7 LOOSELEIGH PARK, PLYMOUTH  13/01819/FUL (Pages 13 - 18) 
   
  Applicant:  Mr Graham Clark 

Ward:   Budshead 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally 

 

   



 

 

 6.2. KING GEORGE V MEMORIAL PLAYING FIELDS, HAYE 
ROAD, PLYMOUTH  13/01545/FUL 

(Pages 19 - 24) 

   
  Applicant:  Old Plymothians and Mannameadians (OPMS) 

Rugby Football Club  
Ward:   Plymstock Dunstone 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally 

 

   
 6.3. 91 LANGLEY CRESCENT, PLYMOUTH  13/01796/FUL (Pages 25 - 32) 
   
  Applicant:  Mr & Mrs John Mellor 

Ward:   Southway 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally 

 

   
 6.4. 5 COLLEGE PARK PLACE, PLYMOUTH  13/01755/FUL (Pages 33 - 38) 
   
  Applicant:  Miss Liza Barry 

Ward:   Peverell 
Recommendation: Refuse 

 

   
 6.5. LAND AT SEATON NEIGHBOURHOOD, PLYMOUTH  

12/02027/OUT 
(Pages 39 - 116) 

   
  Applicant:  KDR (Forder Valley) Ltd 

Ward:   Budshead 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally subject to a S106 

Obligation, with delegated authority to refuse 
in the event that the S106 Obligation is not 
completed by 31 January 2014 

 

   
 6.6. LONGFIELD HOUSE, GREENBANK ROAD, PLYMOUTH  

13/01103/FUL 
(Pages 117 - 142) 

   
  Applicant:  ALDI Stores Limited 

Ward:   Efford & Lipson 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally 

 

   
 6.7. LONGFIELD HOUSE, GREENBANK ROAD, PLYMOUTH  

13/01104/LBC 
(Pages 143 - 158) 

   
  Applicant:  ALDI Stores Limited 

Ward:   Efford & Lipson 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally 

 

   
 6.8. 5 HILL LANE, PLYMOUTH  13/01363/FUL (Pages 159 - 178) 
   
  Applicant:  Leander Developments Ltd. 

Ward:   Compton 
Recommendation: Grant Conditionally 

 



 

 

   
7. PLANNING APPLICATION DECISIONS ISSUED   (Pages 179 - 216) 
  
 The Assistant Director for Planning acting under powers delegated to him by the Council 

will submit a schedule outlining all decisions issued from 1 to 28 October, 2013, including – 
 
1)  Committee decisions; 
2)  Delegated decisions, subject to conditions where so indicated; 
3)  Applications withdrawn; 
4)  Applications returned as invalid. 
 
Please note that these Delegated Planning Applications are available for inspection at First 
Stop Reception, Civic Centre. 

  
8. APPEAL DECISIONS   (Pages 217 - 220) 
  
 A schedule of decisions made by the Planning Inspectorate on appeals arising from the 

decision of the City Council will be submitted.  Please note that this schedule is available for 
inspection at First Stop Reception, Civic Centre. 

  
9. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) … of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as 
amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  

  
PART II - PRIVATE MEETING 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Committee is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of 
the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
 
NIL. 
  
 



����������	

������
��������������	���������

����������	

������
�


��������������	���������
�

������
��
�
����������	
��
����	��	���	������	
����������	������	����	������	
�����������	���	��������	�������������	���	����������	����	
������	 �����	

��	 �
���	!	"������	���	"������	���
���	#���������	���	#��������	�������������	���	
����������	
���$��	���	������	��%	&�������	
	
���������	���	�������'	�����������	����	
����	��%	
���$�		
	
����	��	�����%����'			(����	"��%	)	*��%	(�������	+�������	���$	*�,�����	)	*�,���	
��%	-���	��������	)	 ���������	
������	+�������		
	
���	�������	������%	��	.	��	��%	�������%	��	/�01	���	
	
�����������	
�
�������
������������
������
�������
�����������
������	����������	���
�
�����
����������������
������������������������������������
�
�����	����������
���������	
���
���������������
�
����������������������	
	

����  ��!"�"
#�����$�#�
����
���
	
���	�����,���	%�����������	��	��������	,���	��%�	��	�����%����	,���	���	��%�	��	
���%���	)	
	
��
�� %������ �	&� ����

���'����
����	�� #��������

����������	#��������	 ./�2	3	02/	4����%��	
4�������	(�������	
205122//5"6*	

&��%	������	,��	
���	 �7������%	

��,�	 ��	 ���	
�����������	

(��
���	

	
���� %#�(
�����

	
�����%	���	�������	��	���	�������	��	28	
��������	8120�	
	

���� �)"#�*��(�+��
�,(�#�������
	
���	�����	����$�%	-��	&��������	��9��	 �
���������	����	*��%���	,��	,��	
��������	����	���	*����	���������	�����	.2	�����	��	���
����	
	

���� -(��
#����$��%�%�%,�����$�
)���(,!#����
	
���	�����,���	:�������	,��	�����
�%	����	�	������	��	���	�������	��	�����%����	
,���	���������	21	��	���	�������������	
	

Agenda Item 3Page 1



����������	

������
��������������	���������

	
���� �!"��#�+�"��!#�"
#����$�������# ��"
#�����

	
���	���������	�����%���%	���	�����,���	�������������	%�
��������	���������	��	
�����	������������	��%	���������	�������������	��������%	��%��	���	��,�	��%	
�������	(�������	����	2;;1�	��%	���	(�������	�*����%	<���%����	��%	������
�����	
������	����	2;;1�		�%%��%��	�������	,���	��������%	��	�������	��	������	�������	
./�8	��%	./�=�	
	
./&�� ��/�)�%�� ���)�#+)
�0��!1%�(
)���2���//2$(!���
�
	 ���	��%�	������	

 �������'	
��������������$(�� ���	���	�����������	,��	%����%	��������	��	���	����	

�������	(�����	�
0.	��	�������	��	���	%�
��������	���	�����	����������	
,���	���	�������%����	��	�����	��	���	
�����	������	��%	�����	�����7���
	
����� ���
�������������!��������
����	���� �
��
������
��������������������"��

�
� �
��
�����#����$��!��!����������	
��������!!�
���
�������
��������������������

 �
��
�����%�&�����������!
�������������������������������
��"��
�

� �
��
������
�������������������!�
�����
��������
�����!�����	���
��
���"��
	 	 	
./&�� !�+"�1��!1%�(
)�#�
���"
#��"!�)�
�!0��/��

�!1%�(
)���" 0��!1%�(
)0���2�����2$(!���
�
	  �
��������	
���������	������	������	*�%	

 �������'	
������������+�"�
� ����%���������	���9���	��	�	
21>	+����������	,���	
%�������%	���������	��	������	��	���	�
���	����	���	
21>	+���������	��	���	
��������%	��	2>	 �������	8120�	
	

��������	

�	

��������	��	 
������	 ������	
��	 
��������	

����	

�������	

?0	32052.	 ��	!��
������	 �����	��	(�������	
���������	
	

����	 (�����
�����	+�%���	 ��	
���	 4�����	 4���	 (��$	
 �
���������	

���������	
	
-����%���	���	�7�����%	����	%��	��	���	4�����	4���	(��$	 �
��������	��	2@	
������	��������	�����	�����	+�����%	-��%�	����	���	9�������	,���	
����
�	-��%�	
������	�����	,������	���	��	���	��	���	���9���	�����	���	��
���%	��	�	������
�����	
��%��	��(+��	
	
���������	
	
#���	��	���	�����	�������%	��	���	��
���%	��	�	����	(�����
�����	+�%���	
	

Page 2



����������	

������
��������������	���������

����� ���
�������������!��������
����
���
!!�����	������!!�
���
��"��
�

��������
��� ���
������
����
�
��������������'�(�������)*+,�
�����!�����	���
��

���"��

	 	 	
./&�� �/����#�+$#�! ��!����"� �!"� �
����"�0��!1%�(
)0�

��2���.32$(!��
��

	 ������	&�����	A7����	
 �������'	
������������+�"�
� ����9���	��	���%�������	��	����%����	��	���%�����	
�/�	��	����
�	���	,��%	B�����C�	��%	���	������������	����������	��	�	
21>	
�����	����������	%����	���	�7����	��	�%
����������	�����%	,���	%�������%	
���������	��	%��������	�%�������%	���������	������	��	������	���	�����������	
��	���	
21>	��	���	�����%	��	20	#�
�����	8120��	
	
����%�%	���%�����'	
	
���A

	
�/�	<�����	���	,��$�	���	��������%�	��	�%�:����	���%	������	���	
�����������	,���	�	������	����%��%	��	
���������	�����	��	�����%	��	���	
������������	��	���	*����	(�������	���������	��%	��������%	��	���	�%9�����	
����,��	��	�	��������	��%	�	������	��	��	�����%	,���	���	*����	(�������	
����������	
	
-�����'	
��	������	��	�%�:����	���%	������	��	��	�����	�����	��	���	%�
��������	��	
���	���������	��	������	�������	���
�������	��%	�������	��	�����%����	,���	
(�������	�
8@	��%	��0.	+"	�4A	(�������	*����	 �
��������	"����,��$	
����	
�������	�811>	)	8182�	811/�	

	
�����������	#��������C�	��������	��	����%	���%�����	�/��	��
���	����	

�����%�%	��	����������	"������	,��	���	��	���	
���	��%	%������%	������%��	
	 	 	
./&.� 3��)"  #�+
�����" 0��!1%�(
)���2��.//2$(!���
�
	 ���	�����������	,��	,���%��,��	
	 	 	
./&4�%"�#���"�" �%1��!1%�(
)0�
��5#
)#�6���" 0�

�!1%�(
)���2��47�2$(!���
�
	 �������	���%���	(��������	

 �������'	
��������������$(�� ���	���	�����������	,��	%����%	��������	��	���	����	

�������	(�������	�
88	��%	�
01	��	�������	��	���	%�
��������	�������	
������������	��%	%�����������	����	����	�������
	
����� ���
�������������!��������
����	���� �
��
�����-��
��������������"��

�
����� ���
�������������!��������
�������
���������!!�
���
��"��

Page 3



����������	

������
��������������	���������

�
����� ���
�������������!��������
����
���
!!�����	������!!�
���
��"��

�
��������
��� ���
������
����
�
��������������'�(�������)*+,�
�����!�����	���
��


���"��
�

� �
��
�����.������$��!��!����������	
��������!!�
���
�������
��������������������
 �
��
�����/���
�������!
�������������������������������
��"��

	 	 	
���� ������� �5"�#"
#���
�����
#�����3���!"
#�+�
���!"��#�+�

������
��.2��84�2$(!���
	
���	���������	�����%���%	���	������	����	���	 �������	���	(����	��	�������	��	�	
�������%	
��������	��	
������	21>	��������	��	(�������	�������	1.511@=15"6*�	
	
�����%		
	

�2�	 ��	���	�����������	��%	����������	��	�	%��%	��	
��������	,����	
����%�	���	�7������	
21>	����������	��	�����,�'	
	

•� 	 ����	���	���3����	�����%����	�������	������������	��	��%���%	
����	D2�1;@�/>8	��	D>/=�111	��%	���%	��	(�������	4����	

����	&���	*�%	,�����	>	������	����	���	%���	��	���	 ��%	
��	���������E	
	

•� 	 ����	���	������	�����	������������	��	D8=8�/8@	��	,��
�%�	
	

�8�	 ����	 ���	 4��%	 ��	  �
��������	 ����������	 �����	 ,���	 ���	 �����	
�����������	 <���	 
��
�����	 ����	 �����	 �����������	 ����	 ������	 ��%	
����������	 ������������
�	 �����������	 (�����$	 #���������	 ��	 �������	
���	 �������	 ����������	 ���������	 ��	 ���������	 ��	 �����	 
21>	
�������������	��%	��	�����%��	��������	�����������	��	����	�������	��	
��7�����	������	����	
21>	�����������	

	
�	�� �!"��#�+�"��!#�"
#��� ��#�#����#��(� ���

	
���	���������	�����
�%	�	������	����	���	���������	 ��������	(�������	
��
�����	��	
%��������	�����%	���	���	�����%	0	������	8120	��	01	
��������	8120�	�����%���	)	
	
•� ���������	%��������		
•�  �������%	%���������	���9���	��	���%������	,����	��	��%�����%		
•� ������������	,���%��,�		
•� ������������	�������%	��	��
���%		
	
�������	����%	���	��������	������������	�����%�	
	
	
	
	

Page 4



����������	

������
��������������	���������

�
�� "���"!� ��#�#������
	
���	���������	,��	�������%	����	���	������	%�������	��	2	
��%%�������	(��$�	
(�������$�	(��������	(*;	;*�	,��	�����%	��%	���	%�������%	��	�������%	��%	�	
�������	
������	��	���	������	%�������	,���%	��	�����%	��	��������	
	
�������	����%	���	������	%���������	
	

���� �9�%�
�,(�#�������
	
�����	,���	��	�����	��	�7����	���������	
	
��)� (!���$�5�
#�+���(����	=	3	>�	
� �
FFF(*A�
A	#+�AFFF	
	
�	
�4A 6*A	+"	�+�G#H	-A*��G#H	�+	�4A	�AA�G#H	G
	�����4A 	�
	�	

6((*A�A#�	�+	�4A
A	�G#6�A
�	
	 	
	
	
	
	

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



����������	

������
����	������������
�

���������	���	�����
�


�� ���� !����"�#�
�$$%��"�����

�����&�'���� �����&�
"&"��(��

��(�"���#� ��(����# ��
���������(��
#��%"��#�

��(����

������������	
	��
��
�	����������

����
�������������
�
������ !"�

#$�%&'!!$(��
�)�*�%�����$+,��

(��-�.'% !!��
� (&,��/��$�)�(��

(���$�)�(��
(��
�'&+$!�$%� %0�
1+��!�(��
�

#$�%&'!!$(��
� 2�� *�,��
3 (*'�� %0�3$%�
� ,!$(��

� #$�%&'!!$(�
�'&+$!�$%��

�

���4����	�-#��
���

����
���	��-��
�-���
�	���
4������

�����
-���
���

������4��4�4������
�
�
��'&�(��(�&$22�%0 )'$%"�
�

#$�%&'!!$(��
�)�*�%�����$+,��

(��-�.'% !!��
� 2�� *�,��
3 (*'���3$%�
� ,!$(�� %0�
1+��!�(��
�

#$�%&'!!$(��
� (&,��/�
�$�)�(��
(��
�$�)�(��
�'&+$!�$%� %0�

(��
�'&+$!�$%��

� � �

�������4����������	���
#�
�	�-����-����
�
�	-������

�����
�������5�����
�
�-2�%02�%)�)$�&$%0')'$%"�
�

#$�%&'!!$(��
�)�*�%�����$+,��

(��-�.'% !!��
� (&,��� 2�
� *�,��/�
�$�)�(��
(��
�$�)�(��3 (*'���
�'&+$!�$%��
(��
�'&+$!�$%��3$%�
� ,!$(�� %0�
1+��!�(��
�

� � � �

�������4����������	���
#�
�	�-����-����
�
�	-������

�����
�������5�����
�
�
��'&�(��(�&$22�%0 )'$%�
��67�&)�)$� 2�%0�0�
&$%0')'$%���""�
�

#$�%&'!!$(��
�)�*�%�����$+,��

(��-�.'% !!��
� 2�� *�,��
3 (*'���3$%�
� ,!$(�� %0�
1+��!�(��
�

#$�%&'!!$(��
� (&,��/�
�$�)�(��
(��
�$�)�(��
�'&+$!�$%� %0�

(��
�'&+$!�$%��

� � �

���8�9��
-���	�-#-�	
��
���

�������	:����#/�
�
-������

����
�����8;������
�
������ !"�
��

#$�%&'!!$(��
�)�*�%�����$+,��

(��-�.'% !!��
� (&,��� 2�
� *�,��/�
�$�)�(��
(��
�$�)�(��3 (*'���
�'&+$!�$%��
(��
�'&+$!�$%��3$%�
� ,!$(�� %0�
1+��!�(��
�
�

� � � �

�<�9���
�
�	��
:-��-��
���
��	#��
��
��5��	�-������
�

#$�%&'!!$(��
�)�*�%�����$+,��

(��-�.'% !!��

� � � �

Minute AnnexPage 7




�� ���� !����"�#�
�$$%��"�����

�����&�'���� �����&�
"&"��(��

��(�"���#� ��(����# ��
���������(��
#��%"��#�

��(����

��-������#
��	���
�����<8������
�
�$��'&�(��(�&$22�%0 )'$%"�
�

� (&,��� 2�
� *�,��/�
�$�)�(��
(��
�$�)�(��3 (*'���
�'&+$!�$%��
(��
�'&+$!�$%��3$%�
� ,!$(�� %0�
1+��!�(��
�

�

Page 8Page 8



����������	

������
��������������	���������

����������	

������
�


��������������	���������
�

������
 �
�
����������	
��
����	��	���	������	
����������	������	����	������	
�����������	���������	�������������	���	����������	�	��������	������	
��	��
���	
���
���	 ���������	!��	 ��������	�������������	���	����������	!��	��������	
����	
�����	���	������	��"	����	������	�������������	���	����������	#��������	
	
$%�������	���	�������&	�����������	�	�������	!��	�������	
���'	��"	#�������			
	
$���	��	�����"����&			(���	)�����"	*	$��������	��������	���	(��������		�����	+��"��	*	
,�-���	��"	+���	��������	*	����������	
�%%���	.�������	
	
���	�������	������"	��	/�00	%�	��"	�������"	��	1�00	%��	
	
�����������	
�
�������
������������
������
�������
�����������
������	����������	���
�
�����
����������������
������������������������������������
�
�����	����������
���������	
���
���������������
�
����������������������	
	

���� !��"#�#
$�����%�$�
����
���
	
�����	-���	��	"�����������	��	���������	
	

���� �&#$�'��(�)��
�*(�$�������
	
���	�����	����'�"	+���	���������	����������	
�%%���	.�������	-��	-��	
�"�����������	���	(�������	���������	���	���	�����	�����	���	���	���	��%%���	��	��"	
��
��	��	���	����������	
	

���� +(��
$����%��,�,�,*�����%�
&���(*"$����
	
�����	-���	��	2��������	����	�������	��	���	%������	
	

���� �"#��$�)�#��"$�#
$���%�������$!��#
$�����
	
���	���������	�����"���"	���	�����-���	�%%����������	"�
���%����	%��%�����	��	
�����	������������	��"	���������	�������������	��������"	��"��	���	��-�	��"	
�������	(�������	$���	3440�	��"	���	(�������	�,����"	)���"����	��"	������
�����	
$�����	$���	3440�		$�	�""��"��	��%���	-��	��������"	��	���%���	��	������	������	
55�3�	
	
	
--.�� "#�!�#
���#
�����$)&*�(�&��!/��"0,�(
&/�

��1����21�(
���
�
���+	����"��	�������	,�"�	

Page 9



����������	

������
��������������	���������

��������&	
$%%���������!�%����!����	�������	�����������	��	���	�����-���&	
	
���	 ���	%�����%��	��	���	%���������	��	�����"����	�������	-����	���	���������	����	

���������"	 ��	 60	 %��	 �����	 	 ����	 ���	 "�
���%����	 �����"	 �����	 ���-��"	
�����"����	 �������	 ������	 ��	 ���	 ������	 �������"	 ��	 (�������	 ����	 �������7�	
�"�%��"	 ����	 
��������	 -����	 ���	 ��	 �����"����	 �������	 ��2��������	 ��	 ��	
�����	80	%��	�����	��	2���������	�����	��	35	"-�������	��	����9	
	

���	 ���	"�:���'���	��	���	����-��	��������������	��2���������	���	���	"�
���%����	
��"	���������	�������	���������	�����������	��	"���	-���	;�������	��%��
������	
����	 -���"	 ��������	 ���	 �������	 ��%����	 �����"	 ���	 ���"��	 ������	 ,��'	 +��"	
��
��	������������	

	
����� ���
�������������!��������
����	���� �
��
�����"���#�������$���
������������

������%��
�

����� ���
�������������!��������
����
���
!!�����	������!!�
���
��%��
�

� �
��
������
�������&��!��!����������	��������!!�
���
�������
�������������������� �
��
�����
'����������!
�������������������������������
��%��

�
��������
��� ���
������
����
�
��������������()�*�������(+,)�
�����!�����	���
��
���%�	

	 	 	
���� �3�,�
�*(�$�������

	
�����	-���	��	�����	��	�<��%�	���������	
	
��&�!("���%�4�
$�)���(����	8	:	/�	
� �
===(,>$
>	 .�>===	
	
$	
�?>�@,>	.�	�.�A B	+>,$�A B	�.	�?>	!>>�A B	A
	$��$�?>�	$
	$	

@((,>!> �	�.	�?>
>	!A @�>
�	
	 	
	
	
	
	

Page 10



����������	

������
����	������������
�

���������	���	�����
�


� !��� !"����# $�
�%%&��#��� �

���� '�(���� ���� '�
#'#� )��

��)�#� �$� ��)� ��$!��
���� ����)��
$��&#��$�

��)� ��

�����������	�
��	���
��
������������
������	���
�����������	�
�
�������� !�

"#$%&'  #�(�

)�*�%(��	$#+,��
"+$�&+'  ��
���&,��-��*'(��
�'&+# (#%����(�
�'&+# (#%��-��

.')+��-��	�, #��
�%/�0��	�, #���

"#$%&'  #��
��*�,�

� � "#$%&'  #��

)��1�

�

Minute AnnexPage 11



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
������
��
�
���������������������� ����������	
�

������������� ���
������������

���������������
���������������

��������������������������������������
�

	 ��������������������� � ���!����"������

!�����""�������� #�
$$%&
&'
(��!)*����
+�$	,(�

#��"���� - �������

$���"���������
���������������

./����.����

%&�'�#��(������� )�&��&)
�'�

�������������*�� ���� ���0�������&��������

�����
����������� 
� ���1 ������

��������"������� 
�������������������
�

����(�����������������
�����������

+++,�� ����-,*�.,�(�����������""���������2�����3����������	
�

27

50

3

W
A

R
LEIG

H

T
H

E
A

R
B

O
U

R

17

5

1

2

40

1

4

49

MARISTOW CLOSE

8

1

8

9

18

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:1250

Agenda Item 6.1Page 13



                                            �������������������4���#�5�6��0���.����

�
,��� �����"������ ��� 0�7���� ��������� ���������� ��� ���� �����"���� ��� ��� ��������� �7�
����� ���������� �"��8��
�
!����������������
5�8�#�
������������������������"�����������������������������������6�����������8�
�
���������������������
,���������������7����������"������7�������������������������������8�
�
���/��������������0��� �
5�����
�
����.�����������*�1����� �
�#��..�9��	
�&��"������7�������"�����:��������:��������"�������������;�������������
�����"������<�!����6����.��.�.����
�
�����������������������
5�����
�
����������������
!������������7�:������������������=..����.���>��� ��������7��������������������0����
��"��6��8��

? 5���0@�"�����������������������
? ���"����������������""������������6�����7�0 �����������������

�
�,����� ����
�8��,��������"������� ���� ��������"�����%�.�=1�����>������%�A�=��������������"������
"�������������>� �7� ���� !������� ����� %�������� �7� ����� ��B�� 
�"��� 1�6���������
�����:���� .��/?.�.�� ���� ���� ����� �7� ���� �� �"��B�� 1�6��������� 
 ���������
% ������������ ��������� 1�" ����� ������ )�6��:;� ���� ���� 5�������� ��������� ����"��
�����:���8��
�
�8.� ,��� 5�������� ��������� ����"�� �����:���� ������ ��� �"��6���� ��"� ����� ����
�������� � ������0��� 7������7� ��6��������8� '�� �����"��� ���� ���6�� �� ��������� ����"��
� ����"����� ������5��������
�6��������
�6��8��
�
�8�� ,���� �����"������ ���� 0���� "���������� ��� ���� "������� �7� ���� �� �"��B�� ��������
��������� ����"�� ��� ���� 7���� �7� ���� 
�"��� 1�6��������� �����:���?����� %��������
.��#� ���� ��� "���������� ��� 0�� "���������:����5�������� ��������� ����"�� �����:����
� ����"�8�
�
�8A� ,��� �������� ��������� "�������������� ��� ����� "���� ���� ���� ����"�� ��� �����0� ��
��������������������"���������"����"����������������"���7���������8�
�
),��-����������"������������
.8�� ,��� ��������� �������� 7���� ���� ��������� ����� ���6������ 0�� �������������� �8��
������8� ,��� ��������� :� ��� ������� 0������ ���� ��������� ���C��� ���@�"����� 0��
�������������� �8�#�������8�,��� ��������� ��6��� ������� ��� ��� 0�� �������������� �8��
������8��

Page 14



                                            �������������������4���#�5�6��0���.����

�
.8.�!��� "������������������"�������������0��������������"��������������������������
�������������:����������������������������7������:������;� ���������������������"�8��
�
.8��,�������������:� �������D ���7��7�������������!����6������"����������������7�"����
�7�
�:7 ���������"�������������������������������������A8������������������������������
=:����� ��� ������ ���� ��������� ���7� �����>� ���� �����7���� ��"����� ���� "�������� �7� A�
����������������8��
�
',������� �
�8��E�������� ���� 7���� ���� ��� ��� 7�����:����:� ��� ���� ��������� ��� ���� �� ���
=��8�9�
��������������>;�����������������������"��������������A9��������� ��������
��� ��������� ��� ���� 1�6��������� 
 ��������� %�18� � ���������� ���� ��6��� �7� ���C����
���6������������������������6��������������������������������������������������8�!��
� "�� ���� ��������� ��� ���� "���������� ��� ��� ��� ��� �� �����7�"���� ������7� ������ ��� ��8� 9�

��������������8��
�
�8.�,������������������0��������������������������7������������������������:�������
�����������������8�(�:�6��;���6������������0� ���������������������������������������
��� ��� �7� ���� ��������� ��� ��� ���� "���������� ����� ������ :���� 0�� �� ����� �7� ���6�"�8�
� ��������������������������"�������������0����������� 77�"�����������"���������������
��6������6��0�����������"�8�,���������������7���������������"�����������������:�7���
�����"����������6������������6������������������������������������������ �������7�����
���7������� ��� ��� ���6���� ������ ��� ���� ���������  ����� 7�����:����:�� ���� ��:��� 7�����
���"�����0�����6�����0������������������������8��
�
�8��,�������������������"�����������������"�� �����������������7����������0� �����
��������� ��� ���� ������ ��6��� �����6������ �����������������"�� �����������������7� ����
��������8��
�
�8A� ,��� ��������� ��� "���������� ��� 0�� ��� �""�����"�� :���� ���� 5���� :��"�� �������
F��������� ��� ��� ��:���� ����� ��� ��" ��� ����� D ������ ������� ���� �� ����� ��������� �7�
��������7��������������������7 � ����"" �������7����������0 �������B8�
�
2,�
�-��������"����������
A8��,���������������������"��7��"��:���������7�����"��������������"��������������������
"�������7��������:������8������:����������������7�������������������" �������:��������
:���������0@�"��������6��"����"��"������6������� ����7��������6���������������������
�7���8�#�
���������������� �����"����� "����8�,��� ����7� �������6��������� �����"�6���
������� ���� ���� :��"�� ��� ��� 0�� �����6��� 0�� ���� �:���� �7� ���� ����� ���� ����
�����"���8� (�:�6��;� ���� "���� �77�"��� ������� ����� "��"���� :���� ���� ������ ��� ����
�����������7������0� �����������8�% 0��D ����������������� 0���������"�����7����"��"��
���������� ����� ���� "����� "����� ���77�"� :� ��� �""���� ���� ��������� 7���� ���� 7�����
���6����������8�
�
1�������*-���
( ����)������!"��?�,�����6�������������0����������������������������6��������7�����
( ����)������!"�;�������������" ����!���"������7����������������"�������!���"������7�
����!"�� �����78� ,����!"�� ��6��� 7 ������ �77�"�� ��� ���� ������� ��"� ���� ��� ���� & �������
���6������� ���( ���� )�����8� '�� ����6���� ��� ����� ��"�����������;� � �� ������� ����

Page 15



                                            �������������������4���#�5�6��0���.����

0������6���������������"���B���������0�����6������������������������"��������:��"��
��6�� 0���� 0����"��� ���� :������� �������� ���� :����� "��� ����� ���������;� ���
���������� ���� ��� ������ ������ ���������� �� ���� 1�6��������� ����� ���� ��������

�6��������
 ����"�8�
�
������3������������"���������
5�:�(�����-�� ��
5�����
�
���� �����'�7����� "� ���
�6��
,��������������������������"����7��� ���������" ������"���������"��� ��8�
�
%�"�������/�!����������
5�����
�
�0�����������"���.���������
5�����
�
������������
����������������������" ������0�6������������������"�������������0���""����0�������
���� "�������"���������7��������6��8�
�
�����������������������
��������"������
'�� �����"�� �7� ���� �����"������ ������ )4&
5&)
�'� ���� ���� � 0������� ���:����� %����

�"������ ����;� -��"�� ����;� 1E
� �� �7� .� =&�������>;� 1E
� �� �7� .� =��������>;��� ���
��"�����������4�����������"�������� �
�
�
���"��������
�
1&G&
$��&5,�,$��$��&5�&�E',('5���+&!)%�
=�>�,�����6�������������0������������������0��0�� ��0�7��������������������7�������
������0���������7��������������7����������������8�
�
)�����4�
,��"������:����%�"�����9���7���������������H����� ������� �"������!"��.��A8�
�
!��)$G&1��
!5%�
=.>�,�����6�������������0������������������0��"�������� �� ����""�����"��:��������
7����:���� �����6��� �����4� %���� 
�"������ ����;� -��"�� ����;� 1E
� �� �7� .� =&�������>;�
1E
����7�.�=��������>�
�
)�����4�
���������6�����"���7��� 0������������������������7��������������;�����""�����"��:����
����"���%�A��7� ��������� ���
�"���1�6��������������:���������%�������� =.��/?
.�.�>�.��#8�
�
�
�

Page 16



                                            �������������������4���#�5�6��0���.����

�$1&�$���)!�,'�&�1	)'5
��$5%,)	�,'$5�
=�>�1�6���������������0��"�������� ������""�����"��:��������������7����"��"����������
��� ���6����� ��� ���� ������ ������� I)&4� #� 
���������� ����;� �
/� 9J
� ?� ����������	
I�
��"��6������..����.���� �����������:����������� ���:�������:���� ����
�"������������
! �������8�
�
)�����4�
,�������"���������������������������������������7����������7������������7 ����
���� ������77�"���� �����"����� "�����:����������6����"��7��"��:��������"���%..��7�
��������� ���
�"���1�6��������������:���������%��������=.��/?.�.�>�.��#8�
�
'5�$)�!,'G&4� =5$,� �'
� 
'!-
&>� 1&G&
$��&5,� '%� 5$,� 
'!-
&� �$)� !�
�$��	5',+�'5�)!%,)	�,	)&�
&G+��$5,)'-	,'$5�
=�>,���
�"������������! ���������������������������������6��������;�� ����� ������C��
��� ��� ��;� ��� ������� 7���� ���� ���0������  ����� ���� ���� ����� '�7����� "� ��� 
�6��
)�� ��������.����=����������>8�
�
'5�$)�!,'G&4��$51','$5!
�!��)$G!
�=E',(�5&
$,'!,'$5>�
=.>� '�� �""�����"��:���� ���� ��D ��������� �7� !���"��� ��� �7� ���� ,�:�� ������ �����
��������� =1�6��������� ����������� ���"�� ��>� =&������>� $����� .���� ����
�������������/�������#��7�����5���������������������"�������:���������� �"�������
:������ ��� �� ������6�� ���� ���?�"��6�� :��� :���� ���� !����"���� ���� ���� �����������
�����������������������"������������0��������������7��������������������8�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
������
��
�
���������������������� ����������	
�

������������� ��
� ������������ ��
� ��������
����� ������� �� !��
����!����"��!�

���������������
���������������

����� ��#�$�������%�������%���&�%����'��&�������
�&%�(������
�#�)���(�!������&�%�%��#���
�� ����
�

	 ��������������������� ������&&��$������

!�����""�������� *+,-�-.��-.�/��.���+�
��
�0+,-��+.
1�2�3�0.�
���1����
0��	43�

#��"���� �������$5�1��������

$���"���������
���������������

)���6�)����

%&'(�#��)������� '*&''&�
'(�

�������������+�� ���� ���!�%��""�.�&������

�����
����������� ��������!�%���

��������"������� -%����"��
����������
�

����)�����������������
�����������

,,,-�� ����.-+�/-�)�&������ 
�$$��
������7�&&��8����������	
�

Pumping Station

4

DismantledRai lway

22

28

2

2

H
A

Y
E

R
O

A
D

3 1

33

38

52

43

11

15

VI
NE

RY
LA

N
E

Nursery

11

H
A

Y
E

R
O

A
D

1 81

10

18

49

1 79

1 a
to

1 d

12

45

41

Tank

2
5

1
8

Nursery

2

40

T ra c k

1
6

10

Moorcroft Quarry

Nurseries

14

50

1

Pavilion

60

14

6

11

2 1

26

1
6

3

160

1

7

2

OSPREY GARDENS

Nursery

1

2
7

19b

1 9

2a

1

8

169

Pa
th

14

FB

N
I G

H
TI

N
G

A
L

E

181

Garden Centre

Track

16

165

1

24

1
2

5

7

7

Car Park

P
at

h

King George V Memorial Playing Field

12

Widegate

16

Thornv ille

Football Ground

Sinks

9

24

23

3
6

7

45

Tank

HAZ EL
GR

OVE

El Sub Sta

Ash tree Grove

Track

20

3
5

1 9

7

175

CAN DISH DRIVE

CLOSE

Old May's

Gas Gov

a

1 2

(Limestone)

164

8

14

9

3
7

31.1m

15

3
0Ashtree Gro ve

Tra ckand

10

5

16

17

Playground

34

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:5000

Agenda Item 6.2Page 19



                                            �������� �"��������9���:�,�(��!�%�)����

4�����&&��$����������!����!%�� ������������� �"���������!�$����������&&��$���������
"���$�����&������
�
!����������������
4�����������*�� �-��% ��/�&����� �#���
����$���
�����������$5;��4���&����� �#���
���%��
!���
�
�!��/���%��
���������������2�3�������
��������<���2���$����$������#�!��������
<�%5���&����$���
��������=���%��%����
������
<����� ��������������2���
�3�>��
����
?��%%�����������%��;�
�
���������������������
����� � �#� �� $�������%� ��� ���%�� �&�%��� �'��&����� ��
� ���� &%�(������ �#� )�
��(�!������&�%�%��#���
�� ���;�
�
4��� $�������%� <���
� !�� ��$���
� �&&%�=�������� �� ���%��� #%��� ���� ������%��
!���
�%����
�<���
������%���&&%�=���������);)��=�);����=�);��;�
�
4��� #���
� �� ���� <���
� !�� ��(�!��� ��
� <���
� !�� ��$���
� ��� 
�##�%���� &���������
�%���
�����&����� �&��$����
�&��
�� ���������������#����� %���
;�
�
���0��������������1��� �
,��#�%����&%�@�&&�
�
����/�����������+�2����� �
6����AB���	
� @� �&��$�� ��;)�� @� ������������� �#� #���
�� ���� ��(��(�� � �%�$����� �#� �� ���
�� ���� ���<�%�;�C�-%����"��
���������;�
BB���66����� @� �=�������� ��� &�(������ ��� &%�(�
�� $��� �� � %����� ��
� 5��$���;�
�%� ����������&%�&������@�-%����
;�
BA���B))���� �=�������� �#� �&�%���  %���
� ����� 
��@���
� #�%����
� ��
� #�%������� �#�
��%�����<�%� !��&��$���;��%� ����������&%�&�����;�-%����
�"��
����������
�A��)��A��	4� @� �������� &������ � &�%�������� #�%� &�%�� �#� ���� &%�&���
� D���%#�%
D�
����������� $��&%���� � %���
������� 
�(���&����� ��)�� ��<� 
<����� ��E� �� $���������
�&�%�����!E�%�$%���������
��&����&�$��� #�$����������
��
������
��&&%�(��� #�%��� �<���
��&%�(��������������!�%�� ��"%���E�����$����%�$������#�����<�F��$�����<����3����
���
���
�����$����%�$������#�&�%���#����������%�������5�%��
������%(��D���%#�%
D;�
�
�����������������������
4%���&�%�@�,���!F�$�����;�
��!��$��%���$�����C�,��$�����������������#�&�!��$�����;�

� ���� ��� ����%�C�,��$�����������������#�&�!��$�����;�
�
����������������
,�����������������#�&�!��$�����;�
�
���� ����

�; 4��� ,�������� ������� � ����$�� �%���<�%5� ���5�� ��� �$��(���� ��$��%� �� ��
�
&%��������������!��� #�%����#�
�(���&����;� +�� %�&��$�������&%�(������������ �
����$�� ��
��$�������
����,��������-�(�%������
�(��;�
�

); 4�����&&��$����������!����$����
�%�
��������$����=���#�����"���$��G���
�&��
�
&������ � &���$�� ��� ���� #�%�� �#� ���� 
�$��� 1�(���&����� �%���<�%5@"�%��

Page 20



                                            �������� �"��������9���:�,�(��!�%�)����

��%��� ��)��:���
����$����
�%�
����!��$��&������<����,��������������� �����$��
�%���<�%5� ��
��$�;�

�
�; 4���� �&&��$������ ��%��� �&��� &���$���� "�))� ������������ ��
� "���� �������� �

�&&��$������"����
�%���������#��������������
�$���1�(���&������%���<�%5�
"�%����%��� ��)��:���
�����,���;�

�
���%� ��$�������%�

�; 4��� &%�&���
� $�������%� <���
� !�� &��������
� ��� ���� ������ �#� ���� �����
�
F�$���� ��� ����!���
�%��<���� �����=@��%��%��<��$����<�$��������!��������
<�%5���&����
�$�%&�%5�� ���
����%� ���%���;��4��������#���������%�����%� ��
$�������%�������(�%��
������<�(�%�����&%�&���
�&�����������&�%�����$%����
�!��
(� ��������<��$��<���
������� ����(������ ��&�$�;�� +�� ������%�#�%��$����
�%�
�!��
�##�$�%������������&�%�%��$�������#�%���&�%��
��#������%��<���
�!���$$�&��!���
��
� $��&��� <���� &���$�� "���� ��� ��%��� �#� (������ ��&�$�� ��
� ��&�$�� ���
��� �!��%�� ��������;�
�
4��&�%�%����(�!�������
�
� ����

�; 4����<��&%�&���
�#���
�� ����<���
�������(����#�=�
�&��������!���<���
�!��
��(�
� �%���
� 
�&��
�� � ��� ���� ������ �#� ����  %���
� ��� ���� ����;� 4���
��F�%�����#�&%�&���
���$��������%����$���
���$����
�%�!���
�����$���<���#%���
���� %���
������� 
<����� �;� � 4��� $������� ��$������<���
� !�� �&&%�=�������� ���
���%���#%�������%��%�!���
�%���#����,� ���� ����"�������
�)�����%����<���
#%��������$�����
<����� ;� �4��� �� ����<���
�&������<���#%�������&%�&�%����;��
�##�$�%��$����
�%������������ ��������#�<���
�������(�������%������!�����&�$��
������ �!��%�� �
<����� �;��

�
A; 4��� �&&��$���� ���� ��
�$���
� ���� �� ���� <���
� ��&�$����� !�� ���
� �� �� ���� &�%�

<��5�������6&�;� �4����<���� ���(���!����=���
� �������%���#������#� ����&����� �
#���
�� #�%� %� !�� �%����� � ��
� &����������� &%���� � ������ ��
� 
����%!��$�� ���
���%!�� 
<����� �;� � "����
�%�� � ���� 
�����$�� !��<���� ���� &��$���� ��
� ����

<����� �� �##�$�%�� $����
�%� ����� ��� �$$�&��!��� ��!F�$�� ��� ��� ���%�� �#� ����
$��
������������� ����%���#�����!��<�����&����
�6&�����
����������%
��;�

�
����%�������;�

:; -�(��������������$��������%����
�%����������&�<�����������%#�%
�&%�&������������
����$����
�%�
����������&%�&������<������&�$���������%#�%
�1�(���&����;�

��
2�������+.���
3������� �����$��@�4���
�(���&���������!�����������
�� ����������&%�(��������#�����
3������� �����$�2���
����&�%��$���%��%��$������#�������%����%���$�����
��%��$���B��#�
�����$�� �����#;� 4�����$��  �(��� #�%���%� �##�$�� ��� ���� %� ���� ��$��
�
� ��� ���� .�%�&����
"��(������� ���3����� �� ���;� +�� �%%�(�� � ��� ����� %�$�����
�����2� 
��� %� �%
� ����
!���� �(�����������&&��$���G��%������!���
�(���&�����%� ������
��=&�$��������<��$��
��(�� !���� !����$�
� ��
� <�� ��
� � ������ ���� <�
�%� $��������� ����%����2� ���
�=&%����
� ��%�� �� ���%
� &�%��� ����%����� �� ���� 1�(���&����� ����� ��
� "���%���
-�(�%������-��
��$�;�
�
������3������������"���������
,�����&&��$�!���

Page 21



                                            �������� �"��������9���:�,�(��!�%�)����

�
�1�����������"���/���������
,��#�%���%�������;�
�
������������
+�����%�$�����
�
������������&&��$��������� %����
�$��
������������$��
�� ���$��
������
������� � ���� ����� � �#� ���� &%�&���
� ���%� �� $�������%� #�%� �� ���&�%�%�� &�%��
� �#� ��
���%�;��
�
����������������������
��������"������
+��%��&�$���#������&&��$������
���
��4&
*&�
'(���
�������!�����
�
%�<�� ���;����2�
�;�)��2��;����2��;����2��;����2������%�$�����
�
���9�����������"�������� �
�
�
���"��������
�
1./.
���.,4�4��"���.,".�H+43+,���0.����
����4���
�(���&�������%�!��&�%�����
�������!��!� ���!�#�%�������=&�%�������#���%���
���%��!� ����� �#%�������
�����#������&�%�������;�
�
������9�
4��$��&���<������$���������#������������ ��I�"��&����%����%$�������$��)���;�
�
�����/.1��
�,��
�)��4���
�(���&�������%�!��&�%�����
�������!��$�%%��
����� ����$$�%
��$��<��������
#����<�� ��&&%�(�
�&����9��;����2��;�)��2��;����2��;����2��;����;�
�
������9�
��%������(��
��$���#�
��!����
������������%������#� ��
�&������ 2�����$$�%
��$��<����
&���$��"�����#� �������������
�$���1�(���&������%���<�%5�"�%����%��� �� �)��A@
)�)���)��:;�
�
4.������0��+4+,-�����4���-.�"�,4�+,.�9��.+,�4�4.�.,4�
����4������%� ��$�������%����%�!��&�%�����
�������!��%���(�
���
��������
�%����%�
�
��� ���� #�%��%� $��
������ ��� �%� !�#�%�� ������)��B� ��� ���� �����#�$����� �#� ���� 
�$���
������� ������%����
�
������9�
+�������&�������#�����
�$���������� ������%�����������&�%�%��!���
�� ����<��$�������
&�%�������� %������� <���� !�� ���� ���
� 
���� ��(�� #��#����
� ���� %�'��%�
� &�%&���;� 4����
$��
�����������&���
����$��&���<��������$����"��)���
�"�����#��������������
�$���
1�(���&������%���<�%5�"�%����%��� ���)��A@)�)���)��:;�
�
3�	��������.��4+�,�
���� 4��� ��(�!��� #���
�� ���� ��%�!�� &�%�����
� ������ ���� !�� �&�%���
� �����
�� ����
#����<�� ������9��A������%�����)��������%�����
����������%
�����$����(�E���%��������
�����������
������
�J��5��%���!��$�3���
���;�
�
������9�

Page 22



                                            �������� �"��������9���:�,�(��!�%�)����

4�� &%���$�� ���� %���
������� ��
�  ���%��� �������� �#� ���� �%��� #%��� ���� ��%�#�����
&������� � �##�$��� ��
� �(��
� $��#��$�� <���� ����$�� "�))� �#� ���� ��������� 
�$���
1�(���&������%���<�%5�"�%����%��� ���)��A@)�)���)��:;�
�
�
��1
+-34��@�3�	��������.��4+�,�
����4���#���
�� ������%�!��&�%�����
������������!���&�%���
�#%�������&�����������
�
&������ ��������
�%�$���������<�����%�
�����
%�<�� ��;����;�
�
������9�
4��&%���$���������������#���� �!��%�� �&%�&�%���������$$�%
��$��<����&���$����"�))�
��
�"�����#��������������
�$���1�(���&������%���<�%5�"�%����%��� ��)��:;�
�
�
��1
+-34�@�1.4�+
��
�A��,��
�(���&�����������$�����$��������
���������
��&�$�#�$��������#������&&%�(�
�
��(�!��� #���
�� ���� ��(�� !���� ��!�����
� ��
� �&&%�(�
� ��� <%���� � !�� ���� 
�$���
������� ������%���;��4���#���
�� �����������$$�%
�<���������&&%�(�
�
������;�
�
�������9�
4������%������#���
�� �����%���$$�&��!�����
����&%���$���������������#���� �!��%�� �
&%�&�%����� ��� �$$�%
��$�� <���� &���$���� "�))� ��
� "���� �#� ���� ��������� 
�$���
1�(���&������%���<�%5�"�%����%��� ��)��:;�
�
+,�����4+/.9� �,�4� "+
� 
+�J
.�� 1./.
���.,4� +�� ,�4� 
+�J
.� ���� ��
"���	,+40�+,����4�	"4	�.�
./0�"�,4�+J	4+�,�
���4���
�$���������� ������%���������������
�����������
�(���&����2�
������ ������>��
�%� ����%�2� ��� �=��&�� #%��� ���� ���!������ ��
�%� ���� "��������� +�#%���%�$��%�� 
�(��
�� ���������)������������
�
�;�
�
+,�����4+/.9�"�,1+4+�,�
������/�
��,��,.-�4+�4+�,��
�)�+�� �$$�%
��$�� <���� ���� %�'��%������� �#� �%��$��� ��� �#� ���� 4�<�� ��
� "����%��
������� � �1�(���&����� ���� ������ �%�$�
�%��� �.� ���
�� �%
�%� )���� ��
�
&�%� %�&����BA���
��B:��#�����,��������������� �����$���%���<�%5�����"���$�������
<�%5�
� ��� �� &�����(�� ��
� &%�@�$��(��<��� � ��
� ���� ��&���
� &������ � $��
������� ���
���!������� %�����#�&������ �&�%�������;�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
������
��
�
���������������������� ���������	
��

������������� �
����
������������
�

���������������
���������������

����������
���
��
���������������
�������������� �����
�

	 ��������������������� 	!���"  ���������

!�����""�������� ����"#$�%&�'(%�'%#)���*�&�+
),�

#��"���� ��!��-���

$���"���������
���������������

.�����.����

%&'��#��(������� '%&''&)
'��

�������������*�� ���� ��/0�
�*''�%/ ������

�����
����������� ��1�2�����

��������"������� $
����'�������������
�

����(�����������������
�����������

+++,�� ����-,*�.,�(� ��������������������3�  ��4���������	
��

�

106

11
5

26

El Sub Sta

92

Playground

18

33

LIZARD
CLOSE

25

134

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

89

20

101

30

82

23

108

15

120

96

L
A

N
G

L
E

Y

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:1250

Agenda Item 6.3Page 25



                                            �*��������'�//�����5�����#�6�/0�
�.����

)����  �������� �  ��������� ���� 0���� 0
�!���� ��� *�������� '�//������ 0���!��� ����
�  �����������
����
��������������/ �������7�����'�!����8�
�
!����������������
�����������'
������������/��9��

�����
����������� 
� �
������������!��-����
����7�
��������8�)�����

����������  ����!������������
��
�-�����7���8�������7�!���-������8�:��
0!�� ������� 7!
���
�0�����������8���8� �)��� 
� �
������������������� ������
����������

��
8��)���
��
���
������� ����-���-���7
�/����� 
� �
��8�
�
���������������������
������� ���
��� 
��
� ���������� ���� 
������ �������� ����8� � )���  
� ����� ����������
 
�;�������/��
���7
�/�����
��
�-�����7������-���������������  
���/������<�/��
���
-���=�.8>�/��
�������������6��� ��6���������/��
����������
�����-������ ��-� ������=�
��  ��� 
��7� -���� 
��7� ������8� � )���  
� ����� ���  
���/�������� ���1��� -���� 7�������
�������� ���
�� ��� ���� 
��
� ���6������ ���� ����9��6��� -����-�� ��� ���� ����� ���6������
��;������ ��� ���� 0�!���
�� -���� ��8� :�8� � )���  
� ����� ���������  �����  
�;�����
�  
���/�������8:�/��
���0������������������������7�
�����-������7���������������
-�����-����� ����-�����������
������6��8�
�
���/��������������0��� �
#����7�
/��8��)����  ���������7����-����
�������  ���������7�
�����
��7�������7���-7!��
��6��� /����-�����-���-����
�-��7����-�����77���
���6���������������
��7��������!���
���� 0�� ���!��� �!�� ��� ���� ���/���� �7� 
������ �������� ����� ���� 0�����  �
/������
��6��� /���8�
�
����.�����������*�1����� �
�����.���*(?%�9�����������
���
��
���������������
������ �����@�2A),?("2#�
�
�:���<.��	
��@�	
���� �
���@�$("#)%?�
�
�����������������������
#������!��������
�� ������
�B!�������
�
����6������
�� �����7�������  ��������8�
�
����������������
+��� �����
� �7� 
� 
����������� 
����6��� 7
�/� ���� ��;������� �����0�!
� ��� ��8� :�=�
�0;�������������� 
� ������������0������75�
�

�8 ����� �7� ������ ��� ���� ������� �7� ���� 0!�������-���� �/ ���� ���� ������ ���/�� ��6����
� ����

.8 ������7� 
�6����7
�/� 
� ����������-����-��
�8 "���� ��//����� ����� ����� ��� ���� -���� �����0�!
�� ��� ����
� ����
� � ���� ���

����������-����-�8�
�
', ���� ����
�

�8�8 )��� #�������� *�������� *������ 	
�/�-�
�� ������ ��� ����6���� ����!
���� ����
 
�/�����!������0���7�
/���7���6��� /���8�A��
� ���������� 
�6��!��*��������
*�������!����������!������#��������$�6�
�/������6��8��

�

Page 26



                                            �*��������'�//�����5�����#�6�/0�
�.����

�8.8 )�����  �������������0�����������
�������������������7�����'�!����C����� ����
 ��������  ������ ��� ���� 7�
/� �7� ���� ������ ?�6��� /���� 	
�/�-�
�9'�
��
��
������ .���� ���� ��� �������
��� ��� 0�� ��/ ������ -���� #�������� *��������
*������	
�/�-�
���!������8���

�
�8�8 )���/���� �������
������� ��� ���������� ����� �  ��������� ��� ���� �/ ���� ��� ����

�����0�!
C�� 
����������� �/�����8� )���/���� 
���6����'�
�� ��
������  ������ ���
'��<� D*�������� "  ��������� '������
������E� ���� ���� ����������� ���������
�!��������������?�6��� /����$!����������!  ��/����
��*��������?��!/����
D�*?E�	�
���(�6��-�.���8�

�
�8<8 A/ ������������0�!
����
������������/�����5�

�
�8<8�8 "������ 
� ��������������;�������������0�!���
��-������8�:�=�������������

/���� �77������  
� �
��8� � )��� ��������� 0�!���
�� -���� �� �
������ ������
 
� �
���������  
���/�������8��/��
�������8��)��� 
� �����-�������
�����
���� ������� ��� ���� 0�!���
�� ��� �  
���/������ .8>� /��
��� ����8� � )���
 
� ����� ���
�7�
�� ��� ������� ��� ��6�� ��/�� �/ ���� ��� ���� ������ ����
�!������ 7�
� ���� ���
���� �����0�!
����-����-� D-����� ��� ��  ����� ���
E�
-����� ��
6��� ��� � ��9 ���� ��6���� ���� ������� �
��8� � )���� 
��/� ��� �����
��
6���0�����������-����-8���

�
�8<8.8 )���<>����
����!�������������!���������?�6��� /����$!����������*?�

���!������������������������������/ ���8�)��� 
� �����-����0
���������<>�
���
����!��������0���  
���/������.�/��
��8��

�
�8<8�8 )��� 
� �
�����D�������:�E�7������!��-�����������
��
����
�7�
������


��
� 
��/�� �7� ����  
� �
����� 
����6�� ������� ��
���� �!������� !����� ����
�7��
����8� �)����
�����������7����� 
� ����� ����������
���������0�!
�C�
-����-� ��� ���������
��-���8�"�� �!��=� ���� 
� ��������������� ��� �������
��� ��6�� ��� �/ ���� ��� ���� �/�!��� �7� ��
���� �!������� 
�������� �����
-����-� ���� ��6��� ����� 
�����6�� �
���������� +77���
�� �������
� �����

���������� �7� ���� <>� ���
��� �!�������� ��� �  
� 
����=� ��� ���� �!�� ��� ����
?�6��� /����$!����������*?=���������� ���� 
� �������6��� /����-����
����
��!���������!�
������0���������7��������
��!�������������������0�!
8�

�
�8<8<8 +77���
���
���-�
��7
�/��������6������������������0�!
����������-����-�


����6��� ��������� 7
�/� �� ��/0�������� �7� 
�7�������� �77� ���� ���������
0�!���
�� -���� ���� ���� ���� 6���0��� �0�6�� ����� 0�!���
�� -���8� � )���
 
� ������������6���-����-���
������� ���������!
�-�!������
�7�
����� �
-��������
�7�������������
�����������������0�!
C��-����-8�

�
�8<8>8 )����������������7����� 
� ���������� 7������-����-�� ����  
���/������

�8��/��
����0�6������7��������7���
���6����7����������������������
�7�
��
�77���
���������
������������������������0���!77���������� 
�6��������������7�
 
�6���8��+77���
����������������
�������������
�B!�
����������-����-��
��� 0�� 7������ -���� �0��!
�� ���1���� ��� 0�� �������
�� ���  
������ ����
���! ����C�  
�6���� 7
�/� �6�
�������� 7
�/� ���� �����0�!
���� 7�
��� 7���
�
-����-�� 0���!��� ���� ��1�� �7� ����-����-� ���� ������� ��6��6��� �
�� ����
�������
������
��!�����������7�������6�
�������8���

Page 27



                                            �*��������'�//�����5�����#�6�/0�
�.����

�
�8<8�8 )��� �����
� �7� 
� 
����������� ���������� ����� ���� ��;������� �����0�!
��

��6��  
�6��!���� ����!����� ���� ����/�� 0!�� ��6�� ���� 
������� ���
��
��/���8� A�� ����!������-���� ���� �  ������=� ���� 
������ ����� �����-����
7�
������������������0�����������������������!���������7������������-�
���
0����
� 7�
� ����
��!

������!���
��/� ����!�8� � A�� ������
�!/�������=� ����
�  �������� ���������� �  ����� 7�
� �� ��-7!�� ��6��� /���� ��
��7������ 0!�� �����
�  ��������� -��� ���� �  
� 
����� ��6��� ����  
� ����� ����!���� �� 
������
 ����� -����� 
�B!�
���  ��������  �
/������8� � � )��� ���������� ������ ���
�������
������0��-������ �
/��������6��� /��������-�����8�

�
�8<8�8 "/������ �����-�
�� ���� 
�B!������ ��� ����� ��������8� �(������ �  ����

������������6�������������������������
��������������!���0����6����������
7���90���� ���!������ �7� -���� ��!��� 0�� ��6��� ��� !���
�  �
/������
��6��� /���� 
�����8� � A�� ��� ����
� ��� ����� ����� ����� ���� �/ ���� �7� ���
����������0!����!���
� �
/��������6��� /��������-������-�!���0������
��/�=� �7� ���� /�
�8� *�
/������ ��6��� /���� ����-������ -�!��� ����-� ��
�����
�����������@�����������������/��
������������6�������<�/��
������
�6�
����������8�

�
�8<8:8 )���0�!���
��-���� ��� ����-���-��� 7
�/�������!������ ������
�����

��� ����-�8� �)��� 
� �����
������ �����/���
��!��� ��� ��/�� ���
������
�6�
�������� �7� ���� �����0�!
���� ��
���� ���� /��� ����-� !��
�� ��� �����
0���� ��-�
��� ���� 
��
�-����-���7���8� :�8� �)�����6�
�������� ��!���0��
/���������0���� 
�6������
�����
����
�������������������7�����0�!���
�����
��������-����8��/��
���7
�/����� �������6��8��+77���
���������
��������6���
������ �
���������������7
�/�������!����7���/��
��=�������
������������
0�!���
��-������������������������7����� 
� �����
������ �����-�!�������

��!��� ��� ��� !�
������0��� �/ ���� ��� ���� ��;������� �����0�!
�C� �/�����8��
)���� ��!��� 0�� ���!
��� 0�� ���������� 
�B!�
���� 7!
���
� �������� ��� 0��
�!0/������7�
��  
�6��8�

�
�8>8 +���
��������
������5�

�
�8>8�8 )��� ��//���� ��� ���� �����
� �7� 
� 
����������� �0�!�� ������� ��� ������

���� -����-�� ��� �������
��� ��� 0�� �� ��6��� /����
� ���� ���� �� /���
����
 ���������������
�����8�

�
�8>8.8 )��
�� ��� ��� �����7������ �/ ���� ��� ���� ����
� �����0�!
D�E� �!�� ��� ����

�� �
������7
�/�����0�!���
�8��
�

�8>8�8 )��� 
� ���������������
��
��������� 
�/���������������
��������8�
�

�8>8<8 )��� �����=� ������� ����/���
����� �
�� �  
� 
����� ��� ���� ��!��� ���� ���
��� ����-��������
��������������
����
��7������
��8�

�
�8>8>8 ,!/���(������"��� 9�)�����6��� /��������0��������������������� ����

 
�6��������7� ����,!/���(������"��=� ���� ��� �
���!��
�"
���������7� ����
	�
���*
�����������"
������:��7�����"��������78�)����"�����6���7!
���
��77����
�������
����������!�����������%!
� ����'��6����������,!/���(�����8�A��

Page 28



                                            �*��������'�//�����5�����#�6�/0�
�.����

�

�6���� ��� ����� 
���//��������=� �!�� 
���
�� ���� 0���� ��6��� ��� ����
�  ������C��
������0�����6��� /����
������������ ����������-�������6��
0���� 0�������� ����-������� �������� ����-���
� ��//!����� ����
����=� ���
�� 
������ ��
�!��� ���
��  �
��� ����
����� �� ���� ?�6��� /���� *���� ����
'���
���$�6�
�/����$!������8�

�
), ������2������������"���������

• ������������+0����������@������  ����0���7�
�������  ��������8�
• '�//!����� A�7
���
!��!
�� ��6�� @� ��� ������� 7�
� ����� ����/�� !���
� ����

�!

�������
����������!��8�
• #�-�,�/���F��!��@������  ����0������������  ��������8�

�
�, �0�����������"���.���������
#���8�
�
3, ������������
�

<8�8 +77���
���������
� �������6��� ����
�����6���
�����������7� ���� 
� ����� ��� ����
���
���� �����0�!
C�� -����-=� ����� 
���������� �7� ���� <>� ���
��� �!�������� ���
�  
� 
����� D��� ���� �!�� ��� ���� ?�6��� /���� $!��������� �*?�  �
��
� ��
.8.8��E� ���� ����� ����  
� ����� ��6��� /���� -���� ���� 
��!��� ��� ���
!�
������0���������7��������
��!�������������������0�!
8��

�
<8.8 )���  
� ����� ���������� ��� -������  �
/������ ��6��� /���� ����-������ 7�
�

������� ���
��� 
��
� ����������8� � )��� 7���90���� ���!������ ����� ���� ����������
��!��� 0�� ��/ ������ -����!�� ���� ��������� 
������  ����� -����!��  ��������
 �
/������������/���
���� ���������������
�����8���

�
<8�8 +6�
�������� 7
�/� ����  
� ����� 
������  ����� ��6��� ��!��� 0��/��������� 0�� ��

 
�6���� ��
�����
� ���
������� ���� ��������7� ���� 0�!���
�� ��� ����� ���-��� �8��
/��
���7
�/����� �������6��8��+77���
���������
����������0�������6���-����!��
���!�
������0��� �/ ���� ��� ���� ��;������������0�!
�C� �/�����8� �"� ����������

�B!�
���� 7!
���
� �������� �7� �����/���������� ��� 0�� �!0/������ 7�
� �  
�6��� ���

���//�����8�

�
<8<8 )����/ �����7�������6��� /�������0����������������
������0�����6��� �
������

�7� ���� �  ������� ��� ���� �!�� ��� ����  �
/������ ��6��� /���� 
������ ���� �!�� ���
#�������� �����������8� � 	�
� ���� 
������� ���� �!�� �0�6�=� ����  
� ����� ���

���//������7�
��  
�6����!0;�����������������8�

�
����������������������
��������"������
A�� 
�� ���� �7� ���� �  ��������� ������ )�&
4&)
'�� ���� ���� �!0/������ �
�-����� �����
��������� ���=����������!�� ���=�����������
�!���7���
�����!���������6������=� 
� �����
�
�!��� 7���
� ����!�=�  
� ����� �
���9�������� ���� ���6������� ���� ���������
 �����
� ��=������
���//��������5�����������"�������� �
�
�
�

Page 29



                                            �*��������'�//�����5�����#�6�/0�
�.����

���"��������
�
?%G%�+*�%#)�)+�'+��%#'%�2A),A#���&%"(��
D�E�)�����6��� /������
�0�� �
/������������0��0��!��0�7�
�������� �
�������7���
���
���
��0���������7
�/�����������7������ �
/������8�
�
(�����5�
)����/ ���-������������>���7�����*�����������'�/ !���
��*!
�������"���.��<8�
�
"**(+G%?�*�"#��
D.E�)�����6��� /������
�0�� �
/������������0����

�����!�� �������
������-��������
7����-���� �  
�6���  ����5� ����� ���������  ���=� ����� ����!��  ���=� ��������� �
�!��� 7���
�
����!�� ���� ���6������=�  
� ����� �
�!��� 7���
� ����!�=�  
� ����� �
���9�������� ����
���6�������������������� �����
� ��8�
�
(�����5�
	�
������6���������7���!0�����������������
������7������ �������=��������
������-����
 ������'��<��7� ����*��/�!���������?�6��� /����	
�/�-�
��'�
����
������ D.���9
.�.�E�.���8�
�
	
(),%(�?%)"A���
D�E� #�� ��6��� /���� ������ �����  ����� !����� �������� �7� ���� 7����-���� �� ����� �7� ����
��6��� /������6��0�����!0/��������������  
�6������-
������0������������*��������
"!���
���=� 6�15� �������� �7�  
�6���� ��
���� �
� 0�!���
�� �
���/���� ��� /�������� 7�
�
���
�������6�
�������� 7
�/�����
������ ����� 8�)�����������7�-���������������0�� �����
������8��/��
���7
�/�������6����7�����
������ �������6��8��)���-�
������������7�
/����
�����  
�6����������8�
�
(�����5�
)�����!
�������������6��� /�������������
��!��� ������!�
������0���������7� 
�6����
������������0�!
���� 
� �
�������������!
�������������7!
���
����������
������ ��0���
��� ����������*��������"!���
�������� ����� ������
�� ������ ����-���� ���� ������
����7�
���� 6�������� ��� ����
������ -���� *������ '��<� �7� ���� *��/�!��� ������ ?�6��� /����
	
�/�-�
��'�
����
������D.���9.�.�E�.���8�
�
A#	+(�")AG%5�*(+*%()&�(A$,)��
D�E�"  ���������
����6����������������
�����7� �������� �
/�����������������6�
9
����
 
�6���� 
� �
���
�������
�����
��0����������!���
�����*�
���2�������8�"�������8�
�
A#	+(�")AG%5�'+#?A)A+#"��"**(+G"��
D.E� A�� ����
������-���� ���� 
�B!�
�/����� �7� "
������ ��� �7� ���� )�-�� ����'�!��
��
*�������� D?�6��� /���� ������/���� *
����!
�E� D%������E� +
��
� .���� ����
 �
��
� ����:�������:���7�����#��������*��������*������	
�/�-�
������'�!���������
-�
���� ��� ��  �����6�� ����  
�9����6�� -��� ���� ���� �/ �����  �������� ����������� ���
���0��������
�����7� �������� �
/������8�
�
�
�
�

Page 30



                                            �*��������'�//�����5�����#�6�/0�
�.����

A#	+(�")AG%5� ?%G%�+*�%#)� A�� #+)� �A"F�%� 	+(� "� '+��
#A)&�
A#	("�)(
')
(%��%G&�'+#)(AF
)A+#�
D�E�)���������*��������"!���
�����������������������������6��� /���=��!�����������1��
�
� ���!
�=� ��� ���/ �� 7
�/� ���� ���0������ !���
� ���� '�//!����� A�7
���
!��!
�� ��6��
(��!��������.����D����/�����E8�
�
�
�

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
������
��
�
���������������������� ����������	
�

������������� ��

�
����������

���������������
���������������

�����
������������������������
������
����������������
����
�

	 ��������������������� ����� �����������

!�����""�������� ��!"

#$#�% �&�%
 !#���%
'�"	()�

#��"���� %��������

$���"���������
���������������

�*��+�,����

%&'(�#��)������� '(&''&*
'(�

�������������+�� ���� %!!�#-�������

�����
����������� &����%�����

��������"������� ����
��
�

����)�����������������
�����������

,,,-�� ����.-+�/-�)���������.�����.�����
/�����0����������	
�

73

70

2

6

8

H
yd

e
Pa

rk

50.6m

51

H
yde

Park

4

7

83

2 2

CO
LLEG

E
PA

R
K

PL

HYDE
PAR

K
RO

A
D

LANGHILL RD

Lodge

1

63

14

4

2

Junior School

8

3

Infants
Schoo

47.6m

17

21

44.8m

76

8

So
ci

al
C

lu
b

Sew

1

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:1250

Agenda Item 6.4Page 33



                                            �%��������!�--�����1�����2���-3���,����

(4�
��������������
�3�������4��%��������!�--�������
��4�������������
�����-����������
%��-���4�!����!������5�
�
!�����������������
��!�������%��6�%������
����7�8
������-�.8�������.�4��
��
���7��4�����
4���������������
*�4��
�
� ������.� 9�
������4��
���4�����4��)�.��%��6����.��������.� ����4��%��������
7��.5�(4�����.�����4������������4��������������.
�����4��3��68���.������4���4��
�
����
�4������5�(4�����������4������������
�������������
�3������:��$�3����;
� �����5�
�
���������"������������
(4�� ������������ 
��6
� ��������� ���-�

���� �����
���������� ���� �4�� ���������� ��� ��
������������
������.�����������
���5��
�
���0��������������1��� ��
2�����
�
����/�����������+�2����� ��
�������++�"%��8�#���������������������
����8�!�-����������
�5�
�
������������������������
:���4�<�
��<�����=�2���39������5�
�
�����������������
"��������������39�������4�
�3�����������.5��
>� ��������.��3�����4��
��������4�������
����
>� .�
������������
�����������6��������
>� ����
4�.�7
��7������������
>� ����3�������
����.����3���.���������
���4��������7���5��
"�������������
�������4�
�3�����������.��
>� 
�-����������
���
�4����3����3���������3��
�
'-���� �����
�5��(4��������������
���.
����3�����
�.���.���.����4��2��������%�����������-�7��&�
,������.��������!:�?�@%�����������������������
�.�������
A�����4��!�������%��-���4�
!���� :�������� ,��B8,�,�� �����4��� 7��4� 
�����-������� ��������� .���-����
CD������-����$��.�����
;����
�������75��
�
�5,� (4�� 2�������� %�������� %������ ���-�7��6� 
��6
� ��� ��������� ���������� ��.�
���-���� 
�
�����3��� ���-
���� .������-���5� E�� �������
� ���� �������
� %�������� %������
$��.������

��.����2��������$�����-���������5�
�
�5�� (4�
� ������������ 4�
� 3���� ���
�.���.� ��� �4�� �������� ��� �4�� !������;
� �.����.�
��������� ������� ��.� ��� �4�� ���-� ��� �4�� 
����� D������-���� :�������� ,���� ��.� �
�
���
�.���.����3����-�������7��4�2��������%��������%���������-�7��6����.����5�
�
�5?�(4�����-����������������
�.�������
������4���-���������4���-�������������43���
�
��.��4���-���������4���4����������.���
�������������������4��
�����8
����5��
�
�
�

Page 34



                                            �%��������!�--�����1�����2���-3���,����

*-��.����������"������������
,5��(4�������
�������9���
�?5�B�-����
����-��4��-���������7��������4��.7���������.F�
��� ,5B�� -����
� 7�.�F� ����
� �4�� ���� ����� 3��7���� �4�� 3���.���� ��.� �4�� ���
�����
3��4���-�����8��������
���F�74��4������������-������.�7��4��4�������.����@���BA���.�
7��4��4�����������4�.�7�
�������
�5� �
-����������4�.8�����.�6���4��������
����7�
�
��� ������ 3������ �4�
� ��7� �����
���� 7�
� ���
������.5� (4�� 4���4�� ��� �4�� �����
����
�����
� ���-��������-�������5��-�=��5��-�����4������
�-��
���.����-��4�������.�
����������4�����������;
�
�.������4��3���.���F���.�3������������-�������5��-��.9������
����4��3���.����7��4����?�!�������%��6�%����5�(4�������
����4�
������������F�7��4�,�
����8���4�
F� ��.� ����8
���
� �4�� ���-��� ����4�.� ����
� ��� �4�� 3��4���-� ��.� ���-���
6���4��������
���F�74��4�4�
���
����.�����4��������
�.�4���4������4�������
���5�(4��
�-�����������B��
���

��4���������?F�����4����4�������
�����
�9�
��3����.��4�����
�����
����8���������B�3���������-���������--5�(4���-�����������?��
��������F�74�������?�
4�
��� 
-���� ����8�����.�6���4��������
���� ��� �4�� ����5� E�
�3��4���-F�74��4����9���
�
����4��� ���-� �4��7������� �4��.7������F� �
���� �4������
���� 
�.����� ��
� ���.��� ��� �4�
�
�����
���5��
�
,5,�(4��-�������
�����4��7���
���.�7��.�7
��������
�-��������������������4�
���
�.�
��� �4�� ���
��������� ��� �4�� ��������� ��� �4�� ���
����� �.9������ .7������84��
�
� ��� �4��
�������5���
�
(-������� ��
�5�(4����7�����������.��
�����-������74���7�
��������.���.������
�4���4������5��-�
����4����������4������F�������
��4���-����������4������43�������.7����������?5��
�
�5,�(4�������.�����������4��
�.��������?��
�����������-�������5*�-��3��������F��4��

�39���� ��� �4�
� �����������F� 74��4� ��

��
� �4�� ����
4�.�7���� �
����5�  ��4���4� �4��
�-����� �
� ���� �����-�F� ��� �
� ���
�.���.� ��� 3������� �4��� �4�� �����
���� .��
� ����
��-���� ������ 7��4� �4�� !������;
� ���.�����
� ���� �4�
� ���-� ��� .������-���� ��.� ��� �
�
���
�.���.����4������������
���3����-���������4�����
�
���.9��������������5�
�
�5��(��-���-�
���������6����������4������43���;
����.��F����?F����-��4����7�6���4���
�4�����������������
�
������������������
���4����4��3���.���������-�����
��5*�-�4��4�
����4������43���;
�
�.�5�(4�������
�����
��������3�������4�
���
����5��
�
�5?� (4���� �
� ��� �-����� ��� �4�� 
�����8
����� ��� �4�� ������ ��.� �4�� �����
���� �
� ����
���.������
�3������-��4����������-��4����3��������-5��
�
�-�
�.��������"���������
?5��(4������43���;
��39������������.�������6�������
���������3���4��������43����������
���3���.����7��6��
���������-��������.�������-��������������������
�.�������5�
�
2�������+.�������
(4��.������-����4�
�3�����

�

�.������
���4�������
���
�����4��)�-������4�
� ��F�
��.��������������� ����������4�����
�������������.� �������*�����4�� �����
���5�(4�
� ���
����
� ����4��� ������� ��� �4�� ���4�
� �����.�.� ��� �4�� #��������!���������� ���)�-���
���4�
5� E�� ��������� ��� �4�
� ����--��.�����F� .��� �����.� 4�
� 3���� ������ ��� �4��
���������;
� ���
���3��� .������-���� ���4�
� ��.� �����������
� 74��4� 4���� ��
�� 3����
�

�

�.������
�.���4��7�.�����--������������
�
F��
������

�.��4����4��4��.�������
������
�
���4��D������-����%������.�!�������$�����-����$��.����5��

Page 35



                                            �%��������!�--�����1�����2���-3���,����

�
������3������������"���������
2�7�)�-�
�����
8������������3�������4�
�������������
�
!�������'
4�
���+��������
2�����
�
�������� ������������������/ ��
#��-���.������-�����
�
�1�����������"�"�/�����������������
2�����
�
������������
(4�������
�.�����������
���� �
��������3��� �������� ���-�3���.��
�����
���7����7��4�
�4������F�3���������F�74���-�
����4��
�����4��������������.��3�������4�.�7��4��4����
����43�������4���4��4������������7�
-����������8�����.������
���
����F��4��4���4�����
�5��-� ������3���
� ��� �4�
� ������5� ���� �4�
� ���
��� ��� �
� ����--��.�.� �4��� ���������
���-�

����
4���.�3������
�.5�
�
���������������������������
��������"������
E����
���������4��������������.���.�'%&
5&*
'(���.��4��
�3-����.�.��7���
G�D��7����
����??,8%
8����#��
�����%���F�
���������.����������
������.�����������������G�D��7����
����??,8%
8��,� �%����
�.�%���F�
���������.����������
���.� �����.����
��������F� ��� �
�
����--��.�.���1���������
�
�
���������������������
�
D#(�E�#2( 
�("��#:ED#2(E 
� �#2E('�
@�A(4��
�����%�������� ��4������@
% A����
�.��
��4����4�������
�.�����������
���F�
.��� ��� ��
� 4���4�� ���
�� ��� �4�����������3���.���F�7���.���
���� ��� ��������
���3���
��

�����-��������9���.�3����������
�����4������43���������������F�?�!��������%��6�
%�����.�������4������
4�.�7��������4������43���H
������������.��4�����������������
�4�� 
��������5� !��
�I������F� �4�� 
% � ���
�.��
� �4��� �����
�.� ����� �����
���� �
�
�������������������!:�?�@%�������� �����������!��
�.�������
A�����4��%��-���4�
�����
D������-���� ���-�7��6� !���� :�������� @,��B8,�,�A� ,���� ��.� ��� %��-���4H
�
�.����.� D������-���� $��.�����
� :�����-������� %�������� D���-���� ���
�� �����7�
,���5�
�
E2�"�� (EJ#�8��#�	: 
�@<E()� ((#�%(#D�2#$"(E (E"2A�
@�A� E�� �����.�����7��4� �4�� ��I����-���
� ���  ������� ��� ��� �4�� (�7�� ��.�!�������
%�������� @D������-���� ������-���� %����.���A� @#�����.A� "�.��� ,���� ��.�
��������4
� �*B� ��.� �*�� ��� �4�� 2�������� %�������� %������ ���-�7��6� �4�� !�������
7��6
� ��� �� ��
������ ��.� ���8�������7���7��4� ��������
� ��.� ���6
� ���� 
�������
� ���
���3��� �4�� ������ ��� ��������� ���-�

���5� (4�
� �����.�
� �4�� ������ ��� ���8������������
.�
��

���
������
������

��
����������������4��!�������������������-���
�3-�

�������
�� ��������� �����������5� � )�7����� ��� �4�
� ��
�� �4�� �����
��� �
� ���� 
�
�����3���
.������-���������4�����
��
�
���������.��4��!�������7�
����3�������.���������7������

Page 36



                                            �%��������!�--�����1�����2���-3���,����


�������� �� .������-���� �4��� �-�����
� �4�� �����-��F� 
������ ��.� �������-������
���.�����
�����4������5�
�
E2�"�� (EJ#1� @2"(� !E
� 
E �
#A� D#J#
"%�#2(� E:� 2"(� 
E �
#� �"��  �
!"��	2E('�E2�� :(�	!(	�#�
#J'�!"2(�E�	(E"2�
@,A(4��
�����%�������� ��4������4�
��

�

�.��4����4�
�.������-���F�.������ ��
�
����
��� ������F� �
� ���-��� ���-� ���� ���3������ ��.��� �4�� !�--������ E����
��������� 
����
����������
�,����@�
��-��.�.A5�
�
�
����/�������������
(4�� �����7���� @�A� �������
� ��� �4�� %��-���4� 
����� D������-���� ���-�7��6� !����
:�������� @,��B8,�,�A� ,���� ��.� 
���������� D������-���� %���� D���-���
� ��.�
:�����-�������%��������D���-���
�@�4��
����
�����4�
��.���-���
��
�
�������7��4���
�4��!�������%��-���4�
�����D������-����:�4�-�A���.��4�����������:�������:��������
@������ �4�
� �
�
�������������-���.����-��4�� ����
������A���.�@3A����������$�����-����
%������ :����-���
� ��.� $�����-���� !�������
F� 7���� ��6��� ����� �������� ���
.����-�������4�
������������1�
�
!:�?�8�%�������� �����������!��
�.��������
:%D��8�D������-����$��.�����
����
�������7�
2%%��8�2���������%��������%���������-�7��6�����4�,��,�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
������
��
�
���������������������� �����������	�

������������� 
���
�������������������

���������������
���������������

�������� ������������ 
���� ������ � �� ��!���� "��� �� �� ���������
������#��"�� � ����$�%���&������ ��"��������������'�������(�$�
�)�����' �
�*�$*�+�,�������&�� � *�*���,�������"��� �-�(*����
 .��� �"� ,� ���  �  ����� 
� �� ���  � /��-� �����  .��� �"� ���0
�� ��������� �� �������� � 
� �� ���  � ���-� �*����  .� �� �"�
�����������"����� ��������������������#��"� &�� �
� �����  �
1��*� "��������� ���� ���"�  ������  ��!��� � 
� �� ���  � 1��*�
�� ������� *� ��"� � 
� �� ���  � 1$�*� ����2��'� � ��,�� &���� �

� �� ���  � 1+�� &��� "���� ��2��)�� � 
� �� ���  � 13��
��� ��������� �"� �� ��)� ���2� ����� ���� ,���'�� ����  � �������
������-� 4��,����� )��&� �� "���� ������������ "��� �&�� �&��'�� �"�
� �� �"� $(%5�� &������ � �"� �'����������� ����� ��� ��,���� �����
 ����%�
�

	 ��������������������� ��������1�����������

!�����""�������� �16��1	�781	�6�689:;/���;������<�=>��	;�

#��"���� /�� &����

$���"���������
���������������

�?���������

%&'(�#��)������� ('&'*&*
'(�

�������������+�� ���� >�@���0�������&���3������� ��"������ ��������������!���

�����
����������� >��2�8!�� �

��������"������� :�����4�������������7�,@���������7��5��,��'�����*�)��&�
����'��������&�����������"� ������&���!�����&����&��7��5�
�,��'������� ���������������,��$�7��A����������+%�
�
�

����)�����������������
�����������

,,,-�� ����.-+�/-�)��������'������������ B�����C�����������	�

�
�
�
�
�
�

Agenda Item 6.5Page 39



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�
�

El

36

A
VE

N
UE

5
3

1
1

271

124

FR
AN

KL
YN

S
C

LO
SE

1
76

1

12

1 0a

1

P
at

h

E lectric ity  Sub-Station

37 0

25

P
E

N
R

IT
H

G
A

R
D

E
NS

102.0m

W
ar

d
B

dy

47

1

Gas G over nor

89

147

67

C
U

L
V

ER
W

A
Y

80

F
O R

T

65

Playgr ound

31

El Sub S ta

De f

1
1

CLOSE

5 6

LB

SM

8

C ollege of St Mark

2 41

2 07 a

SM

3

32

67

A
U

S
T

IN

109

21
9

C hildren's C entre

7

30

60

66.8m

3

2
4

a

Frog mo re

4

18

CLO SE

12

LB

17
4

Spreads

35

24.7m

38

(Ruin)

G
re y

H
i ll s

COL
BO

R NE

72

1

15

Tr ough

LB

22
9

13

S uperstor e

6

1

1

Collects

2
00

M ast

98

E l Sub S ta

All e
rto

n
W

alk

48

M
ILI

TA
R

Y

2

3

71

59

7

1

LB

C
A

R
ISB

R
O

O
K

E
 R

O
A

D

1 2

15

46

168

T
O

R
V

E
R

C
L

O
S

E

2
73

T he Co ttag es

118.9m

El

7a

3
0

18

4
8

2
83

TC B

Thor nbur y

53

1 6

84

7

1 0
8

1

CL OSE

2 9

92

4

2
70

15

1 60

9

10

73.2m

Bowden

4 2

1

9
9

2

75

5

WESTC
O

TT
CL OSE

T
r

a
ck

DERRIFOR DR OAD

22

E l

1

133

4 6

131.4m

of

2
2

12

12

SP EE DWELL CRESCEN T

183

10 5

1 13

12

9

75.6m

Playgr ound

9

18

83.8m

45

C
R

415

37

71

28

12

5

55.5m

B
LU

N
T

'S
L

A
N

E

8
6

E l

8

Vicar age

8
7

B
L U

NT 'S
 L A

N E

D ra ke

4

1 53

S
h

e
lte

r

1

5
7

D A VY ROA D

87

25

73

3

Issues

C
L OSE

3
1

67

B ircham  Farm

137

103.5m

43

36

B RE ST ROAD

1 0
8

51

15

Tip

33

21

2

8

1

61

41

8
1

70

C
UL

V
E

R
 W

A
Y

TCB

Playgr ound

51

El Sub S ta

TA
V

IS
T

O
CK

RO
A

D

C
HU

RC
H

 H
IL

L

71

12

6

B a rn

13 1a

94

ElS ubSta

80

22

15

57

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

3
8

El

F
O

R
D

E
R

V
A

LL
E

Y
R

O
AD

1

5
9

B
L

UN
T

S
 L

A
N

E

Fre sh fo rd Walk

2
4

5
2

2

26

31

1
1

7

457

1

El Sub Sta

4

31

14

29
4

16

10
1

LB

S helter

1
1

3

Lynn

Gar den C entr e

Issues

H ospital

2
34

3
4

2
1a

183

24

El S ub Sta

23
2

8 9

2

72

Kingstor House

Car Par k

2
7

6

100.8m

3

55

9
1

1
6

2
80

2
1

0

7

6

11

S M

39

6

1 6
9

139

T
r

a c
k

3
5

E l Sub S ta

16

1

1

2

28
7

TCB

Tr ac k

10

1
62

2
2

21

56.4m

1 05

3 6

11 7

279

Eg
gbu

c kla
n d

V al e

132

41

Cr own

ET L

9
8

95

3

15

M
IL

LE
R

W
A

Y

1

E l Sub S ta

7

Fr eshfor d

S ub S ta

14

S tone

1
7

9

89.5m

Chapla ins House

19

8
8

2 3

Sub S ta

5

S
A

N
D

O
N

W
A

L
K

2

121

49

5
4

41

14

2

35
0

54

16

37

Miles

C
y

c
le

Tr
a

c
k

12
2

41

1
6

36

14
b

2
30

29
0

a

S wimm ing Pool

R
o s

e
C

o
tta

g
es

78

17

40

2
4

25
6

H inton C our t

26

1 69

27

4
3

318

99

E l S ub Sta

2 2
b

44

28

1

S tone

37

NOVOROSS ISK ROAD

54

T rav e l H u b

Eggbuckland

50

8

17

1
9

7

SP
EE

D
WE

LL
CR

E SC
E N

T

30

G ARD ENS

4

1
4

D ental S chool

21

C
L

O
SE

DUCANE W ALK

1
8

27

6 9

PW

C
F

1 0
2

5

Seaton Business Park

2
09

8
8

16

Tr
e e

P ost

Spr eads

90

D
E

R
RI

FO
R

D

54

R o k C e ntre

3

3 4

15

13

ES S

123

125

29

El S ub Sta

6
4

8
1

27

124

Issues

48

PO

71

T
r a

c k

26

58

1

70

4 2

S por ts  Centr e

3
9

C OU RT

15

24

68

4

3
4

10
0

4
7

48

El SubS ta

24

A llotment G ar dens

14

Ward Bdy

C
O

X
'S

 C
L

O
SE

3
6

292

1

P laygr ound

A
LD

E
RS

L
E Y

90

18

361

S helter s

37

Pat h

K imber ley

78

Pat h(um)

54

TA
V IS

T OCK
RO

AD

Issues

R
O

G
A

TE
D

RIV
E

3
6

M ast

1
48

43

C our t

ET
L

P
E

N
R

IT
H

C
LO

S
E

1
03

75

82

Ra l ei g h

2

1

7

22

2
0

10

1
7

8
7

77

WILLIAM
 P RA NC

ERO AD

1

1 2

14

6

14

1 01

84

6
7

S tone

93

284

D URRIS CLO SE

17

1
9

25

Pr imar y S chool

3
7

CHU
RCH

HILL

21

TCB

12

Dismant le dTramw ay

6

Co
tt ag

e

22
7

15

2
92

69

C
OO

B
AN

CO
U

RT

1

H
A

S
W

EL
L

CL
O

S
E

1

S mallack Farm

6

25

136.6m

2
77

a

T
ra

c
k

69

45

77

H ealth

4
8

Games C our t

6

8

E lstow

C
O

L
B

O
R

NE
R

O
A

D

13

H
O

W
E

S
ON

3
3

41

14

Garage

20

12

FO
R

DE
R

VA
LLE

Y
R O

AD

G
OOS

EW
EL L

HIL
L

4

4

3
4

F R
AN

KL
Y
NS'

1
70

Librar y

1

Playgr ound

39
9

8
0

58.2m

16

7

2 9

C
LOSE

P
l a

y
g

r o
un

d

41

5
5

3

7

2 0

El SubS ta

20

3

C
y cl e Tra ck

110.1m

S tone

4

57

8

B
IR

C
H

A
M

 V
IE

W

W
IN

S
B

UR
Y

C
O

UR
T

11 2

34

RE
SE

A
R

C
H

W
A

Y

4

86

1
71

3

Pa
t h

( u
m

)

Br imble Par k Stone

5
3

El S ub Sta

1
2

39

8
1

137.5m

10

1

K
I NG

S
W

EA
R

C
R E

S
CE

N
T

49.1m

1
2

22

77

87

9
9

145

1 34

48.5m

71.0m

49

8
5 79

12

TC B

134.7m

S tone

Sta

TCB

3
9

2
5

1

1
5

A
R

N
S

I D
E

C ON YN GH AM

S helter

G eor ge

13 6

2
7

19

21

17

2
98

12

4
9

S outhcote

66

8

6
2

13

C halet

L owe r

S tone

Wi th y

P lym br idge

98

18
1

Issues

84

445

7

E gg Buckland

35

2

M ount P leasant

1

53

1
5

1

6d

22
7

P ond

26

234
3

Stone

17

C
HA

L LO CK

1
4

G
ro

sve
n

or

E l S ub Sta

C
L OSE

25

1
1

39

A ld en
W alk

37

1 -6

D ER RIF
ORD PARK

5

40

M
A

Y
FA

I R
C

RE
S

C
E

N
T

1
1

42

9
8

2 45

24

FIN
DO

N
G

A
R

DE
N

S

7
5

63

5

5
0

1
6

FR
O

GMO
R

E

104.2m

Co ttag e

2
0

54

Posts

102

23
b

Ward Bdy

W
H

IT
B

Y
R

O
A

D

68

1

(PH )

33

S M

1

1

3
2

LB

1 80

9

21

34

El Sub

B
L

UN
T

S
L

A
N

E

1
1

B
ra

m
b le

W
a lk

11

25

11

P ond

PW

C ULVER CLOSE

5
3

2 77

19
8

5

1

Keep

11

Stone

86

St E dwar d's Chur ch Pr imary School

1

108a

29

6

1
2

3

2
7

MO AT PA RK

4 5

Leisur e Centr e

97

12

4 9

1

95

4
6

26

33

22
5

4
8

42

14

79.0m

GARD ENS

126

E l

2

1 22

E
R

L
S

T
O

K
E

C
L

O
S

E

House

1
10

B ELLAM YC LO SE

9 8

3 9

Tre y
arnon

4
1

50

12

1
9

24

9

21

G
le b

ela
nds

6

RIGDA LEC LO SE

8

T ra ck

Tra
ck

El

B
r i

m
p

t s

104

C F

2

50

102

25

Hi g he r Bi rc ha m

3

11

42

Kingdom Hall

72.5m

2
7

0

1

CycleTrack

10

1
9

21

6
6

22

Tamar  Science Par k

11
5

8 9Sinks

1
9

14

S
H

A
L

L
O

W
F

O
R

D
R

O
A

D

Der r ifor d P ar k

12

1
5

38

11

Cann Br idge School

8
0

ET L

24

4

3

24to26

4
3

G
ra

tt o
n

Villa
ge

LANGD ALE  G ARDENS

1

E l S
u b S

ta

14

29
3

14

1
0

23 3

29

Pond

106

C
o bwe bs

1
4

1
3

HUXHA M CLO SE

Medical S chool

127.1m

7
3

6

22

S m
a lla

c k

124

S M

38

23

40

24

MO RL AIX DR IVE

Playgr ound

4

Vict oria Cottages

3
11

59

5
7

137.5m

26

56

28

4
0

9
0

1 0

62

P ond

8
8

2
01

( d
i s

u se
d)

The

43

FB

Spreads

L
A

NE

8

29
0

B
IC

K
L

E
IG

H
C L

O
S

E

P osts

C LO SE

8
6

TC B

2 6
9

B ar n

2

LA
NG

ME
AD

CL
OS

E

2 4

1

1

FB

37

28

1

5
6

3
0

SM

6A 4

51

3

64

7

5

1
1

37

PLYMB RID GE LA NE

C ollects

2
21

51

2

1

Pa
th

G
L A

D
E

C
L

41.8m

4
6

2

7

94

15
9

3
7

105

Orc h ard

7 4

FORT AUSTIN  A VEN UE

10
8

8

1

8 9

Plymouth Internat ional

1
0

9

2

16

33

136

1

6

9

7

8

D
U R

R
IS

G
A

R
D

E
N

S

110

12

5

1
3

0

P
a

th

C
R

E
S

C
E

NT

159

3

1
1

1 0 4

Pond

1
6

Sub S ta

58

3
a

83

H
IN

G
ST

O
N

C
O

U
R

T

71

8
1

59

C
L

O
S

E

R ICH MO ND  ROA D

Sub

9

C
H

9

2
32

1
8

7

1 3

LB

1
4

10

7

128

7
8

8

2
8

Bungalows

42

4
3

31

Wa rd Bdy

Posts

86.3m

2

7

15

1

S
H

E
E

P
S

T
O

R

130

D
o

id
g e

s

1 to 9

35

1

20

7
5

2
4

4

4

74

2 7

22

3 1

2
6 8

E l S ub Sta

45

16

Issues

2
4

b

Fo rd er C otta ge

79

El Sub Sta

1 0 9

W e ll

6

19

110

P laygr ound

12 0

18to25

2
17

13

Pa
th

2

12

Hud
so

n Ha ll

4
5

6

FORDE RHEIGHT S

Playing Field

269

261

14

11

36

1
4

26

63

1 1

3

1
9

4
6

SM

Tk

16

4
5

SHIR BU RN

El Sub S ta

5

4

2
57

67

LB

27

56

9
1

Pa
t h

(u
m

)

1
5

1
1

PLYMB RID GE RO AD

14

S inks

31

Tr ack

H ous e

B
E

A
R

S
D

O
W

N

FF

1
0

6

7

6
2

2
3

9
0

20

1
88

84

19

2

12

2
3

449

A
US

T IN

6a

T an ks

TAILYOU RR OAD

16
8

1
6

Tanks

64

22
3

77

22

1
7

2 3

Issues

Well

2

126

64

50.6m

2
4

Club

B
R

E
S

T
R

OA
D

1 2
2

C our t

4

36

118

10

27

10 8

61

1

PenrithWa lk

5
4

81

E SS

7
6

11

11

13

7

35

21

59.2m

12

6
3

Cro
mwe ll

Ha ll

1
87

124

1

ET
L

EP PIN G CRESC ENT

1
2

S ton e

29

S inks

1
1

18

14

17

15

B il l in
g ton

Clo
se

25

39

29

B RE ST WA Y

B
IC

TO
N

C
LO

S
E

1
6 7

75

21

Issues

15

T
r

ac
k

6

V illage Hall

331

29

BRO MHEAD C OU RT

21

DERRIF OR
D ROAD

12

20
8

30
4

1 1

BEARSD OWN CL OSE

11a

184

War
dB dy

5

Tanks

23

1 7

H all

7

6 1

El S ub Sta

9 5

1
32

1
2

99

25

Ta nk s

88.1m

7

1
4

6
2

S tone

WHITB Y C RESCENT

89

15

63.4m

EGGBUCKLAND

9 6

Po nd

2 8

R OAD

R
OA

D

6
9f

B
R

E
S

T
R

O
A

D

48

1
8

37.5m

16

Shelter

2 5

Ponds

ST
M

A
R

K
S

RO
A

D

1 1

C ycle  Tr acks

SK
A RD

ALE
G

AR
DE

NS

1

2
6

35

School

35

1 29

LABATT C LOSE

22

225

14

48

H ouse

2
6

4

Animal W elfare

9

(Depot)

S tone

54.6m

50

15

7
6

El Sub S ta

6

96

28
9

S tone

1 5

B
RA

M
FI

EL
D

PL
A

C
E

B
L

U
N

T
S

L
A

N
E

4

R
ou

n
ci

va
ll

es

31

1
5

El Sub Sta

30

E l S
ub

S
ta

95

1 4 7

1

2 5 6

2

7

S ub S ta

11

1
2

7

1

5 1

14
6

2

2
0

91

B
ick

lei
gh

 Clo
se

Issues

1 1

W
a

r d
B

d
y

12

8

D ix
Hal

lS por ts C entre

AVENUE

S tone

12
6

1
2

29

16

12

4
7

E l Sub S ta

81

El

M
I L

L
E

R

P
IP

E
R

 S
T

R
E

E
T

33

174

2
0

2

LB

50.9m

17

Mitchell

115.7m

5

4

10

H artley H ouse

2
2

3
3

21

SM

Plymouth

99

22

6
5

4

2
6 5

114

39

90

2
50

6
9

140

P eninsula A llied H ealth C entr e

R
O

A
D

5

2
6

118

120

2
31

C
h

ild
re

y
G

ar
d

en
s

12

2
4

9

67.7m

1 5

133

220

52

10

3

S inks

C
AD

O
VE

R
C

L
OS

E

War dB dy

3
6

W
a

r d
B

dy

117.3m

71.0m

6

4

60

Sub

26
6

C ollects

N ur ser y

5

245

14

6

1
1

Po
nd

U
nd

D
OC

K
RA

Y

58

160

23

2
7

Games C our t

D
ra

in

5 6

4
4

5

Posts

El Sub S ta

1

R efuse

Culbin Gr een

3
3

6
9

17

1
7

11

2

De
von

port
Lea

t

6to17

2
01

12

E l

Bi rc ha m H o us e

27

2
4 5

L
A

NG
M

E
A

D
R

O
A

D

31

3 7

87.2m

1
8

32

14

53

28

MILLER

62

6

Issues

Spreads

1 0
7

Pa
t h

D enver

24 8

141.4m

7

2

12

W
A

L K

84

55

2
7

221

34.1m

42.1m

107

41

1to5

C ockington Walk

C
R

17

25

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d

30

17.1m

40

33

208

B EA RSDOW N
RO AD

CR

W
o

o
dland

7

79.9m

El S ub Sta

9
8

29

Tree

Play g ro un d

1
86

FO
R

T A
US

TIN
A

VE N
UE

3 8

2

9

2

ET
L

16

13
4

C
H

U
R

C
H

H
IL

L

304to314

100.5m

P oole Farm

117

2

6
9

5
1

S tone

Eg gbuc k la nd

CHILT ON

26

92.4m

The Lodge

4
9

Play A r ea

5

2

1-4

E
G

G
B

U C
K

L A
N

D
R

O
A

D

Tanks

2
3

T
r a

c k

22

74

8 5

C lock

1 1
0

2

32

Walk

P laygr ound

6

El

17

5

19

1
0

1

9

1

18
5

14

Issues

A mbulance Station

8

1 9

1
2

Collects

26

25

40

3 0

38
5

6 5

S
M

1

2

1

B
R

ID
G

W
A

T
E

R
C

LO
S

E

Jubilee Cottages

41

7
4

11
3

WILLIAM PRANCE RO AD

19

C
R

1

21
1

10
2

G
A R

D
E N

S

49

1 4

S ub

116.1m

G ardens

1

Tr ac k

89.9m

1
4

0

439

S to n e

17

227

23

33

128

54

1

2
9

27

3
6

223

138.4m

Centr e

3
8

1
5

1

75

150

1

8
5

47

1
4

Stone

12

T
A

VI
S

TO
CK

R O
A

D

Meadow

2
1

6

7

24

40

3
1

6b

41

1

De
vo

n po
r t

Le
at

Firs

27
5

2
4

12

2

1
7

2
9

271

28

16

21

PA RNEL LCLOSE

93

C
HI

L
T

O
N

7

SM

13
1

C
yc

l e
Tr

a
ck

28

WA
SD

AL
E

1

7 9

61.9m

4
0

Stone

Hospital

12
a

COL TSFIELD

24

MILITAR YROA D

1 3

63

Higher

21

LA
N

G
M

O
R

E
C

L
O

S
E

8

1
5

B
IL

L
IN

GT
O

N

34

TA
V IS

TO
CK

 R
OAD

LO OSELEIG H CLO SE

2
0

6
1

1

H ay e s P l ac e

1

Playgr ound

129.5m

C
yc

le
 T

ra
ck

1
7

94

( di suse
d )

46

K
E

S
W

IC
K

C
L

O
SE

2
0

59

9
8

R HEOLA

C
F

M
IL

L
E

R
W

AY

72

36

1 0
1

5

11 8

8

16

48

2
16

AV
ENUE

121

E l S ub S ta

2

1
2

1
2 2

DOCK RA YC LO SE

S mallack House

Spr eads

2
0

A
US T IN

D
O

ID
G

ES

43

281

Tank

5
0

W
a

r
d

 B
d

y

233

45

25 5

GRA IN GE RO AD

1

10
6

10
1

102

Dunley Walk

4
0

66.8m

10
5

FB

55

2 3

4

1

39

1

51

1
5

14

7
6

104

3
21

10

S helter

10

E lm Gr ove

28.3m

74

37

102.3m

5

24 7

82.9m

49

BEA TT Y CLO SE

11

4

3

276

18

63

3
1

2

C
L

O
S

E

1

2
3 3

Pa
t h

(u
m

)

15

23 1

39

1 33

33

22

1 7

17

5 8

31

121.6m

SH
IR

B
U

R
N

RO
A

D

1
0

40

Po
sts

170

107

1

1 1

2 5

2 3

14

S tone

Community C ollege

2
3

11

17

P u mp

HARTLEY VALE

21

20

U
nd

ST ED WAR D GAR DENS

87

SM

30

Issues

2
4

LINKETTYL AN EE AST

Issues

40

7a

Fr es hfor dClose

St one

El

5

1

Subway

69.5m

14

W
A

S
D

AL
E

1 2

Pond

7
2

3
8

M ILESM ITCHELLAVEN UE

6
5

15

Stone

N otr e  Dame

90

Tr ack

Sub Sta

5
7

6

1
94

35

62

El

9
1

M
IL LE

R
W

AY

Farm

SH ALLO WFORD

R
OA

D

2 0

Pl
a

ce

20

55

1
5

John B ull

9
1

30
4

4
0

A USTIN CRESCENT

7

5

C
HA

RLT
ON

C
R

E
SC

E
NT

4
3

3

Issues

2

2 8

LB

13
5

L
a y

- b
y

28

14

Tor  Br idge Pr imary

22

5

F
R

O
G M

O
R

E
C

O
U R

T

2
5

7

12.8m

1

R
O

A
D

31

WAY

51

4

1

2
2

1

45.7m

204

1

1

11

19

121

19

262

7

1

Issues

76

TR
EV

ANNIO
N CL

OSE

310

36

C astleholm e

101.7m

1

3

11

S tone

37

(G overnment O ffices)

7

27

31

6
7

2

C OM BLEY DR IVE

The Copse

2

7

20

Tanks

43

YE
W

D
A

LE

1
5

19

8
9

6
1

LE
A

TF
IE

L
D

D
R

I V
E

4 9

2
9

S pring

10
9

1
3

71

38

69

3 8

5

7

4
7

2
1

b

6

1

11

8
4

1 7

W
A

Y

1
9

116.7m

2
2

Collects

2
1

30.8m

7
9

For der  B atter y

24

15

M ORLAIX DRIVE

15

13

P layground

B arcote Walk

3
7

Stone

1
7

1
6

C
AM

E
R

O
N

W
A

Y

9
0

Sh
u

t tle
w

or
t h

Ha
l l

42

46

148

45

5
1

WILLIAM PRA NC ER OAD

1
3

2

8

30

12
0

10

3
0 7

2 2
a

1 76

1
12

6

27
4

P rince Maurice

277

63

C
B

20

3

1

7
7

2
54

1 73

22

36
8

CH AR FIE LD DR IVE

7

P
a

t h
( um

)

57

70

95.0m

TC B

E l

16.2m

53

39.0m

8 2

1
4

P laygr ound

S mallack B ar n

Village

60

80

76

El Sub S ta

PATTERDALE C LO SE

F
O

R
DE

R
V

A
L

LE
Y

R
O

AD

160

6

9
0

2

7

RIGDA LEC LO SE

1
83

5

FO RDER VA LLE YR OAD

74.4m

66

8

Me rcator Ho use

69

1
0 9

.1
m

38

16 1

110

14

19

9
5

1 to15

2
5

F A
RM

111

FB

B
R

O
O

K
IN

G
C

L
O

S
E

C R

14

1

24

27
9

1 21

40

5
0

10

5

Pl y
m

b ri d
g

e  Roa
d

18

77.7m

10

2
34

Tr ack

1
1

4

E l S ub S ta

275

Sub S ta

104

C ollects

2 0 7

89.2m

2

35

16

F B

Issues

1

1 1

12

C ollects

6

7

14

70
81

R
a

yne
rs

91.9m

32

9
3

11

5

1
1

1

Collects

55

5 2

2
1

6

1 7

1
0 2

7

96.7m

4

W
ar

d B
dy

AUSTIN C RE SC EN T

1

14

24

15
0

1

Gymnasium

P laying Field

1
2a

FB

O ld C onvent

R
Y

D
A

L

4

1
4

60

2
1

8

P
a t

h

4 4

6
8

6

8
3

Stone

14

25

6
7

3b

4
0

41
3

49

326

48

5

LA
N

S
D

O
W

N
E

R
O

A
D

19
0

3
5

8

Spr eads

FBs

1
4

4

30.2m

S i nk s

23.8m

94

1

LB

2

F ro b is h er

119

E l Sub S ta

Ho u se

20

12

114a

37

4
0

110

M ast

E l

7

89

78.3m

2
6

6
3

32

94.2m

Austin For t

13 7

P
r

im
a

r y
S

c
h o

o
l

6

1
6

1

4

4

W
I L

L
IA

M
 P

R
A

NC
E

R
O

A
D

El S ub Sta

E l S ub Sta

3
2

184

1
8

5

R
IG

D
A

L
E

C
L

O
S

E

77

8

36

7

15

1
7

2
0

Stone

6

1

7

Sto n e

V alley

1
2

5

1
2

Building

LOO SE LEIG H
LANE

19

S ub S ta

117

4 8

106

5
4

C
ole

rid
g e Ha

l l

C lub

20

Pa t
h (u m

)

118

Derri ford Hospital

16

284
a

87

114.0m

Play A rea

32

3

5 5

Librar y

1
1

CARRADALE  RO AD

28
1

4

Pa tte
rda le W

alk

Playgr ound

24

216

BOWDEN P ARK R OAD

1
4a

Win dsor H ouse

9

11

1 1

63

95

1 95

G OOS
EW

EL L H
IL L

12

25.9m

98

11

L
o w

er
Cou

rt

11

7

2

S tone

19

2
67

C
A

R
DIG

A
N

R
O

A
D

64

14

11
2

1
2

3

WIL LIAM P RA NC E R OAD

123

11

H ea rts wel l  L od g e

FOR TAUSTIN A VENUE

290

7
8

Sub S ta

28

H otel

63

CHARLTON ROAD

1

Island Far m

115

7
6

R
OA

D

8

26

14

1
36

12

Tr ees

P laygr ound

3

21

30
6

1
8

H ayes

30

1
5

77

1

1
99

Stone

6

6

1

8
9

El S ub Sta

3

1
1 6

1
1

123

Downing

14

15

1
0

1
2

Nursery School and

Issues

5

FB

9

61

13

1

H i ll c res t  Lo d ge

ES S

41

18

22
1

205

12

116

Sinks

C
la

rk
H

a
ll

E l Sub S ta

125
18.0m

1 1

LEIGH COURT

R
o

ga
t e

W
alk

74

2
3a

4
4

16 8

1

6
9a

1
0

6

101

H ouse

5

SM

Sta

2
7

2
3

1
9 0

453

57

1 6

S t Edwar d's Chur ch

Ply mb ri dge Ro ad

54

93

TH
ETF

OR
DG

ARD
ENS

105

24

5
9

11

FO
R TAUSTIN

AVEN
UE

1
64

15 2

12

C
hi l

dr
ey

W
a

lk

Tanks

2
4

2

El Sub Sta

Tank

W
ar

d
B

dy

S helter

5

99

1

6

S inks

1

349

64.0m

57

20

LB

T k

1
4

72

LB

12

1

CF

P ost

Sco t t

F
O

R
T

AU
STI N

Sub Sta

18

82

LY
D

C
O

T
W

A
L

K

7

14

WE STCO TT CLOSE

49

SH
I P

L
EY

W
AL

K

Stone

2

H ollow Hayes

W
Y

T H
B

U
R

N

BAY DO N

7

37
3

Frogmo re

Sta

77

S ub Sta

1
7

2

1
6

Dis ablem ent C entre

65

1

6
3

108b

1

CRESCENT

3
4

S ta

Wa rd Bdy

D
IT

TO
N

 C
O

U
R

T

Playgr ound

Tu
f fne

ll H
a

l l

15

C
R

33

1
20

2
30

1

2
8

1 2
6

101

9

21

16

For der  House

E l

171

G
oo

d- E
-N

u
f

Wa ra ta h

9

16

1
6

11

7

Peninsula

C entre

14

215

3 6 0

Issues

1

27

23

6

7

3 3
8

11
4

49

Dis m
a ntl ed

Tra
m

w
a

y

65

S ou th W i de y  C o tta g e

75

47

Sinks

5

38

2 9
2

to
3 0

2

61

S
M

11

1
9

Fur sdon

H illcr est

Pr e-S
ch ool

100.2m

M
e a

d
o

w
s

i d
e

B uckland

PH

3

3 1

7
5

67

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

7

M ast

TA Centr e

75.9m

1 38

75

3 4

C
yc

l e
T

ra
ck

3

3
9

10

El

1 4

6

71

3 1

29

31

1
12

3
1

K IMBERLY
 DRIVE

Playgr ound

62.5m

10
3

I s su e s

100.0m

1

18

G lenbou rne

R
AW

L
I N

58

11

20.4m

6

P
la

y
g

ro
u

n
d

2 0

263

Tower

12

1 2 4

9

S ub S ta

Tra ck

1

and St  John

6

1 1
8

1

54.3m

437

1
7

2 5

1 6

1 7

2 9

48

LB

LB

54

BEARSD OWN RO AD

18
1

11

53

C
L

O
S E

43.0m

W

102.5m

1

8

3
3

38

2
1

21

12

S preads

Tennis C our ts

1
3

2 47

13

15

12

3

2

4
1

10

CLOSE

3 7

129

108

15

E l Sub S ta

P ond

D UDLEY GA RDENS

8

2

21

7

The A pex

19

25
6

89.3m

D rain

345

1

Tk

6c

3
6

21
2

1

Medical and Technical Park

Bowden Battery

6

53

Rowans

7
5

S ub Sta

16

6
6

76

103.4m

S ub Sta

Published 2013

Reproduced from the Ordnance Surveys digital maps with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office.  ©
Crown Copyright. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633.  This map extract has been produced for the sole purpose of
providing you with reference information only.  NO FURTHER COPIES CAN BE MADE. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown
Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Scale
0 80 160 240 m

Page 40



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

0�"����
�
�� "�������� ��� �.��� ������������ ,��� "������"� ��� �.�� ���/�����������+� ���
�������+� ���������� ��� �.�� *1�.�
������2� �.�� ������������ ,��� "������"�
��������.�����+�������������.�������,��+��
�
3�4 �.�� ���������� ��� �.�� ��������+�� ��� �����"����� .�����+� ,.��.� .���
�������� � ����� ��+������"� ��� *
5-� � 	.��� �.�� "�/��������� �.���"� ����+�
���,��"������"�����.�����+������������.����+�����������"������ ����.���� �
�������6�� �"����"� ����� !�����+ 7� ,.��.� ���� ��� �����"����� .�����+�
��8���������������������(
57����8����� ��+����������'��",�����+���������2�
�
3��4 �.�� "�9���)��+� ��� �.�� .�+.,� � ��������������� ��8���������� ���� �.��
"�/��������� ��"� ��+������� ����.��� ���������� ����+������� ��� "���� ,��.�
:�������������/��������.���,���"�����+�����.�������������������.���"��.��
;��"���$���� ����)����"�3;$��4���/��������������-�
�
;���.�����+���������,��.��.��������������.�����,���)���������,��.���+��"��
��� �.���� �������7� ��� �����"����� ,��.� �.�� ����������� ��� �������+�
���������-��#.�����.�����������������������.����.��/������� ���������������
�.�� �������+� ������������ �������� ������7� ��"� �.��� ��� �� /��,� ,.��.� �.��

���������������,��.7��.������������.���������"�"�����.��������������"�� �
�������+������������.���+.��.�������,��+���
�
#��.���+��"���������"�����.�����+��

• ���/����������������������**5�����.������������������",�����+�����
�����"�����.�����+�3�����������+������������'<*������7���������������
���'=������.�����+����������������4�

�
#��.���+��"����.�+.,� ���������������7��.���������������,�����+������.�����
�.�� ���/��� �������+� ���/������� ��� �.�� �������"� !������� '
>� �+��������
,.��.� ,���� ���/�"�� �""�������� ����+���"�� ��� ��������� �.�� ���+� �����
����������������������.��"�/��������������+.������� ���������������������
"���/�� ����������+���������������������������������.������.������ ����.-���
�
	.������������������"���

• ���������� ��� ���/��� ����� ������+������� �.��� ,���� ��� ������"� ��� �.��
��"����.�������+���������"�"�,��.����.�������������6��	��/������������
�������-�

�
	.��
�������������"��� �.��� �.������������.���������"�"�������/�� � ��� �.��
������������"�� ��.�����������7���"��.����.���������������"�����.�����+����
��������������"���������+������+��������+�����������-�
�
�����"�����?�����+�
#��.���+��"�����.�������"�����.�����+��.��+��7������ ��!'����� �.�������
!�����+ � ��� ��� ����������� ����������-� � 	.��� ����� � ����� �� ���+��� ��� (7(

�
��,� �����"����� ",�����+�� ��� ��� "���/���"� �/��� �.�� ����� �����"� ��� *

>9
*
*'7�,��.������:����/��������/�"��+���� ������(
5���� �.�� ����������������
",�����+�� ��� �����"����� .����� ��� 8����� ��+� �����7� ���:���� ��� /������� �

Page 41



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

����������-� � 	.�� �.��+��� �������"� � � �.�� ���������� ���/�"�� ���� ���
��������"� ��/��� ��� ���/������ ��� �����"����� .�����+� ��"� ���/�"�� �.��
���������� ��� ����.� (
5� ��� �.���� *-� � ��/��� �.�� �/�"����� ��� �.�� /������� �
���������7����.��������������������"���"����������� ������ �������������"�
��"��"7� +�/��� �.�� ,�"��� ������+��� ��������� ����+� ���/�"�"� � � �.��
������������ @� ����������� � �.�� ���"� �������� � ��� "���/��� �.�� ;$��� ��"�
��������"��������� ����)7���"��.����+��������� ���������������������������
�.��"���/�� �������.����:����7��.�����������"���"���������/�� �+��"���������
�����.����� -�
�
?�+.,� ��
#��.� ��+��"� ���.�+.,� � ��������������7� ���.��+.� �.��������������.�������
����� ����"�"� ��� ����+� �� � �""�������� ���������� ������������� ��� .�+.,� �
��������������7� �.�� �""�������� ��������� �������"� ,���� .���� ��� "�9���)�
����.��� ���������� �������� �.��� ���� �����" � �����"���"� � � ���.� �.��
?�+.,� �����.���� ���"��.��?�+.,� ���+��� �������� A��/���6-� � ����.���"�
��� ����"� �.��� �.�� ���������6�� �,�� �������� ��"����+� ,��� �/��� � �������
3����������� ����������������.���������.���4������������"�"��.������������������
��� ������ ,.��.� ���� ����.��� ��������"� ���� �������"-� ;���.������� ��"�
��������������� 7������"�������.�"������������"�����������������"����.����
��� �� ������� ��� �.��	��/��� ����� 3,.��.� �����"��� ���"�"���������� �������+�
:�����/���B'�4-� � �����.���,��"�7� ������������,����9�������������7���"��.���
�.���"� +�/�� �������� �� .�+.� "�+���� ��� �����"����� �.��� �.�� ��������� ���
����������� ��� ������ ��� ���� ���������� �������-� � ��� ��� ��� ����� �.��� �.��
����������.���"����������"� �.��� �.�� �������.������� �.��"�/�������������
����������"���"�,��.������ ��"/�������������������.����������������.��
��������"�������+������"����,��)�-��;����� 7�C��������������������"��,�����
���"������ 1�� ,.��.� �������� �� ��������� ���"������ ���/�����+� �.��
������������� ��� �� � ,��)�� ��� �.���� *� ��� �.�� "�/��������� ������ �.��
;$���.������������������"-�
�
����.���"��������"��.����.��;$������������ ���������������������+��,�.����
�.������.������ ����.������,.���7���"�����������+����"�������.�����.��������
	�������������-����������� �����������������.���������������������������)��
������������������������������������"���/�� 2��� �.��+����/���.���,���"������
����������+��������'**�����.���������� ������������������+��������-��	.��
����������������������+�����:������B*�������������������������.�����"��.������
���"�"� ��� ��"��� ���"���/��� �.�� ���"� 3,.��.� ��� ��� ��9)��"� ������������� ���
��+���������/�������������,����+.�4-��	.���.����+�����������)������.��"���/�� �
�����:�������������������������������:����������������+7����"���"����"��+-��
!.���"��������+���������������+�����"����,����"�9���)��.���������,������.����
���)�7���"����,������)������+�����������"��������������������������������.��
�.��"-��!.���"��������+�������������������+�����"7��.���������,�����)��,����
������� /�� � .�+.7� ��"� �.�� ����� ��� �/�������+� �.��� ��"� �.�������� �.��
"���/�������� �����.�����������,��������������.�������.�����+��+7�,��.���
�����8�������� �����������������+�+��,�.�����.������.������ ����.-��	.����
���7� �.�������7� �����"���"� ��� ��� ��� +����"�� ���� �������+� �������+�
����������� ����"� ��� �� "������ ���� �.�� ���������� ��� "�9���)� ������+���
��������������7� ��"� �.�� �.��+��� �.��� �.�� ���������� .��� �+���"� ��� ���
��������� ��� ���/��� �������+� ���� ,������"� ��� �� ������ ��� ��"����+� ���)��

Page 42



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

���������"�,��.��.����������/�����������������������"�/��������-�
�
��/�������������������C���"���D����������"�C���.�C�����
C������� �����"� ��������� ��� �������� ��� �.�� ������� ��� �.�� "�/��������9
������"� ������ ����� �.�� ���������� ��� ��/����� :��������� ��� ���.� �.�� ������
��"�!�����+������"����,��)7������ �C���"�����"�C���.�C����-��
�
#��.� ��+��"�� ���C���"��7� �.��� :�������� ��� �����" � ��������+� ��� ������� �
"����+��.�����)���������.����2�C��������E������"�������������� �����.���
��������� ��� ���+������� �.��� ����"� ������ ��� �� ������� ��� �.�� !������
���+.����.��"������������-�
�
����������7� �.���������������� �17>1'���/������� �.���+.� �.��C���"���
:�������� "����+� �.�� ��� ���)� .���7� ,��.� �.���� '� ��� �.�� !������
���+.����.��"�������������+��������+�����""��������==���/������-�	.���
�8������������������������'->5-��	.��+���������������������������������������
�.����'����������"��������� ����E��������"�����.����������"����9�����,.����
�.�������������.���(����/�������3����/�.������/�� �'��������1*������"�4-�
!��.�������������,����.�/��/�� ��������������-�
�
;���.������7��.����"�����+�,��)���"����)��������������.��������������.��
�.���� '� ���������"� �������7� �����"��� ��� ����������� ������"��� �.���� 3��� ��
���������� �.��	��/����������������4-� ��������+���(
5���"������� ��� ������
3�.��� ��� �����������,��.� �.�� �������.� ��)��� ���� �.���� *47� �.�� ������� ���
���������C���"���"����+��.��������)�,���"���"�������:�����1�3������.���'�
����������4-��!��.�����������,���"�.�/����������������������.������������
����.��:�������-�
�
!����������������������/�"�"����������������.��������)�3=%��""��������������
�.���+.��.�� :�������47�,��.��.������������������+��.��,�������"����9�����
3('� ��/������4-� � �� ������ ��� �7
(�� ��/������� �������� � ��)�� ������
�.���+.��.���:��������"����+��.��������)���"��.���������.�������������.��
������������ �������� �������� ��� ��� ��������� ��� :���� '-�5-� �+���7� �.��� �������
,���"��������.�����"���"�,������(
5���"�������������������"���������������
��"����.���-�
�
���������������.����*7����.�����.���������� ����������������+���"��.���+.�
�.�� "���/�� � ��� �.�� ;$��-� �����+� �.�� ��� ���)� ���� ��� �.�� ��������"�
"�/��������� "���������� ,���"� ��� ����� �������"� ��� ���� �.�� ;$��� ��"�
��������.���(%�����.��;��"���$���� �D��������3,.��.�����.�,�������������
,���� ,��.��� ������� � ���.� "����+� �.�� �����  ���� ��"� ������� �����������
 ����4� ���.��� �.��� ������� �.�� �(%� ��� C���"��-� 	.��� ��� ��������"� ��� �.��
�������� "������������ �.��� ���+.� � �.�,�� �.�� ������� ��� "���������� �/��� �
���������,�����.����������.��;$�����"��.���(%>-�
�
F���"� ����� �+���"� "�����������7� �.�� ����� "�/��������� 3�.����� '� ��"� *4�
+���������>���������.���+.��.��C���"���������.��+��3�E���"��+��.��������
���/�����+�����+�
�����"����"��� �/��4�"����+��.��������)���"�>'�"����+�
�.����-�!��.���������������/�������,���"�����+�/������������ �.�+.,� �
������� �������-�

Page 43



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

����""���������C���"��7��.��:�����������C���.�C���������������������+�������
���������� �"����+� �.��������+���"��������������)�.����-�?�,�/��� �.��
������������� ��� C�������������� 
�������"� $�.����� ���������� 3C
$�4� ���
�.���:���������.���+.�������� ������/�"�"�/���������,����.������������/��
������� �����.���:�������-�
�
;���.������7� ,.��� �������"� ��� �.�� ����� �������� ���,�7� �.���� '� ��� �.��
!���������+.����.��"�"�/���������������������������������:����
-(>5����
�.��������)���"�
-(*5�����.��������)-�	.������+�����������������
->*5����
�.�� ��� ���)� ��"� 
-1'5� ��� �.�� ��� ���)� ,��.� �.�� ����� ������� ���
"�/��������� 3�.����� '� ��"� *4-� !��.� �������� ���������"� ,��.� �.��
"�/��������� ,���� .�/�� ������� �/������ ������� ����� �.�� ���������� ��� �.���
:�������-�
�
	��/��������������+�������
������������"���/����+���������.��+��,�.�������"�,��.����.����������"�����7�
���.��+��������/�����.�/�����3��"����.���4�,�������:���������������������.��
"���/�� ����/�����������������������������������.�����.��;$��-������������
,��)���"����)������������������.����������"���"�!�����������������������
3���4��"�������"��.�����"�������"����.��������.����+�������*�9�
5������"���
���"���/�����������.��+��,�.�������"�,��.����.������-�
�
	.�� ���������� .��� �+���"� �� ;����,��)� 	��/��� ����� 3;	�4� ���� �.��
"�/��������7�,.��.� �����"�����������������������&��������/��� ����,.��.�
���"��+�.��������������"��.���+.��.��!�������'
>��+��������3B'-
1=�4-�
	.�� ;	�� ��"� ���������"� ���"��+� ���)�+�� ��� �����"���"� � � �.��?�+.,� �
���.���� ������������������ �������.����/����"�,�������/�"���.������������
,��.� �.�� ����� ��������� ���������� � ��� ����� �.�� �������"� ��"��� �.����
���+���-�
�
	.��;	�7� .�,�/��7���)��� ��� ���������� ��� ������+������� �.���,���"� ���
������"� ��� ��� ��� ��/����"� ������ �������� ���������+� �.��� �.�� ��"��� �.����
���+���� ������������+����-� !��.� ������+�������,���� �����"�"�,��.��� �.��
	��/��� ������ �����/�"� ���� ���.� !.�����"� ��"� �� �����)� G���� �
"�/���������-�
���.��� ������������+���"�,��.� �.������������ �.��� �.��	��/�������� ���� �.���
"�/��������� ,���� �����"�� ���������� ��� ������+������� ��"� ����"� �����"�7�
���.��+.�����������������"���7��.�������,��+�����������
�

• �E������������.�������"���"��������/���2�
• �""��������	��/���������������.������"������������2�
• F�)��/���.��������",�����+2�
• ���� �.����+� ��������/��� ��"� �/����� ��� �������+�� ������� ��� �����

���������������.����+���������2�
• !���������������/�����/��������������.����2�
• ��/����+�������������� �����E���"��+������������"� ���/����������+� ���

�":�����������������-�
�

Page 44



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

	.�� ������� ��������� ��� ��� ����������"� 3,.��.� ,���� ��8����� �""��������
���"��+� ����� �.�� ���������4� ,���� "����"� ��� �.�� ��������� ���"� �.��� ���
�"�������"� �����,��+� �.�� "������"� 	��/��� ����� ���������+� ��"� �.����
��������� � ��� �+���"� � � �.�� ������ �������+� ���.���� � ��"� ������"� � �
�������+� ���"������ 1'� �������"� 	��/��� ����� ��"� �������+� ���"������ 1*�
�������"�	��/������������"������-�
�
�������������.����.�������������,�����.�����+��������������������"�����.��
���������� ��� *1�.� 
������� *
'(7� ,��.� �":��������� ��� �������� �.��
���/������""��"������������������"��������������,��.�������������.��
��/���"� ������������� ���������� ��� �.�� ?�+.,� �� �+��� � ��"� �"��������
���.���� 7� ��+��.���,��.� ����"������ ��� �.�� !'
>�
���+������?��"�� ���
	����-�
�
�
!����������������
�
	&�������������� ���� � � ��������+�2������&��"�<������&�4����4���������� � � ��������
)��&������������"��&��4����2��)��� ������"��������7�����%��	&���������'�������������
 ��������������� � ��5%5�&������ %�	&����@�������"��&�������������� ����������� ��&��
����&���� ������"��������������%�	&�� ����� � �������!���� "���� ��� �&������&����������"�
�&�� ���*�,���,����� � ���������� ������&�� ������)��&����������������%���!�� �!����
����  � �&��  ���� ,��)���� �����1,�!����������������� 
1���*� "�����'� ��� $�03���
1���)��&��������������/���&��������� %�	&�� ���*���������'��&��������"�)�����������
�&�� ���&�� ����!����
)��&������,��������  �*�,���'� ������������������,����"� ��������
����� �)��� &�� � ��������'� �&��� �"� �&�� ;�)2�� � 	�� �*� <����� ����*� >��*� 6;7*�
7E��1�����<������&�4����4������%��
��
	&�������������� ����� ��  �����������������������&������&�)��&��&�� ���� ��"��&���������
������� ��� �&��  ���&%� 	&��  ���&� "����'�  ���� � &�!�� �&�� ����� ���� �� '��������
������ �� '��F��'� ����� 
+(&��*� ��!����� ,��  �������� &��'���) � ���� ���2�� � �"�
)�������� 
�$&��*�  ���,� 
$&��*� ��� &����� 
�%5&��� ���� ���&��� � 
�%�&��%� 9�� � � ������
�&����&������������,����"� �'��"����������)����� ��,�� &������� �����&��'���) �����&��
 ���%�
�
	&��"������� ���� ������ ���"���'��F��'*�����������!�����,������ ������&��'���) �����
� ����������2�� ��"�)�������%�	&���������� �������,����"� ����� ����' �����&�� ����%�
	&���� ��������������"��&�������������� ����������� �������"�/���&���������%�1 �)��&�
�&����)��� ���� ��"��������������*��&� � � ���������!���� ������� �����'�!������'���������
���������,��,��������!���)�������%�
�
�������  ������ "��) �)� �� ����� �� �&���'&�������������������/���&���/���2� "��) �
"��������&���� ���&��&���'&�/���&���������%�	&�����"��������"��&�� ����� �� ���� ��
����&�� ���&��� �������������"��&�� ���%�	&���� �������)�������� ���&����������� ����
"��)�����&�� ���&��� ������� ������,�������"��&����!���<���%�
��
	&����@�������"��&�������������� ����� �����'������������ ��"���'��F��'�)��&�� �������"����
,������' %�	&���'���������������*�� ����� �����"��� � �F�������&�����2��"��'����������������
��� �&�� ������ ����*� ���� � �&��� �&���� � � �� �""������� ����� ��� ��� ������� �� !��,���
�'�����������&�����'%�	���&������&��"��&�����"��������"��&�� ����� �� �<����������
��

Page 45



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

"���&�� �� ���� �  �������� �'����������� ,������' �*� )&���� �&���� ���� �� �� �&�� ���������
,������' ��"�4������'�������������������&����������"��&�� ���%�
�
<�,����!��) ��"��&�� ��������,�������"�����&����@�����'��� ������������� ����������
)������"�����&� ������&������ ���� �����"��������������%��
�
	&��  ���� &� � ,���� �&��  �,@���� �"� �� "���� 8#������� <&� �� �� ;�,����� 7��!��� ���� �&��
 ��!�� �&�'&��'&�����&��"����)��'�����������"������ ��#� ������&�� ���D�
�

• 1����� ��(� ����� ��"�,�� �&�!��,�����������������&�� ����������&�'&���!����"�
����!����)� � ��������� �����'� �&��  ��!�� %� �����  ����� �  ��&� � � /��,� �����*�
��  ���;�� � &�������:�������;�� � &���)������������-��

• 	)��,��'��� ��� �)������������-�
• ������� �&�!��,�����������������&���#��� �!��'��  ���� -�
• 6����������������� ������� ���-��
• 1��������"��+�,���� ����� �)�������������,������'���� ���*�����������"��&� ��

G;�� ��7�����)H�� �����&�������� �-�
�

	&����!� �!��A����� ��
���)����)� ��� ��������"��������&�� ���%�
�
	&�� ������������  ������� ����� ����)��&��� �� ��� ��!������ ��������� ������� ���� �� ����
,������' %��
�
7���������' �
	&��7�&�������1�������>��������2��)��� �/�)����/���������� �����&������������
 ���&� �"� �&�� ������������  ���%� 	&�� ,������� )� � ���������� ��� ������� /������� ����
8'',��2�����
���� ��� �&�� �� �*� ����4��)�&���� ����� ��� �&��)� �*� ,�� ����������� �����

�����1� ����1!�����%�/���??5����)� �����'�� ����&����&������&��������
 �������"��&��
/������� �������� ��� ��!�����*� ���� ��� ���+� �&��  �&������� ����� )� �  �, �.�������
�#�������,��8�'�� &�;�����'��
8;��� �"�������&�� ��������7�����*�)&��&�� ����������
����&����!��������� ���%�
�
	)��:�����99��� ����,������' *���� ��������&�� ������/���������������� �����3���
����&������&�� ���"��&����!��������� ���%�
�
	���&������&��"��&�� ����� ��&��<������&�9�������������>�����������	��&����'��<��2�
���� �����"���� ;� ������ ������#*� ��������'� �&�� <���� ���� >������� 7�&���� ���� �&��
��������	����� 7������� <��2%� /������ �&�� &� ������ ������#� � � �&�������"����;����&�
���� ��� ���� 4�����*� �&�� >��@��� 7���� � ���� ��� ���� 4������ ���� �&�� ���!�� ����
4����'���"� 7��>��2� ���� 7�� A�&�*� ��������'� �� �  ���� � '�����%� /������ �&� �� !����� �
�������� ���� ������������ ������#� � � � �&�� "������ <������&� 4���� 1�������  ���� ����
!����� ��  ��������"�������� �
������������ ���%�
�
	���&��)� �� ����3�������� �"�����&�� ����� ��&��	�!� ���2������
1$(5�*������"��&��
����� ��������� �&����'&"��� � ���2��'� <������&� ��� �� � ����&���� ������ ����&����� ����*�
��������'��&����)���"�	�!� ���2%��""��&� �����������*�����&��!���������"��&��������������
 ���� � � �&��<������&� 9�������������>�������I�	��&����'��<��2*��#��� �!���� ���������
���� �����4��)�&��������%�
�

Page 46



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

	�� �&�� �� �� � � ����� ����� ���*� ���&� �"� ��� )�������*� ,������ )&��&� ���� �#��� �!��
�� ��������� ���� � �"� 8 ��!��� ��������'� 8 ��!��� 4��������� 4����'�� ���� �&�� �� ������
������� ���&����� ,�� 1 ��%� 	�� �&��  ���&0�� �� � � �&�� ������� ������� ������ 6������
�� ��!�%�
�
7���&��"��&�������������� ����� �"���&�����������������,�������&��*�� �"���� ��&������0
������'�)��� 1$(� <��2)��*� � � �&�� �#��� �!�� �� ��������� ����� �"� 8'',��2����*� )&��&�
������� �������������"�������� �������������������� ���������/�)����/������%�
�
���������������������
	&�� ������������ )� � ��0��!���� ��� ���� ��� �������� �"� ��!� ��� �&� ��'� ���� � ���� ��
��������������������&���������������� ��������%�
�
	&� � � ���&�,�����������'������������� ��%� ��� ��2 ����������������'������  ����"�������
������"��&�� ��������"�����������'������  ����"�������&��*�"����&��"����)��'-�
��������������������
���������� ��� ��!����"������� ��������� ������#��"�� � ����$�%���
&������ ��"��������������'�������(�$��)�����' �
�*�$�����+�,�������&�� � �����������
��,������� "��� �-� (*����  .����"�,� ���  �  ����� 
� �� ���  �/��-� �����  .����"����0
�� ��������� �� �������� � 
� �� ���  � ���*� �*����  .� �� �"� ����������� "�����  ����� ���
�������� ����#��"�  &�� � 
� �� ���  �1��*� "��������� �������"�  ������  ��!��� � 
� �� ���  �
1��*��� ������� �������"� �
� �����  �1$�*�����2��'�� ��,�� &���� �
� �����  �1+������
&���"������2��)�� �
� �����  �13�%�
�
	&���������������� �� ������� � "���������� � "��� �&���&��'���"�� ���"�$(%5��&������ ��"�
�'���������������������,��������� �����
���,������������� ����2�����%�
�
	&�� 9��� �����!�� >� �������� 
7
0�$����� ��!� 4��  �,������� )��&� �&�� ������������
������"�� � �&�� ������� �"� �&�� ����� ��� ��!��������%� 	&� � � � �&���  ��������� ,�� ��
�� �'��4���� ��� ���!���� �������� ��� &�)� �&���� �������� ���� ,�� �����������%� 	&��
�� �'��4�������!��� ���,���&���2�"�����!���������.�������,������ ������'������,���
�"��� �'����������� ����'������&�� &��������"�����"��&����!���������'���������"����
�&���� �������%�
�
	&�� �� �'�� 4���� ���!��� � '�������� �,����  �����*� ,���2� �� �'�*� ��,���� �����*�
���� ����� �� �'�� ���� ,������'� �� �'�%� 9�� � � ����&��� ��� �� ��!��� �"� ������� ��� �!����
��� ��������� ,��� ���!���� ���"������� ���� ����������� �"� .������� ����  � �&��  ���%� 	&��
����� )���� ,�� �� '����� "��� ��!������ � ���� �� �'��� � ��������'�  �&��� � "��� �&��
 �,��  ���� �"� �� ��!��� ������ � ����������� *� ���� ��� <44� ����  ��2�&����� � ���
��!��)��'���������������'��&��%�
�
	&�� 8�!����������� 7���������  �,������� )��&� �&�� �������� <������'� 1�����������
��� ��� � �&�� "�����' � �"� ��� 8�!����������� 9������ 1  �  ����� 
891�� �������2��� ���
�����������)��&��&��	�)������4�������<������'�
891����'������� ������������!�� �
���� ������ � ������"���� )��&��� �&�� 4������J � 7�����'� �������� ���� �  �  � � �&��
��!����������� ������� �"� �&�� ��!��������� ����� �� %� 	&��  ����� �"� �  �  �����
������� D��������'�������������#�*� ���� ���������!� ���� ������*� ����.������*���� ������
!�,������*� ���� ���������*� �����'�*� ��,����������*� '������ ��������� *� "����� �� 2�
�  �  ����*��������� ����� �������������%�
�

Page 47



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

����� �� A����������$*���������'����������� 
��� ���� 
�����"� �&��	�)������4�������
<������'� 
8�!����������� 9������1  �  ������ ��'������� � ����*� "���&��� ��"���������
)� � ��.�� ���� ,�� <������&� 4���� 4������� � � �&�� ����� ���� ������ � ���������'�
,����!�� ���*� ��!����������� �  �  ����*� ����������� ��������'������)���� ��� �������
���,���� �""���������������"�����%�
�
��!� ��� ��"��������� ��������'� ��������  ����� � �  �  ���� *� 8����'����� 9������
1  �  ���� *�4�� ������������8�!���������>���'������<����G48><H�����8�!�����������
>���'������ <���� G8><H� )� �  �, �.�������  �,������� ��� �����  � �&� � ������� ��� �&��
 ��� "��������"��""���� %�����
�
	&�� ��!� ��� 8�!����������� 7��������� 
87�� ���"��� � �&��� �&���� ���� ���  �'��"������
��!�� ����!����������������� ���� ��'�"�����&����!��������������'���� ������������
������������ �&� � � �&��� @� ��"�� )��&&�����'� �������'� �����  ���� "��� �&�� ����� ���
��!��������%�	&��87�������"�� �����������������'��������� ��� ��&�������,�����������
�����������������������!���&����������"��""��� �����&����!��������%��
�
	&��2�������'��������� ��� �������������,���&��8�!�����������7����������������D�
�


�� 8 ��,�� &��'������"����4���������<��2�������!��������)�������������� �����
"�������&�<������&����������&������&�������'�����!������"��&������%�	&�����2�
)���� �� �� ���� ��� �������� /���&��� ������� ���� ������� ������� ������ 6������
�� ��!� %�

�

��� 8 ��,�� &��'�������<��������!��'�4������������!����������������������������

"�������� �)��&����&����!��������%�
�


���� �������'� ��!��������� ��� �&�� "����� �� ���� � �"� �&��  ���� ��� ������ ��
'�����)��2 � ���� ��'�������'�  ������� � ��.������ ��� ����'�� �����  ��,������
�� 2 %�

�

�!� ;��'���)� ���������� �"� � � ����� &��'���) � ���� ���� � � � ��  �,��� K�

������������,������'�����*� ��2����������'*� ����� ������#� ���'�&��'� �����
,��2 %�6�)��������'���� �����������&���#� ���'%�

�

!� >���'������)��&��� /���&���E���� ��� �����!�� ����  � ���� ��� ��!�� �"�� �&��

)��������,������!����"����������� ���� &���0�� ���'����� ����� &��, �K���2��
�&����� ������*� ��� �������'�� ��  ����'��� "����� ������ ���� �� '������� ��� ���� �"�
����!�� &��, %�

�

!�� 8�������� �"� ,���� �� ���'� ���� ,��� ��� ���'� ,�#� � ��� /���&���E���� ���� ,���

��� ��,�#� ��������&����)�,���'���&���)���� �����&���������������%�
�


!��� � �� �"�  � �����,��� ������'�� ���&��.�� � ��� �� ���� �&��� �&��
��!��������� ��� � ���� ��!�� ���� �""���� �&�� ������ "����� �� 2� )&�� �� ��2��'�
���������"��&������'���&������'����'�%�

�

!���� 1����'�������"����&�����'�����)��2 �)����,���������2���)&��&�)����

�����!��2��)���'���"�������&�����'���  �� %�
�

Page 48



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�


�#� <��!� ���� �"� �� ��)� ����� )��&� ,� �  �'��'������ ��� ������� ���'� ����� ���
	�!� ���2�����%�<������������"���	��!���<��������������'�����0�������� ����%�

�

#� ����� ��'���4�����"�4�� ���������<����������������� ���&����!�� ���""��� ��"�

��� ��������%�
�


#������� �������"���	��!���<������������� �����!��������� �����������������!���,��
����� � �����,������� %�
�

	&� ������'��������� ��� ���������� ������,�� �������,���&������ �������"��������'�
��������� ������&���'&���7���������5��'�������%�
�
	&��2��� ����  � "��������"� �&����!��������� � � �&�� ��� ����������"� ����)� ���2� �����
����,���'������  ��&����������������
	&��L�����������������2�����J��)&��&�� � �������
)��&��� ���� �����!�� >� �������� ���)��'� ���,��� 7
0�$����� ��!� 4%� 	&� � &� � ,����
�� �'��������������������������������������&�� ���&��� ���"� �&�� ����)��&�E�������
<������ ����� 
<������&� 9������������� >������� ���� 	��&����'�� <��2�� ��� �&�� ����&*��
����)���������������)�;�'&�7������
����� �����&���������)&��&�)����,���&��"��� ��"��&��
�����������������)&��&�)�������!����������*����������������&�'&������ ������ ���������
�������������%�
�
	&������&���� ��������"��&� �&�'&� ������)����,���&��"��� ��"��&��������������*�)&��&�
)���� ���!���� ������*� ����������� ���� ����� ��� �� �� ��������� �������������%� 9�� � �
��!� �'��� �&��� �&�� &�'&�  ������ )���� ,�� �� "������ ������  �����'��� ���2� )��&� ����!��
"�����'� *� ���2��'� ����*� ���� ����� �"*� �&�� ����&����  ������ � �"� �&�� ����� ��� ��)�
������� ������� ���2� ����%� ���2��'� )��&� 6�!���  �� 2� ����� �&� � �������� � �� 2���
�����������,��)�����&��1$(������� ��<������&�)��&������"���*�	�!� ���2����������
����&� <������&%� 	&�� ���������� ����� "��� �&�� ���2� ����� � � ����'�� ��� � � ,���'� �"�
 �����'��� ����������� ��� 6���&� <������&� ��� <������ 1�?� 
1���� �� ���� ?�� �&�� 4����
7�����'�*� ���� )��&��� �&��  �,������� �����"���� ���� 7������ 11<*� ��������'� �&��
�����"����	��� �����7�����'����������*�������  ���������!�������,� ��&�'&��'&� ��� �
2�����������������'��)�&���������"���������&������&��"�<������&%�
�
	&�� ������������ ��!� �'� � �&��� �&�� "�������� � ��������� ��� �&�� ��)� ������ ������� )����
�������� &�� *���"� ���������)���,�������� �����������&��'�����!����'������!������2 �
����&�� ���������'����'&,���&����"�������� �����<������&�4����4�����%�
�
	&������ �����!��>� ���������������� ��&���"���&���"�����&��&�'&� �����*��&����� �����"�
�&����!���������)���� ������� ����,������'�&��'&� �)���� ,��,������� ��� � ����� ����  �
�&�� ��!��������%�	&�� &�'&�  ������ ���� ������ �������)���� "������� �&�� ����� �� ,������' �
)&��&� ���� ��2���� ��� ,�� $0+�  ����� %� ��&��� ���������� @������� � )��&��� �&��
��!��������������� ��"�������,������' ��"�$0+� ����� *�)&����,������' �����  ��&�� ����
)����'���������,���0$� ����� %�
�
	&�� ��!��������� ����� ��� �� �� "��������� � �&�� ����!���� �"� �&�� ����� ��� 6���&�
<������&�4���������<��2�������������&�� ���&��"��&��7���������'&,���&���%�	&��
�����"��������2�����&� ����������)� �������"��������&��4����7�����'�� �������!� ����"���
�&�������
�%������������ ����������1������ ����?J ����'����
 ����� ����%��*���%$(�%�	&��
����� ���)� ������"��������&�� �,������������"��������7������11<�"����)��'������'��
�"�����������!�������,� �� ����� %�	&��4���������<��2������ ���,��<������&�4����

Page 49



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

4������� ��2 ��������!�������������+��&������ ��"�'�������"�� �����������������'����2��
�"� ��)� "������&� ���� ������ )�� � ������,����'� ��� ��  � �����,��� ���)��2� "��� ����&�
<������&%�
�
	&�� ����� ��� ��!��������� )���� �������� �� ���� <������ ��!��'� 4������ ��� �&�� �����
�������������&���������������2�"�����&����!��������%�	&� �)����������������������
�������������� ����%�
�
	&�� 8�!����������� 7��������� ��!� � � �&��� �&�� �#� ���'� ����'���&�� �"� �&��  ���� � �
�&�����'��'� )��&� '������� � )��&��� �&�� ������ �"� �D5*� ��.�����'� ���� ���� "���� ���
������������ �&�� ��!��������%� 1� ��������� ���� ���� "���� ��������'� �#���� �� )���� ,��
�������2����������� ���!� �'����&����&�� ����)������&��!������������"����,������%�
�
	&�� ���������� &� � ���!����� �� ��!� ��� �&� ��'� ����� �&��� ��!��� � �&�� ��!���������
����� ���������)��2����&� � D�


���<&� ��1������� � �$3���� ������������� *��*���� .����"�/�������������"���� �����
����+��� .����"�1�*�1�*�1$*�1+�����13������������� � %���

1�� �&�� ���� �"� <&� �� 9*� ��� � � ����� ��� �&��� �&�� ������� ������� ���2� ����� )���� ,��
����!����*�)&��&� &����,����������������������&��������������"�����������"��&� ���%�


����<&� ��1������� � �3�$��� ������������� *��*���� .����"�/�������������"���� ����*�
�*5��� .����"�1�*�1�*�1$*�1+�����13������������� � ���������� .����"�������0
�� ����������� �������� %���

E��&���'������������'*��&������������ ���� ��&���<&� ��1��)����,����� ��������"����
���+�����)������2��$0+����� ����,��������*�	&�������������������2������� �� ��������
�����2�������� �����<&� ��1��� �� �������������2����"���&���+����� *����&��'&����2���
��������� ���������"��������&� ������!����� ������ %�
�
���9��������������8��� �
�
4�� ���������&� �,�����������'����������"��&���� �'�������  �  ����������  �����������
)��&� �""���� � "���� <������&� 4���� 4������*� 7��������� 4�� ����� � ���� )��&� �&��
<������&��� �'��<�����
����,������(�%�
�
9��������������!�������,�� ��"��&����,����)��&�������������������������������&��
��!�������������� �� *�����,�����#&�,������)� �&�������7�����,����������'��� ���,��
�&����������� %�
��� ��2�&����� � ��&�� ����������� *�����������'���� *� ���������'�
,� ���  � ����� �������� ����� �)���� ��!���������&���!���*�)&��&�)� ��� ����,���� ���
)��&��� �&�� ������ ���  � ���� ������ ��) �,������� %�1� "���&�����,���� ��� ����������!����
���2������� ��� ��,�>���&�����%�	&�� ����������&� � �� ��&��� ��� �����,����� ��  ��� �
)��&��&��7������1������ ����� �1  ���������
71�1�%�
�
����/�����������+�?����� �
�
?(���+5����	�0������������������������������ &��#� ���'�,������' �I�����!����������
"���4��  �/��
,� ���  �*�/��
'������� ���� �������I�/(� ����'���� ���,������������ � *�
��������'������� ��"����� ��"�����  %�:�16	8��4�6�9	9�61��=%�

Page 50



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�
�����3������� 0������������"��������������"����������������'������  ������%?(��+5��

"���/�*�/������/(���!�������������&��)&����7������/�����2 � ���������#������&��
�������"����&��������������"��������!����"��� ��!��������� %�:�16	8�%�
�
����������8>�K�9�"�� �����������������������'�)��2 ����������"������������� �����

�����!��� �"� �� ��!��� ������ � �������'� ��� �������� �������'� �����  ����
?(���+5����	�%�1<<���8�%�
�
�����++3��8>� 0� ���� �����'� )��2 � ��� ����� �"� ����������� � ����� 
�����!��� �"�
�� ��!��� ������ � �������'� ��� �������� �������'� �����  ���� ?(���+5����	�%�
1<<���8�%�
�
�����?�����	� 0� �������� ������������ ��� ��!����� ����� ,�� �&�� ��������� �"� �� ��)�
<������&�1�������'�� ��������	���������4��������'��&���)��&���)�����  ����������
"������&����2%�:�16	8��4�6�9	9�61��=%�
�
�����������������������
�
;�'&)�� �1'�����
����&��5�&��"������,�������*��&��;�'&)�� �1'������  �������1��������3�����������

	������ ������ �&�� 	�)�� ���� 4������� <������'� 
��!��������� >���'������
<����������
8�'�������������������������'��&����������'������  ��������,��'�������
"����� �#�����& �������%��
�
	&�� ��� ��� '�!��� "��� �&�� �  ��� �"� �&������������)� � ��� '�!�� �&�� ���������� ����� ���
 �,�����������������"���������������,����&��;�'&)�� �1'���������  �  ��&����������"�
�&����!�������������&��1$(%�
�
	&������������� ��  ��������&��,� � ��"��&��"�����&����&���!�������,� ����� ��������&��
������������ � ���� �������,���&��;�'&)�� �1'��������,�� �����������)��&������������
�� ����� ��� �&�� ���������� !�&������� ����� '���������� ���� ������� ��� �&�� &�'&)���
���)��2� )��&� ���� )��&���� �&�� ������� ������� ���2� ����%� 	&�� ;�'&)�� � 1'�����
��.���� � ����������� ��"��������� ��� ����� ������ ����������� )��&� 4�������� ��������
������ �����������������������������&����������"��&����!�������������&�������������"�
�&��1$(%�	&�� �,��  �����"���,� ���  ��� ��������"�����&����� ���� ��"��&���������
����������2������,���'�����!���������&����"�������"����������  ����� ��� ����.�� ���%�
�
	&� �����������)� �"���&����#�����������&��+�&��"�A���������'��������&�����&��"�A����
���$*� �&��;�'&)���1'������#������� �&��1��������3������������"����0�����!���������
�&����.�� ������� ������'���"���������&� �,������� ������������'����%�
�
��� �&���5�&�����,��*� �&��;�'&)�� �1'����*�&�!��'���� ������� "���&��� ��"���������
 �,������� ,�� �&�� ���������*� ���������� �&��� �&�� ���������!��  ����� �"� �&�� ������� �"�
7������6��'&,���&������!��������� ��� �&�� &�'&)��� ���)��2� � � ��� ������� ��� ,��
�������,��%�	&� � ������ ���� � � ,� ������ �&��;�'&)�� �1'����� ��� �����������"� �&��
����� ���7�����'���	��� �����4�����,������ ��'&��,��<������&�4����4�������!����&��
7��5��,��'�����*�)&��&� �&��;�'&)���1'����� ��� ���� �)���� ���.�����������'���� �&��
������ ������ � "����� �� ��� >������� A�������*� ���� �� �  ������� "��� �� :��������

Page 51



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

4��������� ��� ,�� ���� ��� ��� �� ������ �&�� ��!��������� ��� �&�� "�� �� �&� �� ������ �&��
�����������������2������� ���������%��
�
����&� �,� � *��&��;�'&)���1'�����&� �����!����� ������������  ����������1��������3�
�"��&��	�)������4�������<������'�
��!���������>���'������<����������
8�'������
������ ����*�)&��&� ���!��� ��� ���!������ �����!��� �"� �&�� �������'� �����������*� ����
�""�� �����,@������ %�
�
;�'&)���1��&������
6�� �,@������ �  �,@���� ��� ��������� � ���� ��"������!� %� 	&�� ������� �"� �&�� ;�'&)���
1��&�������� ��� ��� ��#������������)��&����&��L1���� � J� �������,���)%�
�
8�!���������1'�����
6�� �,@�������  �,@���� ��� ��������� � ���� ��"������!� � ��� �� ���� �&�� ������������
����'�������"� ��"����)�����������'�*������!�� �������� �����&��"�����������"��&��
)�������� �� ��� �� � ������� ��������� ���� �&�� ����'������ �"� ���� �� � �������
������������������)&��&�������������������� ���%�
�
1� ���������� � � �� �� ��.������ "��� �� 4�� ��������� 8�!��������� >���'������ <����

48><�%���
�
1�48><�� �������'������ � ���� &�)��'�&�)��&����!������������� 2 ���������'���
�&���'&� �&�� ��� ��������� �&� �*� ��� ��  �������)��� �&��� �&��4����������)��������'��
;����&� ���� 7�"���� �� 2 %� 9��)���� �������� &�)� ����������)���� ,�� ����������*� ������� � ��
7���������E� ���>���'������<���*� &�) �&�)�,����!�� ���� "������ ����,�����������
)���� ,�� ���������� �����'� �&�� ��� ��������� �&� �� ���� &�)� ��)� "������ �  ��&� � �
,����!�� ��������7� �����,�����,���������'��"������ ������������%�
�
6�������8�'�����
6���,@������ � ��� ��� ���� ���"���� �'��������)��&� �&�� ������ ��� � �"� �&��;�,���� �
��'������� � 1  �  ����*� 8����'����� 9������ 1  �  ����� 
>���&� ���$�*� 8����'�����
>���'������<��������4�� ���������8����'�����>���'������<���������)��2%�	&� �� �
������ )��&� ��� ����� � �  ������� L	&�� ������� �"� �&�� ��!��������� ����� '���� ����*�
)�����"������,����!�� ���J%�
�
8�'�� &�;�����'��
��� � ����������&����&��!� ���� ��������"�������!������������ �������!�� �����""����
�&��/�)����/�������:���� �
��������2����"����"����!� �����, �������� �������!������
������"������"�"����������� � �����'%�E&�� ������'�� ��'��&��������������"��&� � ������&���
�&�� �������������� �"� �&��4��������� <��2�)���� ���!���*� 8�'�� &�;�����'�� ��� ���� �
�&����������� � � ��.������)��&��� ����� ��� �&��!� ���� ��������"� �&����!���������)&���
!��)���"����/�)����/������������� � �����'%��
�
<�,����<����������7��!����
���������������!��� �,@���������������� ����������� ��)��&����&��7��5��,��'������
��.�����'� �� ������,������ �"� M+�?3� ��)��� � ���� .������� �  �  ����� ���� ���������'%�
	&� � � � ��.������ ��� �  �  � �&�� ��������"� �&�� ��!������������ ���� .������� �� ���� �&��
��������������������������@�����'����� �)&��������.�������&� �,����������"����� �,���'�
�������� ����*�  ��&� � *� �&�� ��@�����'� 1��� N������� >���'������ 1���� ��� 	�!� ���2�
����%�

Page 52



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�
7�����8�'�����
6�� �,@������ � ��� ��*� ��������� � ��!��������� � � �� �'���� ��� ����� )��&� L1���!��
�� �'�J���������� �������������!��'�����  �,�����*���&�����'����������������!� �����"�
 ����������������������"�������� %��
�
7���&�E� ��E�����
��.���� � �� "���� ������'�� ���������� ��� ���!���� ���� ������������"� "���� "��) � ��� �&��
��,���� �)������)��2%�
�
��!�������4���)����<������1��&�������������� ����""�����
9 ����� �������&���������'������ �������� ����������� �'�������������"����&��"����)��'�
��� �� D�0�
�
6�� ��"������� � � ����� ��� ���� �"� �&��  �,������� �������� � �#�������'� &�)� �&��
��!������� )���� ,�� ��������'� )��&� �������� ������� 47$�� K� �� �'���'� ���� 4����%�
����&��*� �&����)� � ����������� ���&��� �"� L7�"��� <���� J� 0� 	&�� <������'� 7� ���� ����
4�����<��!������*������������������"�,������'����7�������/���� �'�� ������� %�
�
8���������1��&������
	&����� ����������� ��� ���"��&��8���������1��&������� �� �"����) D�
�
	&�� ����� ��� ��!��������� �"� (�$� ��)� �)�����' � ��� �&�� 7������ �����)���� &�!�� ���
���������� �&���������������!� ���� ��� �&������%� �	&����!����������"�(�$��)�����' �
���''�� � �&���������� ��2���������������������'��,��'������ ��� �����)��&��&��<������'�
�,��'����� �����1""����,���;�� ��'�7<�%�
�
	&������� ��� ����'��'���&������� �� � ����&��6���&�8� ��4������� ����������"��&������%��
	&�������� "�!���������� �&��� � ��������)��&����&�������)&��&�)�����,���""������,��
�&����!����������"��&�� ���-�	&���,����<������*�	���/���'��<������*�E�����4�����
<������*�8'',��2����������<������������7��8�)��� �4&���&��"�8�'�����7�&���%��
�
1��� ����������� �)�����' �,�����)��&��� �&� � �����)���� �������  ������������ � ��� �&� ��
 �&��� %��1�������,���������������'������������&�� ���������5��'�������� &�����,��
 ��'&���������'�����&����������&� ��������������)�����' �)����&�!������&�� ���������'�
�������� �&��� �����������,������)��� ��&���� ���"��&������� �����)�,�������������
 �&����)&��&���� ���@����������&� ���!�������������� ��%�
�
	&�� 8��������� 1��&������ &� � ���"������ �&��� ��� &� �  �""�������  ���������  �&����
�������������������������&����!��������%�
�
	&��  �,��  ���� !�� ���������"���� ����7������1����1������<����&�'&��'&� � �� ���������
����������!� ������&���#��� �����"��#� ���'� �&��� �����,���������)��������� �&�������
�&�� ����� ��� ������������ �&�� ������ �� ��� ����� � ��� ,��&� �������� ����  ���������
�&� � %��	��'�����/� ���6��� �"�����'��!����,���"�����&�������������"���8���������
&� �,�������"�����*���� ��������&����"�� ����������� � ��"��&������*�&�)�!��������� �
���� ��!��� �&�� ������ ��"�� ��������� �� � � ���� �&���"���� 7��5� ������,����� � ����
��.�������������'�����&�������� ��"��&� ���!��������%�

�

Page 53



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

9�� ����� )��&� �&�� <������'� �,��'����� � ���� 1""����,��� ;�� ��'� 7<�*� �&�� 8���������
1��&������ )����� �&���"���� ,��  ��2��'� �� ������,������ �"� M�$�*35�� "��� 5�� <�������
 �&��������� % �

�
����������������
�
��������� ��"������ ��������������!��%��,@������ �����,�� ������ ���� �"����) D�
�


�� 9���&���, ������"������������������ �����������������'��&������!����������"�
�&� � '����"�����  ���� ���� '�!��� ������� � �,���� �&��  ������  � �"� �&�� 1����
1������ <���� 
11<��  �,��  ���� !�� ���*� �'��� �� )&��&� �&�� ���������J �
@� ��"�������� "��� �&� � ��!��������� &��!���� ����� ����*� ��� � � ��� �������
���������� ��� ���������� ��� ������������ )&��&� ����� � � �� .������� �"�
�� ��������� ��!���������  �'��"�������� �,�!�� �&�� �&�� &���� ��"����� ,�� �&��
 �,��  ����!�� �����"��&��11<*������!������"��&��8#�������������<�,�����"��&��
11<����� �, �.�����9�����������9� ������J �"�����' %�


��� 4������� �,���� �&��  � �����,��� ���������� ��"� �&����!������������ �&��,� � �
�&����&������� ������ ������ ������������!����!����������"��&�� ������!��!��'�
�� �'��"��������  ��"�'���� �����)&����&����� ����!��� �����!����������������&��
���������
 ��&�� ��&���������� ������&���� ��!����,���"�����!��������%�


���� 4��������,����"������'��� 2�������� ��"����)��������0�""%�

�!� 4������� �,���� ��  � �"� '���� ����� ���� �� ��������� �"� ��� �#� ���'� �������

�� ��!�*� )�����"�� &�,���� � ��������'� �&��  ������ ���� '��  ���� *� ���� �������
���� %�


!� 4������� �,���� ������� �"� '������� ��� ��������� )��2 � ����� �� ���������
���������"���@�����'������'&,�����'��� ����� %�


!�� 4������� �,���� ��!�� �� ������� ����� �#� ���'� ���������� )�����"�� ����
&��'���) ���������'�����������,��� ����� %�


!��� 4��������&�������� �����!������������ ����������  ��&�������������
"�������� ��"�� ���������  ��&� � � ������J �  ��'���� *� ��,���� ���� ����*� ������*�
����������"�������� ����� �&��� %�


!���� 7�&���� � � ��� ������� ��� ,�� �#��  �!�� ���� '������ �� ����)���� ����� ��
�������� !������ ���� �������� ��� ����'���� *� )��2��'� "���� )��&� �� L���� ��)�J�
�������%�


�#� 7�''� ����� �&�������� ��� ���2������ � � ����������,�&���� �&���#� ���'� "�������
��������� �������%�


#� 4������� �&��� ��!���������)���� &�!�� ������ ��� ���������� ���""��� ���'� �����
��� �#� ���'� ����� ���)��2� )&��&� � � �������� ������ � � ,���'� �� L���'� �����
&�� ���J%�


#��4������� �&��� �&�� ��������� ��� � ���� ����������  &�� � ���� ��, � � � �#� ���'�
������ �����������������������%�


#��� 4��������,������!�� ��������������������!������!� ��%�

#���� 4������� �,���� ��  � �"� ������2� �� �������� !��) � "���� �� ���������

��������� %�

#�!� 4��������&����&����!���������� �����)��������%�

#!� 9"� ��!��������� �"� ������ ����� � ��� ���� "���� �&� � ��!��������� � � ��

 ����� �����������*��&���#� ���'� &������ �� ��"��������������������������� �
������� ����������.����� "���������&��������������� ��)�� ��,���'������)�
����)��&������ �'&������ ����,��� ����� &������&���"����,�������!��%�

Page 54



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�


#!�� 1� '������� ����������� �"� �&�� ����� ��� &�� � �  &����� ,�� �""����,���
���������"������&��� � �������%�


#!��� 4��������&��� �����.�������� ����������&� �,����'�!�������&�� �������
����&��!��,�������"��&��4��)�&���� &�� %�


#!���� 4��������,����&�)��&��'���� �����)����,������'��%�

#�#� 6�� �� "���� �&�� ���������� ��!��������� )����� ,�� ���������,��� ���

�������� ����� %�
�

'-
 ���� ����
�

�%�� 	&��2����  �� ����D�
�

�� 	&�������������"��&����!���������������� ��"��&���������"����)��2-�

��� 	&����������"��&����!�������������&������������������&���������"��&������-�

���� 	&����������"��&����!�����������������'&,�����'���������� -�

�!� 	&���,�������"��&����!�����������������  �������&�� ��'�����-�

!� 	&����������"��&����!���������������&��&�'&)������)��2-�

!�� 	&�� ��������"� �&����!�������������� �&�� �����'��"� �&����@�����'�7�&�������

1�������>�������%�

!��� 	&����������"��&����!��������������'���� ����*�)�����"������,����!�� ���%�
�
�
	.����������������.��"�/����������������������.������� ������,��)�
�
�%�� 7�����������"��&���??��	�)������4�������<������'�1�����.���� ��&�����'����
,�� &��� ��� �&�� ��!��������� ����*� ���� ������ "������� ���� ���� ��&��� ���������
��� ��������� %�7�������$(
5���"� �&�����+�<������'�����4����� ������1�����.���� �
�&��� ����������� � ���� ��� ,�� ����������� ��� ����������� )��&� �&�� ��!��������� �����
����  ������������� ��������� ������������&��)� �%��
�
�%$� 	&�� ��!��������� ����� ������ � � �"� �&�� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2�
4���� 7�����'�� 
1������� 1����� �����%� � 	&�� 6�������� <������'� <������ �����)��2�

6<<���� ���)��'&��������������� ���������%��<���'���&���3��"�1���#�������&��6<<��
���!��� ��&����&��)��'&�����,���""���������4����7�����'��������� �)����,�������������
,�� �&�� ��'�����"� ��� � �������"� �&� �� ������� �)��&� �&��6<<�%� � 9�� �� ������� �������
���� ����
6���&�E� ��N�������*�<������&�1<<�6��5��1������5?+��������� �������
"������&��� �&��4����7�����'��)� � �, ������������� � �����)��&��&��6<<�%� �;�� ���D�
L	&�� 47�  �� �  � �����,��� ��!��������� ��� �� � &����� )��&� �� !� ���� "���  � �����,���
'��)�&%� 4�� �.������*� ����� ����!���� ������� � ���� ��� � ����� )��&� �&�� �����)��2�
����  &����� ,�� ��������� ��� �����,��� )��'&�J� 
����%� �3%$�%� � <������� �&�� ������������
 &����� ,�� ��� ������� )��&��� �&�� �����#�� �"� �&�� 6<<�� ����  &����� ,�� �  �  ���
�����������'��� ���&����������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'�*�������������������
�� �7�����'����,@����!� �����<������ %�
�
�%+ 9������������*��&� ��������&� �������'��������&��"����)��'�����!����7�����'���

�,@����!� �����<������ D�
• 7�����'��� �,@����!� D� 7��� 
����!����'� <������&J � 7�����'��� �����-� 7���


����!����'� �&�� 4���� �� ����-� 7�$� 
����!����'� 7� �����,��� ���2���
4��������� �-� 7�+� 
����!����'� �&�� N������� 4����-� � 7�5� 
����!����'� �&��
8�������� 7�����'��-� 7��� 
����!����'� 1��.����� 7&�����'� <��!� ����-� 7����

Page 55



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�


����!����'� 1��.����� ;�� ��'� 7������-� 7���
����!����'� �� 7� �����,���
8�!��������������7��+�
����!����'�7� �����,���	��� ������

• <������ D� 47��� 
7� �����,��� ���2��� 4��������� �-� 47��� 
�� �'��-� 47�$�

;� ������8�!���������-�1�?� 
1������ ����?�K������"��������7������-�47�+�

�������8����������<��!� ����-�47�(�
���������!���������4�� ��������� �-�
47�3� 
�!������ ;�� ��'� <��!� ����-� 47�5� 
7������� �� ���,������ �"� ;�� ��'�
7��� �-� 47�(� 
<������&J � :����� 7�����-� 47�?� 
E�����"��-� 47��� 
7� �����,���
�� ������ � ��-� 47��
������ �� 2�-� 47��� 
<���������-� 47��� 
7��������'�
7�����'��� 9�"�� ��������� <���� �� �-� 47�(� 
������ 	��� ����� 4�� ��������� �-�
47$��
7����*����������������4&������J �<������������� �*�47$��
�� �'���'�����
4�����-� ���� 47$$� 
4��������� /���"�� �<������'� �,��'����� �� ���� 47$+�

<������'�1�����������4�� ��������� �%�

�
�%3 4�� ����������  &����� �� �� ,�� '�!��� ��� �&�� "����)��'D� 1������� �� �'��
7������������� <������'� ��������� 
���?�*� �������� ��!��������� :�������� �
7������������� <������'� ��������� 
���?�� ���� �������� <������'� �,��'����� � ����
1""����,���;�� ��'�������!��)�7�������������<������'����������
�����%��%� �	&� ��
7<� ��������������������"��4����7�����'��������%�
�
�%5 	&�� ������������ � � �� �� ��� ������� )��&��� �&�� �����#�� �"� �&�� 7�,��  ����
!�� ���� �"� �&�� �����"���� ���� 7������ 1���� 1������ <���� ����� 
11<�*� )&��&� � � ��
����������������'���� ������������,����)��&��������������)��'&��"����)��'��&����������
�"����8#�������������<�,����&�������>���&����$����)&��&��&���� ������������������&���
�&��11<�� ����� ����%��	&��9� ������J ���������������������&�������"��������7������
11<� ��,�� &��� ��� 7�����,��� ���$� � � �� �� �� ��������� �������'� ��� ���������� ���
�������������&� ������������%�

�
����������������+������ �;����,��)�

�
�%� 	&�� 6�������� <������'� <������ �����)��2�  ��2 � ��� ����!���� �������'�� ����
��������  � �����,��� "��� � �"� ��!��������%� 9�� ������"�� � �&���� ����� ��� � ���
 � �����,�����!������������������������*� ������������!����������������&��������� �
����&��6<<����� ���������2���� ���)&�����&��'�!�������J �!��)��"�)&��� � �����,���
��!��������� ���� � ��� ��������%� 9�� ������� � ���� ���!��� � <������'� <������ '��������
�  �������6��������:�!����������!��%�
�
�%( 1�� �&�� &����� �"� �&�� 6<<�� � � �� ��� �������� ��� "�!���� �"�  � �����,���
��!��������*�)&��&� &�����,�� ����� ���'�������&�����������'��&���'&�,��&�����0
��2��'� �������� ���0��2��'%� ���� ���� ���0��2��'� �&� ����� D� �����!��'� ��!���������
����� �� � �&��� ������� )��&� �&�� ��!��������� ����� )��&���� �����-� ���� )&���� �&��
��!��������� ����� � � �, ���*�  ������ ��� ����!���� ������� � ���� ���� �"� ����*� '������'�
�����  ���� ����  D� ���� ��!�� �� ������ � �"� ����'�  �� )�����  �'��"�������� ����
����� ���,��� ���)��'&� �&�� ,���"�� *� )&��� �  �  ��� �'��� �� �&�� ������� � ��� �&� �
�����)��2� ��2��� � � �� )&���-� ���  ����"��� ������� � ��� �&� � �����)��2� ���������
��!��������� &�����,���� �������%��
�
�%? 1 �� � ����,���)*��&����!��������������
�&��4����7�����'���� ������, �������
 ������ ��� �&� � �� �*� ���� �&���"���� �&�� )��'&�� ��� ,�� �������� ��� �� � ������� � )���� ,��
������������� &�'&� )&���� �&��� ���� ��� � ����� )��&� �&�� 6<<�%� � ����&������*� ��� � �
��� ��������&����&������!����������� ����� �, ������������� � �����)��&��&��6<<�%�

Page 56



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�
�����!�����+ �

�
�%�� 	&�� 4���� 7�����'�� ������� � �� '��)�&� !� ���� "��� <������&*� ,����� �����
��������� ��"� � �����,�����!�����������������!����'���������"�&�'&�.������� � �����,���
���2������������� �
7�����'����,@����!� ��*��*�$�I�+*�����<������ �47��*����I��$�%�
���
�%�� 	&��4����7�����'��������"�� ��&����,��������� ��"��&�������� �,���'�2�������&��
��&��!�������"��� �!� ����"���<������&*��&� ��,���'D�
• 	&��6���&����4��������������������1���*�)&��&�&� ������"��������� �&���������

"���)&��&��&��4����7�����'�����!��� �"�����O��"��� ���������&�� ��'�'��)�&%�
• 	&��8� �����4��������������������1���*����!����'�"����$O��"�&�� ��'�'��)�&%�
• 	&��4����4������I�E����"�������'����������1���*����!����'�"���++O��"�&�� ��'�

'��)�&%�
�
�%�� 	&�������������� ����� ���������)��&����&�������"�������������� ��&���"���������
�"� �&�� 6���&���� 4�������� ������������ 1���%� � ���'���� 5� �"� �&�� 4���� 7�����'��
 &�) ��&������������ ���,�������"�&�� ��'����!� ��������  ��&������%��	&�������"������
6���&���� 4�������� � � ������������ � � ������������'� �����#�������� 5*5��� ��)�
&��� � ��� �&�� ������� ���50����P%� �	&�� ������,�������"� (�$� &��� ��""����� ,�� �&��
����������������� �������,�� ��������&� �)����������#���"��&��4����7�����'�J �'��)�&�
� �������� %�
�
�%�$ 7�����'��� �,@����!�� 3� ������"�� � �&�� 4������J � ���������� ��� �������� 1����
1������<��� �
11< ��"������������������������ �)��&����&� ���&�������� *������"�)&��&�
� ������"����I�7�����%��	&�������"����I�7������11<�)� � �,����������� �,@�������
<�,���� 8#���������*� ,��� )� � "����� �� ����%� � 9�� &� � ���� ,���� )��&���)�*� ����
�&���"���� � � �� ��������� ��� ���������� ��,���� �"� �������� )��'&�%� 	&� � 11<*� )&��&�
���������������� �����!��������&���������'������������*�� ��� ��  ���"���&���,���)%��	&��
4����7�����'������������&���11< �)��������� ������&��!� ��������� �������� ��"��&��
4����7�����'��
� ����������������1������ ��� ��������������%���

�
�%�+ 	&��4����7�����'��������"�� ��� �!� ��������� ���������"��������"����I�7������
���<������1�?�
1������ ����?�%�	&� � �� ������,@����!� � �&���)����&���� �������!��� �&��
!� ���������&�������"��������7�������� �������'��������������������� ����� �&�)��&��
!� ��������,����&��!��%��

�
�%�3 <������1�?�
1������ ����?�� ��2 �L�������������&��!��'*� � �����,��*���#��0� ��
��)���,��������������&��&������"��&������&��"�<������&*�)&��&�� �)�����������������
 ���������'����������� ���������&������J �;�'&�N�������<�,����	��� ��������)��2J%��
	&�� �����"���� ���� 7������ �� ���� ���'���� �  �������� )��&� <������ 1�?�  &�) � �&��
,��������������������������"���!���������������"�� ����������&������� �������������)����
����� "��)���� ��� ������ ��� ����� �� �&� � !� ���%� � <������������ ����!���� ��� �&�� ��������
������������ � � �&��,����� �������� � ������"���� "��� L�� ��������0������#���� �J*�)&��&� � �
 &�)�� ��� �� �������������� '����"����� ��������� ���)��& ������'� �&�� 4���� 7�����'�J �
���'������47�5�"���,��)�"�������!��������%��	&��4����7�����'���������������&�������
"�����!����������"� �&� �  ���� ��� �&����&��!�������"� �� ��!������ !� ���� "��������"���%��
1� �� �"�  �'��"������� � � �&�� ,����� ���������  &�)�� "��� �&�� L���������� ���2����� ����
���������� ��!����������'�����J�����L������������)����� ����������%J�8��&��"��&� ��

Page 57



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

,����� �������� � ������ � )���� ��� �&�� �.��!������ ����� � � � � �  ��� ���� ��� �&�� ��������
�������'� ������������ ���� ���!��� �  ������� "��� �&�� ���������� �"� �&�� ����� ���
��!��������%�

�
�%�5 	����&��!���&� �!� ���*�<������1�?�������"�� �������,@����!� *��&���� ������!����
������ �����������"��&��������������,���'� �������,���)D�
�

�� 	����!���������!�� ����#��"��������������������������� � � ���������,����

 ����'*�!�,�������)��� ������������������%�

��� 	�����������@��� ��������'����������&�� �,0��'���J ����'�������������������

 ������ )���0,���'� �&���'&� �&�� ���!� ���� �"�  �����'������� ���������� &����&*�
��������*� "���&��� ���������� ���� ���� ����� ��"�� ��������� 
��������'� ���
�����!���<������&���������%�


���� 	�� "���������� ��,���� ���� ����*� ����� �*� ���� ������ ���� !�&������� ����  � ��� ��
 � �����,���)��%�


�!� 	�� ������� ��  ����'� ��,��� "���*� ����� ��'� �� ������!�� &�'&� .������� ���&���������
����  ���� � )��&�  �""�������  ����*� )&��&� � � �� �� ��� ����� ����� ���� �  � � � ���
�����������%�


!� 	�����������&�'&�.������*� �"����������  �,�����!��������%�

!�� 	�� ������� 2��� ��)� ���� ����� ���2�'� � )��&�  ���������'� ���� *� ��������'�

����������������������������E&�����'&����2 %�

!��� 	�� �������� �� ��� �&�� �#� ���'� ���)��2� �"� '�����  ���� *� !��) � ���� &� ������

��!���������������&������&��������"��&� �*�)��&�'�����������  ��������2 ����
)��������� %�

�
�%�� 	&�� ������������ � � ��� ������� ��� �� ����� �� ���!���� ��� ���&� �"� �&� ��
�,@����!� %�
�
�%�( 9�� &�����,���������&�����������"��&�������������� ����������� ������2����"������

�%3� &�%�� �&��� � � ���������� ����� �"� <������&� 9������������� >������� ���� 	��&����'��
<��2�
<9>	<�%��9���&� ��� ����*�<������47�+�&� �����!���������&����� �����������"��&� �
�����������%� � 	&� � �������  ��2 � ���  �"�'����� ����  ������� ����� �� � ��� �#����� �&��
 �����'�������������������������� ����<9>	<*�������������!�����2�'� �,��)�����&��
 ��� � ���� �����"���� ;� �����%� � 	&�� �������'� ������������ ������"�� � �&�� ����!���� �"�
��������������� �"������'�������E�������<�������������������)��&���<9>	<%��6����'�
�&��� �&� � ������������ � � ����������� ������������)��&� ���������� � �� ��!��� "��� "������
�����!��*� �&�� ���� �����!��>� ����������!�4�  &�) � �����,����"� ���������,���2 � ���
�&�� ����&� �"� �&��  ���� �&��� )���� ���!���� ������� ���!� ���� ��� �&�� '������ "����� )��&�
����������� /�� � � � �,�!�%� � 	&� �� /�� � � � ���� ��� ������� ��� � �����)��&�47�+%�
	&��������� ��������� ����� �)��&�����������!� ��������&��'������"�����)��&�!����������
����'������ �� ��������� ���� � �,�!�-� �&� ������ � ���� �������� ����'� �&������� �����)�
�����������������2����������)���� "����������"��&�� ������������� ������"����)��&����&��
11<����� ����������&���'&��&�������������4����� �7��������������,����'���	���
����<������ ���,�� &��� ���>�������%� �1��&��'&������#������������!�����"��� ���47�+*�
�&� � "���� �"� ��!��������� � � ��� ������� �������������� ��� �� � �!������ ����� �*�
�������������)&������ ������� ��� �&�������#���"� �&��!� ���� "��������"����� ���)&����
���� �&��1������ �������'���J � ������"���������"� �&��,����� ����������"�<9><	�� � "���
L�����������������#���� ����!��������J%�
�

Page 58



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�%�? 9�������� ���*����� ���� ��������&����&�������������"��&������������������� ���� �
��� � �����)��&��&��4����7�����'��� ��&������!������!��������������"����&������%�
�
��������"� ��"� !������ ����� ������� ����� @� !���������� ������ ��"�
���������6��������-�

�
�%�� 	&��4�������  �,������� �&��11<� ��� �&�� <������'� 9� ���������� ��������,���
������������8#���������� ���<�,����)� �&���� ���>���&����$%� ���������*��&��<������'�
9� ���������� �  ������������������� ������&��1����1������<���� 
11<�����������'��&��
�����)� ��� ����%��	&��4�������&� �����)��&���)���&��11<������&���"���*����&��'&�
�&�������� ��������������� ���������*��������,�������,�������������)��'&������� ����������
�"��&����!�������������%�
�
�%�� 	&�� 9� ������� "����� �&�� 11<� �� ����� )��&� ��'���� ��� �&�� L��������!��
��� ���������J� �"� ���� "����� *� ���&��� �&��� ���� 2��� �������%� � ;�� ������"���� "�!�� 2���
������� D�

• 9����.�������'����)� �'�!�������&����� �����#�������"��&���� � ���������������
�&�� �""��� � �&��� �&�� ���������� � �� �"� �&��  ���� ������ &�!�� ��� �����"���� ����
7������

• 9����.����� ��������� �!������� ��� ��������� ��� @� ��"���'� �&�� � �� �"� ����� �"�
<9>	<�"�������)��� �������������

• 9����.������!���������'�����'� �&������!���,�������"� 2���  ��� � ����  � �&��<����
�������

• 9����.����� �!������� ��� ��������� �&��� �&�� ����  ���� ������  &�"�� ���� ,��
��&��!���

• ���2� �"� �!������� �&��� ���� ����� ��"�� ��������� � � ����!���,��� ��� �� � �������
"� &���%�

�
�%�� 	&�� ������������  ���� ������� � ���� ����� )��&��� <���� ��� �7�$� 
7������
6��'&,���&����*� �%3&�� �"� ����� )��&��� �7�5� 
<������&� 9������������� >������� ����
	��&������<��2�*������'��������"�<���� ����7���
�����"����4���������<��2�*���������
/�)���� /������� :���� � )��&��� <������ �7�$� 
;� �������� 1  �� �� ���� ������� � �&��
������� ������� ���2� ����*� )&��&� � � ��������� )��&��� <���� ��� �7�(D� 	��� �����
9�"�� ��������� 9����!����� %� �	&�� ������������  ���� �� �� ������� � ��� ������"� ����� ���
�&�� �� �� �"� �&�� 11<� ,�������� �&��� ��@��� � �&�� �� ��������� ����� �"� 8 ��!��%� 	&��
�� �������������������'��&� ������������������ � �&�� ��'���!�������������&� �����*�
������������������"����)��&����&��7�����'���;�� ��'������1!����,������1  �  ��������?�

��"������� ������Q��3�%�
�
�%�$ ����������!'(� 3!���������+.����.��"4�  �� ����� �&��11<�� �������� �
"������� ���������������#��0� �����'&,���&����)��&� ���������� ������������� *�����)�
������ ������� ���!����'� "��� �� ��#� �"� 1�013� � � � ���� +*3���  .� �� �"� �  ��������
����������� ���!� ���� ���� �&�� ��)� ������� ������� ���2� ����%� � 	&�� ����� ��� �� ��
��.���� � ����� ���,������������ "��� �������������2�� � �)��&����!� ��������� "��� ��
��)���!���������������������������%��7�,@�������"���&�������������  �  ����*�����)�
�� "���� ������ ��������  �&���� � � ����� ���)��&��� �&�� 11<�  �����7�$%� �E��&��� �&��
11<*��&��� ������������ �����"�������!����'��&� ������ ���� ����+0����%�

�

Page 59



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�%�+ 	&�� 11<� 9� ������J � ������ ��� � ��� ��������� ��� �7�$� )���� ����������
"�!����,������� ��������&���������,�������"��&�������������"��� ���������������#��0� ��
��!��������%��
�������� ��"�����!���������&���������������������D�

• ;�� ��2��)���'��� �&��� �&�� L�!�������  ����� �  ������� �&�� ���������� ����
���������"��&�������������J�
����%?��%���

• 9�� �� ��� �� ��� �� ����� ��������� �&��� �&�� ��������  ���� )� �  �.����������
���"���,��� ��� �&�� 7������ 6��'&,���&����  ���*� &��  ���D� LR� �&�� 7������
6��'&,���&���� ����� ��� )�����  ������� �&�� ��,������ �"� �&�� 4������� ���
������� �� �������� &����� ��� �&�� �����"���� ���� 7������ ����� �&��*� ,� ��� ���
���������!������*�)���������,���!������  �������,���������'� �&������� ��� ���
���"�����������������������!�����!� ���J�
�����?+�%�

�
�%�3 1��&��'&�&������&�!��������� ��,����������� ��������&��<�����,�����&� ��'��"�
<���� ����7�$�����������������&������� ��������������������2�����*� ��� � ��������&���
&��&��������������������,@�����������&����������"���!�������������� ���,���&��<���%���
9��� ��&���"������� ��������&�����������)��'&������,��'�!�������&�����!� ��� ��"��7�$�
����������������&����������"���!������������ ��2 ����,���'�"��)���%�
�
�%�5 	&�� ������������ ����� ��� � � ,������� ��� � ����� )��&� �&�� 11<� 
��,���� )��&� ��
&�'&��� ��!��� �"� �� ��������� ��!���������� ���� ���!��� � "��� �&�� '������� ��#� �"� � � �
��!� �'��%� � 	&�� 11<� ������"�� � ����� )��&��� �&�� ������������  ���� � � ���� �"� �&����
���������� ����,����������� ��������!������)��"������������������ �&���-��&��4�������
&� � ���������  ������� "�����'� ��� ����!��� �� ��)� �)�� "���� ������  �&���� ��� �����
��@�����'��&�������������� ���*������&��4�������� �������������� ������'������.�� ������
�"� �&�� ����� �&���'&� �&�� 4������� <��'������ ��� ������ ��� ����!��� �&��  �&���%� � 	&��
�!����,������ �"� ���������!��  ��� � ���� � �&��� �&���� � � ��� �!�����&��'� ����� "��� �&��
����������������� ���������!����"�������)��������� �&����� �������"��� ���!��������*�
���&��'&� �&��  ��2��'� �"� �������'� �,��'����� � ��� ����'���� �� � ���������� ������ � � �
����!���%� ����&��� ��"��������� ��'�����'� ������������ ��.�������� � �  �������� )��&�
�&� � ��!��������� ����� ��� � �  ��� ���� )��&��� �&�� 7��5� �,��'������  ������� �"� �&� �
������%�

�
�%�� 9���������������&� ��'*� �&������������&� ����!���������!� ����&� ��'����������
 ��������'�&�'&)�� ���"����������&����������� �������������&� ���"�$3��&��� *��*����
 .����"�/������������� "���� ���������+��� .����"�1��13�������� "���� �����)�����
�� ������������� �������� ��������2�&���������'���������*��&��������������� ���� ��&���
�&� � �������� �&� �� �"� ��!��������� ���� ,�� ����!����� ��� ��!����� �"� �&�� ��������������
���2� ����%� � 9��� �����!�� >� �������� ��!� 4�  �� � ���� �&�� �&� ��'�  �����'�� "��� �&��
����!���� �"� �&�� ��!��������� ����� ��%� � 	&���� ���� �)�� 2��� �&� � � ��� �&��
��!��������D�
�


�� <&� �� �� ����� � � $3�� �� ��������� ���� *� �*����  .� �� �"� /�� �����������
"���� ���������+��� .����"�1�*�1�*�1$*�1+�����13��������� � %�
�
1���&�������"�<&� ��9*����� ������ ����&����&�������������������2������)����,��
����!�����,��<������&�4����4������*�)&��&�  &���� ,�� ���������������� ��� �&��
������������"� ����������"��&� ���%�1� "��������� ������,�������"�M�����)��� �
�&������!�����"������)����,�� ������� "�����&����!��������������'�<&� ���%�
;�)�!��� �&�� �#����� �"� "�����'� ��.������ )���� ����  ������ "���&��� 7%��5�
������,����� �"������!�������� �)��&����&�������"����1����
�� ������4������

Page 60



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

����� ��� ��������� ��� <������&� 4���� 4������� ��2��'� �� ,��� "��� ������ :��)�&�
������'�"����4�������:�!�������%�1����������,� ���  ��� ��� ����������������
,��  �,������� ��� ,�� ���� �"� ���5� ����  �,@���� ��� ����� ������'� ������ "���
>��������� ������'� ��������������!�� �"����&����� ��������*��������/� ���  �
4� �� )���� ,��  �,������� ��� �&�� ;����� �"� �&�� 7���&�E� �� ������ 8������� ��
<������ &���,�� �&�������"����(*�)��&� ���������� ���  ����� ��� ����������"� �&��
��������7����'����?%�	&� �� ����������������&�!�����)�������,��������'�����%�
	&�� ��.�� ������ �"� �&�� ����� ��.������ "��� �&�� ����!���� �"� �&�� ����� )���� ,��
 ������� �&���'&� �� ����� ������� �'�������� ,��)���� �&��;�)2�� � 	�� �� ����
<������&�4����4������%�
�


��� <&� �� �� ����� � � 3�$� �� ��������� ���� *� �*����  .� �� �"� /�� �����������
"���� ����*��*5��� .����"�1�*�1�*�1$*�1+�����13��������� � ���������� .����"�
������0�� ����������� �������� %�

�
�%�( E��&���'������������'*� �&������������ ���� � �&���<&� ����)����,����� ��������
"�������+�����)������2��$0+����� ����,��������%�	&����� ����������������"����&�����2�
������ �� ��������,���&����!������������2�������� �����<&� ����� �� �������������2����
"���&���+����� *����&��'&����2������������ ���������"��������&� ������!����� ������ %�
�
�%�? 9�� � � �"� ����*� �&�� 9� ������� ���� ���� ,���"��� "���� �&�� �!����,������ �"� �&� �
��"���������)&���&��)� ����)��'���'��&���&� ������� ��� �����&��11<%�

�
�%$� ����������!
>���� ����.���������������C�"�����H�	��.����+ ����)�
 ��2 � ���  ����'�&��� �&�� <��2J �  �����'��� ����� � � ��� �����������  ���� �&���'&� �&��
����!���� �"� ��� ����������� +�*����  .� �� �"� /�� ���� /�� ����������� �""���� ����
����"�������'� "���� ����� ������������ "�������� �)��&��� �&��4�� ����4��� �� ���  %� �1�
 ����� ������"� �&�� ������������  ���� 
�%3�&��� �!����� � ����� �&�� ����� ��!�����,���7�5%�
<���� ����7�5� ���� � �&��� ������������ ���������'� �� ���������  �����'��������������
����*���� ����������)����,��'�!���������	�
���
������
�����������	��
����
���
�������������
���������� ���
�� 
���� 
���
��� 
�� 
��� ���������� 
������
���� �
���� ��� ���
��� ��������
�������
	&�� ������� � �"� �&�� �������'� ������������ �������� ��� <9>	<� &�!�� ,���� �� ���,���
�,�!�*�)&����<������47�+��"��&��4����7�����'��� ���� ������%�

�
�%$� 	&��11<� 9� ������J � ������ ��� � ��� ��������� ����7�5�)&���� ������� �)��&�
������ � �"� ����!���,�����*� ������������� '�!��� �!������� �������'� ��� ��!��,������ �"�
 ��������!�� ����������� ��!��������� ���� ������������ �!��� �&�� �����'� �"� ����
<���� ��J � �������� &��� ��� �&������!�����"� �&�������������������2�����%� �	&����)� �
��������&�����'������&�����!� ��� ��"��7�5���
���*�������������)��'&������,��'�!������
�7�5� ����������������&����������� ��"���!��������� ��� � ���!������'%� �	&��������������
����� ���� ���� ���������� � �����)��&��&�����"��������%�

�
�%$� ��������� �!*
�� ��������"� �������� � ���)�  ��2 � ��� ����!��� L�� ����
��		���
�� ��
�� 
��
� ����� ����	�� ��� ����
��	��
�� � ������� ���� �����
������ ����
� ����

����
�����
���		���
������
���������
�����!��	��
�����9�������������)��&��7�$D�7������
6��'&,���&���*��&������������� � ��2��'�����&��'���&��� ���"����������"��'�����������
����������,��������� ������&���)����,������������������,����&������!�����"������"����
4���������<��2%��
�

Page 61



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�%$$ 	&��11<� 9� ������J ������� ��� � ��� ��������� ����7���)��������������� ���!��
�����&���"������������)��'&��� ��,������,��'�!�������&� ����"��������%��9������%�?���"�&� �
������� &�� ��"�� � ��� �&�� L��������,��� ��� � "��� �&�� 4��������� <��2J%� � � 	&��
����������������� ���� ���� ���������� � �����)��&��&�����"����������������������������
���  ������'� �&�� ����!���� �"� �&�� ���2%� � 1� ���� �� � � ������������ )��&��� �&�� 7��5�
�,��'����������������������!� ����"����&����!����������'�������???0�������� ������&��
4������� ��� �� ����� �"� ���� ����� ���� �#� ���'� ��� ����� ��� ,������' � ��.������ "��� �&��
4���������<��2%�	&� �� ���.����������� �'���'��"��&���,��'�����%�	&�������������� ����
������� � �*����  .� �� �"� ��� ���0�� ����������� "���� ����� )��&��� <&� �� �*� )&��&� )����
���������&������!�����"��&������<������4������ �����)��&���<���� ����7��%��	&��11<�
 ���� � �&��� �&�� ���� <������ 4������ )���� ,�� �&�� &�,� �"� �&�� ���2*� ��� ������������
�� ������ �&��� )���� �""��� ������������ � "��� &��� 0��� �������'� ��� "���� ����������*�
���������� ��!���������� � �����,�����!��'%������&�����"�������������&����.�������� �
���� ����!���� �"� �&�� ����� ��� 4��������� <��2� ���� ���!����� ��� ����'���&� �%�+?�
��)��� %�

�
�%$+ ����� � �!
(�� ?���������� �������  ��2 � ��� �� ���� �&��� ��!���������
����� �� � ������� ���� ����  �� ���!�� ��� �����"���J � &� ������ �  �� *� ���� �"� )&��&� � �
������"����� �/�)����/�������:���� *���7�&�������1�������>��������)&��&� &�����,��
����'��� �����&���������� �������"� �&��4���������<��2%�	&����������"� ����*� ���,��
���������� "���4��������� <��2� � � *� ��,������ L/J� ��� 9��� �����!��>� �������� ��!�4*�
����������� �/�)����/�������:���� %�

�
�%$3 6���,@������ �)���������!�������� ������"��7�$������&��11<�9� ������������
��������������������*���2��)���'��'��&����&���!���������������� ��������������
�&�� ���!� ��� � �"� �&�� 4���� 7�����'�� ���� ���!���� ��� �""����!�� ,� � � "��� ���� ����
��2��'%����������)��'&��� ��&���"�����,������,��'�!�������&� ����"��������%���

�
�%$5 <���� ����!'%��	��������� ��������������� �����/������� ���!��� � "���
�&�� �"�'������'��"�������������!���2������� �������"�� ��������*���������'��&���������
����������2�����%� �	&�������������� ������� ����!� ��� � "��� �&� ���)� ���2������)&��&�
)������������/�� �������)��&��&��@���������"������������������������6�!���  �� 2�
����%��	&� ������&� �,������������� �����������!������������ �����)� ���� �������
��� ����� ��&������0������&��4����7�����'�%��9��&� �,��������'�� ���� ���2�����������
����&��4���J �7�����'���<�,����	��� �����6��)��2� ��������3������ ��������'����������"�
�&��4���J �7�����'���4�����6��)��2� ��������?%��>� ��������������)� �������"��������&��
�����"����	��� �����7�����'������������ �,���'������������  �����'�����.������������
���,����&�� � �����,�������!�����"���������������!�������� ���������"���%��

�
�%$� 	&��4���� 7�����'��  ��2 � ���  ������ ��  �����'���&�'&� .������� ��,���� ���� �����
���)��2�)&��&�� � ���2������7��(%�(�����47�����"�� �����&����� ����������"���;�'&�
N�������<�,����	��� ��������)��2%��	&� �)����"���������� � �����,������� ��������� ����
����������� )��&� �&�� 6<<�%� � 	&�� ������� ������� ���2� ����� )���� ���!���� �����!���
��������!���*� ������������� ��� �� ����� ��� ���2��'������"����)��&���!�������� � �����'�
"��)��������&���� ���"�<������&�
7&��"����*������&������������"�������������<��2�����
�����  ��!���� )&��&� )����� ���2� 7&��"���� ��� �&�� ����������� ������������ � ��� �&��
����&� �"� �&�� 4���� ��� �����"���%� 9�� ��������� �&�� ���2� ����� )���� ���!���� �����������
���)��2��������������)��������������  ��������&��1$(�1$(5�@�����������>������*���
2��� ���'� ����� &�� ���� ��� <������&%� �	&��11<�  ���� � �&��� �&� � ������ ������ ���!��
!������������"��������������������!������,�������� ������������������'��&��1$(5��������

Page 62



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

)��������� ������ ��'� ������ � "��� ���  � ����� ���2 � ,��)���������"���� ���� �&�� ��)�
���������� �"� 7&��"���� ���� ����������� ��!��������� ��� ���'�'�%� � 8!�������
���������"����&��11<�8#�������������<�,�����������������&� ���)�&�'&)������2�)�����
,������!����� ������ ����&�������������-��&���������������&� ��'������ � ���� � �����)��&�
�&� ��� �������� %������&�����"�������������&����������"��&����!���������������&��
&�'&)������)��2�� ����!�����"��������'���&��%33��"��&� �������%��
�
�%$( 1��&��'&��&��11<�9� �������&��� �'��"������������� ���'�����'��&�����.�����
�"� �&�� �!������� ���  ������� �&�� ����!���,������ �"� �&�� ���� ����� ����� �� �  ��� ���� ���
�7�(*� &�� ���� �#��������� ��2��)���'�� �&�� ����� "��� ���� ����� ��"�� ���������
�����!����� ����'������������&�������������������2�������������������D�


�� ;�� ��2��)���'� � �&��� ����� "���������  &�"�*� �������'�  �!������� ���� �����!��'�
���� �������"�� ������������� ���������,���&���!����,����!������*���������������&��
�������� �"� �&�� 4���� 7�����'�*� �&�� ������ 	��� ����� <���� ���� �&�� �����"����
	��� �����7�����'�*�)&��&�L���������,� ������&������� ��������J�
����%���$��


��� ;��  ���2 � �"� �&�� L����  ���� �����!����� � ��� �&�� ���� ����� ��"�� ��������J�

����%��$�%���


���� 9�������������������&�� �� �L	&��,��������"��!����������������������� ������ ��� �
���!� ���������&����� �������������'��!��������������������&��*����������!���*��&��
� ���"��&���#� ���'�&�'&)������)��2�)��������!����&���,@����!� ��"��&��<������,����
�&���������� �������������,�����������,�"������!�������������,�'��J�
�������5�%�

�
�%$? 	&�� �����������J � ���!� ��� � "��� �&�� ����� ���� �&���"���� '�!���  ������� ���
����������,���&�� �,��  ����11<*��!����"��������������)��'&������,����������������%�
�
�/�"�����F����"���������@���.�����������������"���������

�
�
�%+� 9�� ���������'� ��� �&�� ����������� � "��� �������'� ���� ���� ��2��'� ��� �&��
�, ������"�����������������"����I�7������11<*��&��9� �������&� � ��'&��������!����
 ���� '�������� ��� ��������� ��� ��������� � "��� �&�� ��� ���������� �"� �������'�
����������� *�������'��&��������������"��&��4����7�����'����!��)%��9������'���&��?�
�"�&� ��������������
1�'����$��&����"����������&���#� �������"��&��6<<�*��&��4����
7�����'�� �� ���� "��������"���*� �&�� ����!���� �������� �"� �&�� 4���� 7�����'�� ���� L�&��
��"������!��� ���� ��"� �����������!�������)&��&�&� �,������������%�
�
�%+� ����&������*� ��� &� � ������� ��� �&��4�������)&���� &��  ��� ���� &� � <�����������
>����4������ � 
+�>������$��&��  �''� ���� �&��� �&��4������� L��������������� �����
)��&���)����"��&��11<������&��� ���"����&��"��� �����!�����!�������,� �������"����
�&��������������"��&��<������&�<���%J��

�
�%+� 1� ��� �����,��� ������� �"� �!������� &� � ,���� ��������� )&��&� &� � "�� ��
��� ������� ���� �&��� ������"���� �&�� ���������� �"� �&�� ������������  ���� "��� �&�� 2���� �"�
��!��������� ��)� ����� ��%� � 1���' �� �&� � �!������� ,� �� ���� �&�� "����)��'� 2���
�������� D�

• �����"���� ���� 7���&)��� 1���� <������'� �����)��2*� ���)����� ��!�� *� >���
���3-� <������&� 7� �����,���:��)�&� 7����� 7��'�� �� 
>��� ���$�� ���� 7��'�� ��

A�������+�����)�������!� �-�<������&�7� �����,���:��)�&��� ���,������7�����
���3�
/�2���1  ������ �%��/��)�����&��*��&� ���������� �&�!���#��������&��
2����  �� ����������������� �����&�������"��������*�������"�����&������������"���

Page 63



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�&�� 7������6��'&,���&���� ���� ������������ �� � ���������� ����� � � ����� �"� �&��
�!������'��)�&��'�����)&��&�,������� ��,�� &�������&��4����7�����'�%�

• �����"������!��������� �����)��2� 8!������� ������*� ��1��� �'�*� 
���?�%��
	&� ��������'�!� ���� ��������������&��,����� ����������"� �&�������������� ����
���� �&�� ���������� �"� ����!����'� ��� ����� )��&� ����� �"�������� )��&� �� ��)� ���2�
����*� ���������� ���2� ���� ������ ������� ��"������� � � ����� ��� �&��
���&�����'�����������������"�/�)����/�������:���� *�)&��&�"��� �������"��&� �
�������'������������-%�

• �����"���� >� �������� �����)��2*� ��1� �� �'�*� 
���?�%� � 	&� � �������
 ����"������� ��"�� � ��� ����� )��&��� �&�� �������'� ������������ ��� �&��  �������
���������7������������%�� 9������������*���"�������� ����������&��L����������"���
�� ���,���!�����0 ������ ��������������������&���'&�&�'&�.������*���!���������
�"� �&�� &�'&���  ���&� ����  ���&� �� �� "����'�  ���� � �"� �&�� ������� ������J%� � 9��
��������*� ��"������� � ������ ��� �&�� 7������ ������4������ L�&���)���� "���� �&��
�����"���� ,��)���� �&�� �������������� �� ��������� ����� ���� �&�� ��)���������
"�������� �����&�����'�J%��	&����������� ����� ���� �������������� � ��&���������
,������!�����)��&��� �&������������������*�)&��&� ������������#���� ��  �&����
)��&� �� ���'�� �"� &�� ��'� ���� � ����  �F� *� �� ������ ������� )��&� �� ��#����� �"�
�����������'������������������ ���������� � ���������)��������������2%��
	&����� ��� ����'����&� � ��������'�����'��&����!������������7������)��&��&��
�#� ���'� ���������'��� ������������� �����<������&�9�������������>�����������
	��&����'��<��2%�

• 7�����'��� ;�� ��'� ����� 1!����,������ 1  �  ����� 
���?�� 
7;�11�%� � 7����
��"������� ��Q��3� �  �  � � �� ������� �"� ����� )��&��� �&� � �������'� ������������
������������&��)� ���"�/���� �����%��	&��7;�11�<�����1  �  ���������� � �
�&����������� ���������������"������)�����' �������,������!���������&� � �����
)��&� ��� � �������� ����!���� ����� �"� ���?0���+%� � 9�� ��������*�  ���� ��"�������
��Q��(� )��&��� �&�� 7;�11� �  �  � � ��� ����� �"� ����� )��&��� �&�� �������'�
������������ ������������ ��� �&��  ���&� �"� ����� ��� <������&� 9�������������
>�����������	��&����'��<��2%��	&��7;�11�<�����1  �  ���������� � ��&���
�������� ���������������"������)�����' �������,������!���������&� � �����)��&�
���� ������������!����������"����+0���+%�7�����'���;�� ��'������1!����,������
1  �  ����� ���?� 
 ���� ��"������� ��Q��(�� �&��� ���� ��������� �������'�
��� ��������� %��	&� ���!�������,� ���������� ���"�������&�������"��������
7������ 1���� 1������ <���*� )&��&�  ��'&�� ��� �����"�� ���� ������� �&�� 4����
7�����'��1������ ����?�"��������"��������7�����%�

�%+$ 	&� ���!�������,� ���������� �����)��'&������&���������,��������������������"�
�&�������������%�

	.�������������.��"�/�������������.���������������"��.������������.��
�����

�%++ E&�� �� ���� ������ � ���� �� ��!��� "��� "������ ��� ���������*� �&�� ���������� &� �
���!����� ��� ��������!�� �� �������� ������� ��������� ��� ����� ���� &�)� �&�� !� ���*�
�&���'&�.�����������"�����"���!���������������,����&��!������ ���%�

Page 64



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�%+3 9�� � � ��2��)���'��� �&��� �&�� ��!��������� �"� �&� �  ���� )���� &�!�� ��  �'��"������
�������������� ��"� ���� ���������!� ���� �����'�)��&����&������������"��&�� ���%�	&����
)����,���#��� �!������ ��"���)�&�� ��'����,��&��&� ��9������&� ��99%�	&����� ���������
�"��&�������������������2������)����&�!�������!�� �������������&���������������!� ���
�����������&���������"��&��!�����%�

�%+5 �""���� ���� ������&����&���'&��&�� �� ���!���� �'���"��&����)�&�� ��'����� �
���� �  �������� ����� ������������  ��!��� *� ����)��&�������������� ��� ��  �������� ��� �&��
������ ��"��&���� �'��������� ����������"��&�����2������������!��������������#��� ���
)&���� ��� �� ��!��� >����� �  ��'�*� �&� � ������� ���� ,�� ������ ��� ���� ����� ���� ,��
 �'��"�������� ��!�� �%� 9�� ��������*� �&�� ������������� ���� �����'����� �� ����� � �"� �&��
����� ����,�� ������ ��� �&���'&� �&������!�����"� ����)��������������2%����,�������
�&���"���*� �&�� !� ���� ���������� �&�� ����������� �����&���������"� �&�� ��������� � � ����
��� ������� ,�� �""���� � ��� ,��  ��  �'��"������ ��� )������� �� ��"� ��� �"� �&�� �������'�
��������������2��'���������������&��)�����,���"�� ��"��&� � �&����������"����)��&����&� �
������%� 9�����*� �&� �� )���� ������ � �� �� ��� ������� ,�� �&�� 11<� 9� ������� )&��
��2��)���'����&�����!����������"��&�������������� ��������&�������������������2�
�����)����,��&�@� ��"����
 ���������������,�!��%�

�%+� 4��������'��  �� ��"���� ���*��&��,�����,�� &���"��������������� �����"�$��K�
3���)�����' �����&�������
��&��)��&���<<7$�&� �,���� ���� �����,��'��������)��&���
�&�� 6<<�� )&��&�  ���� � �&��� ������ <������'� 1��&������ �  &�����  ��� ���� �&���� �)��
�������&����&�� ��'���� ���������"����������������� ����� %��7�����'����,@����!����%��
��� � ��� �������� �&�� &�'&� �� ��� ���� �������,���)��&� �&�� ����������"� ��� ��������!��
��!��'� ��!��������%� 4���� 7�����'�� ������� 47��%��  ���� � �&��� ��!����������� �� ,��
����!����� ��� �&�� ������������ ����� "���*�  ����*� ��#� ���� ��� ���� ��� ��������� ��� �� �
���������������!������&�����'&,���&���J �������%�

�%+( 	&�� �  ��� �"� ��� ���� )���� ,�� ������ )��&� �&���'&� �&�� �� ��!��� >����� �
 �,��  ��� %� �""���� � ��� ����� �&��� �&�� ��������!�� ��� ���� ��!�� � ��� �&��  ���� �������
��� � �����)��&� �&�� ��� ���� ��!�� � ��� �&�� ���������� !�������%� �:�!��� �&��  � �����,���
����������"��&�� ���������&�����2��"������ ���,���&�����  ��������)��&��&����������"�
��!�������������� ��*��&����� ����� ���2�������,���������,���������������������)��&�
7�����'����,@����!����%������4����7�����'���������47��%�%�

�%+? �""���� � ����  ��� "���� �&��� �&� � ��!���������)���� �������)��&�4���� 7�����'��
<������47�(�:���� �����)&��&� ���� ��&���L��!�������������� �� �)���������!���&��
.�����������.���������"�����  �,���'���� ����J%�E&�� ���&����!���������)������ ���������
��  ��"����!�������)���*������
������  �,����������� ���*� ���)�������!�������������  �
��������'�������
$(%5��;1���"��&� ����!��� ������!�������)������������������!���&��
.��������"��&��'���� ����%�

�%3� 9�� � ������� �&��� �&�������������,����"�  �'��"����������)����� ��,�� &��� ���� �
���� &��'���) � ��� �&��  ���%� 9�� ����������� )��&� 6<<�� ����'���&� ��(� ���� 4����
7�����'�� <������ 47�(%+*� �� ���������� � � ������������ ��� �� ���� �&��� �&�� ������ �
 �,������� �&���'&� �&���� ��!���>����� ������  ���2�� ���.��������!� ���� "��� �&��
��������������������������"�2������� �'��"���������� ������&����&����� ����������������
�"�&��'�,��2 *���������� �� ������ ��"�&��'�,��2 ����������'� �������!����������� ��"�
����*�)&���!�����  �,��%�

Page 65



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�%3� �""���� � �&���"���� ��� ����� �&��� �&�� ��!��������� � � ����,��� �"� ,���'�
������������&���'&��� ��!���>����� �1����������� ��� � �����&��!�������������)��&�
��������������� �47��*�47��*�47�(�����47$+��"��&��4����7�����'�������&��4������J �
�������� �� �'�� 7������������� <������'� ��������� 
���?�*� �������� ��!���������
:�������� �7�������������<������'����������
���?������������� ��������!� ��� ��"�
�&��6��������<������'�<�����������)��2%�

	.�������������.��"�/�����������������+.������+������������
�
�%3� �""���� � ��� ���� ��� ����� �&��� �&�� ����� ��� ��!��������� )���� �������
 �'��"�������� ����� �&�� �� ��������� �������� � �"� ����,�� ��������� � ���� ��� �&��
 ������������ ����� �,��)�����&���#� ���'� ���������'���!��������������&�� ���*��&��
�#����� �"� '����� ���� �����'� �&��� )���� ,�� ��������� 
� � ���� ������� ��� �&�� ���� �����!��
>� ��������� ���� �� �� �&�� �&��'��'� ����'���&�*� )��&� ���&� �"� �&��  ���� ,���'�
 �'��"�������� ��)��� �&��� �&��  ���������'� ���� � ����  ��������� "���� ��@�����'�
�� �����������!���������,��� ��,�� &���&��'���) %�
�
�%3$ 	&�� � ���� � �"� �&�� ��!��������� �&��� ������ &�!�� ��� ������� ��� �� ���������
�������*�  ��&� � � ��� �� ���� �� �������� ��� ��� "���� ��!��������� ��� ��������*�
���������� ��'&������������ �  �� ������������������ ����� ����� �  �� *�����,������'�����
�&���'&� �&�� ���� ������ �"� �������'� ��������� %� ��� �&� � ,� � � �&�� ��!���������
����� ���� �������� ����������&�!��������������,��������������&���� �����������������
�"����'&,�����'���������� �������� ��"�������2*���� �*���� ����������'&����������������
���,�������� ���� ����������,���������,��%�

�
�%3+ �""���� ���� ������&����&����!��������������� �)��&���������4����7�����'��
������� �47��*�47�(�����47$+*��&��4������J ����������� �'��7�������������<������'�
��������� 
���?�*� �������� ��!��������� :�������� � 7������������� <������'�
��������� 
���?�� ���� �&�� ������� � ���� ���!� ��� � �"� �&�� 6�������� <������'� <������
�����)��2�

	.�������������.��"�/���������������.��.�+.,� ����,��)�
�
�%33 <���'���&� $�� �"� �&�� 6<<�� ��!� � � �&��� ���� ��!�������� � �&��� '��������
 �'��"������������ ��"���!������ &�����,�� ���������,����	��� �����7������������
	��� �����1  �  ����%�<��� ��������� ��� � &�������2�����������"�)&��&��D�
�

�� 	&�� ������������ � "���  � �����,��� ���� ����� ���� � &�!�� ,���� ��2��� ���

��������'� ��� �&�� ������� ���� ��������� �"� �&��  ���*� ��� ������� �&�� ����� "���
��@������� �������"�� ��������-�


��� 7�"������ ����,�������  �����&�� ��������,����&��!���"�������������-�����

���� 9����!����� � ���� ,�� �������2��� )��&��� �&�� ���� ����� ���)��2� �&��� �� ��

�""����!���� ������ �&��  �'��"������ ������ � �"� �&�� ��!��������%� ��!���������
 &����������,�����!�����������"� ���������� �����'����� �)&�����&���� ������
��������!�������� ��"���!������������� �!���%�

�
�%35 1�������'��*������������	��� �����1  �  �����
	1������	��!���<����
	<��&�!��
,���������������� ��������"��&� �������������)&��&�����,���  �  ���� �"����) D0�
�

Page 66



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

	��""���>�������'�
�%3� 1�������������""�����������'��#���� ��&� �,�����������2����������������  �  �
�&�� ������� �"� �&�� ��!��������0�������� ���� � 
,��&� <&� � � �� ���� ��� ����� �&��
�����������"�,��&��&������������ �����'���&�'&)������)��2 %��
�
�%3( 	&�� ���������� &� � �  �  ��� �� ���,��� �"� �'����� @������� *� )��&� ��� ������'�
�  �  �����������"����5�������"������������"�����%�9���� ������"��&��������� � *��&��
<������&�4����4������������  ������L71	��6J�������)� �� �����������������&��
��0������'��""��� ��&���)������� ������&��!����� ����������@������� �� ����� �����"��&��
��� ����������"��&������*��&�����!� �����"�)&��&�)� ����������)��&����&��������� � %�
	&�� @������� � )���� �&��� �  �  ��� � ��'� �&��  ���� ,� �� �9679:� ���� 	�167=	�
����� ��&���)����� ���"����&�����5��� � %�
�
�%3? 1��&��'&�4�����������!���������
����!���"�����&�������"��������7������
11<� ����!���� �����)��2�� )� � ��������� )��&��� �&�� ��������'� "��� �&�� �  �  �����
���� � �"� ���5� ���� ����� 
�� ������ 4�����*� 6���&�E� �� N�������*� 	����� 7�������
<��2�*� ������"� �&� ��  ��� � ���� L���������J� ���� �&���"���� �&�� ����� �����"�  ��&�&� �
�� ����������&�����""�����������'�,���'��!�������,� �%�����&�����������  ��������&� �
,�������������� ������"������� &�"�� "����&��<&� ����
���5���  �  ����������� ��&��
	��!���<����)����� �����,������� J���"�������2�)� ���&�� ���������,� ������%�;�)�!���
��������� � 
�������$�O� "��� �� ��������� ,���'� �����,���������"� �&��	��!���<���� ����
��������� �������&�!��,�������������"���<&� �������� �� ��&������������"��&�������)����
����� ��� �&��  ���� ,���'� ,������  ��!��� ,�� ���� ���� � �"� ���� ����� ��������'� ��,����
���� ����%� 	&�� ��������� �"� �&�� ���2� ����� )����� �� �� �� ���� ��� ����� �"� �&�� �������
������������ �,���'���  0,��&�������3�O�����������&� �,����������������&� ����������%�
�
�%5� E&�� �� �&�� �������'� ������������  �,������� � �  ��2��'� �������� �������'�
�����  ���� "��������"� �&����!��������� &�)������&�� ����>� ����������!�4�
)&��&�
������� � �&�� �����*� �� ��������� �� ���'� �#���� �� �������2��� "��� �&�� ���2� �����
��!�������&����&��������� ���"�����!����)�����,�����&�&�'&����&�����!� �'���,��,��&�
<������&�4����4������������&�����������%�4�� �.����������&� �,�����'�����)��&��&��
���������� �&��� <������&� 4���� 4������� )����� ,�� ,� �� ������� ��� ����!��� �&�� ����%�
	&���"������:�������� ���������������)�����,������ ���)&��&������ ��&����������"�
��!����������&���������2������������������&������!�����"��&������������2�����%�	&��
��������"���!����������&�������,������������)��&�����&�������)�������������,��
�����������,���������2��'�������������""�����������'��"��&����������&�'&)������)��2�
)��&��&������� �����"���!������������""��%�

�
�%5� ��� �&�� ,� � � �"� ��������� �"� �&�� ������ &�'&)��� ���)��2� 
�&�� ���� � �&�� ������
���)��2� ������ ������������ )��&���� �&� �� ������ � ,���'� ��� ������� � � ,���'�
L �!���J�������� �""����������,����"����� ��&���)��������������!��,��� �&���*����������"�
$3��&��� � ��������� ��� � �������"� �&�� "�� �� �&� ���"� �&����!��������� ����'�)��&�
�*����  .�� �"� ����������� � � � ���� +���  .�� �"� ������� � �� ��� ������ ��� ������� ��
 � �����,������'&,���&���%�	&�����""�����������'�)��2�)� ��&���"�����������2���,��
�&����������������&� �,� � %�

�
�%5� /� �������������!��� ����� ���� *� �&����!� ��� "�� ���&� ���"� �&����!���������
'������� � ��(� !�&������� ���� � �����'� �&�� ������2� 
��� ����!�� � ���� �+(���������� ��
�����+5�
�$(�����!�� �������(���������� ������&����%�	&� �������� �������������"�+3��
�)�0)��� ���� � ��� �&�� ������'� ���� +(�� �)�0)��� ��� �&�� �"�������� "��� �&�� "����

Page 67



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

��!��������� �������� 
�&�� ��������  ��� ���������� �� ����� �����"������� &�"������
��������� ��������  0,������ �%�

�
�%5$ 1 ������������,�!�*��&������������&� ��  �  ��������,����"��'�����@������� �
,��&�����&������������ �����'�����������)��2 �������5���������%�1� ��������"��&��
�� ��� ��"��&� ���  �  ���� �"������&��"��&��@������� ������ �"����) D0�
�
>�������A��������0��
�%5+ 	&���� ��� ��"��&����������'���� ��������2���"���,��&����5���������� &�)�
�&��� �&�� @�������� � � ��������'��!��0��������� ��� ����  �������J � �����'� �&�� ��� ���� ���
���2����""���&��� *�)��&��&���� �� �'��"������.���� ���������� �,���'��#�������������
�&��1$(5� ���&,������������&�����>��������������
�&�� �������,���'��������������
���'� ���������'��&��������2�%�
�
�%53 9�� ������ ��� ���!���� �� ������������� ��,� �� �  �  ����� �&�� ���������J � ���""���
��� ������� &� � ��������� �&�� ��!��������� ���� � �  �������� )��&� ��!���������
����� �� ��&���)�������@���������,������!�����)��&����&�������"��������7������11<�
"����#������
 ��&�� ��&���� ������4�������"����&��������!���  �  ��������� ��"����5�
��������%�

�
�%55 �	&�� �� ��� � �"� �&�� ���5� �� �� ��������� �&��� �&���� )����� ,�� ��  ��'&��
�������������������������'���������� ����>�������A��������� ����� �����"��&��<&� ����
���� %�;�)�!���,���#������'��&��!����� �4�����������!��������� ��� �
 ��&�� ��&��
�� ������4������� ��� ���� ,��  ���� �&��� �&�� ���� � �  ��������)��&� <&� �� ��)����� &�!��
������� ������� ����� �&�� ���������� �"� �&�� @�������� 
@� �� $3� ����������� ���� � ��� �&��
�� �,�������0 ���������'� �&��������2�����$������&��)� �,������""0 ���������'� �&��
���%�

�
�%5� 	&���� ��� ��"��&��������� �*�
)&��&�������� ��&����� ����������"��&�������*�
����������&���)&�� ���&����������"����""���� ��'��&�����)��2�&� �,���������� ���
����
��� �&�� ����� ���� �"� 4��������� ��!���������  ��� �*� �&�� ��!��� �"� ���'� ����� ����
.�����'��#������������� �&�� @�������� � ��������&�'������� �&����&��� ������"���� ��� �&��
���5�P�4�����������!����������  �  ����������
)&��&��  ��� ���������� &�"�����
���!���� �� ������������� ��,� �� �  �  �����%� 	&� � � � ��2���� ��� ,�� �&�� �� ���� �"� ���""���
� ��'���&�������� ���������&��@������������������������'�������������������5%�E&���� �
�� �� )���&� �����'� � � �&��� �&�� �� ��� � �"� �&�� ����� �� � � �������2��� ,��&�)��&� ����
)��&���� �&�� ����� ,���'� ��� ������  &�)� ������� ��""������� ��� ���� � �"� �&�� ��������'�
��������� ����>������%�	&� � � � ��2�������,�����������������������������,���'���������
����&��1$(5�
� ������������ �����"��&�� ��������������"��&��������,���'���2��0���,��
���""���)&��&�&�����0��������� �)&��������&�����)��2��������������!�����&���#� ���'�
.���� ����>������%�
�
��������������9�����&��'��
1$(�@���������
�%5( 1 ��#������*� �&���� ��� � "��� �&� � @�������� &�)���� ������ �� ������'� ����� ���
�&��!����� � ������� � �&���&�!��,�����  �  ��*��������������)��&��&�� ��������������"�
�&�� ����� � � ���""��� ���!�����'� ��� �����"���� "���� �&�� 8� �� �"� �&�� 4���� 
<�������*�
<��� ���2��������0����� �����'��&����)����2���������&����&����&���'&�>�����������
����'� �&�� 1$(5� �� �����'� ��� ��� ������ �� ��� ���""��� "��) � �&���'&� ������� �������
9�����&��'�%�;�)�!��� �&�� �� ��� � �"� �&����������'� ��� � ��������� �&��� �&�� @��������

Page 68



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

)���� ��������� �����������)��&��� �� � �&���������� ��������� ,��&� ��� �&�� ���5� ���� �����
�  �  ��������� %�
�
>�� &�>��� �
�%5? 	&� � @�������� � � �������� ��������'� ,������ �� � ��������� ���� ��� �.�������
�""���� ���� ������&����&�������� �����"��) ��� �����'�"�����&����!���������)���������
������������������������������'���������� *�)��&��&���� �� �'��"���������,��� �,���'�
�#�������������<������&������
 ���&,�����������&��1$(�
)� �,�������������&� �
����&��@�������%�
��
�%�� ;�)�!������� �����������&���������� ��"��&��,� �������� �����*��&� �@��������� �
����������������'���� ������������������&���������������2����""���&��� %�1� �������
�"� �&�� ��!��������� ������ � &�'&��'&� � �&���)&��� ��������� ��� �&�� �����  ��!�����
"��) *� �&�� ���� � '��������� ��� ���5� 
<&� �� 1�� �"� �&�� ��!���������� �.���� � ��� ���
��������"�@� ���%$5O�����&����������%$�O�����&����%�9���&��������� � �
)&��&���������
�&�����!� �����"��&���������&� �������� ������� ������%5�O�����&����������%+�O����
�&�� ��%� 9�� �� ����� �"� �&��6<<�� �&� �� ������ � ���� ���� ��� ������� ��� ,�� L �!���J*�
������������� � � �&�� �  �  ����� )��2� ������� � ��!���������  ��� � )&��&� ���� ����
����������  ��&� � � �&�� �� ������ 4������ ,��� �� ��� � �&��� �&�� �� ������ ��������!��
������ ������  �  ���� ���������� ��� �&��6<<�%�����&���������������,������ � �,���'�
 ��'&�� "���� �&� ���!��������� ��� "����  �����'��� ���� ����� ��"�� ���������)��&��� �&��
����*����&��������'�����&� �������� �
�&� �� ������ �����������&���� ��� ��"��&�������
�� ��)��&��&������� �����"��&�������)&��&� &�) ������!����� ����>�� &�>��� �*�����'�
)��&�����,� ��	��!���<����
�
<������&� 9�������������>�����������	��&����'��<��2�
A��������)��&�E�������<������
������
�%�� 	&���  �  �����)��2��������2���"����&��������'������
���5���������� ��&���
�&�� @�������� ������� � �!��0��������� ��� ���� �"� �&�� !����� �  ������� � �&��� &�!�� ,����
��������%�
�
�%�� 	&�� �� ��� �  &�)�  ���� ��� �����,��� .���� � �"� ���""��� "�����'� ��� �&��
�������&� � ��� �&�� @�������*� )��&� �&���� ��  �'��"������ ���,��� � ,���'� �#����������
�����'� �&�� ������2�&������� �&��	�!� ���2������ 
7���&�� �������&� ��� �&�� @��������
)&���� �� ��#����� .����� �"� 333� L��  ��'��� ���� ���� J� &� � ,���� ��������� )&��&�
�.���� ������.��������'�&��"��!���$%$2�%�����&������""���.���� ������� ���������������
�&��E������� <������ ����� �������&� �����'� �&�� ��� ���2� 
+$�� L��  ��'��� ���� ���� J�
)&��&��.���� ������.������"��%�3
��%�

�
�%�$ 9��  &����� ,�� ������ &�)�!��� �&��� �&�� �� ��� � �"� �&�� ��������'� )��2�
�������2��� ������� � ���� � "���� ��!��������� ����� ��� )��&��� �&�� ����� )&��&� � �
����&�������������������������%�4����������&������� �����"��&� ������ �'���������,��
�&������� ����� ������4������"����&�������"��������7�����������"����#�����*���� ���
��� �����,�����������"����""�������&�����)��2�� �����,���, ��!���"�����&���� ��� ��"�
�&��>������� �� ���!������ ��)&��&��#����� ��&���� ������4���������� %�

�
�%�+ 9�� ������ ��� �!������� �&�� ��������� �  �� � ��� �&�� <������&� 9�������������
/� ���  � <��2� @�������*� �&�� ���������� � � ����� ��'� ��� �����!������  �&������� �&��
1$(5� )&��&�  ��2 � ��� ������ �� �&�� ��������� �"� �&�� ��'&�� ����� �����E������� <������
����� "�����&��1$(5�,���#������'� ��� ����� �&������������ ��!������,������#�������%�

Page 69



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

	&�� �� ��� � �"� ��  �� ���!���� �� �� �������2��� ��� �  �  � �&�� ������� �"� �&� �  �&����
��!��� ��&����&����)�����,����� ������ �� ������""���.���� �����&���������&� �����&��
@���������� ������&������� �����"��&�����""�����!����� ��  ��������)��&�<&� �����"��&��
��!��������� 
�&�� �� ��� � ��������� �&��� �&�� @��������)����� ��������  ��������� ��� �&��
,� �� ��������� �%� 1��� �"� �&�� ����� ��.������ ��� ����!��� �&� �  �&���� "��� � )��&��� �&��
�#������"�;><8�����)����,������!�����,��<������&�4����4��������&���'&���"���������
������,������ ��������&���'&��&��7%��5�1'�������%

�
�%�3 	&���� ��� ��"��&��������� � ���!��� ��&��������,���������"��&����)����������
�&�� ����� ��� 1$(5� �����!������  �&���� ����� ����� � ��� �����!������ ��� �&��
���������� �"� �&�� @�������� )&��� ��������� ��� �&�� ���5� /� �*� �� ����� �� '�������
����������� �"� ��!��������� ,���'� ��� ������� ��� �&�� ����� �  �  ����� ����%� 	&��
����!��� �"� �&�� ���� � �  �������� )��&� �&�� �� ������ 4������ �����!� � �&��  ���������
"���&���)&����������������&�����5�/� �%�

�
7����1���  �A��������
�%�5 	&�� �� ��� � �"� �&�� ���""�����������'�)��2� ��!���� �&��� �&� � @�������� ������� �
)��&��� �� � �&���������� ��������� ��� ����  ������� � �  �  ��� )��&� �������� .���� � ����
����� ����,��&��&���������������2����""���&��� %�
�
<���� ���A������������&��7���&���������"��&�������
�%�� 1  ��������)��&��&������!�����"��&�������� ��&���������������������)�@��������
��� �� S�  ���&���� ���� )&���� ��� ���� � ,��&� ������� ������� ����� ���� 6�!���  �� 2�
����%�E&�� �� �� ������,���� ������� )� � �  �  ��� ��� ��� �������� !�� ���� �"� �&�� 	1*�
 �, �.����� ��������'� �"� ��  �'���� ��� ���  ���� � �����'������ ����� ������� ���
�����!������ ��� ��������� )&��� ��������� ��� �&�� ������,���� ������� ���&��'&� �&��
�� ��� � �"� �&�� ��������'� )��2� �������2��� "��� ,��&� ������ � ������"����  �'��"������
����������  �� �����&��������  �  ���������%�	&� �� ��������#���������� ������'��&��
������� �"� '��)�&� �������� )��&��� �&�� �����"���� ����� ���� � �  ���� ���""��� �&���
���������� � � � �&�� 1$(5� � � ��2���� ��� ��0������ ����'� ����*� �&� � )���� �������  ����
�������������������� 
��,���� ������������>������� A�������%� 9�� � ��� ��)���&�&�'&��'&���'�
�&���������&����&������� ���@�������������� ��  �  ������!���������!���"�������� �"���
,��&� ���� ����� � ���� ����� � � ��� �&� � ��������%� 	&�� ��� ��������� �"� �&� � @�������� � �
��2���� ��� ��.����� ����� ��� ���� �&�� �)��� &��� �"� <44%� 	&�� ��.�� ������ �"� �&�� �����
��.������ "��� �&�� ����!���� �"� �&�� ����� )���� ,��  ������� �&���'&� �� ����� �������
�'��������,��)�����&��;�)2�� �	�� ������<������&�4����4������%���
�
4���<��2��'�
�%�( 1 � �&� � � � ��� �������� ������������)��&� ���� ������ � ,���'� �� ��!��*� !���� �������
������� &� � ,���� ���!����� ,�� �&�� ���������� ��� �� ����� �"� ���� ���2��'� ������ "����
 ����"���'� �&�� �!������ ���,�� � ,���'� ���!����%� 
	&��  �,������� 	��� �����
1  �  �����  ���� � �&��� ���?�  ���� � ���� ����� ��� �!�����*� ��(�� )��&��� �&�� "�� ��
��!����������&� ��%�	&���"����!����� ���������� ��������������������,�������&���
��� ���� '����� �"� ��� ���� �������'� ��� �&�� � ������'������ �"�  ��&� 
4��� <��2��'�
>���'������7�����'��%�
�
�%�? 9�� ����������� )��&� �&�� ���&�����'�� � �  ��� ���� )��&��� �&�� ��!���������
:�������� � 7<�*� �&�� ���������J � ���""��� ��� ������� &� � ����������� �&�� �#� ���'�
����  �,�������"� �&�� ����,����,���� ���� ����������&� � �����&� � �&���,���������������
�&����#����� ������� �"����&�����0�� ���������� � �� �����������'�����������%�	&� �

Page 70



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

&� � �� ������ ��� �� ���� ���2��'�  �������� �"� ��  ����� ���� +��  .%�� "��� �&��
������������""��� � ���� ��  ����� ���� $5�  .%�%� "��� �&�� ������� � � %� ;�)�!��� �&� ��
 ������� ����������������&������������������������������� ����<&� ��19%�

�
�%(� 	&�� ��������� �"� �&�� ����� &� � �&�� ���������� ���  �'��"�������� ������ �� �&��
����  �,�������"��&�� ����� ������,���������"��&�����2����������'�)��&�����)�<��2�����
����� ��������&��8� ���"��&��4����)������ ���������'������ ���"��&�����2������,����,����
���� ����%�	&� �&� �,������� �������,�� �&�� ����������)��&� �� ��)���  ���������"� ����
���2��'� ,���'� ����� ��� "��� �&�� ����������� ������� � 
��  ����� ���� ��$�  .%�%�� ����
������� ������� � 
��  ����� ���� ��3�  .%�%�� �"� "�����  ����� ����� �&�� ����� &� � ,����
��� �������%�E&��� ��� ������� ����  � ,��&� ��!��������� �&� � *� �&�� ��!��� �"� ����
���2��'� ����� ��� ���  ��!�� �&�� ������� ���� ����������� "���� ����� � �)���� ,���)� �&��
��#�����  ������� � � � ��������� )��&��� �&�� ��!��������� :�������� � 7<�� ���� � �
�&���"������� ��������������,��%�

�
�%(� 	&�� ��!� ��� �&� ��'� ����� ��������� �������� � �&��� ����� ����� �"� �&�� ����� �"�
����������� ����� 
��� �&��  ���&� �"�E������� <������������)���� ,�� ��!������� �����'�
<&� �� 1�%� ;�)�!��� �&� �� ��!��������� ���� � ����  &�)�� ��� ,��  ��!��� ,��  �!�����
���'�� ��������� ���� ���2��'� ��������� � ���� �&���"���� �������� � � �#���  ��� ,��
�""���� ��&����&� ���������&� � ��"�����������������������������)����,���!��0���!�����
��� ���� � �"� ���� ���2��'� �"� �&� �� ���� ���2��'� ��������� � ���� ��� �������� ��� �&����
��������*� ����������'� �&�� ��� � ���� �,@����!� � �"� �&�� 	<� ���� ������'� ��� �� '�������
���""��� ������� ����� �&�� ������ &�'&)��� ���)��2%� ������ � )���� �&���"���� ����� ��� ,��
 �,�������������������!���,���&��������<������'�1��&����������� ������'�&�)��&��
� ���"� ��&����� �)����,�����������������'����������������� �����&����&����� ��������
���2��'��!��0���!� ���%�4�������� ����������������������!����&� ��������'������4���
<��2��'�>���'������7�����'�*�	��!���<��������4���<��2��'%�

�
�%(� E��&���'��������&�� ���� ������ ������ ��!���&��������*� ��� � �������������
�&����&����� ��,���� �������������������)�����'�
���������&������������ ��������������
�� �����&����&����� ���'����������!����"� ���� %�9��� ���������������������)&��&������
�����&� �� ���� �)����,����������������!���������������L;�'&)���>�������������<�,����
8#��� �J�
;><8�%�9"����� ��&����������&�����	��""�����'��������������)����,����.�����%�
	&� � ������������)������� �����������������&�����0 �������������2��'������ ���
���&�������'��&�����2������������E�������<����������%�

�
�%($ 9��� ��������&����&����!����"��������2��'� ��!��'��&���� ������������� �)����,�����
����������� )��&� �&�� �����!���  ������� *� )��&� �� ������ �"� �*+?+�  ���� � "��� �&��
������������!���������
�&� � �1������1�������������� �"����) D0�

�
��5�����,������� �K���5� ���� ������ ���������"��� ��������������
�+���)��
���������,������� �K��*+?+� ���� ������ ���������"��� ���� ���������%�

�
�%(+ 9�� )����� ������� "���� !��)��'� �&�� �� �'�� 4��� �  �,������� �&��� �� ���'��
��������"��&���������2��'� ��!��'��&���� ���������������� �)����,�� ����������0 ������
)��&����&����!��������%�1 ��&� �� ���� �)����,����������)��&����&����������&�'&)���
�&����������,�������������������!��������������� %��
�
�%(3 9�������� ��� �������� �&��� ���"� ������0 ������ 2��, ���� �������2��'����!�����
)��&��� �&����!��������� 
�&���� ���� �����,����"� ���'�������������  ��� �)��&��� �&��

Page 71



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

����� )&��&� '�������� ��� �����,��� ������� "��� ���� ���2��'�  ��&� � � �����"����
;� ������*� ��� � � ������������ �&��� �&������������ "���� �&�����!� �����"� ��4����������
<��2��'� T���� "��� �&�� ������� ��!��������%� 	&� � )���� �� ���� �&��� �������� � "����
�&� �����'���������� �)��&����&�����������������������������2�)��&����&���� ���������
 ����� �)&��&���2�0����&��7������6��'&,���&������!��������%�

�
�%(5 1� ������ �"� +3�  ���� � &�!�� ,���� ����� ��� ���  ��!�� �&�� ���� <������ ��!��'�
4������)&��&�� ���� ��������������,��%��""���� ���� ������&����&��������,���������
��� ������� �&� � ���,��� ��� ������ ��� ���!����  ���� ����&� ���2��'� 
� � �&�� ������� � �
��2�������,��!� �����,�� �&��� �������'��� ���'���� �����%�

�
�������
�
�����������������2������;�'&�7������
�%(� 1 ������������,�!�*������0��0������� ���'��#���� ��&� �,�����������2���,��
<44�����&� ���!�������&���� ���"�����!����'��&�������)�����,��"�������#��  ��"��&��
������� ���!��� ��� ������"���� ,�� �&�� ���������%� ����&������� �"� �&�� ���������� &���
����������)��&��&������!�����"��&��������&����&����)�����&�!��,�������"�����'�"���
�&� ��L �"������� ��� J����������)��&����&��	��!���<����)&��&*�������� ��"�����!����'�
�&�� '��)�&� �������� )��&��� �����"���*� ���� @� �� � � ���������� � � �&�� �&� �����
��"�� ��������������!����� � ��&�� ��&������%�
�
�%(( �����"��&�������������!�� �,�&�����&�������"����&�������)� ������ ������"�
��!�������� ������'� "��)��������&���� ���"�<������&�
7&��"����������&�����������
�"�������������<��2���������� ��!����)&��&�)��������2�7&��"��������&�������������
������������ �����&������&��"��&��4������������"���%�	&� �)������� ���� ��� ��&�<��2�
���� ����� ,� � � ������'� ����'� ����%� ;�)�!��� � � �&�� ����!���� �"� �&�� 7&��"����
��!��������� &� �  ������*� ��� ���� � �"�  �&���� ��������� �&�� ����� &� � ,����
�����'������������&���������"���)���"�� ������������!� ������������"����&� �,����
��0�������� ��� ���  ������� �&�� ����!���� �"� �&�� �����"�'�������� �"� �����"����
������,��������&�� &��������������&������!�����"��&�����������&�����'��������
��2����
 ����� �"� ��� ��������� 7����'� ���?�%� 	&� � � � ������������ ��� &�!�� �� �)�� ����� ,�����
���'�����%
  
�%(? ;�)�!����&������&���� ��������"��&����)����2������
��"���������� ��&��;�'&�
7������� � ��������������.��������� ��!���&��"�� ���&� ���"��&������� �����!���������

�&� �� 1��� ���� �&���"���� �&� � )���� ,�� ���!����� ,�� �&�� ���������� � � ����� �"�  ����
��"�� ��������� )��2 %� 	&� � �� �� ������� � �&�� ��� ��������� �"� ��  �'���� �����������
@��������)&�����&�����2������;�'&�7���������� �E�������<����������%�

�
�%?� 9��������������!������ ����,�����������)��2���� ��!���&�� "�� ���&� ���"� �&��
��!���������)&��&������ �"����������� *� ��� � ��������������&����&��;�'&�7������� �
��� �������� �����'� �&�� ������  ��'� � �"� �&� � "�� �� �&� �� �"� ��!��������� ���� �&� ��
)��2 � &��������������&����)� �'���������������@���������&���)�������������&���#� ���'�
������,���%�	&� �)������������,����!�����,�����������%�

�
�%?� 9�� ���� ��"����� �������������������!� ���*� �����,����� "���)��������)��� � �
����� ��� ����'� �&��)� �����  �����"� �&�� ���2�����%�	&�� ���!� �����"�  ��&� �� ������
����'��&�� "�����'���"� �&��'������ "���������������� �)��������� ������� �������������
�� �����&����� ����� ��������'��������!��'� ��&������ � ���������������������"�����

Page 72



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

)��&������ � %� 9������,�����������������������������'������� � ����� ���&��,� � �����
������&����������&��,� ����;�'&�7������ ��������"��&�����2�����%�

�
�%?� E&�� �� ��� ���� ,�� �����  �,��� ��� ���!���� ��"������ ���  ��' � ��� !����� �
�������� �����'��� ����'�&*���L	�����J����  ��'�� ������ �������&�� ���&���������"��&��
;�'&�7������ ��������"��&�����2�����%�	&� �"��������� ��������,�����!������ �������"��&��
"�� ���&� ����"�� ���������)��2 %�

�
�%?$ 1� "���&�����0����� ������ ������ � � ����� ������ �&�� �� �����  �����"� �&�� ���2�
������ ��&�� �����'���������"��&�������
�D�����������,����"��������� ��)������� ����
��� ����� � � ���!�����'� ��)�&���� ���  ����%� 1��� ������ ���� ������ ���� ������ ���  ��'�
"�������� �)������������,�����!���������&����)�@��������,���'���� ������������&�������"�
�&�����2������)&����������� �E�������<����������%�

�
�%?+ <�,�������� ��������!� ����
����&��"�����"���,� �������� ����!������������������
 ��� ��"��&����)����2����������&���������&� �����&��@������� �����&������&��������
 ���&������� �
��� &�����,���������&���������� ��"�������������� ����� ������� *��&��
,� ������ &�����,��+%3�����)���&*�����+%�3�%�E&�� ������)����� �����&�,�� ������ ���
������������ ��� �&�� ����&� �"� �&��  �'���� ����������� @�������� �"� ����� )��&�E�������
<������ ����*� �&�� ��������� �"� �&� � "�������� ���� ���� ����� "��)���� "���  ����
��� �����,��� ����%� 	&���"����  ���� ��,���� ���� ����� ���!� ���� ��� �&�� "���� �"� ��
,������*� &����������������������  ��'�����"���������)������������,�����!���������&��
;�'&�7�����%�1����������"��� ��&���,� � ����&� �,���� &�)������'��&��"�����'���"��&��
'������"���������������� �����&��)� ����� �����"��&��;�'&�7������
)&��&�� ���� �������
�������,���%�1�"���&���,� � ����)������ ����������,�����!���������&���� ����� �����"�
�&��;�'&�7������"������,�����,� � ��!��� %�

�
�%?3 �� ������&���� �'��4��� � �����'�����&����������*��&�� �������&����'���������"�
�&�����2������)��������� �&��� ���""���������'���� ��� �)��������,������  ���%�7����
��0 �������������2��'� � � �� ������� �������&��;�'&�7�����%� 9�� � ��������������&���
�&� ��  ���� � ,��  �,@���� ��� ��	��""�����'�������������� 
	����)&��&� �� ����� � �&����
� ����� &���������� ��"�����%�

�
�%?5 9�� ������ �����2�� �&���� �  �������� � �� ,�� !�&���� �  �"��� ���� �"� �&�� @������� �
������&����)����2������
������"�����&�� ���&���0�� ��)&��&�&� ���������������'&��
����� ����������&������&���0�� ��)&��&�)����,�� �'���� ���*�)����������������� ��"�0��*�
��"�0����,� � %�

�
�%?� 6�������� �&�!��,�������!���������� ������"�������'�������������'����!� ����
"����&������������� ��&���)����"�����������&�������� ��������"�����%��""���� ��&���"����
�����������&����&� �,����!�����,��)����"������������%�1�	��""�����'��������������
 &������ ��,����.������������� ��"�����'��'��&��� ���"� ��&���"�������%�

�
:��������������
�%?( 	&���� ���� ������� � ��'�����'� ����  � ��� �&�� ������"�<&� ���1���!���������
����������������&��"������<���������� ����
�&��������"���!����������������/���� �
�����%� ����� "�)� ������ � &�!�� ,���� ���!����� ��� �� ����� �"� &�)� �&� � ����� �"�
��!���������)����,������  ���,���������� ��"����� �����,����������������,��!�&���� %�
��������&�� ������"��������&��'����""��*��� "��������'&�� ����������'������)�����,��

Page 73



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

��.������ ��� ������� ������� ����� )&��&� ����  ����� � ������ ��� ����� )������'� ���
������������,��&��&����'&����������������������������&������0����������������%�
�
�%?? 6���  �  �����)��2�&� �,�����������2������'�!���������������������&����!���
�"�� ���"��&������  ��&���)���� ��!���&� �������"���!���������
������53����� ��)��&��&��
!�&������� ������  &�)�� ��������)���)�� ���+%3�� ���)���&� @� ��,������ �� J� @��������
)��&�������������������%�7��&���������'����������,���������,���� ����)����"��������
� � �� ���""��� ������'���� ���%�;�)�!��� �&� �)���� ���������� �&�� ���,����"� !�&���� �
� ��'� �&� � ����  � ����)&��&��� ��� ���� !�&���� �)����� ,��  &�)�� ���  ���2� ,��2� ����
����� ������� ������� ����� ��� �&�� ���2� &��� %� 9"� �&���� � � �&�� ��  �,������ �"�  ��&�
��������'��&����&���#� ���'�,���'������&�!�����,��)�������������!����������.�����
���� ��"�����  %�

�
�%��� 7����,��� ���� ������ ���� ������ ���2 � )���� ����� ��� ,�� ���!����� "���� �&��
�� ��������� ����� �"� ��!��������� ����� <����� ����� �&���'&� ��� �&�� �#� ���'� 8 ��!���
� ����� 
������ 4�� �*� 	��!���4�� �� ���%�%� 	&� �)����� ����)� �� ����� � ��� ����  � �&��
�#� ���'� ,� �  ��!��� � �&��� ���� ����'� >������E��� 
�3� ������� "��.������%� ������ � �"�
�&� �� ���2 �  &����� ,�� ���!����� ���� ����"��� ��� ����������)���� ����� ��� ,�� '�!��� ���
)&�����&� �����2 ����  �/���� �����%�

�
�%��� 	&������������&� ����"�������&����&���#��� �����"�4��,����������
)&��&� � �
,���'����!������ �������"��&��"�� ����!����������&� ���)������������� ���,� ���������2%�
	&������������&� ��'��������"�����&�� �� �����������"���,� � �������"����������������

�&���  ���������� ���"�)&��&�� ��������M�32�%�	&� �)����,�� ��������&���'&��&��7%��5�
1'�������%�	&������������ &�����,���)�����&�����	��""�����'��������������)������ ��
,������  ���%�4�� ���������� &������� ��,��'�!�������������'���"���)��������)������2�
�&���'&� ���4&�������4�� ����� 
���&��'&� ��� � � ��������� �&��� �&� ��������������������
���!�����,����  �,����������4&�������4�� �����,���'������!���� ������%�

�
�%��� E&�� ���&�����������������������������""0�����������"�������� �����' ����E�������
<����������*��&������������"��&������������������������� � �"������'�������&� ������
���� ���!���� �&�� ������������ ��� ��������� �&� � ���!� ���� ��0 �����%� 	&� � )�����
����  ������ ���%3��)���� ������ ��� ���&����������������E�������<����������%�	&� � � �
��2���� ��� �� ���� ��� �&���!������  ������ ����� ��� � ,���'� ��� ��� ��� �(�� �&��� �3�� 
� �
����������)��&����&���� �'��4��� �%�

�
�%��$ 9��������  ����� � )��&��� �&�� ��!���������  &����� ,�� �� �'���� ��� �����������
)��&� �&�� �������� �"� �� L;����T���J*�)��&� �������� ���""���  ���� �)&��&� �������'��
'������� ��������� ��)��� � ����� � � ���� ���� ����� %� 	&�� ���!� ���� �"� ��0 ������ ����
���2��'� 
)&��&� ���  &�����,���������������,��������������� ����!��������������� ������
,�� �""����!�� ��� &�����'� ��� ������� ���""���  ���� � ����'� )��&� ���� �����'� ���� �����
�������'%�

�
�%��+ 1��������� �"� �� ���� ���,�  ���� �  &����� ,�� ���!�����)��&��� �&�� �� ���������
������"��&��"�� ��<&� ��1�%�9��� ��������������&����&� �� ���� �,������������� �����
�&������������&�,�,������' %�

�
�%��3 1 ��&�� ���� � �'���������.����� ����*���� ���������� &�����,��'�!�������� ����
�&��� ���� "���)��������)��� ����� � ���� ,����� ��� �&�� ��#����� '�������� �"� �D���

Page 74



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�


���&��'&� �������� �D���%� 9"�  ������ � �"�  ��� � ���� ��.������ ���  ���� �������� � �&���
 ����,���&������� ��� ��,�����!����%�1������������ ���������������������'��%�

�
	��!���<����
�%��5 E&�� �� �&�� "����� !�� ���� )���� ����� ��� ,��  �,@���� ��� ��  ����,��0)������
���������*� �&�� ���������� &� � ����� ��� �� ���,��� �"���� ��� ���������!� � �������'����
�&�� �� ��������� ���� ����������� �������� ���� � '��������� ,�� �&�� ����� ���
��!��������%�
�
�%��� ���� �"� �&� �� 2��� ��� ��� � � � �&�� ���!� ���� �"� �� ,� �  ��!���� ���2��'� �&��
7������6��'&,���&������!�������������&���#� ���'���,�������� �����������&��'�����
�����"����;� ������
����&������&������4��)�&����������4������
����&�� ���&�%�7��&���
 ��!���� )����� ,�� ����!����� ���&��� �&���'&� �&�� ���!� ���� �"� �� ��)�  ��!���� ���
�#��� �����"�����#� ���'� ��!���%�1� �, �������� "���������������,������
M�3�2��)����,��
 ��������&���'&���7%��5�������,�������������!��� ��&��� ��!����"��������������������
�"�3����� %�
3����� ��"����,���'��&�����'�&��"�������"����)&��&���,� � ��!���� &�����,��
 ��"0 ��������'�%�

�
�%��( 9�� ������ ��� �� ���� �&��� �&���� � �  �""������� ��������� ��  � ���  �������  ��&� ��
 ��!���*� ��� � ��������������&����&��"�� ����������"����&�� ���������,� � ��!����,��
�����!��� ����� ����������� �"� �&�� ����&� &�� �� ��� �&� �� 1�%� 7�,@���� ��� "�����'�
����������� �"����&����� ����������"��&�������,���'� ����  "��*��&���,�!�0����������
���''���������"����&�� ���������,� � ��!���� &������� ��������&��,� � ��!���� �����,���'�
������������������&�������&� �,������� �������*��"����)&��&��&�� ����)������&���,��
 ��!���,���&� ��,� � ��!��� ��&���&�!����!����������'������
��������'��&��<��2�����
����� ��!��� �"����7&��"����%�

�
�%��? ����&��� ��� ��� � ��������� )��&��� �&�� 	��!��� <���� 
)&��&� ���� �� �� ��� ,��
 ��������&���'&�7%��5�������,����� ���������D0�
�
U� 8 ��,�� &������������������,�"���������������������"�$����� �
M��3*�����
U� <�,����	��� �����9�"�� ���������K�,������*� &�����������	<9�
M�3*�����
U� >���&���	��!���<�  �"��������� ������������� �
M3�*�����
U� >���&���	��!���<�  �"������������������"����� ������������� �
M+$*+����
U� 	��!��� <���� 1����� �� � � 
�#������'� ����������� �� � � �"� �&�� 	��!��� <����

4������������
M+5*�����
�
�%��� 9�������'� �&�� ������,������ "��� �&��  �, ��� ��� ,� �  ��!���*� �&�� ������ �� �� �"�
	��!���<��������������� ��� ������ �M�%�+��%�
�
�%��� 9��!��)��"��&���&��'� ��&���)����������,����� ����� �����"��&������������"��&��
�������������� ���2������ 
�����!���  ���� ����  �,������ ,�� �������� � ,��� ��� �����������
��,�������� �����*��&��	��!���<������� ��� �����!�������&�"���  ����������'����'��&��
������ ��"��&���&� ��1������ ������&� � � ���"�����������&��7���������5����''�������� �
"����&� ��������� �
 ���)��&����&��L��������������4�� ��������� J� �������,���)�%�

�
�%��� E&�� ���&������������&� � �,������������� ��"��������)��2�	��!���<����"����&��
 ���*� ��� � � ������������ �&��� ��  ����"��� ���������� ,�� �����&��� �������'� ��� �&�� "�����
������ ��"��&��	��!���<����,���'������!���,���&��������<������'�1��&�����*�� �"���&���
�&��'� � ���� ��2���� ��� ,�� ��.������ 
 ��&� � � ��"������� ��� �&�� ����0)����	��!��� <����

Page 75



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

,���'���!�������"����&�������"���������%�9��� ��� ���������&����&�������������'��� ����
"���*��&���'&���7��5��,��'�����*��&��������������"���	��!���<����4����������� "���
�&��  ���%� ������ � �"�  ��&� ����������� )����� ����� ��� ,�� �'����� �&���'&� �&��
�  ��������	��!���<�������������%�

�
4�� ���������	��""���>���'������<����
�%��$ 	&�����������J ����� �������� �������&� ������������"������������4�� ���������
	��""��� >���'������ <���� 
4	><�� )��&��� �&�� 	1%� 4�� ������'� �&��  ����� �"�
��!�������������� ��*� ��� � ���� ��������������������&����&����� ��������"��� ��&���
����������������� ��&���"�����������������&���������������,�������&����������'����
�&�� ����� "���  ��&%� 	&�� 4	><� )���� ����� ��� ��"��� ��� �&�� "���� �&��� �&�� 1$(5� � � ��
������������� �� ���!��������������� ��"����""�����!����� ������&���"�����������!���� �
����&�� ����)����,���������������������,�"����?��������"����$��%�
�
7���������5�1'��������
�%��+ 9�� ��������� ���  ������'� "�����'� "������ ��� � �&���)���� ,�� ����!����� �&���'&�
�&��	��!���<���*��&������������)������ ��,����.�����������2����"���������������,�������"�
M�����)��� � �����'������� �������"�� ���������)��&����&�������"��������%�	&� �������
,�������"��)�� �&��� -�	&�������������������2�����������&�������"����������,����
9����!����� � 
��������'� �&�� �#� ���'� ������,���� )��&� �&�� "���0����  �'���� ���
���  ���� �%�

�
�%��3 9�� ��������� ��� �&�� �,�!�*� "���&��� �,��'����� � ��������� )��&��� �&�� 7%��5�
1'�����������������&�����!� �����"���"��������� ����"�M$��2���)��� �&�'&)���)��2 �
��� �&�� <9>	<� @�������*� ��� �,��'������ ��� �������2�� 7������� ��(� )��2 � ��� �������
������� ����� ��� ���!���� ��  ����,��� ���� � �"� ����  � ��� �&�� ����� �"� �� ���������
��!��������� ��� <����� ����� ���� �� ����������� ��� "�����'� �&�� 	��!��� <����
4������������� � �"����� �����������"�����%�

�
�%��5 	����������*� �&�����������&�'&)����,@������ � ��� �&� � ������������ �,@���� ���
�&��!����� ���������� �����������,���)�,���'������&����������'������"���� ��������'�
)��&� �� 7��5� 1'�������� )&��&�  ����� � �&�� !����� � "��������� ������,����� � ����
�,��'����� ������������,�!�%�
�
	.�� ������� ��� �.�� "�/��������� ����� �.�� ������+� ��� �.�� �":�����+�
!�.�"���"���������C�������-�
�
�%��� 	&�� 7�&������� 1������� >�������� 2��)�� � � /�)���� /������� ��� � ��� �&��
����������  ���&� �"� �&�� ������������  ���%� 	&�� ,������� )� � ���������� ��� �������
/������� ���� 8'',��2����� 
���� ��� �&�� �� �*� ���� 4��)�&���� ����� ��� �&��)� �*� ,�� ��
��������������
�����1� ����1!�����%�/���??5� ���)� �����'�� ����&����&������&��������

 ������ �"� �&�� /������� �������� ��� ��!�����*� ���� ��� ���+� �&��  �&������� ����� )� �
 �, �.��������#�������,��8�'�� &�;�����'��
8;��� �"�������&�� ��������7�����%�
�
�%��( 	&�������������� ������� ���������)��&�������� ��!���������������������� ����
�� ���� ,������' %� 	)�� :����� 99� �� ���� ,������' *� ��� ���� ����&�� �� ���� /���� ����
��������  ���� �3��� ��� �&�� ����&�� �� �"� �&�� ��!���������  ���%� 9�� � � ��� ������� ,��
�""���� ��&����&�� �����'��"��&� ���� ����,������' �)��������,����!�� �����""������,���&��
����� �����!��������%�

�

Page 76



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�%��? 9�� ��� ������'� �&�� ������� �"� �&�� ��!��������� ����� �&��  �����'� �"� /�)����
/������*��&����@�����'�7�&�������1�������>�������*��""���� �'�!��������� ����������
�"��&��"����)��2� ���,��'�!��������������*�����&� ��� �������&��6<<�*�4����7�����'��
<������47�$������&��7�,��  �������"�������"��������7������11<�<�������7�$%�

�
�%��� 7������� ��� �"� �&�� 6<<�*� ��������� 4�� ��!��'� ���� 8�&�����'� �&�� ;� ������
8�!��������� ���!��� � '�������� "��� �������'� ���&������ *� ��������� �)��� *�
��!������ � ���� ��&�� � ��� �&�� ��� ��!������ ���� ��!� ��'������ �"� &�����'�� �  �� %�
�!�����*��&���,@����!� ��"�7�����������"��&��6<<������,�� ������ ���� � ��2��'��&�D�


�� ����!�����"� � �����,�����!��������-�

��� ����� ������'� �&�� )�����  �����*� ��������*� ��������� ���� ��!�����������

,���"�� �,���'&��,���&����� ��!�������"��&��&� ��������!��������-�

���� �4�� ��!������ �"� 8�'����S � &�����'�� �  �� � ��� �� ������� ������������ ���

�&���� �'��"������*�����

�!� ����'������� �&��� &�����'�� ������,��� � ��� ���� 2��)���'�� ����

����� ������'��"��&���� �%�
�
�%��� 7������� ��� �"� �&�� 6<<�� ����'�� � � �&��� �������'������ ����'��� �&��'�� ����
 ������� � ,�� ����  ���� �"� &�����'�� �  �� � ���� ��� ,������������� "��� �&�� ���'� ����%�
<���'���&���(� ���� � �&����������'����� ��� � &�����,��,� �������&�� �'��"��������"�
�&�� &�����'�� �  ��*� ���� �&��� ��!��� �"� �������  �������� ,�� ��� ����������  &����� ,��
������������������&��������������"��&���  ������� &�����,�����������&��� �""�������
�����!��)��&��������������������"��&������� ���������&�� �'��"��������"��&����  ��%�
�
�%��� 4����7�����'��<������47�$���!� � ��&����&��4�������)���� �"�'���������)&����
��  �,��*� ��&����� &� ������ ��!��������� ������ � � ���� �&�� �&�������� ����  �����'� �"�
���� � �"� ��2��)���'��� ����������*� ��������'� ����' �� ��&�� *�  �&������� ��������
�������� %�

�
�%��$ �����"��������7������11<�<�������7�$���!� � � �&�����!�������������� �� �
 &�����  ������� �&�� ������,������ �&��� �&�� &� ������ �  �� � ���� ��2�� ��� ��&�����'�
�����"���J � ���.��� �&�������� ���� ��������� ,�� ������ ��'� �&���� !� �,������ ����
����  �,�����%�E��&� �� ����� ��� /�)����/�������:���� � ���  ���� � �&��� �&� � V &����� ,��
����'��� �����&���������� �������"��&��4���������<��2W%��

�
�%��+ �""���� � ����  ��� "���� �&��� �&���'&� �&��  �,������� 8�!����������� 7��������*�
���.����� �  �  ����� ���� ��� ���������� &� � ,���� '�!��� ��� �&��  �����'� �"� �&��
 �&�����������������������%�

�
�%��3 �""���� � �'���� )��&� �&�� ������ ��� � )��&��� �&��  �,������� 8�!�����������
7��������*��&����&����)����,����������������)���!�� ��!� ���������������&�� �����'��"�
/�)����/������*�� �,��&��&��,������������� �'���� ��������������2��������������!��) �
)&��&�&�!��,�������'�������&��'��� ������&�����������)� �,���������&�� ������&��"�
�"��&���?�&�4������%�

�
�%��5 ;�)�!��*� �&�� ����� ��� ��!��������� )���� ,��  �����&��������� �� �'���� ���
�� �����&����&� �!� ���� �������� ������� ������������)���!���������)������2��������
)��&����5����"��&����'���"��&��'���� %�

�

Page 77



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�%��� >���'�������"��&�������������2�)������ ���� �����&����&�� �����'��"��&��'���� �
)���� ����,�� ��!�� ���� �""������ ������� ����������)���� ,�� '�!��� ���� ��'� �&�� ��������
���2���������<��������!��'�4��������������� ���)�����  ��"��&��/������%����

�
�%��( ����&� �,� � *��""���� ����� ��� "�����&����&������� �����!���������)����&�!��
��� ������� ������� ��� ���� �� �'������ &�����'�� �  ��� ���� )���� &�!�� ��� ����� �&��� ��
��������!�� ��!� ���������������&�� �����'��"��&��/�)����/�������7�&�������1�������
>�������%� � E&��� )��'&��� �'��� �� �&�� )����� ��,���� ,���"�� � �"� �&�� ����� ��� � �
������"����)��&����&� �������*��&����!���������� ��&���"������� �����������������)��&�
�&�� ������� ���� ���!� ��� � �"� �&��6<<�*�4���� 7�����'�� <������47�$� ����������"����
����7������11<�<�������7�$%�
�
	.�������� �����.��"�/�������������""�����������.�����+����"�
�
�%��? 	&�� ����� ���������)��&����&��6���&����:��)�&�������"��&��4���*�� �������"����
��� �&�� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2� 4���� 7�����'�*� ���� � � �"�  �����'�������
���������� ������������ ��"�����������&�� ��'�����!����"����&��4���%�
�
�%�$� <������&� &� � ��� �'����� ��� '��)� ���� � � ����� �"� �&� � �&���� � � �� ��������� ���
������ ��&�� ��'� ��������������'��""����,���&�� ��'%��1""����,���&�� ��'������)��&���
�&��4����� �!����&�'&*����������)����������!�� �������������&�� ������� *��� ���������
�&��� � � �#����,����� ,�� �������� "��������� �� �������� ��� �&�� )����� �������%��
4�� �.������*� ����!����� � ���� "������ �  ��2��'� ��������� �&��&�� ��'����2��� "��� �&��
"�� �����������,���'���!�� �����""����������&�� ��'�)�����'��� � ������� �������� ��'%�9��
A�������$��&����)����������&�����*����&�� �&��� ����<������&J �&�� ��'���'� ���%�

�
�%�$� 6�)��� ���������������#���� ����!���������)������2����!����,���������,������
����&��4���J �'��)�&��'����*�)&������ ��������'��&��4���J �&�� ��'�������&���'&��&��
���!� �����"��""����,���������������2���&�� ��'%�
�
;�� ��'�>�#�
�%�$� 	&�� ���� ������� ��)�����'&,���&����,�������� %�����&��)� �� ���*��&�� ����
��� �)��&��������"����E� ������4��)�&�������'&,���&�����������������&���� �� ���*�
�&�� ���� � � ��������)��&��� �&��8 ��!��� �:���&�������������"����8� �����'&,���&���%�
	&���������� � ����"�����"���"���������"����&� �����'&,���&�������� � &�) ��&������
�����"����E� ������4��)�&���� �&���� � ��$O��""����,���&�� ��'����� ��� �&��8 ��!����
:���&�������������"����8� ���&���� � ��(O��""����,���&�� ��'%�/��&����� �����,���)�
�&��������!���'���"���O��""����,���&�� ��'%�
�
�%�$$ 9������ ��"��&������������"� � �����,������������� �)��&����&��4����7�����'��

<������47���*��&������� ���&�� ��'���#�"����&� � ����������� �,��&� �������&�� � *�
������������������ �����"��� �)��&����&��&�� ��'���#*�)&��&�)�����������������������&��
����'��� �'�� '���� � ���� "������ %�	&� �)���� &���� ��� �� ���� ,�������� ����  � �����,���
����������� ���"��� � ���� �������%� 9�� ��������*� �"� �&���� ���� �������� ������� ��� �&��
���'&,���&����)&��)� &� ��� ��)� �F�� 
���&�� � ��� ������� "���� �""������� ����������
�&� � ���� �� ���� ��� �&�� ����� �� �"�  ���� �����0��������� ���'��� ��������� � ��� �&��
&�� ��'� ���2��%� 1� ���������� � � ������������ ��� �� ���� �&��� ���&� �&� �� �"� �&��
��!��������� ������� � ��  �""���������#� ��� �� ���� �&��� �&�� �� �����!�� �&� �� ����!�� �
 � �����,�����!��������%�	&������� ���&�� ��'���#�� ��&���"���� ��������%�

�

Page 78



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

1""����,���;�� ��'�N�����������,������
�%�$+ E��&��� �&�� 4���� 7�����'�*� 47�3�  �� � ���� �&�� ��.��������� �"� ��� ��� �� $�O�
�""����,���&�� ��'����!� ����
 �,@�������!��,�������  �  �����%� 9�� � � ����&�������#���"�
�&�� 4���J � �#�������� &�'&� ��!�� � �"� �""����,��� &�� ��'� ����� �&��� ���� ��!���������
!��,�������  �  ���� �������� ������%��
��
�%�$3 1������'� 4���� 7�����'�� ������� 47�3� ��� �&�� ��!��������� ����� ��� ��� �&��
�������� �������'� ������������  ��'�� ���� � ��� ������� ��� �&�� "���� �"� ��������'��
��.�������� *� )&���� ������ �)�����'� ���,�� � ���� ���� ��� ,�� ����������%� 	&��
������������  ���� � ������ �� ��������� ���,�� � ���� ��� ��� (�$� �)�����' � ���� ,� ��� ���
�&� *� $�O� �""����,��� &�� ��'� ��!��� )����� �.����� ��� �5�� �""����,��� &�� ��'� ���� %�
;�)�!��*� ��� �&� � ��������  ��'�*� ��� )����� ,�� ���������� ��� �������� �&�� �""����,���
&�� ��'���.�������� �,� ��������������'� %�

�
�%�$5 9�������������)��&����������������'�������*��� ��  ��� �&�!����2������������
�&�� '����� � �"� ��!��������� !��,������ �  �� � )&��&� &�!�� ����!��� ��� ��� �""��� ,�� �&��
����������������!������O��""����,���&�� ��'%�	&� ��""����,���&�� ��'��""���&� �,����
�� ���������!���������!��,������'����� ������ ���� ����������,�� �""�����������,� �����
)����������������'����������,�� �� ���,� � ������������� ��5����� � �"�����0 ����
�""����,���&�� ��'����!� ���%��

�
1""����,���;�� ��'�N�������
�%�$� 9���������������&��.��������"��""����,���&�� ��'*����� ���������������� �����&��
.��������"��""����,���&�� ��'�����!���%�	&���""����,���&�� ��'�����<������'��,��'������
7������������� <������'� ��������� 
 ������ ��!��)�� �����"�� � �&�� ��.�������� � �"�
�""����,���&�� ��'��������47�3�)��&����&��4����7�����'�%��
�
����� ������!��>�#�
�%�$( 	&�� ����� ��� �""����,��� &�� ��'���#�)&��&� &� � ,���� �� ��  ��� � � ���������
,���)� ���� � � ��� ������� ��� ,�� ,������� ����� ������!�� �"� �&�� �!������ &�� ��'� ��#�
��2�������,������!�����,���&������������!��������%��
�
AFFORDABLE HOUSING AT 20% of overall dwelling 
numbers (Minimum of 175 units to be affordable)
Affordable housing mix breakdown  

TYPE PERCENTAGE
1/2 Bed Flat 14% (Minimum of 24 units) 
2 Bed House 36% (Minimum of 63 units) 
3 Bed House 40% (Minimum of 70 units) 
4 Bed House 10% (Minimum of 18 units) 
  

100% (Minimum of 175 units)
�
�%�$? 	&���""����,���&�� ��'���#���������'� �)����,�� �������,����������������� �
������"��&��7��5��,��'���������� � %�
�
	������

Page 79



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�%�+� 1���#��"� ������ � &�����,�� �������������)��&��&�����"�������,���'� "����&��
���!� ���� �"� ����� 
 ������ ���� �""����,���� ����  &����� �)��� &��� 
�������������� ��� ��
�������"�5�D+�*�)&��&����� ����"��������&��7��5��,��'���������� � %�

�
�)�����'�7�F� �
�%�+� 	&�� ����� ��� ���� � ������� ��� ,������� ������� )��&� ;�� ��'� 1  ���������
 ������� *� ���&��'&� �� ����� ��������� �&��2� )����� ,�� ��.������ ��� �&�� �����  � �"�
��'�������'���  �����'��������)��&� �&����'� ������<��!����*������� �&�� ���� ��"� �&��
7��5%�

�
�%�+� �������� � �"� �""����,��� &�� ��'� ����� ��� )���� ����� ��� ,�� ��� ���,��� )����
�� ��� ��*����&��'&� �������� ��� ��"����������1""����,���&�� ��'����� �������2�������
,���������,���'�!����&�� ������"��&������� �����!��������%��
�
<��2��'�
�%�+$ <����������������2��'� �����������)���� ,�� ��.������ "��� �&�� �""����,���&�� ��'�
���� %�
�
7��!����4&��'��
�%�++ 	&���'&��&��7��5����� � *������������!����"� ��!�����&��'��� ���.������"����&��
1""����,��� ;�� ��'� ���� � ��� �� ���� ������ &�� ��'� �� �� �""����,�����*� � � ���� �&��
<������'� �,��'������ ���� 1""����,��� ;�� ��'� 7������������� <������'� ���������

7<���
7��������!��)�%�

�
�� �,����&�� ��'�������"������;��� D�
�%�+3 	&�� 6�������� <������'� <������ �����)��2� ��.���� � �&��� ���� � ���� � �"� ������
&�� ��'�����������  �  ���������������"������,� � �"���������&�� ��'�����������!� ���%�
<������&� &� � ������"���� 
,��&� �&���'&� �� � ;�� ��'� ��'� ���� ���� ;�� ��'� >��2���
6��� �1  �  ������ �&��� ��� &� � &�'&� ��!�� � �"� ��0���� &�� ��'� ����� "��� &�� �&��� �
)&��&� �������� �&� ������� �� �,���� ������%� 6�'�������� � &�!�� ��2��� ������ )��&� �&��
������������'�����'��&�����!� �����"���'&���"��&���""����,����)�����' ����,�����!�����
� � "����� �������� �� �,����  ����"�������� �)�����' � 
+� &�� � � ���� +� "��� �%� 	&� �
��&�������������&���""����,���&�� ��'����2�'��&� �,�����'�����,���&�����������*����
,�� ������������� ����� �&�� 7��5� ��.�������� *� ���� "��� � ��  �'��"������ ��&���������

�������������������&���""����,���&�� ��'����!� ����"����&� � ���%�
�
�%�+5 E��&����&��4����7�����'�*�<������47�3���.���� ��&�����O��"�������)��)�����' �
,�����)��&��� <������&�  &���� ,�� ��� �������� ��� ��"������;��� � 7������� %� � ��"������
;��� � L;�,����'J� 7������� � ����)� "��� �&�� "����������"��'��"� ���� ��)��)�����' � ����
 &�����,����� ��������� ���,������������ � %���

�
�%�+� 	&��<��!� �����"� ��O���"������;��� �)���� ,�� ��.������ ��� �������)��&� �&��
������� �&���'&��������'%� �	&� ������ �  &�����,�����!����� ���,��&� �&����������2���
���� �""����,��� ��������� � ��� ������ ��� ����)� ����&� �� � �"� �&�� ����� ���2���
��������� ��&�����������������,�����"������&��� %�

�
4����� ����0�1""����,���;�� ��'�������"����� �;��� �
�%�+( �""���� � &�!��)�������� �&�� ��'�'������)��&� �&�� ���������� ���  ������� ����
��&����� �&����!����������"� �&���""����,���&�� ��'��""��������� ���� �&���,��&� �&��
4������J � ���� ���������J � � �������� � �"� ��  � �����,��� ���������� ���� ����!����%� 1�

Page 80



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

��'���������""����,���&�� ��'����� ������� ��&�� ��'� ��������&� �,��������� ���
� �
����������,�!���)&��&�� ���� ����������,���������,�������� ��&���"����������������
"��� �����!���  �,@���� ��� ������������ ���� � � ,���'� ���� ��� )��&��� �&�� 7��5�
�,��'�����%�
�
	.�� ������� ��� �.�� "�/��������� ����� +���������7� ,��"����� ��"�
���"�/����� -�
�
�%�+? 	&�� 7������ 6��'&,���&���� )���� �������� �&�� ��!��������� �"� ��� ����� �"�
'���� ���������&������&��"��&��4�����&���������������� � � ��"� ������  �,���"�������%��
	���������)��&�4����7�����'��������� �47�(�
:���� ����������47�?�
E�����"��*��&��
���������������� ��������� �������&������)��������!��������!���.�����������.���������"�
����  �,��� '���� ����� ���� �� ���� '���� ��� ,����!�� ���%� 	&� �  &����� ,�� ����!����� ,��
�� �'���'� ��� ���������� )�����"�� "������ *� �������'� ������ � ���� �� ����'� �&���
���!����,��� ������ � ���� �������������� ����'����� "��� ���� ���!����'� ��� �!������
��&��������� "��� ,����!�� ���%� 	&� �� 4���� 7�����'�� ������� � ���� ��� ������� ��� ,��
��� � �����)��&� �&��6<<�*� ������������������%�?�)&��&� �� ����� �&���,@����!���"�����
'���� ��� ,����!��� ���*� ���� ����%� �+� )&��&�  �� � ���� ������ ����� � )&���� �� '�������
��� ���������'������  ��"��#� ������� ���������,���������,��%�
�
�%�3� 	&���������������� ���� ��� ���!��������&����.�������� ��"��&��4����7�����'��
,�D�

• 	&�����!� �����"��!���$(&���"������
�����������)����,���&�������������������
"��������� ������,������ ��)��� � �&�� ����!���� �"� �����"���� 4��������� <��2�
)&��&�)�������!������ �'��"����������  �,���'����� ������� ������"����&��4���-�

• 	&�� �,��  �����"�&�'&�.�������)�����"�� ��!�� ��&�����"�������&���� �'���"��&��
���'&,���&���������&��<��2-�

• 	&�� �,��  �����"�������!���,���)�����"������'������������&��������� �����'��
�&���)������ �������������'�������,����!�� ���%�

�
�%�3� 1��&��'&����������"�'����� �����)����,���� ��� ����� �����"���!��������*��&��
������������ ������� � )��&� 4���� 7�����'�� <������ � 47�(� ���� 47�?� ,�� ����!����'� ��
 �'��"������ .������� �����!������ ��� ���� � �"� '���� ����� "�������� ����)�����"�� !����%�
����&������*� '����"����� ��!��������� ��� �&� � ��������� )� � �������� ������������ ,��
<������ 1�?� 
1���� �� ���� ?�� )��&� �� � �����������'� ���'���%� � � E��&���� �&��
��!����������"��&����@������'���� �����"����&��7������6��'&,���&�����&������!����
�"������"����4���������<��2�)���������,����  �,��%�
�
�%�3� 	&�� ������������  ���� ������ � � ���� �� 5(&�� ����� ��� �"� &�,���� � ��������'�
'��  ����� G+(&�H*� )�������� G�$&�H*�  ���,� G$&�H*� ��� &����� G�%5&�H� ���� ���&��� �
G�%�&�H%�

�
7��!�� 
�%�3$ 	&� � ������������ &� � ,����  �,@���� ��� �&�� 8�!����������� 9������ 1  �  �����
�����  %�1� ���� ��"� ��!�� �&�!����2�������������&�� ���� ��������3����� ��,�� &��&��
�������� )�����"�� ������ �� ��� �&��  ���� ���� �&�� ���������� ������ � �"� �&�� ����� ���
 �&���%�	&�� ����&� �,�����&�� �,@�����"���"����8#�������<&� ����;�,�����7��!�������
�&�� "����)��'� ����������  ����� �  ��!�� D� ,�� *� ,��'�� *� ������� *� �������*� ,������'�
,��� �����&��'���) �&�!��,�����������2��%�	&� �� ��!�� �&�!��,������!��)�������

Page 81



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�������,�����"�������&����&������!���������������������!�������.��������"���"���������
�����"�����&�������������%��	&�� ��!�� �&�'&��'&�����&��"����)��'�����������"������ D�
�

• 1����� ��(� ����� ��"�,�� �&�!��,�����������������&�� ����������&�'&���!����"�
����!����)� � ��������� �����'� �&��  ��!�� %� �����  ����� �  ��&� � � /��,� �����*�
��  ���;�� � &�������:�������;�� � &���)������������-��

• 	)��,��'��� ��� �)������������-�
• ������� �&�!��,�����������������&���#��� �!��'��  ���� -�
• 6����������������� ������� ���-��
• 1��������"��+�,���� ����� �)�������������,������'���� ���*�����������"��&� ��

G;�� ��7�����)H�� �����&�������� �-�
• 	&����!� �!��A����� ��
���)����)� �������"������� ���%�

�
8�&�������� �
�%�3+ �""���� �&�!��)��2���)��&�6������� 8�'����� ���� �&����!������� �����'�������
 �'��"���������������� ��!��������&�������� ��!��������,�!���&� ������� ���)&���
�&�� �&����)� ����'������� �,������%�	&� ����&�������� ��������D�
�

• 4���������"� ��4���������<��2� G)&��&�)���� ,����  ��� ��� �&��4������� ���,��
����'������������!����)��&�������� H-�

• 4���������"��!����3&���"� ����� ����&�'��  �����G)���"��)��������) H-�
• 4���������"��!�����������"� ����� ����&�&��'���) -�
• 8�&����������"���������"��#� ���'�&��'���) -�
• 4���������"��!����&���"����&���-�
• 8�&����������"�$&���"�)�������-�
• 	&������!�����"���)����������"������ ��������)�,�� ����������������  ��&��

 ���-�
• 8�&����������"�����,������'�"������ ���'�,�� %�

�
�%�33 	&�� ������������ � � ������������ ,�� 4�� ��������� 8�!��������� >���'������
<����G48><H�"����)��2�)&��&�� ��,�� &� ��&����������� �"����������������� ��� �"���
���0��� ��������*� ��� ��������� ���� �� �0��� ��������� �&� � � �"� �&�� ��!��������%�
	&� �)���� ���������������� ��!�� �"���,�� *�,��'�� *�������� ����������-�����������"���
,��'��� ���������������'���'&���'���!�� %�1������������ ����������������,������������
�&������������������� ���� "����� ���48>< ����� �,������������� ������&� ��'���"� �&��
��!������������������'%�
�
�%�35 9�� � � ������������ �&��� 8����'����� >���'������ <��� � )���� ,�� ���0
������������� ��������� � ��� �� ���� �&��� �����'����� "������ � ,��&� )��&��� �&��
��!��������� "��������� ���� )��&��� �&�� ��)� 4��������� <��2� ���� ����'���
��������������"���)�����"���������������%�

�
�%�3� �""���� �����6�������8�'�����������)� ��� "�����&����&� ����� ��� �)���������
��� �""������������������"������������� ����� ���������!�������,����!�� ����'��������  �
�&�� ������������)��&D�

• 4����7�����'��<������47�?�)&��&� ���� ��&��� L��!��������������� *�������� �
������&���� �"������ ��"�,����'����������� �*��������!��� �"����&��������������
����'�������"��&� ��"������ J��

Page 82



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

• 	&�� 6<<�� ����'���&� ��?� )&��&�  ���� � �&��� L	&�� �������'�  � ����  &�����
������,�������������&������&�������������� ��������!���������,�������� ��'�
������ � ��� ,����!�� ���� ���� ���!����'� ���� '��� � ��� ,����!�� ���� )&����
��  �,��J�

• 	&�� 6<<�� ����'���&� ��(� )&��&�  ���� � �&��� L������������ � ��� ������������
,����!�� ��������������������!�������� � &�����,���������'��J��

�
�
:���� �����
�%�3( �""���� � ����  ��� "���� �&��� �&� � ��!���������)���� �������)��&�4���� 7�����'��
<������47�(�G:���� ����H�)&��&� ���� ��&���L��!�������������� �� �)���������!���&��
.�����������.���������"�����  �,���'���� ����J%�E&�� ���&����!���������)������ ���������
��  ��"�'���� �����.�������*����)�������!�������������  ���������'�������
$(%5��;1���"�
���!��� ������!�������)������������������!���&��.��������"��&��'���� ����%��
�
�%�3? 	&�� �������'� ������������ ����� � � ���������� ���!���� "�������� )&��&� � �
������  �,��� ��� �&����,���%�	&��'���� �����!������"� �&�� ����� � � �&���"���� �������� ���
���� �����������������)�����"��!����%��1��&��'&������������"��&� �'���� ������ ����,��
�� �����"�����������&����!����������"��&��7������6��'&,���&���*��&����������'������
)���� ,�� ��&������ ��� �����!�� �&�� .������� ���� !����� �"� �&� � '���� �����  ���%� � 	&��
��!���������)������ �������$(%5�&���"������,���'���� �������&��4�������������"���������
������,�������&���)��������������&������!�����"������"����4���������<��2%���

�
�%�5� 	&������!�����"������"����4���������<��2�)�������,�������  ����,���������
�������  ��&�� ���*��&����!����������"��&������<������4����������4��������������
)&��&�)����������������������"����'��)��'����� ���������� �"�������*�����#����������
����������%� � 	&�� ��!���������)���� ���� "���� �&�� ��������� ����!���� �"� �&�� <��2*� � �
�������������&��>� �������*�,���)������2���� �'��"������������,����������&� � �'��"������
:�����9�"�� ������������@���%���

�
�%�5� ��������&��������,�������&����!��������� � ���2��'���)��� ��&������!�����"�
�����"����4���������<��2������&����� �.�������������� �����'���� �����.��������&��
��  ��"� �� '�����  ����� .�������� � � ������� ��� ,�� �������,��%� �	&����!���������)����
�� ���� ������ �����!����������&��.�����������.���������"�����  �,���'����� ���������
�&���"����������� �)��&�4����7�����'���������47�(%�

�
�����������"�7�'��"������	��� �����;��'���) �
�%�5� 9�� � ������� �&��� �&�������������,����"�  �'��"����������)����� ��,�� &��� ���� �
)��&��� �&��  ���%�	&��,���"����"� �����������"� �&� �� "������ � � � �&��� �&������� ��������*�
��������������� �� ���"���������������&������� �����)����'&,���&�����&���'&���
����������� ���2� )��&� �&�� �� �%� 	&��� ���� �� �� ��� ������� ��� &�!�� �� &�'&� �������
��� ��!������!������&�������������.�������,������'�����"��� ����&�� &��������������
����%�9���� �'������ *�)��&���� ��&�"������ *���)���!�������� ������"����,����"��� �
�� ,����*� "��������  ���  ��'��"� ���" � ���� ,���2)��2*� ����������� ,�� ���� ��"� ��  ���
�������&�������"��.���������  ���,� �%��
�
�%�5$ 	&���� � �  �'��"������ ������� ,��2��'� "��� �&�� ���������� �"�  �'��"������ ���� )����
� ��,�� &������� %�	&��6<<���������'���&���(� ���� ��&��D�"�����������
	��������������
��� 
������� ��
� �������	��
� 
����
���� ��� 
��� ����� �
� ��
�
��
�
���� ��� �

����������� ����
�
��
���������� ������
� ��������� ���� 
��� ����� ��� ����� �
� ��
�
��� 

���� ������ ��
����� ������
�

Page 83



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�������� � ������� 
��� ����� ��
 � ���� ������
�� �� � 
��� �������	��
� ��� 
��
� ����
���� ����
���
��
������
�������#�
�
�%�5+ 4����7�����'��<������47�(�
+�������� �����&��4��������$������
���������������
��

�� �������
�� �	��

��
� 

���� ���� �����
����*� �&���� � � �� �� �� ��'��� �����������7�������
�?���"��&��	�)������4�������<������'�1����??�������2�����.��������!� ����"����&��
��� ��!������
�����������'���"� ���� �)&���'������'��������'������  ����,�� ���� ��'�
��������� �������2��'�	����<�� ��!����������� %�

�
�%�53 4����7�����'��<������47�(� 
�����.���� ���!�������������� �� � ��� �����!��
�&�� .������� ���� .�������� �"� ����  �,��� '���� ����� )&���� �����������-� 	&� � ���� ,��
������������&� ��&� ������&��'�,��2 ������&��������������� �"������ �����&������� ���
��)����'&,���&���%�

�
�%�55 E&�� �� ��� � � ������ �&��� �&� � ������������ �� ��!� � ���� ������ � "��� "������
�����!��*� ��������!�� ������� ���� � ��������� �&���  ���� 2��� ���� � ������ ,�� ����!��� �"�
�&� ������������� ����������� �,�������� ������ ��������������� ��!���>����� %�

�
�%�5� 1�������'���������������� ������������������ �����&����&�������� � �,�������
�&���'&� �&���� ��!���>����� � �����  ���2�� ���.����� ���!� ���� "��� �&�� ����������
���� ����������� �"� 2��� ����  �'��"������ ���� � ���� �&��� �&���� � � ����� ���������� �"�
&��'�,��2 *� ��� ��� ��� ��  ������ � �"� &��'�,��2 � ���������'�  ������� !������� ���� � �"�
����*�)&���!�����  �,��%�
�
;�,���� ���'��������1  �  �����
;�1��
�%�5( 1�;�,���� ���'��������1  �  �����)� �������������"����&� ���!�������������
�������� ��&����&����!���������)��������&�!���� �'��"�������""��������&������'������"�
�&�� 8�������� >������ 7���%� 6������� 8�'����� &� � ���"������ �&��� ��� �'��� � )��&� �&��
������ ��� ��"��&��;�1%�
�
:�����9�"�� ���������4�����,����� �
�%�5? 9�� ������ ��� ����� �&�� ��� ���,��� �� � � �"� �&�� ��)� ��"�� ��������� �����
����  ����,�� �&������� ��%�	&����!���������)����,����.������ ���������,���� ��� �&��
����!�����"� �����'�����"�� ��������*�������,�����������!�������� ��"���!�������� ����
,������'��� ����� � �����,��������""����!��)������� ������� �&������!�����"� �&��4����
�� ���%�1���!����������"� �&� �  �����)�����,�� ��.������ ��� ������,���� �&�� "����)��'�
"��������������� �
,�"����!��,�������  �  �����)��2�D�
�
9�"�� ���������<��!� ���� 1������
������:����� ����� M+?$*(�3�
4&������S ������ ����� M$�+*�++�
<�����'�����&� � M(?3*�+5�
7�����'���:����� ����� M�*���*$3?�
	����� M�*(�+*?3$�

��
�%��� 1 �������"��&�������������*������"����&������!�����"������"����4���������<��2�
)����,�����!�����,���&�������������&���&� ��������!������&�������,�����������"�����&� �
������,������"�'���%�
�

Page 84



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�%��� 	&����������,����� �������&��������1��&������"����&������������"��&��<��2�)����
�������D�
<����� ����� 0� M$��*���-� 	&��4��������� <��2� ����� �� ��"� ���� ������� ���>� ��������
7
0�$�������!�4�
+3&��������� ��0�XM5���������C�M555*���%�
	�����C�M?55*���%�
�
�%��� 	&�� �!������ ��.������ ������,������ ������� ���� � !����� �"� �&�� ����� "��� �&��
<��2�)������&���"�����.��������M�*(+(*?3$�
�
�%��$ ���� ��� �&�� ������������"�����!����'� �&��<��2����� �&��!��,������ �  �� ��"� �&��
��!��������*� ��� � � ����� ��� �&��� �&� � ��!��������� ��� � ���� ������,���� ��� <�����'�
<���&� %��	&���"�����&��:�����9�"�� ���������4�����,������"����&��<��2�� ������ ���
� �M�*(+(*?3$�0�M(?3*�+5�C�M?3$*��(���)��� �������'����� ����*��&������J ������ �����
���� �����'�������� ����%�

�
�%��+ 	&� � &�����,�����!���������������&����!�������������� �����&����&��<��2�� �
�!����,���"����&����)����������%�<&� ��'��"��&��������� �� ������ ���� D�

• 3�O������������������������"���!���������C�M+�5*5�+%�
• 3�O������� ��"������������������"���!���������C�M+�5*5�+%�

�%��3 9�� � � ���������� �&��� �&�� ������� � ���� ����� ��� ��������� ���� � "���� �&��
��������������"���!������������&����&������2���������&� ���"���!��������%�	&��
��!����������"������"����4��������� <��2�)���� �������������� �&�� ����� � ������
�!����,��%� 8��,���'� ���������� ����  � ��� �&� �  ����)���� ,������!�������� ���������  ��'��
)��&����&� ����������&��������  ����!� ����)��&����&��<��2%��	&��4��������&���"����
��.���� ���������������������!����&���!����,�������"��&����!���������������,����� ����
���,����&� �)��2����,������!����%�����������  �� ����,���*� &�����'��&��<��2�)�����
,������  �,��%��	&�����!� �����"��&� ��������,����� ��&���"������������,�����2������
������������� ����&����&�������&� � ��"��&����!��������%����
�
/����!�� ����4�����,������
�%��5 	&����!���������)������ �����������  ��"D�

• $$%3&���"������!��� ���0�����!���'��  ����-�
• �%(&���"��������!�����������'��  ����-�
• �%?&����&��������
• �%�&���"� ���,-�
• �%$3&���"�)�������-�
• ������"�&��'���)%�

�%��� 	����2���&����!����������������,��*� �'��"����������'������� ���.�����%��	&� �
)�������������&��"����)��'����!� ����)��&����&���������������2D�

• <������'�������&���-�
• ����!�����"��3&���"��������!�����������'��  ����-�
• 8�&����������"�$&���"�,�������!���)������� %�

�%��( 	&������'�������"� �&� �� "������ �)���� ,�� �  ������� ��� '���� �&�� ,����!�� ����
!�������������������'�������������� ����"����&�������� ��"��&����!��������%��	&��
���������� &� � ���!����� �&�� �� � � �������� ��� �&�� ����!���� �"� �&� �� �����!����� %��
/���)� ���� �&�� "�'��� � �&��� ���� ������� �������'�� �&�� <��2� ���� �&�� �&� ��'��"� �&��

Page 85



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�������%����'��� �������2���"�����&������ �����8����'�� �����'��)��&�����  ��������
�&��� 3&���"� �&�� '��  �����)���� ,�� ���� ���� �&�� ��������'� ���� �)���� ,�� '��F��%� �	&��
������ �� �� "��� �����������'� ���� ����!����'� �&�� ����'������������ ������ )��2 � C�
M3�+*�?��
�
�%��? 	&� �)������������,�����!���������&��"����)��'� ��'� D�
�
�

• ��� &���0�!��� �"� �&�� ����� K� M��(*++5� ��)��� � '��  ����� ����'�����*�
���������)������������'������ ���� ��)� �������'*� &��'���)� ��&��������*�
�������'���������'�����*����&�����������'���������'����������,�������,����
,�#�����'�����%�
�

• ���� ����� �"���� &���0�!��� �"� �&�� ����� K� M�$?*($�� ��)��� � '��  �����
����'�����*� ��������� )�������� ����'������ ���� ��)� �������'*� &��'���)�
��&��������*� �������'� ���� ����'�����*� ���&���� �������'� ���� ����'������
����,�������,����,�#�����'�����%�
��

• ��!�� ���� � �"���� &���0�!��� �"� �&�� ����� K� M�33*(��� ��)��� � '��  �����
����'�����*� ��������� )�������� ����'������ ���� ��)� �������'*� &��'���)�
��&��������*� �������'� ���� ����'�����*� ���&���� �������'� ���� ����'������
����,�������,����,�#�����'�����%�

�
�%�(� 	&� ��"�'��� ��������������������'�������"�"������ �)��&����&��<��2��������
�������������&���������������"�'����� ���� �)��&����&����!�����������������"����&��
������������ �"�  � �����,��� ��,��� ������'��  � ��� � �&��� ���� ����� ��� ,�� �� �������
)��&��� �&�� <��2%� � 	&� �� �� � � ��� ���� ��!��� ��������'������)��2 � ������� "��� �&��
"��������������2%��
�

�.����������
�
�%�(� ��!��� ����4���)���� <������1��&���������� ���� ����""����� � � ���� ��� ��� �&��
�������'������ ��� ��� �� ����������� �'������ �����������&��,� � � �&��������"������� � �
����� ��� ���� �"� �&��  �,������� �������� � �#�������'� &�)� �&�� ��!������� )���� ,��
��������'� )��&� �������� ������� 47$�� K� �� �'���'����� 4����%� ����&��*� �&���� � � ���
�����������&����"�L7�"���<���� J�0�	&��<������'�7� ��������4�����<��!������*���������
���������"�,������'����7�������/���� �'�� ������� %�
�
�%�(� 	&�� ������������ � � ����������� �������'� ������������)��&� ���������� � �� ��!���
)��&� �� ����� ��� �&�� ����� �� ��������� ���� ����������� ��!��������%� 1� ���������� � �
�&���"���� ������������ ��� �� ���� �&��� �&�� ��!��������� ������� � )��&� 4����
7�����'��<������47$�%�

�
�%�($ 	&���� ������ ������� � ��'�����'� ��  � �"� ���!���� !��) � ���� ������� �"� �&��
��!��������� ����� ���'&,�����'� �� �����J � &�� �� !���� � � � ���� ����������� �������'�
��� ���������%�
��
�

Page 86



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

?�������+.�������
	&����!���������&� �,�����  �  ����'��� ���&�����!� ��� ��"��&��;�������'&� �1��*�
���� ��������������1����������"��&����� ��<������������1�������(��"��&��1��� �� ��"%�	&� �
1���'�!� �"���&����""��������&����'&� ��������������&��8��������4��!����������;�����
��'&� %� 9�� ����!��'� ��� �&� � ��������������*� ���� ��'���� &� � ,���� '�!��� ��� �&��
���������J � ��� ���,��� ��!��������� ��'&� � ���� �#��������� � )&��&� &�!�� ,����
,������������)��'&����'��� ���&��)��������������������� � *�� ��#���  ����&���'&�
�&���������������� � ����&����!���������<��������4�������:�!��������:�������%�
�
������;������������"���������
7���������5��,��'����� �
1� �������'� �,��'������ � � ��.������ ��� ����'���� �&�� ������ � �"� �&�� ����� ��%� 8��&�
�������'��,��'������ ��'&��&� �,������ ��������� �����&������������� �)��&��&���&����
�� � �  ��� ���� ��� ��'�������� ���� �"� �&��4��������� 9�"�� ��������� ��!����'������� �
1���������*�������,�������������������'�������"��&�������� �������"�����,�!�%�
�
	&�������� ��"��&��;��� ��"�	��� ����� �������,���)D�
�
�% 4���������<��2�0������ �'���'��"��&���'���������&������������ &����'�������
???0����� ��� �� ��� �&��4������� )��&� ��'��� � ���� ����� ���� ,������' � ��.������ "��� �&��
4���������<��2��&�������� ��"�)&��&� &����&�!��,�������!��� ��� �,�����������<1%�

�% 1""����,���;�� ��'�K�>��������"���3����� ����,���""����,���0��&� ������ ��� �
��O��"��&�����������,����"����� � "������&������!�����&� �%�	&���""����,���&�� ��'�
��#� &����,������!��������������� ������!��"���������,� � %��������� �����!������� � *�
����&��,� � ��"��&���������������������*��&� �����,��,��2�����)��� �"����) D�

TYPE PERCENTAGE 
1/2 Bed Flat 14% - minimum 24 units 
2 Bed House 36% - minimum 63 units 
3 Bed House 40% - minimum 70 units 
4 Bed House 10% - minimum 18 units 
  

100% - minimum 175 units

$% 1����� ��� ���.����������� ������'&���""����,������� �������� �������� ��� ����
,�� "����� �������� ��� �� �,����  ����"�������� 
+� &�� � � ���� +� "��� ��  ����� �!��� �&�� �)��
�&� � %�

�
+% 1����� ��� ���.����������� ��������#��"������� �� ���������������!����&���)��
�&� � *�)��&� �&�� ���"������� ,���'� "��� �&�� ���!� ���� �"� ����� 
 ������ ���� �""����,����
���� &������)��� &���
��������������������������"�5�D+�*�
�
3%� 1����������!����"� ��!�����&��'��� ���.������"����&��1""����,���;�� ��'����� �
��� �� ���� ������ &�� ��'� �� �� �""����,�����*� � � ���� �&�� <������'� �,��'������ ����
1""����,���;�� ��'�7�������������<������'����������
7<���
7��������!��)�%�

Page 87



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

5%� �1����� �� � ���.������)��&���'��� ��&����!�������,���'���.��������� "�����&��
�� ���"��&���� �������������4����������	��!���<����4�0���������J �� �"����) D0�


�� 	&���� ���������	��!���<����4����������� &����,������������$�����& ����������
"�� ��������������"������� �����������������<&� ��1������ &���������������� ����������
�����"����)��'��&���� ��������������"������� �����������������<&� ��1�%�


��� 	&��8����������	��!���<����4����������� &����,������������$�����& �������
��� "�� ��������������"� �&������������� "�����  ��������<&� ��1������ &���� ������� ���
�� ���������������"����)��'��&���� ��������������"�����������������������"����� ��������
<&� ��1�%�

�%� 	��� �����4�����,����� �
1����� �����������,�������������'�M$*$��*5��� � ���.�����%�	&� �����,��,��2�����)��
� �"����) D�
�
	��!���<������'D0��
�

�� M��3*���� ������,������ ��� ������� �� 4��� 4��,%� <������� ���''��� � � ���
������������"��&������&��)�����'%�	&�����''��������� �,� �������� ������'�����'&��"���
��������� ��  � �"� ��!��������� ���  ������� �&�� 4��� 4��,� )&��&�  &���� �������� "��� ��
���������"�$����� %��
�

��� M�3*����������,���������<�,����	��� �����9�"�� ���������
/������*�7&����������
�����	����<�,���� 9�"���������� ���,�����!�������� �&�������"� �&�� ��������"� �&�����2�
�����,���'���� ��������,���&����!������%�<����������''��� � �������������������
�"� ��!��������� ���� � � ��� � � �������� � � ��� )&��� �����'� <&� �� 1�� �&� �  ������� �"�
&�'&)��� )���� ,�� ��� �������*� "�����'� � � ��.�� ���� ��"�����  �� �&��� �&�� <�,����
	��� �������"�� �������������,��"��������������&��&�'&)���)��2 �"�����&����� ��%�
�

���� M�3�*���� ������,������ ��� 7�, ��� ��� /� � 7��!���%� <������� ���''�� � ����
M$�3*���������������������"�����&��)�����'%�7���������������"�M$�3*����)��&����(�
����& ��"����������"�"�� ���������%�	&����� ���"����&���&� ��'��"��&��"�����'�� ��&�����
,����������� ����,�� ����2�,��)����'�����'�����'&��"��������������  ���� ������� ��&�
�� ��!����������������������'���� ��������&����� �����J ����!���������� ������ ��,�� &��%�
1 �"�����'�)���� ��������� ��!����"���3����� *��������'��&��"�� ����������)������#�����
�&�� ��!����������7����������%�
�

�!� >���&���	��!���<�  � �
/��&��� �������������4������������.������D�

�
�� �� ��������� K� 	����� M3�*���� ������,������ ��)��� � >���&��� 	��!��� <�  �

�� ���������%��
<&� ��'� �������� ���''��� � � M��*�3�� )��&��� 5� ����& � �"� �&�� ������������� �"�
��!��������� 
<&� ��1��� ����  ������ �������� �"� M��*�3�� ��)��� �>���&��� 	��!���
<�  � 
�� ���������� ������ ��� ������������� �"� �&��  ������ ��!��������� �&� �� 1�%�
	&� ������������� � ��� ,�� �����!��������� ��� ��������������"� �&��  �, ��� ���,� �
 ��!���� ����  � �����,����������������� ����� �� ��&�� ��!���� ���� %�
�

Page 88



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

,� 4���������� K� 	����� M+$*+��� ������,������ ��)��� � >���&��� 	��!��� <�  �

4����������/��%��
�
<&� ��'� �������� ���''��� � � M3*+��� )��&��� 5� ����& � �"� �&�� ������������� �"�
��!��������� 
<&� �� 1�� ��  � �� ����  ������ �������� �"� M$(*���� ������ ���
������������� �"� <&� �� 1�%� 	&�� �������� ���� � ��� ,�� �����!��� ������ ���
��������������"�7�, ��� ���/� �7��!���� ���&�����  � �����,��������������� ��""�� �
�&�� ��!���� ���� %�
�

!� M+5*����������,��������)��� �	��!���<����1�����4� � %��
�
<����������''���� �M�$*����)��&���5�����& ��"��&����������������"���!��������%�
7���������������"�M�$*���������������������������"�<&� ��1�%�	&� �������,������
&� �,�������������������&��,� � ��"� �&���� ���"� ��� ��"������������2�
M$��� "������&�
������������������������ ����'�������)��2��'�����&�� ���%�;�)�!����#����������)����
����,���� �����������@� �� �������'�	��!���9�"���������<��2 ����� &����,��� ���,���&��
	<�4������������ ��&��� ���"���
)�, ���� ��0�������%�


!�� 7�����'���	��� �����0�M�>�������������,��������)��� ������������������2������
���� �������� ���� ����� �����!����� � �������'���� �&��  �����'��� ���� ����� ������ � �"�
�&����!��������%��
�
��� �����������"�M�>����������''���� ������������������"��&������&�&�� �����<&� ��19*�
�� ���������������"�M�>����������''���� ���.������)��&����(�����& ��"����������"�"�� ��
����������������������������"��&������&�&�� �����<&� ��1��
)&��&�!���� � ������%�
	&��������,������)�����&�����������,�� �����)��&���������� �"�����&��������"��������%��


!��� ������;�'&)���9����!����� �K�
�
7���������(�1'����������.������0�M$��*����������,��������)��� �9����!����� ����
�&��������;�'&)���6��)��2*��&� ������������ �&�����"� �����!����� ���������"����
������,����
���5�����������������"��&��� �&����������� ��#������'��&������������"�
�&����'&������������E�������<�����������"�����&��1$(5%�>�������'�)��2��������2���
���  ������� �"� �&�� ������������ ������"�� � �&�� ����� "���  ��&� ��� ������ ��� "����������
��!������������""��%�	���� �����&��� �&� � "�����'� � � ���������)��&��� �&� � �&���� ��� � �
��� ������� @� ��"���� �&��� �&� �������,������,��  ������������%�	&���������� ���''��� � �
�&���"�����������������������"���!��������%��
�

!���� M�3*����������,��������)��� ���/� ������8�"���������4���������4��,�����
��������������������!���� ����,������ ��� ������ �������&��� ���"�4��,�������������
,� � � ����%� 7������'� �&� � )��&� �� 	��""��� ��'�������� ������ ����� )����� ���� ,�� ���
�""����!����� ���%�	&�������������''���� ������������������"��&������&��)�����'�
���
���0���)��&��&�� �, ��� ���,� � ��!����%�

(%� 8���������4�����,�����D�
�
�����1�'� �����$*�M+*$?+*5���"�����'�"����&������!�����"����)��"������������������
 �&����)� �'������%�	&� �� �� �����������,������'&������!����&���� ���"��&�� �&����
,��������&�����������&� �%�	&� �� �������������������'���� ����������)&������ ������'�

Page 89



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�&�� ����� �� ��!��� �"� ������,������ ��.������ ��� ����'���� �&�� ������ � �"� �&��
��!��������%��
�
	&�� 4������� � � ���������� ��� ������'� ��� ��.�� ������ �"� ����� �&���'&� �&�� 4�������
<��'����������������������!����&�� �&���%�
�
9�� �� ��  ��� �)��&� �&�� 8���������1��&������ ��� &� � ,���� �'����� �&��� ��� ��'&�� �"� �&��
�,�!��'�����"�����'*���"���������������,�������"�M�$�*35��� ���.��������)��� �������'�
�&������������������������ ��"��&����!����������&���'&����!� �����"�����)���������
 �&���� ��� ������ ��'� �&�� ��������� �"� ����,�� �#� ���'�  �&��� � ����,��� �����
������������� �"� <&� �� 9� �"� �&�� ��!��������%� 	&�� ������,������ � � ,� ��� ��� �&��
 �������� "������� �������� ��� �&�� ��������'� � �"� &�� �� ���� � )��&��� �&�� �!������
��!��������%� 	&�� "�'���� ����� ��� � �&�� <������� ������,������ "��� �&� �� �� �"� �&��
��!���������
$3��&��� �%��
�
	&��8���������1��&���������"��� ��&������ ��������� �&����������,������� ���.������
,���� �� �&���� � �  �""�������  ���������  �&���� ��������� ��� ������������ �&��
��!��������%��
�
?%� :�����9�"�� ���������4�����,�����D�
�
	����� �������� �"� M?3$*��(� ��)��� � ������ '�����  ����*� �&������J � �����  ����� ����
 �����'�������� ����%�
�
<&� ��'��"��&��������� �� ������ ���� D�

• 3�O������������������������"���!���������C�M+�5*5�+%�
• 3�O������� ��"������������������"���!���������C�M+�5*5�+%�

9�� � � ���������� �&��� �&�� ������� � ���� ����� ��� ��������� ���� � "���� �&��
��������������"���!������������&����&������2���������&� ���"���!��������%�
�
��%� /����!�� ����4�����,����� D�
�
	��������������"�M3�+*�?����.�����%�<&� ��'��"��&��������� �� �� �"����) D�
��

• ��� &���0�!��� �"� �&�� ����� K� M��(*++5� ��)��� � '��  ����� ����'�����*�
���������)������������'������ ���� ��)� �������'*� &��'���)� ��&��������*�
�������'���������'�����*����&�����������'���������'����������,�������,����
,�#�����'�����%�
�

• ���� ����� �"���� &���0�!��� �"� �&�� ����� K� M�$?*($�� ��)��� � '��  �����
����'�����*� ��������� )�������� ����'������ ���� ��)� �������'*� &��'���)�
��&��������*� �������'� ���� ����'�����*� ���&���� �������'� ���� ����'������
����,�������,����,�#�����'�����%�
��

• ��!�� ���� � �"���� &���0�!��� �"� �&�� ����� K� M�33*(��� ��)��� � '��  �����
����'�����*� ��������� )�������� ����'������ ���� ��)� �������'*� &��'���)�
��&��������*� �������'� ���� ����'�����*� ���&���� �������'� ���� ����'������
����,�������,����,�#�����'�����%�

Page 90



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

��%� <�,����<����������0�1���N��������
�
1� ������,������ � � ��.������ ��������'� M+*�?3� ��)��� � ���� .������� �  �  ����� ����
���������'%�	&� � � ���.����������  �  ��&����������"��&����!����������������.�������
�� ���� �&�� ������������ ����� ���� ��� ��@�����'� ���� � )&���� ���� .������� &� � ,����
������"����� �,���'�������������� ��&�� ��&����@�����'�1���N�������>���'������1����
���	�!� ���2�����%�	&� �� �����,����������������������"���!��������%�

��%� 7��5�>���'����������
�
9�� �����������)��&� �&�� <������'��,��'����� � ����1""����,���;�� ��'� 7<�� 
7������
��!��)�*� �� <������'� �,��'������ >���'������ ���� )���� ,�� ����,��� ��� �&��  �'���'� �"�
7������� ��5� �'������� � ��� ����� �&�� 4������J � �� � � ��� ������ �����'� ����
�����������'� �&�� �'�������%� 	&�� ��!��� �"� "��� � � ��!��)��� ��� ��� ������� ,� � � ����
��,�� &��� ��� <������'� 7��!��� � ��� � <������ 
 ��� &���D��)))%�������&%'�!%�2%�%� 	&� �
��������� ��&����&������'������"���
,� ������M�%5?�����'��  ����������"�����������"�
��!��������������)��&�����!���'��&�� �� �F���"�(3� .��X�(�$��� ������������� �����
��*���� .�������������"���� �����)������.��������M��?*���%�
�
����&� �,� � *��&� �7��5����2�'���"���� ��� ������ ����� ��&����&����!���������)����
����� �&�� ��� ���,��� �� � � �"� �&�� ��)� ��"�� ��������� ����� ����  ���� ,�� �&��
����� ��%� 9�� )���� ������,���� ��� �&�� ����!���� �"�  �����'��� ��"�� ��������*� ��� ���,���
��������!�������� ��"���!�������� ����,������'�������� � �����,��������""����!��)���
���� ��������&������!�����"��&��4������ ���%�
�
4���������9�"�� �����������!��
�
	&�����!� ������4���������9�"�� �����������!�����,������
49���"����&� ���!���������� �
M�*+$+*���%�� 	&� � ��"��������� � � ,� ��� ��� ��� � ������� �"� �&�� ����� ��� "���� �����
��������������&�� �,������������� ��%��

����������
1� ,���2��)�� �"� �&�� "����� ������������ )���� ,��  &�)�� ��� �&�� ���,������ ������� �����
�������'������  ����"�� �������� ��&����!���������������&��&� ���"��� ��!��������� %�
	&�����,��������
 ��)����,��'�!����&�����������������������"��� ������&�� ��'������"����
� 2�"�������!��)��"��&������������������&��� ��'�%��	&����� ������'����������"�49�%��	&��
��!��� � �,@��������&��'������� ��� ������#0���2��%��	&�����,��������� &������&��2��&��
�������� ���� � ��� �&�� ����� �������'� �����  ���� "�� �� ������ � ��!���������  ���
)))%�������&%'�!%�2�����"���'�������%���������
��
9�� � � ������ �&��� �&�� �""����,��� &�� ��'� �������� � � ��2���� ��� �������)��&� �&��  ������
&�� ��'������"���������� %�� 9"� ������&�� ��'������"� � ���������"�������'�!���"�����O��"�
�&����)��)�����' *�����&��������������� ���)������.���������������������"�M+(5*(��*�
�������&���"������"�����49�����,�������"�M�*?+�*���%�
�
	&����� ����.����"���'������� &���"���� ����%�
�
6�)�;��� �/��� �
������ "���������� ��������� �������)��������������� ���������� ��� �&����������������
�"� �������'� ����������� � ,�� !������ �"� �&�� �������� 7������� ��� �"� �&�� 	�)�� ����
4�������<������'�1����??�%�	&� ���!��������*� �"� "�����,����*�)����'���������� �������"�

Page 91



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�����#�������� M(*$+�*?(5� ��� 6�)� ;��� � /��� � ������,����� � "��� �&�� ���&�����%�
;�)�!��*� ��� � � ��� ������� �&��� �&�� ��!��������� ����� ���� ��&��� ���������
��� ��������� *�� � ��������� �)&��������&��������*�������������,���&�������� ��&���
������'����� ��)��'&������&�����������������"��&� ������������%�
�
�8�����������"���/����������������
�
	&������!�����"�(�$�&��� �)�������!������'�������'�*���#�����������"�&�� ��'��&���
)����,���"����&�������������������������!�������.����������������������������&��
���� � �"� �&�� '��)��'� ����������%�� 	&����#� ���� ����!���� �"� �""����,��� ���� ��"������
&��� �)���� ��������������� �!�����������%�	&��&�� ��'����,�� �������#������ ���
� �������"��&� ���!���������)����&�!����,���"���������������������.�������'���� %�
�
	&���'&��&������������"���#��0� ����!�������� *��&����)�����������)����&�!���&��
������������ ���)��2� ��� ������ ��� �&���� ������ �"� ����������%�� 	&� � ������ ����� ��� ��
���������� ��� ���� � �� ���� �� ���!���� ������,���� ��)��� � &����&�� ��"� ���� � ��� �&��
,���"����"������.�������'���� %�
�
	&������� �������!�����"���������������(���� .����"������������"���� �����)��&���
�&����!�������������� ���)�����������@�,������������� ��&���������,���"��������.�������
'���� %�
�
	&�� ����!���� �"� ������� "�������� � )���� &���� ��� ������� ��  � �����,��� ��)� ���������*�
���!����'� ������������ � "��� �� ����� � ���� �������� � ��� ������� �&�� ����� ��� ���!���
���� &��� �������%��	&������������!� ����)������������&�� ��!��� � ����&�������"��������
7���������������)���� ������������.�������'���� �)��&����&��'��)��'������������
�
	&���'&� �&�� ����� ��� �����!����� � ��� �&�� ������ &�'&)��� ���)��2� ���� �&��
����� �����&�������� �����&��4���J ���,�������� ��������)��2*�����  �,�������������
�&���'&��&�������"��������7�����������)����,���"��������.�������'���� %��
�
	&��4���������<��2�)����,���"��������.�������'���� -� ���)����,����'������� ������"���
���������*�&����&������#���� ���&���'&��&������������"���)������ ��&���'&��&�����2%�
9���������� ��&�!����,���"����������������������������&� ��������&������� ����'�&���
�&�� �#� ���'� ���������� ��� �&� � ����� �"� �&�� 4���%� 	&�� 4��������� <��2� )���� �� ��
���!������&�'&���!��������������������� ������"��������"��&������������<������&%��	&��
���� <������ 4������ )���� ���!���� �� "��� � "��� ���������� �!��� %�� ����� '��)��'�
������������ �����&��4���������<��2�����������)��&��)&�����������������,������
��!��!�������,���"���"�����&� �����)������ �����%�
�
������������
	&�� ������������  ���� � � �������� ��� ��� ����� )&��&� � � ������"���� ��� �&�� ��������4����
7�����'�*� ����  �,��  ���� �����"���� ���� 7������ 1���� 1������ <���*� "���  �'��"������
��'����������������!��������%��
�
	&��������������������� �(�$��� ������������� ��&���)�������!��������#*����'�����������
�"�&�� ��'� �&���&� �,��������� ������� �������� ������ &�� ��'����� � ��������'���O�
�""����,��� &�� ��'*� ��'��&��� )��&� �&�� ����!���� �"� �� ��)� ���������� ���2� �&��� )����
 ������� �&�� ��������� �"� �� ��!�� �� ���� ����� �!�� ���������*� ���� ,������ ���

Page 92



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

��!����������*�  ������ ���� ������������ �  ��� ���� �� ������ "��� ���������� � ��� ����
�������<������&%�
�
�""���� ���� ������&����&����!���������)��������&�!���� �'��"���������!�� ������������
�&�� ����������� ���� �&�������� �"� �&�� ����� ���� ����� ���'&,�����'� ��������� � ����
�&���'&� �&��  �� ���!�� �� �'�� �"� �&�� ��!��������� ��� �� ��!��� >����� �  ��'�*� �&� �
�����������,�������� ����������������,�� �'��"����������!�� �%�
�
	&�� ������� �"� �&�� ��!��������� ����� �&�� &�'&)��� ���)��2� � � ��� ������� ��� ,��
�������,��� ��2��'� ����� �������� �&�� ������������ �������'� ��������� � ���� 7�������
��5��,��'������ �������)��&����&���""����J �������%�	&��������������)������ �����,����&��
 � �����,�������!�����"���������������!�������� ���������"����,����������'�����)����2�
����� ��� �������� /�� �� ����� ���� �&�� @�������� �"� ������� ������� ����� ����
6�!���  �� 2������

��)��� ��&�������������������2������%�
�
�""���� ����� ��� "�����&����&������� �����!���������)����&�!������������ ����������
���� �� �'������ &�����'�� �  ��� ���� )���� &�!�� �������� �&��� �� ������ ��!�� �� !� ����
�����������&�� �����'��"��&��/�)����/�������7�&�������1�������>�������%��
�
��� ,������*� �&�� ��!��������� � � ��� ������� ,�� �""���� � ��� ,�� "�����  �������,��� ���
���� � �"� �&�� ������� � ���� ���!� ��� � �"� �&�� 6�������� <������'� <������ �����)��2*�
��������4����7�����'������ �,��  ���������"��������7������1����1������<���%��
�
	&�������������"��&����!���������� ��&���"���� ��������%�
�
��������"������
�
9�� � � ������������ �&��� �&�� ������������ ,�� '������� ������������ �������'� ��� ����
 �,@���� ���  ��� "������� ����������� �"� �&�� 7������� ��5� �,��'�����%� ����'�����
1��&������ � �  ��'&�� ��� ��"� �� �&���������'� ������������ �"� �&��7��5��,��'������ � � ����
 �'����,���&��$� ��A����������+%�
�������������������������
��������"������
9�� �� ����� �"� �&�� ������������ ������ 
<&''&*
'*� ���� �&��  �,������� ���)��' �
9��� �����!�� >� �������� 7
0�$����� ��!� 4*� 9�������!�� 7������ � ������ ��$%��� �����
������ ��$%��*� � /���2� ��"������� <���� ������ ���%�$*� 1����������� /�������� ������
���%��*� ���� ����� 8����'�� 7�����'�� ������ ��+%��� ��!� 1*� >���'������ 1��� � ������
���%�5���!�1*����)����� ��03�
���� �����!��<���� � ������*����� �����7�����'����+%���
��!�1*� � � 9�������!�� 7������;������&�� ��'� ��%(���!�1*�T���� �"� �� ���� 9�"������� ����
	���'���&��<������'���%�����!�1*�T�����"��� ����9�"��������������)����� �<������'�
��%?���!�1*�	��� �����1  �  ���������1��������A�������$*�	��!���<������!�/�A����
���$*� 7������ 6��'&,���&���� ;�,���� � ��'������� � 1  �  ����� 1�'� �� ����*�
8����'�����9������1  �  �����>���&����$*��9�������!��/������'�;��'&� �<������'���%��
��!� 1*� 	���'���&�� <���� ��'� ��%3� ��!� 1*� 9��� �����!�� >� �������� ��'� ��%$� ��!� 1*�
1�����������1���� <���� ��'� ��%�� ��!��*� 8#� ���'� ��'�������� <���� ��'� ��%�$1���!�1*�
��������� ���� �����4&�������� ��'� ��%��� ��!�1*� 8�!����������� 9������ 1  �  �����
���� ��'�������� ��� 9�"��������*� 7� �����,������ 1  �  ����*� <������'� 7��������� ����
�� �'�� ���� 1���  � 7��������%*��� � � ������������ ��D� � ������ ���"�������� �
!��:���� ��� �� !'
>�
���+�����7� ,��.� "���+���"� ���.���� � ��� ������� ��� �.��
�/�����.����.��!'
>�
���+���������������������"�� �('���D����� �*
'1-�

Page 93



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�
���"��������
�
1<<���8��<�167�

���	&����!���������&���,������������ &����,�������������� ��������������)��&��&��
"����)��'� �����!��� ���� D� 9��� �����!�� >� �������� 7
0�$����� ��!� 4*� 9�������!��
7������ � ������ ��$%��� ���� � ������ ��$%��� 
���� �����!�� <���� � � �����*� /���2�
��"������� <���� ������ ���%�$� 
���� �����!�� <���� � � �����*� 1����������� /��������
������ ���%��*� ���� ����� 8����'�� 7�����'�� ������ ��+%��� ��!� 1*� >���'������ 1��� �
���������%�5���!�1*����)����� ��03�
���� �����!��<���� � ������*����� �����7�����'��
��+%�����!�1*�9�������!��7������;������&����'���%(���!�1�
���� �����!��<���� � ������*�
T���� �"� �� ���� 9�"������� ���� 	���'���&�� <���� ��'� ��%��� ��!� 1*� T���� �"� �� ����
9�"��������������)����� �<������'���%?���!�1*�	��� �����1  �  ���������1��������
A�������$*�	��!���<������!�/�A�������$*�7������6��'&,���&����;�,���� ���'������� �
1  �  �����A�������$*�8����'�����9������1  �  �����>���&����$*��9�������!��/������'�
;��'&� �<������'���%����!�1*�	���'���&��<������'���%3���!�1*�9��� �����!��>� ��������
��'���%$���!�1*�1�����������1����<������'���%����!��*�8#� ���'���'��������<������'�
��%�$1���!�1*�������������� �����4&����������'���%�����!�1*�8�!�����������9������
1  �  ����� ���� ��'�������� ��� 9�"��������*� 7� �����,������ 1  �  ����*� <������'�
7��������*� �� �'�� ���� 1���  � 7��������� 
)��&� �#�������� �"� �&� ��'� �������� ����
�� �'��4���%�
�
��� ��D�
�����&���!���������"����,����������&�������� � ��"�'�����������'*���������������)��&�
�������47$+��"� �&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'�� 
���50
��������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
1<<���1������878��8��>1		8�7�

��� 1����!��� �"� �&�� ������ � �"� ���� � �"� ����  *� ����������*� ������*�  ����� ����
���� �����'� 
&������"���� ������� Y�&�� �� ��!��������� Y��  &���� ,�� �,������� "���� �&��
������<������'�1��&���������)�����'�,�"����������!���������� ����������%�
�
��� ��D�
1�����������)� ������ ��� �������� ����� ������ 7������� ?�� �"� �&��	�)�� ����4�������
<������'�1������������!����"��&�������� � ����"����� � �������.�����%�
�
7�/>9779�6�����878��8��>1		8�7�

$��<��� ��������������� ��"��&���� ��!��������� ���"����������������������
����,�!�*�
�������'�����&������ ��"�����  *�����������*�������*� ������������� �����'��"����&�����
�!�����&� ���"��&����!��������*� &����,�� �,����������)�����'�����&��������<������'�
1��&���������� &����,��������������� ������!��%�
�
��� ��D�
1�����������)� ������ ��� �������� ����� ������ 7������� ?�� �"� �&��	�)�� ����4�������
<������'�1������������!����"��&�������� � ����"����� � �������.�����%�
�
	9>8��9>9	�����7�/>9779�6�

+��1�����������"��������!����"��&���� ��!��������� ��"�<&� ��9� &����,�����������&��
������<������'�1��&������,�"�����&���#����������"��&�������� � "�����&��������"��&� �
�����  ���%��

Page 94



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�
8#����� )&���� ��&��)� �� �'����� ���!��� ��� ��� )�����'� )��&� �&�� ������ <������'�
1��&�����*��&������������� �"����&�������!����"��� ��!���>����� �)&��&������������&��
��������'���!���������)��&���<&� ��99� &����,�� �,�����������&���<1�)��&��� �#����� �
"�����&����������������"���!����������"�<&� ��9%��
�
1���  �, �.����� �� ��!���>����� �  &���� ,��  �,������� ��� �&�� �<1� ��� ������ �&��� ���
���� �"�����&��������"��&����������������"���!����������"�<&� ��9��#�����)&����
��&��)� ���'��������)�����'�)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D�
	�� �������)��&� 7������� ?�� �"� �&�� 	�)�� ����4������� <������'�1��� �??�� ���� �&��
����� ��� �&� �� �&�� ��!��������� ��� �&�� ������ � � �"� ��,����  �"���*� ���!�������� ����
�������%�
�
<;1796:�

3�� 6��  �, �.����� �&� �� �"� ��!��������� &���,�� ����������  &���� ,�� ����������
������ ��� ������������ "��� �����!��� �"� �&�� �� ��!��������� � �������'� ��� �&��� �&� �� �"�
��!���������&� �,���� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&���<1%�
�
��� ��D�
	�� ����)� �&�� ��!��������� ��� ,�� ,����� ���� ��� �� �&� ��� ������� ��� � ����� )��&�
��������� ��*�������5����������� �����&����&����!���������������� ������ ��� "�������
������� ��� �������)��&� ������� �47��*�47�(*�47��*�47�(*�47$�� ����47$+� �"� �&��
��������4�����"�<������&�4����7�����'����!���������<������������*������
47�%�
�
<;1796:���

5��1 �������"��&�� "�� ���� ��!��������� ������������*�������������&� ��'������ "����&��
)&����  ����  &���� ,��  �,������� ��� �&���<1� "��� �����!��� ���)�����'%�	&���&� ��'������
 &���� �������������� ��"� �&�� ����!���������� ��"� �&��  �����'��� ��"�� ���������)��&��� �&��
 ���� ��������'� �&�� &�'&)�� *� "���)�� *� �����)�� *� ����  � � "��� ���� ����� *� ����� � *�
,� � � ���� !�&���� *�  ��"���� )����� ������'�*� '����� ��"�� ��������*� ����0 ���� � %� 	&��
 �����'�����"�� ��������� &����,����������������������������)��&��&�������!��������� �
�����&� ��'%�
�
��� ��D�
	���� ���� �&��� �&������  ����  �����'��� ��"�� ��������� � � ������������ �&�� ������������
����� � � �&�� ��!��������� � � ,����� ���� ��� �&� � � ��� �� ���� �&��� �&�� ��!���������
������� ������ ��� "������������������������)��&�������� �47��*�47�(*�47��*�47�(*�
47$������47$+��"��&��4����7�����'�*���������7�3��"��&�������"��������7������11<�
�����&�����!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
	9>8��9>9	�����4�>>8648>86	�

���	&����!���������&���,������������ &����,��,�'������&���,�"�����&���#����������"�
�&�������� �"�����&��������"��&� ������  ���*����,�"�����&���#����������"��)������ �
"���� �&�� ����� �"� �����!��� �"� �&�� �� �� �"� �&�� �� ��!��� ������ � ��� ,�� �����!��*�
)&��&�!���� ��&�������%�
�
�
�

Page 95



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

��� ��D�
	���������)��&�7�������?���"��&��	�)������4�������<������'�1����??������7�������
3���"��&��<������'�����4����� ����<���&� ��1������+%�
�
7�7	1961/�8��87���48��78�

(�� 1�� ����'��  �����'�� "��� �&�� )&����  ����  &���� ,��  �,������� ��� ���� �����!��� ���
)�����'� ,�� �&�� ������ <������'� 1��&������ ��� ��!����� �"� �&�� "�� �� ������������ "���
�� ��!���>����� *� �����'�����&�)������&������!������ ��!��������� ����� � &���������
�����������"��3O��"��&�����,������  ��� �"���)&��&��&����!���������� ��� ��� �,���
)����,���""0 ���,����0 ��������)�,��������)����,�������'����������������&�� %�	&� �
)���� �������� ��� ��!� ��'������ �"� ��)� ���,��� ���������� &�����'� ��� �� ������ ����'��
 ������� %���
�
	&� �  &���� ,�� ������������,�� "���� ������ � ����� ������'�&�)������������"��3O��"�
�&�����,������  ��� �"���)&��&��&����!���������� ��� ��� �,���)����,���""0 ���,����0
 ���� ����)�,��� ����'�� ��������������&�� %� 	&�� ���,���  �!��' �)&��&� �� ���� "����
�&� � )���� ,�� �,�!�� ���� ,������ )&��� � � ��.������ ��� ������� )��&� <���� �� /������'�
��'������� %�
�
����  ���&��)� ���'����� ���)�����'*��&�������!�����0 ��������)�,������ ��)����,���
����'����������������&�� � &����,�����!�����"������&��&� ���"��&����!������������
�����������)��&��&� �������� �����������&��"�� ��������������"��&���� �����!���&� ���"�
�&����!��������������&����"������������������ ���"�������'�� ������ "��� �� ���'�� �
�&����!��������������� �����#� �����%�
�
	&�� ����'��  �����'�� )���� ,�� ��!��)��� ���� �������� 
)��&� �&�� �����!��� �"� �&��
4�������� ������ ��� �&�� ������������� �"� �&�� ��!��������� ���  �, �.����� �� ��!���
������ ������������ %�
�
��� ���
	�� ������� )��&� ������� 47��� �"� �&�� �������� 4���� �"� <������&� 4���� 7�����'��
��!���������<����������������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
784��8�/=��879:6�7	16�1��7�

?�� 	&�� �� ��!��� ������ �  �,��  ��� � "��� ���&� �&� �� �"� �&�� ��!���������  &����
�������������� ��"��� �&������������'�&�)��&����������� ������������� ��"��&��L7�������
/���� �'�J� �&�����������,���������������������&����!��������%�	&����!���������
 &����,����������������������������)��&��&�������!��������� *�����  ���&��)� ���'�����
���)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D��
9���&�������� � ��"��������'� �"������� � �����,������������� ���������������)��&�	&��
6��������<������'�<�����������)��2�����������<������'�<������47$����"��&��<������&�
��������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50�����������
�
4��8����<�14	948����96:�4�67	��4	9�6�

����6����!���������  &���� ��2�� ��������� ���� �&� ���"� ��!��������*� ��������'� ����
)��2 ��"�����������*���������4�� ���������>��&���7���������&� �,���� �,���������*�
���������!��� ���)�����'�,�*� �&���<1� "��� �&����&� ���"���!��������%�	&�������!���

Page 96



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

7���������  &���� ,�� ��&����� ��� �&���'&���� �&�� ��� ���������������%�	&��7���������
 &�������!����"��D�
�%��&�����2��'��"�!�&���� ��"� �����������!� �����!� ���� -�
��%�������'�������������'��"������������������� -�
���%� ����'���"������������������� �� ��������� �������'��&����!��������-�
�!%� �&����������������������������"� ��������&������' � ��������'���������!���� ���� �
����"�������� �"�����,����!��)��'*�)&���������������-�
!%�)&����)� &��'�"�������� -�
!�%���� ��� �������������&�����  �����"��� ����������������'���� ��������-�����
!��%� ��  �&���� "��� ��������'��� �� ��'� �"� )� ��� �� �����'� "���� ����������� ����
��� ���������)��2 %�
�
�����&���!���������"����,�*��&����!������� &�����������)��&��&������!���� ������ ��"�
�&�� <�,���� <���������� 7��!���*� 4���� �"� <�������� "��� 4�� ��������� ���� �����������
7��� *� )��&� ����������� ��'��� � ��� �&�� &��� � �"� )��2��'*� ��� &��'*� �����'� ���� ��� ��
��������� *����������"������������ ������&�����������"��� �%��
�
	&����!��������� &����,����� ����������������������)��&��&������'����������%��
�
��� ��D�
	�� �������� �&�� �� ��������� ���� '������� �������� �"� �&�� ����� "���� ���� &���"�����
��������'��""��� ������'���� ���������)��2 ������!�������"�����)��&�<������47��� ��"�
�&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50���������������
:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
4�6	1>961	8���16��

��������  ���&��)� ���'�����,���&��������<������'�1��&�����*���!����������"����&�
�&� �� �"� ��!��������� ��&��� �&��� �&��� ��.������ ��� ,�� �������� ���� � � ����� �"� ���
�����!���  �&���� �"� ������������  &���� ���� ��2�� ������ ������  ������ � �� ��� $� �"� �&� �
���������� &�!�� ,���� ��������� )��&%� 9"� ���#������� �������������� � � "����� �"����
��!���������&� �,�'��*�)��2�����&����&� ���"���!����������� ��,��&����������&���
������"��&�� �����""������,���&�����#�������������������������&���#����� ����"����,��
�&�� ������ <������'� 1��&������ ��� )�����'� ������  ������� +� �"� �&� � ���������� &� � ,����
���������)��&�����������������&����������������%�
�
7��������%�7����4&�������� ������
1�� ��!� ��'������ ���� �� 2� �  �  ����*� ��� ��������� ��� ���� �  �  ����� ���!�����)��&�
�&���������'������������*� &����,������������ ��������������)��&��� �&��������  �  �
�&��������������#������"�����������������������&�� ���*�)&��&����������������'����� �
��� �&��  ���� "��� ���&� �&� �� �"� �&�� ��!��������%� 	&�� ������� � �"� �&��  �&���� ����
 �,@��������&�������!��� ���)�����'��"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�	&����!� ��'������
������ 2��  �  ������� ��,���������2���,��������������� �� �������)��������������
�"� �&�� "�����' ��� ��,����������%�	&��)�������������� � �  �,@���� ��� �&�������!��� ���
)�����'��"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�	&����������"��&��"�����' ��� ���������D�

����� ��!����"��&���#����*� �����������������"��������������-�

��������  �  ������"��&�������������� 2 ���D�
U�&�����&����&�
U� ��������� 
�#� ���'� ��� ����� ���� ��������'� ,������' *� ���� *� ��!� ���2*� ��� *�
)������������ ��!�������� ��������� �
U���@�����'������

Page 97



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

U�'�����)���� ����� ��"����)���� �
U������'����� � ��� �
U����&�����'����� ��� ��������������������� -�

�������������� ����"���������������� *���������� ����"��&�����"������������
 �%�
	&� ��� ��,������������ ��������������)��&��8��1������&��8�!���������1'����J �
L>�����<�������� �"����&��>���'�������"������4������������*�4�����J%�
�
7��������%�7�,��  �����"�������������7�&����
�������&��&� ���"��&����!��������*������������������������ �&�������,���'��&�� ����
��������������� ����,���"����&������������ ��,������!��'����������,����� 2 ����&�����
&����&*�,������' �������&�����������������&��������������&� ����������!��������� &����
,����������*������ � �,@��������&�������!������)�����'��"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
	&��  �&���� �� �� �������� ���� )��2 � ��� ,�� �������2��*� ����� ��� ������������
�,@����!� � ���� ������������ ��������*� ������,��� �"� )��2 � ����  ���� ����'������
��������� %�	&�� �&������ ���� �����&��� �&�� ����)��������.����"��� ��������������
����� ������ <���� �1� �"� �&�� 8�!����������� <���������� 1��� �??�� ��� ��������� ��� �&��
���������� ���"��&��������"���������������%�
�
7�������$%�9���������������"�1����!���������������7�&����
	&�� �����!��� ������������  �&���� "��� ���&� �&� �� �"� �&�� ��!���������  &���� ,��
��������������������������)��&��� ����� �����������&����������������"��&����&� ��
�"���!�����������&����&����&�����.������������������������������*�����  ���&��)� ��
�'��������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�	&��������<������'�1��&�������� ��
,�� '�!��� �)�� )��2 � )������� ����"�������� �"� ������������� �"� �&�� ������������
 �&����)��2 %�
�
�����)��'�������������"���� ��� �������"��������&�������!��������������� �&���*���
!���"�������� ������� 
��"������ ��� ��� �&�� ��������� <<7�$� � � �� !���������� �������� �&���
����� ����� � �&�� �""����!���  � �"� �&�� ������������ �������� ������ �� ,�� ��������*�
����� � �,@��������&�������!������)�����'��"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
7�������+%���������'��"����#�������4�������������
9���&���!�����&������������������ �"�����������������)&����������'����������&� ���"�
�&�������!�����!����������&���)� ��������!��� ��� ������"������� &����,��������������
)�����'� ������������ ��� �&�� ������ <������'� 1��&�����%� 1�� ��!� ��'������ ���� �� 2�
�  �  ������� ��,���������2�����������������)��&��&����.�������� ��"� ����������"�
�&� � ���������*� ����)&���� ������������ � � ����  ���� �� ������������  �&������ ��,��
�����������������������)��&��&����.�������� ��"� ��������*�)&��&�� � �,@��������&��
�����!������)�����'��"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
�����)��'�������������"���� ��� � ������"���� ����&�������!��������������� �&������
!���"����������������� ��,����������*�)&��&� � � �,@��������&�������!��� ���)�����'��"�
�&��������<������'�1��&��������������������)��&� �������$%�
�
��� ��D�
	�� �� ���� �&��� �� 2 � "���� ����� �������������� ��� �&�� "������ � �� � �"� �&�� ����� ����
���'&,�����'���������������� ��*���'��&���)��&��&� ����������������)���� *����������
���������'����� � ��� *���������� �����&����&����!�������������,�������������� �"����
)��&���� ���������,��� �� 2 � ���)��2�� *� ���'&,��� � ���� ��&��� �"" ���� �������� *� ���
�����������)��&�������� �47��*�47�������47$+��"��&��<������&���������!���������

Page 98



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�����)��2�4���� 7�����'�� 
���50������ ����� ����:�!�������� ��!���� ���������� ���
�&��6<<�%�
�
4�67	��4	9�6�86�9��6>86	�>161:8>86	�<�16�

����6����!��������� &������2����������������&� ���"���!��������������������������
4�� ��������� 8�!��������� >���'������ <���� 
48><�� &� � ,����  �,������� ��� ����
�����!������)�����'�,���&���<1�"����&����&� ���"���!��������%�	&� �<���� &������������
������ ��"����������� *�������'��������� ���������'��������� ��� ��&��� &����,���������
������ ��� �������� �&�� �� 2� �"� ���������� ��� ���*�  ���� ���� ����������� )���� *� ��������
,����!�� ���� ���� �!���*� ������ �� ���� ����'�� �&�� ���������� � �"� )� �� � )��&�
����������� ���������� ,���'� ����� ��� �&�� ��� ������ � ���� �� 2 � �"� �&��  ���%� 	&��
��!��������� &����,����������������������������)��&��&��4�� ���������8�!���������
>���'������<���%�
�
��� ���
	���� �����&������.�������� ��� ��������� �������������!�����������'���&���� 2��"�
�������������)� �������������������'� �&������ ���"� �&����!���������)��2 � ��� �&��
������ � � �"� �&�� ���������*� ����������� ���� ��&��������� �"�)�����"�� ���� "������ � �"�
,����'����������� �*���������������)��&�4����7�����'��������� �47��*�47�?*�47�������
47$+�����:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
84���:941��>161:8>86	�<�16�

�$������  ���&��)� �����!��� ����'��������)�����'�)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����*�
������ ��� ������������� �"� ��!��������*� �� ��������� 8����'����� >���'������ <����

8><�� &����,�� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&������
���������'�����"������ �)����,������'�������������������������������)��&��&���'�����
���!� ��� %� ���� �&�� �!�������� �"� ���,�*� �&�� 8><� )���� ��!��� "���� ����'������
��� �������� �"���,��&��&����!�������������������&��4������ ����<��2%�
�
���� �&�� �!�������� �"� ���,�*� �&�� 8><��� �� ,��  ��������� ,�� ��0��0����� �����'�����
 ��!�������%�
�
��� ���
9���&�������� � ��"��&�����������*������������������&����������"�)�����"������"������ �
�"�,����'����� ������ �*� ��������������)��&�4����7�����'��������� �47��*�47�?*�47$+�
����:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
8Z97	96:�	�88�;8�:8��E7�	��/8��8	1968��<��	84	8��

�+�� 9�� �&� � ���������� Y��������� ����� ��� &��'���)Y� ���� � ��� �#� ���'� ����� ���
&��'���)� )&��&� � � ��� ,�� ��������� ��� ����������� )��&� �&�� �����!��� ���� � ����
���������� -���������'���& �
�������
,��,���)� &����&�!���""�����������&���#����������"�
3����� �"�����&����������������"���!��������%�

���6�� ��������� ��������&��'���)� &���� ,�� ������)�*��������������� ������*� ����
 &���� ���� ����� ,�� ������� ��&��� �&��� ��� ����������� )��&� �&�� �����!��� ���� � ����
���������� *� )��&���� �&�� )������� �����!��� �"� �&�� ������ <������'� 1��&�����%� 1���
������'������!��� &����,����������������������������)��&�/7�$??(D������	����E��2�
�������������� %�

,��9"����������������������&��'���)�� �����!��*��������������� ������������� *����
����������,����&��"�
����,�!��������������)&��&*�����&�����������"��&��������<������'�
1��&�����*� ���!� � ��� ���  ��&� �� ����� ���������� �&��� ��� � � ����2���� ��� ����!��� �������

Page 99



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

������� �� ����!��� ���������!����*�����&�����������&��'���)� &����,������������� �&��
 ���������������&�����������&��'���)� &����,���"� ��&� �F������ ����� *����� &����,��
����������� ��&�����*�� �����,�� ����"�������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�

��� 	&�� ��������� �"� ,������ � ���� '������ ����������� "��� ���� ��������� ����� ���
&��'���)� &����,���������2�����������������)��&�7�������5%���"�/7�3($�D�����	��� �
����������������� �'�*����������������4�� ���������0��������������� �,�"��������
�.�������*����&����������������� �����,���'&��������&�� ����"����&������� � ��"��&��
��!��������*� ����  &���� ,�� ����������� ������ ���� �.�������*� ���&������ ����  ����� �
�������� �&�!��,��������!���"�����&�� ���%�6��&��'� &����,�� �����������������������
����� "������ ��� �����������)��&� �&� � ���������� ���� �&�� '������ ��!�� � )��&��� �&� ��
���� �  &���� ���� ,�� �������*� ����  &���� ���� �#��!������ ,������*�)��&���� �&��)�������
��� �����"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D�
	�� �� ���� �&��� ���� � ��� &��'���) � ���� ���������� �����'� ��� ��������� )��2� ����
�&����"���������������������������*� �"�����  ����,�������������� ��������������)��&�
<������ � 47�(� ���� 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2� 4����
7�����'��
���50����������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
1�/��94��	��1��>8	;���7	1	8>86	�

�3��6����!��������� &������2�����������������1�,������������>��&���7���������&� �
,����  �,������� ��� ���� �����!��� ���)�����'� ,�� �&�� ������ <������'�1��&�����%� � 	&��
 ���������  &���� ������� &�)� ���� � ���� ��� ,�� ���������� �����'� ��� ��������%� 9��  &����
����������� ��� � "�������������� ��� �&�� "�����"�,������ � ������!������ S��� ���������
�#��� ���� F���S� ���� '������ ����������� ��� ����������� )��&� 7������� 5%�� �"� /7D�
3($�D����� 	��� � ��� ��������� ��� �� �'�*� ����������� ���� 4�� ��������� 0�
�������������� %��	&����� ��� ���������������&�������!��� ��������� &����,��"�����
���������������� &����������������������������� ���������)��2�&� ���� ��%�
�
��� ��D��
	�� �� ���� �&��� �&�� ���� � ���  ���� ���� ���������� �����'� ��� ��������� )��2� ���
�����������)��&�<������47�(��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
�������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�16�741<8��879:6�<��<�71�7�

�5��6����!��������� &������2����������������&� ���"���!���������������"���������� �
�"�,��&�&�������� �"�� ���� �����)��2 ����������'������ "��� �&���� ���������������
"��� �&����&� ���"���!���������&�!��,���� �,������� ������������!��� ���)�����'�,��
�&���<1������&� ��)��2 � &����,��������������� ������!��%�	&� �������� � &������������
G����� ���"��� &�����!�� ����������� -����� ��"������ ���-��������2��'������� -���&���
!�&������������� ����������  ��������������������� -�&���� ��"����'��������� -�������
����"��� ����� �������� �
�%'%�"��������*�������.�������*���"� �������&��� ����'������ *�
 �'� *� ��'&���'� ���%�-� ����� ��� ���� �#� ���'� "����������  ��!��� � �,�!�� ���� ,���)�
'������
�%'%�������'�*���)��*�������������� ���,�� *��������� ����%*� ���������'� ���� *�
���&��� *�  ������ � ���%�-� ��������� &� ������ ���� ����� "������ � ���� ����� �� � "���
�� ��������*� )&���� ����!���-� �������'� ���� � ��������'� �&�� ��������� �"� ���� ����� ���
����� ��&���� ����� *����,�� *���� ���� *������
�%��,�������������������'��)����������
,�����*� '���&�  �F�� ���� &��'&�� 
��� ����������� )��&� �&�� ;	1� 6�������� <�����
 ����"��������*� �������'�  ����"�������� ��������'� ��� ���� ����& *�  �����'� ��������� *�
�����!�����*�  ���� ��������� � ���� ���� )��2 � �"� '������ �����������*� ���� ������

Page 100



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

 ����"�������� ��������'� &������'*� �������'*�  �����'*� ���"��'*� ����&��'� ���� ������
����������H%� ���������  ������ �  &���� ,��  �,������� ��� �� ��������  ����� �"� �D���
 ����"���'� ����� �������'� ���� ����� �� %� 	&�� ���� ����� )��2 �  &���� �������� ���
�����������)��&��&�������!��� �&���%�
�
��� ��D�
	�� �� ���� �&���  ��� "������� ���� ����� )��2 � ���� �������� ���� ��� ����������� )��&�
<������ � 47�(� ���� 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2� 4����
7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
7��	��16�741<8�E��
7�

���� 7�"�� ���� ����� )��2 �  &���� �������� �������'� ���� � ��������'� �&�� ��������� �"� ����
����� ��� ����� � �&����  ����� *� ���,�� *� ��� ���� *� ����� 
�%�� ,���� ���������������
'��)����� �����,�����*� '���&�  �F�� ����&��'&�� 
��� �����������)��&� �&��;	1�6��������
<����� ����"��������*��������'� ����"����������������'���� ��������& *� �����'���������� *�
�����!�����*�  ���� ��������� � ���� ���� )��2 � �"� '������ �����������*� ���� ������
 ����"�������� ��������'� &������'*� �������'*�  �����'*� ���"��'*� ����&��'� ���� ������
����������%�
�
��� ��D�
	�� �� ���� �&���  ��� "������� ���� �����'� )��2 � ���� �������� ���� ��� �����������)��&�
<������ � 47�(� ���� 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2� 4����
7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�16�741<8�E��
7�9><�8>86	1	9�6�

�(��1���&�������� �"�� ���� �����)��2 � &����,�������������� ��������������)��&��&��
�����!��������� %�	&��)��2 �"��������&� ���"���!��������� &����,��������������������
��� �&�� ����������� �"� ���� ����� �"� �&��� �&� �� �"� �&�� ��!��������� ��� ��� �����������
)��&��&�����'�������'�����)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D�
	�� �� ���� �&���  ��� "������� ���� �����'� )��2 � ���� �������� ���� ��� �����������)��&�
<������ � 47�(� ���� 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2� 4����
7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�16�741<8�>161:8>86	�<�16�

�?�� 1� ���� ����� ����'������ ����*� ��������'� ���'� ����� �,@����!� *� ����'������
�� ��� �,������ ����������������� �&����� � "������� ���� ��������� *���&��� �&��� �����
���!�������)�������� ����'����� *� &����,�� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,��
�&�� ������ <������'� 1��&������ ������ ��� �&�� ����������� �"� �&�� ��!��������� ��� ����
�&� �� �"� �&�� ��!��������*� )&��&�!��� � � �&��  �����*� "��� �� � ���������� � �%� 	&��
���� ���������'����������� &����,��������������� ������!��%�
�
��� ��D�
	�� �� ���� �&���  ��� "������� ���� �����'� )��2 � ���� �������� ���� ��� �����������)��&�
<������ � 47�(� ���� 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2� 4����
7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�
�

Page 101



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�8	19�7����81�	;E��
7�

����6����!��������� &���� ��2�������������������� ��"�����&)��2 � "������&��&� ���"�
�&�� ��!��������� &�!�� ,����  �,������� ��� ���� �����!��� ��� )�����'� ,�� �&�� ������
<������'�1��&�����%�	&� �������� � &�������������&������� ���'�����'�������������'��"�
�&�� ����� ���� � ��������'� �&�� ��!�� � ���� ������� � ��� ,�� "�����*�  &�)��'� �&��
�������� &��� �"� �&�� ����� �����������'� ��� �#� ���'� ��!�� � ���� ������� *� !�'��������
���� ���������'�����"���%���!��������� &����,����������������������������)��&��&��
�����!��������� %�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&����&�������� ��"��&����!��������������������,�������&��������<������'�
1��&������ ���� �&��� �&��� ���� ��� 2�����'� )��&� �&��  ������� � �"� �&�� !�������� � ���
����������� )��&� <������ � 47�(� ���� 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!���������
�����)��2�4���� 7�����'�� 
���50������ ����� ����:�!�������� ��!���� ���������� ���
�&��6<<�%�
�
�8	19�7����	�88�<�16	96:�

����	&������ ��������������� ��"��&������ �����'�)��2 � �,���������������������)��&�
�����������5��,�!�� &���� �������������� ��"��&�� �F�*� ����� ������� ����� ������� ����
�"��������� ����,���������*������&������� ���������"��������'%�
�
��� ��D�
	�� �� ���� �&���  ��� "������� ���� �����'� )��2 � ���� �������� ���� ��� �����������)��&�
<������ � 47�(� ���� 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2� 4����
7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
	�88��8<�148>86	�

�����������&��&� ���"���!��������*��"�)��&�������������"�"�!������ �"�����&��������"�
�&��������������"��&���� ��,������'�)��&����&����&� ���"��&����!������������"�����&��
�������'��"����������)��&����&����&� �*��&�������*������������������������������������
"�����*�� �����!��*��������������� ������������� *����,����� *�����&�����������"��&��
������<������'�1��&�����*� ����� �������'��������"����!�*�����&���������"��&�� ����
 ����� ����� �F��� ��&������'��������������� &����,��������������&�� ���������*�����  �
�&��������<������'�1��&������'�!� ��� �)���������� �����������!��������%�
�
��� ��D�
	�� �� ���� �&���  ��� "������� ���� �����'� )��2 � ���� �������� ���� ��� �����������)��&�
<������ � 47�(� ���� 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2� 4����
7�����'��
���50������������������� �, �.��������������������������*��"�����  ����,��
����������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�8	19�7����864��7��8�16��74�88696:�

�$��6����!��������� &���� ��2����������������&� ���"��&����!��������������� �&����
&� � ,����  �,������� ��� ���� �����!��� ��� )�����'� ,�� �&�� ������ <������'� 1��&������
������ ��"��������� ��"������ �������� �������'����,��� �������&����� �����!���&� �%�
	&��)��2 � &�������"��������&�������!��������� ����� &����,������������,�"�����&��
��!���������� �"�� ����������%�
�
�
�

Page 102



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

��� ��D�
	���� �����&����&�������� ��"��&����!����������������2�����'�)��&��&�� ������� ��"�
�&�� !�������� ��� ����������� )��&� <������ 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!���������
�����)��2�4���� 7�����'�� 
���50������ ����� ����:�!�������� ��!���� ���������� ���
�&��6<<�%�
�
	�88���;8�:8��E���:�886741<8�<��	84	9�6�

�+�� �� 6��)��& ������'� �&�� ������ �  �,������*� ����������� � "��� �� ��!��� >����� �
�����!���)��&��������� ��!���>����� �1��� � &����,��������������,�� "���������� ��"�
�&�� ���� ������ ���� *� ���� � ����&��'���) � ���,�� ��������� 
)&��&�  &���� �������� �&��
�#� ���'� ����� ��� ,�� �� �'������ � � ���������� ���2����� ���� �&�� 2��� ���� � �������
&��'���) ����,�����������)��&����&�� ������������&��,�������� ��"��&�� ����� &����,��
������"���������'��������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&������
�<1����'��&���)��&�
������ � "��� ����������� )��&� ������������ "�����'%� 	&�� ��������� �"� "�����'� ���� ��
���'������"����� ����!� ������������������ &����,�������!������)�����'�,���&���<1%�
������'�"����&��������������"������������������ ����&��'���) � &����,���������2������
����������� )��&� G7������� (� �"� /73($�D���3� 
:����� "��� 	��� � ��� ��������� ���
��� ���������%� �6��&��'�  &����,�� ���������������� ������������ "������ ��������������
)��&��&� ����������������&��'���������� �)��&����&� ������ � &��������,���������*�����
 &���������#��!������,�������)��&����&� ������ *�)��&�����&��)���������� �����"��&��
�<1%�	&�� �&���� &����,����������������������������)��&��&�������!��������� %�
�
��� ��D�
	��������������� �����"������ ��"����� ��������������'�����!�������������������)��&�
47�(� ���� ������� 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2� 4����
7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�8	19�7�����8�8��<>86	�4�>>�69	=�<1�
�96	8��148�

�3������  ���&��)� �����!��� ����'��������)�����'�)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����*�
�����������������"��&�������"����,��)�����&����!��������������&��4���������<��2�
)����,�� �,�������"��������!���������&��� ��!���>����� �7��'�%�
�
�����&���!���������"����,�*�����  ���&��)� ���'��������!��� ��� ���)�����'�)��&��&��
�<1*��&������������ ������,��)�����&����!��������������&����'���"��&��)��������
,���2�����&�� ���&��� ����������"��&����!��������� &����,��+5�%�
�
��� ���
	���� ������&�'&�.�����������"���������� �����"����,��)�����&��4���������<��2�����
�&����!���������� ���&��!���������&� ��'����������������)��&�4����7�����'��������� �
47��*�47�?*�47$+�����:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
<��	84	9�6����4�>>�69	=�<1�
�

�5������  ���&��)� �����!��� ����'��������)�����'�)��&��&��������<������'�1��&������
��� ��� ��������� ����!���� �"� ���� ����� ��������'� �&��  ����'�� �"� �������� *� ���  ����
�������� � �������'� ��� �&�� ��!��������� �"� �&��  ���� 
�#������'� �&� �� ��.������ "���
��!�������������!������������ ����"�����������&������������"��&���������������2�� &����
,���������������������)��&����&��,���������"��&��4���������<��2�� ����� ����������
>� ��������7
0�$�������!�4%�
�
�

Page 103



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

��� ���
9�� �&�� ������ � ��"� �&��������������"� �&��.��������"� �&��4���������<��2*� ����������
����������������"�)�����"������"������ ��"�,����'����������� ����������������)��&�4����
7�����'��������� �47��*�47�?*�47$+�����:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
7	�88	��8	19�7�

����6����!��������� ��������� ��!���>������1���� &������������������������� ��"�
�&�� �� �'�*� ������*� ��!�� *� '������� *� �������� *�  ������ ��'&���'*� ���2��'� ���� *� ����
���&����"� ��� ��������� ����������'���"� ���� ���� *� �����)�� � ���� "���)�� � "�����'�
���� ����� �"� �&�� �� ��!��� >������ 1���*� &�!�� ,����  �,������� ��� ���� �����!��� ���
)�����'� ,�� �&�� ������ <������'� 1��&�����%� 6�� �)�����'� ��� �����������,� ���  � �����
 &����,������������������&���������"��&�� ��!���������)&��&����!��� �����  �������&� �
,������� ����������������������)��&��&�������!��������� %�
�
��� ��D�
	�� ���!���� �� ����� ���� "������&� �������� �&���  ����� � ��  �"�� ���� ���!�������
��!��������� ���� ��� ��  ��� "�������  �������� ��� ����������� )��&� <������ � 47�(� ����
47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ��������!��������� �����)��2�4���� 7�����'�� 
���50������
���������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
144877�

�(�� /�"���� ���� ��&��� )��2 � ���� ���������*� ��� ���.����� ����� ����  � "���
���������� �)��&���������� ���������"�!� �,������ &����,��"����������&�� ��� "��������"�
�&��������<������'�1��&������������������������&����@������&�'&)���������� ����������
������������,���'�����)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D�
	�� �� ���� ��� ���.����� ����� ����  � ��� ��� ������  ��'�� ��� �&�� ��!��������� ��� �&��
������ � ��"���,���� �"���*����!����������������������������������)��&�<������ �47�(�
���� 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2� 4���� 7�����'�� 
���50
���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
78��948���1�7�

�?��6�� �)�����'� ��� ,������'�  &���� ,�� ��������� ������ �&��� ����� �"� �&��  ��!���� �����
)&��&����!��� �����  ���� ���&� �,������� �������� ��������������)��&��&�������!���
���� %�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&���������������������� �"������  �� ����!�������������������)��&�<������ �
47�(� ���� 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2� 4���� 7�����'��

���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
144877�;9:;E1=�9><���8>86	7�

$���6����!��������� &���� ��2�������������� �&������� �������  ����� �����!����� �
����&���#� ���'�&�'&)��� &�)������&�������!������� �&�!��,�������������%�
�
��� ��D�
9���&�������� � ��"�&�'&)����������� ������ �"������������������)��&�<������47�(��"�
�&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50���������������
:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�

Page 104



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�
��9�8E1=�:�1�986	�

$��� � 6�� ���!�)�� � ��� ���� �"� �&�� ����� ��� �)�����' � &���,�� ����������  &���� ,��
 ��������&�����������������������%�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&��� �"������� �,����""� ���������2��'�"�������� ��������!�������������������
)��&�<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
>1Z9>�>�41��<1�
96:�<���979�6�

$���	&����!��������� &��������,����������������� �����&� �,�������������)��&����&��
 ���� ��� �����������)��&������� � ���!��� ���  �,������� ��� ���� �����!��� ���)�����'�,��
�&��������<������'�1��&������"�������#������"���(����� ����,�����2���
��������&� ��
1��������3$�����&� ��1��%�
�
��� ��D�
9���&�����������"��&��������<������'�1��&�����*����&��'&� �������!� �������� ����,��
����*� �&�� ��!��� �"� ���� ���2��'� ���!� ����  &����� ,�� �������� ��� ������ ��� �  � �� �&��
���������� �"�  � �����,��� ���!��� �&���� � ��� ����������� )��&� <������ 47�(� �"� �&��
<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50����������������&��
���!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
4=4�8�<���979�6�0�6�6��879�86	91��

$$��6�����"��&�����������������������"����� �����������&����&� ��1�����1�� &����,��
��������� ������  ����� &� � ,���� ����� ���� )��&��� �&��  ���� ��� ����������� )��&� ������ �
���!��� ��� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&������"���
�����������"�(��,������ � ���,�� �����������2��� 
��� ���� � ����&� ��1��������� ���
�&� ��1�������'�)��&��&�����!� �����"�"���&���!� ��������������2��'� ���� %�	&�� ������
���� � "��� �����'�,������ � &�)������&�������!�������� &������������!����,��� "��� �� �
��������� ����� �� ����  &���� ���� ,�� � ��� "��� ���� ��&��� ����� ��)��&���� �&�� ������
��� �����"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D�
9�������������������������'���� ��""�����!� ���� �����&���������������������������� �� �
��� ���������!�� ��� �&�� � �� �"� ���!���� ��� � ��� ����������� )��&� <������ 47�(� �"� �&��
<������&� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2� 4���� 7�����'�� 
���50������ ����%� ����
:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�8	19�7����<8�87	�916�16��4=4�8��96
7�

$+�� 6�� ��!���������  &���� ��2�� ������ ��� ���� �&� �� �"� �&�� ��!��������� &���,��
���������� ������ ������ � �"� �&�� ���� ������ ���� ������ ���2 � ���2��'� �&��� ����� �"� �&��
����� ��� ��!��������� ��� �#� ���'� ��"�� ��������� ���� �� ��������� ���� � &�!�� ,����
 �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����������&� �����2 �
 &�����&����"����,������!�������������������)��&�4����������5�
7������������ �%�
�
��� ���
	���� �����&���������������������� �"������ �������������������)��2�� ����!��������
�&�������� � ��"�&�'&)��� �"������������������'���&��� ���"� ��&����� ��"����� �����
� �������������!������&�����!����������������������)��&�<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��

Page 105



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50����������������&��
���!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
�8	19�7����68E�A�64	9�6�

$3����!���������  &���� ���� ,�'��� ��� ���� �&� �� �"� ��!��������� ������ ������ � �"� ����
��)� ���� �����!��� @������� � ����� ��� ���  ��!�� �&�� ��!��������� &�!�� ,����
�����!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����-��������������"��&�� ���� &����,��
��������� ������ �&��� ����������� @�������� )&��&� ���!��� � ����  � ��� ��� &� � ,����
��� ����������������������)��&��&�������!��������� %�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&���������������������� �"������  �� ����!���������&�������� � ��"���,����
 �"���*����!�������������������� ��������������)��&�<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��
<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50����������������&��
���!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
�8�9�8�=����	;8�;9:;�7	�88	�

$5��6����!��������� &������2���������������������"�<&� ��1�������������� ��������'����
�&���� �'�*���� ������������������'��"�����!�����"��&��;�'&�7������ ��������"��������
������� ���2� ����� 
������  &�)�� ��� 9��� �����!�� >� �������� 7
0�$����� ��!� 4�

��������'� �� S�  �'���� ����������� @�������� )��&� E������� <������ ������ &�!�� ,����
 �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�4�� ���������
�"��&��;�'&�7������ &����,����������������)��&��&�������!��������� *������&��� �������
�"��&������� &����,������!�������������������)��&�4������������
7������������ ������
��������'���������,�������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ���
	�� �� ���� �&��� �&��;�'&� 7������  ������� �"� �&�� ����� � � ����!����� �����'� �&�� ������
 ��'� ��"�<&� ��1���"� �&����!��������� ��������� ������!���� ��  �"�� ���� ��� "�������
���� ��"� ����  � ��� �&����!��������� "������� ������ �� � ��������������)��&�<������ �
47�(� ���� 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2� 4���� 7�����'��

���50����������������&�����!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
4=4�8�<1�
96:�7	�1	8:=�0��879�86	91��

$��������� ��"� �&��,����������2��'� �������  ������,�������  ����'�� "������&��&� ���"�
��!���������  &����,��  �,������� ������������!��� ���)�����'�,�� �&���<1�,�"��������
�)�����'����,������'�)��&����&����&� ���"���!���������� ���������%�
�
	&�� ,������� ���2��'� �������  ������ ,�������  ����'�� "��� ���&� �&� �� �"� ��!���������
 &���� ,�� ���!����� ��� �����������)��&� �&�� �����!��� ������ � ,�"���� ���� �)�����'� ���
,������'�)��&����&����&� ���"���!���������� ���������%�
�
	&�� ,������� ���2��'� ���� � ����  ������ ���� � "���  �����'� ,������ �  &�)�� ��� �&��
�����!��������� � &������������!����,���"����&������������������ �%�
�
�817�6�
9�� ������ ��� �������� ������'� � � ��� ���������!�� ��� �&�� � �� �"� �&�� ���!���� ���� ���
����������� )��&� <������ � 47�(� ���� 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!���������
�����)��2�4����7�����'��
���50����������������&�����!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�

Page 106



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

41��<1�
96:�>161:8>86	�7	�1	8:=�

$(��<���������&��������������"������"��&���� ��������*�������������������������� ����
�&� �� 1�*� �� 4��� <��2��'� >���'������ 7�����'�� "��� �&�� ��!���������  &���� ,��
 �,������� ��� ���� �����!��� ��� )�����'� ,�� �&�� ������ <������'� 1��&�����%� 	&��  ����
7�����'��  &���� ���!���� ��"��������� ��� ��������� ��� �&�� ����������� ���� � �� �"� ���� ����
���2��'����� �����  ��&�� ����������� ��� ��&���)����,��������������������������&��
� ���"��&� �� ���� %�
�
�817�6�
	�� �� ���� �&��� �&�� ��!��� �"� ���� ���2��'� ���!����� ���� �&�� � �� �"� �&� ��  ���� � � �
��������� ����������� ��� ������ ���  ������� �&�� ��� � ���� �,@����!� � �"� �&��  ���0)����
	��!���<������� ������'���'���������!����"������� &�"����)��� ��&��� ���"� � �����,���
���� ��"����� ���������&�������������&�����,����"� ��'�����������������@������ �
,���'����������&��&�'&)������)��2���������������)��&�<������ �47�(�����47$+��"�
�&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50���������������
�&�����!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
��1�96:�16���6��1�96:�<���979�6�

$?�� /�"���� ���� �"� �&�� ����������� ��� ������� "�����  ����� � � "�� �� ,���'&�� ����� � �*�
���.��������!� ���� &����,�������������,���'��� �!�&���� ��  ��������)��&� ��&�� � �
��� ,�� ������� ���� ��������� )��&��� �&��  ���� ��� ����������� )��&� ������ � ���!��� ���
 �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����������&����"����
�&� ������ � &��������,��� ���"���������&�������� ������  �������������!�����������,��
���!�����)��&��&����������� �����"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D�
	�����,��� ��&�!�&���� � ���,�� ���������������������""��&����,����&�'&)��� ��� ����
�!���D0�
�������'������������-�
�������@�����������,���� �"�����������!�������-�����
�����
�����"�������)��&��&��"����"��)��"����""�������&��&�'&)��-���������������)��&��<������ �
47�(� ���� 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2� 4���� 7�����'��

���50����������������&�����!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
4�67	��4	9�6�	�1��94�>161:8>86	�<�16�

+��� 	&�� ��� ��������� �"� �&�� ��!��������� &���,�� ����� ���  &���� ���� ���������
������ �&���� &� � ,����  �,������� ��� ���� �����!��� ��� )�����'� ,�� �&�� ������ <������'�
1��&��������4�� ���������	��""���>���'������<����
4	><�%�	&�� ����4	><� &����,��
 �,������������  ��&���$�����& �����������&�� ������"���� ���������)��2 ���0 ��������
 &���� �������������� ��"� ��� ���������!�&�������!����� � ��������'����,��*� ���������
 �F�� �"� !�&���� -� ��� ��������� ���������� &��� -� ����� � ,���'� � ��� ,�� ��� ���������
!�&���� � ���� ���������� � ���� ���2��'� �����'����� %� 	&�� ��� ��������� �"� �&��
��!���������&���,������������  &���� ,�� ������������  �������� ��� �����������)��&� �&��
�����!���4	><%�
�
��� ���
	���� �����&����&�����""��������� ��  ��������)��&��&����� ����������&� ���"��&��
����� �����!������������ ���������������!�� �������� �������&�������������"��&��
�����������6��)��2� ��� �����������)��&�<������ �47�(� ����47$+��"� �&��<������&�
��������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50����������������&�����!� ��� �
�"��&��6<<�%�
�

Page 107



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

	�1�8��<�16�

+���6���)�����'�&�� �*���� ������*������#*� "������������������,� ���  �� ��)��&���
���� �&� �� �"� ��!���������  &���� ,�� ��������� ������ 	��!��� <��� � "��� ,��&� �&��
�� �������������8����������� � �&�!��,���� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,��
�&���<1�������  ��&���$�����& ��"������������������"���� ����������"�����,������'�
��������&� ���"� �&����!��������%�	&�� ����	<J � &����  ��2�����������'���� ����� *�
 ��""�����!� ���� ����� ������ ��"����� �������&����&����&�����!�����������'����������
"�����&����!��������%�9�� &������ ���������D�
�%��&��"��������'�� �"��������� &�"��� ����,���'�����,���&��������<������'�1��&����������
,� ���������'�������������� �"����&����!��������-�
,%���� ��� �������������&��� ���"������������������2��'����� ���������������)��&��&��
4���<��2��'�>���'������7�����'�-�
�%� ������ � �"� �&�� ��� ��� � ���� ��������!� � �&��� )���� ,�� ������������ ��� ������ ���
�������'���&��� ���"� � �����,������� ��"����� ������ �������������!������&�����!����
���*� ��������'� �&�����!� �����"� ���� ���,�)��&� �����������"� �)���� �'���������2��'�
 ���� -�
�%� �&�� ����*� �� ������ ���� �������� ������ � �"� �&�� ��� �� � )&�� ���� �� ��� �,��� "���
�&�������������������
	<�4����������J ��)&�� &����,������� ��������  ��&���$�����& �
������ ��� �&�� "�� �� ������������"� �����"� �&�� ,������' ���� �&��  ���� ���)&��&� �&��	<J �
�������
�� ������������4���������������)&��� &����,�����������"�������������"����
����������,�������&��������������"��&���� ������������������ �����������������<&� ��
1�%�
�%� ���!� ��� � �"� ���������'� ���� ��������'� �����'����� � �������� ���  ��'� � �"� �&��
��!��������� ���� ��� ���� � �"� ���������'�  &���� �������� �&�� ���!� ���� �"� ����������
���""���������� ������������ ����,���'�����,���&���<1-�
"%� ��!�� ��"� ��""����!���������� ����,������������)��&����������'� � ��� ����������
,���&���<1� ��&�� �L�0	����J%�
	&��	<� &����,��"��������������)��&�"�����&��������"�"�� ��������������"��&��,������'� �
���)&��&��&��	<������� %�
�
��� ��D�
	&�� ������ <������'� 1��&������ ��� ���� � �&���  ��&� ��� ��� � ����� ��� ,�� ��2��� ���
������ ��� ������� ��������� ��� �&�� � �� �"� ���!���� ��� � 
�������������  ��'��� ����������
@������ �� ���� ��� �  � �� ��� �&�� ���������� �"� �����  � �����,��� ���!��� �&���� � ���
�����������)��&�<������47�(��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
���50������������������!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%��	&������������ &�������������
<������&�	��� ���������9�"�� ���������"��� ���0 ����"�����!���������������������'��&��
	��!���<���%�
�
	�1�8��<�16�4����961	���

+���	&��������& ������� ��� "�� ��������������"� ������ �����������������<&� ��1�*� ��
�� ���������	��!���<����4����������� &����,��������������������������)��&������� ����
,��  �,������� ��� ���� �'����� ��� )�����'� ,�� �&�� ������ <������'� 1��&�����*� ����  &����
������������ �����������������"����)��'��&���� ��������������"������� �����������������
<&� ��1�%�
�
	&��������& ����������"�� ��������������"��&�������������"����� ��������<&� ��1�*�
��� 8���������� 	��!��� <���� 4�����������  &���� ,�� ���������� ��� ����������� )��&�
������ ����,�� �,���������������'��������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����*�����

Page 108



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

 &���� ������� ��� �� �� ������ �� ����� "����)��'� �&�� �� �� ����������� �"� ����
�����������,� ���  ���������<&� ��1�%�
�
��� ��D�
	�� �� ���� �&��� ,��&� �&�� �� ��������� ���� 8���������� 	��!��� <��� � ���� ���������
����'��� ���� ������ ������ ��� ����������� )��&� �&�� �������� � �����!��� ������
4���������+��
	��!���<����� �������������  � �� ����&�������������"������ � �����,���
���!����&���� � ��������������)��&�<������47�(��"� �&��<������&���������!���������
�����)��2�4����7�����'��
���50������������������!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
;9:;E1=�<;1796:�<�16�

+$�� 6�� ��!���������  &���� ��2�� ������ ��� ���� �&� �� �"� �&�� ��!��������� &���,��
���������� ������ �� ��������� �&� ��'� ����� �"� �&�� &�'&)��� ��"�� ��������� &� � ,����
 �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�	&�� ���������
 &�����������)&��&� ������ ��"�&�'&)�����"�� �������������������������"��)�����������
)&��������)��&����&���!��������!������������'�����%��
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&���������������������� �"������ ��"�����  �� ����!�����"�������� �� ��"�
�&��&�'&)�������&�������� � ��"���,���� �"���*����!����������������������������������
)��&� <������ � 47�(� ���� 47$+� �"� �&�� 4���� �"� <������&� ������ ��!���������
�����)��2�4����7�����'��
���50����������������&�����!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
<;178���;9:;E1=�E��
7�

++��6��)��2 � &�����������������&���� �����������!�������������������@�����'�����
����&��6���&��"�<����������)��&���<&� ��1���������&��;�'&)��� )��2 � 
��������'� �&��
���!� �����"���������������'&���������������������� ��������)������'������������������
������ &�!�� ,���� ��� �������� ��� ����������� )��&� ������ � )&��&�  &���� &�!�� ,����
���!��� ��� �,���������������'��������)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�7��&�
�����!��������� � &����,�� ����������&�������������'��&������ ���"���!�������������
�&����"���� �����������������������������������������!������ ����,������� ��"�����  �
����&��������"��� �����������!�����������@�����������������&������&��"�<���������%�
�
��� ��D�
9�������� ��� �� ���� ��  ����,��� ����  �"������ ��"� ����  � � � ���!����� ��� �&�� ������"�
�� �����������!�����������@��������*���������&������&��"*�<��������������&�������� � �
�"���,���� �"���*����!����������������������������������)��&�<������ �47�(�����47$+�
�"��&��4�����"�<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50������
����������&�����!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
:�1><916�4�6�9	9�6�0�����8���1��8=��96
���1��

+3��6��)��2 � &�����������������&�� �������&� ���"��&����!���������
������"����
� �1������&�� �,��������&� ��'��������������&�������������"��&�������������������2�
�����&� �,������� �������� ���&����&����� ������������ �������"���� ��,���������� �
�"����� �����"�����&��;�'&�7������ ��������"��&�����2������
,���'����!������ �������"�
�&� ��1���"� �&�� ��!���������� �&���'&� ��� ������������������� � � ������������� �&��
�����!����&� ��'������9��� �����!��>� ��������7
0�$�������!�4%��
�
�
�

Page 109



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

��� ��D�
9����������������!������  �,�������"��&�� ����,�����0�������� ������!������������� �
)&��&�)������������������� ���.�����'��������'� �������������,����"�2���@������� �
��� �&�� 1$(5� 6���&���� 4�������� )&��&� )����� ����� ��� ������ ��� ��,���� ���� �����
@����������� ������&���"����,��������������<������ �47�(�����47$+��"��&��<������&�
��������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50����������������&�����!� ��� �
�"��&��6<<�%�
�
7���148�E1	8���97<�71��

+5��1��� �, �.������� ��!���>����� ��������'������������� &����,�� ���������,����
��������� ��"����)�����������'���� �'�%�	&� ��� �'�� &����,�� �,���������������'�����
���)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&���������� &������������������� ��� ��������'��
"������� 2�����&�������������� ����������������'��)�����.������������ ��'� � �����,���
������'�����&��.�� %�	&�������!��������� � &����,��������������,�"�����&��,������' �
&���,����������������"�� ����������%��
�
��� ��D�
	�����,������ �������������,��'�!�����������""��� ��"��&��'� �����&��������'����'����
������� �����"������ *������ �����&����&������� ��� ��"����)�����������'�� �&����� �
���.����� ���  ��!�� �&�� ����� ��� ��!��������� ���� ���� ������ ��'� "����� �� 2� ���
��'�����'� )����� .������� ��� �&�� �����!��'� )�������� �%� ��� ����������� )��&� <������ �
47��� ���� 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2� 4���� 7�����'��

���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
8Z	8�61��>1	8�91�7�

+���6����!��������� &������2�������������������� ��"��&���������� ����,��� �������&��
��� ��������� �"� �&�� �#�������  ��"��� � �"� �&�� ��!��������� &���,�� ���������� &�!��
,����  �,������� ��� ���� �����!��� ��� )�����'� ,�� �&�� ������ <������'� 1��&�����%�
��!��������� &����,����������������������������)��&��&�������!��������� %�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&��� �&���������� �� ������� ���2�����'�)��&��&���&���������"��&������� ���
�����������)��&�<������47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
7���1496:�>1	8�91�7�

+(�� 6�� ��!���������  &���� ��2�� ������ ������ ������ � �"� ���� �������� � ��� ,�� � ��� ���
 ��"�����#����������� �&�!��,���� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&��������
<������'� 1��&�����%� ��!���������  &���� ,�� �������� ���� ��� ����������� )��&� �&��
�����!��������� %�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&��� �&���������� �� ������� ���2�����'�)��&��&���&���������"��&������� ���
�����������)��&�<������47$+��"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����
7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�������1961:8�

+?��6����!����������"������&� �� &��������������������&�������� ��"���"����������'��
 �����'��"������&������!�����&� ��&� �,���� �,���������������'��������)�����'�,���&��

Page 110



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�<1%� 	&�� �����!��� ������ �  &���� ,��  �������� ��&����� ��� �����'� �&�� ���� �� �"�
��!����������"����&��&� �������&����"���������������������������%�
�
��� ��D��
	�� �� ���� ���.����� "���� ������'�� ��"�� ��������� ��� ������������ �&�� ��)�
��!��������� � � ���!����� ��� �����������)��&� <������ � 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������
��!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!����
��������������&��6<<�%�
�
4�67	��4	9�6�7	1:8���1961:8�

3���<���������&����������������"���!��������*�������&��&� ���"���!�����������
 �&���� ����� �� ���"�  ��"����)����� ���0�""� �����'� �&�� ��� ����������&� ��  &���� ,��
 �,�������������������!��� ���)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�	&�� �&����
 &���� ,�� ������������ � � �����!�������  ���&��)� �� �'����� ���)�����'� ,�� �&�� ������
<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D�
	�����!����"������'�,���� ����'��&�� ��� "�����������'�������"� ��"����)�����"����
�&��  ���� �����'� ��� ��������� ���� ��� ���!���� ���������� �"� ����������� )���� � ���
����������� )��&� <������ � 47��� ���� 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!���������
�����)��2�4���� 7�����'�� 
���50������ ����� ����:�!�������� ��!���� ���������� ���
�&��6<<�%�
�
�961����1961:8�74;8>8��879:6�

3���6����!��������������!���,���&� ������  ���� &����,������������������������ �
�"��� �&����"��� �&�����!� �����"� ��"����)���������'������ "����&��)&���� ����&� �
,���� �,�������������������!������)�����'�,���&���<1%�	&�������� � &�����������D0�
�

��������� ��"��&��������'�������'��&����� ����������&� �-�
�

���������� ��"��&��"�����������'�� �&���-�
�

��������!� ����"����#������������&)�� ������!�������"��)������ -�
�

�!����������,����"���� ��������-�
�

!������� ���������.������������������������-�
�

!���������� "����&�� "��������������������������'�������"��&�� � ���������!�������
"��)������ %�
�
<��������������������"��&�� ������� &����,������� �����������&�� ��� "��������"��&���<1�
�&��� ����!���� ���� � �"� �&��  �&���� &�!�� ,���� ���������� ��� ����������� )��&� �&��
������ �����������,����'����%�	&�� �&���� &�����&����"����,������'������������������
��������������)��&��&�������!��������� %�
�
��� ��D�
	�����!�����&�������� ����� 2��"�"������'����������� ���&���� 2��"������������"�
 ��"���� )����� ,�� �� ����'� �&�� ���!� ���� �"� ��  ��� "������� ���� � �"�  ��"���� )�����
�������� ���� �� �� ��� ��� �����������)��&� <������ �47��� ����47$+� �"� �&�� <������&�

Page 111



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

��������!��������� �����)��2�4���� 7�����'�� 
���50������ ����� ����:�!��������
��!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
/�9��96:�681��E1	8�4���78�16��E1	8�4���78�4��7796:7�

3��� 1���  �, �.����� �� ��!��� >����� � �������'� ������������ )&��&� ��!��!� �
��!��������� )��&��� ���� �"� �� )�������� ��  &���� ,��  ��������� ,�� ������ ���� � �&���
������� �&�� ��� ��������� ���� "���������� ������ � �"� �&�� ����� ��� ��!��������%� 	&� �
�� �'�� &����,�� �,���������������'����� ���)�����'�,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
	&�������!����� �'�� &����,�� ����������&�������������'��&������ ���"���!��������%�
�
��� ��D��
	���� �����&����&������� �����!���������)�������������������&��"�����������"�
�&��)�������� ������� �������������������������������)��&�<������ �47�������47$+�
�"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2�4���� 7�����'�� 
���50������ �����
����:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
1�4;18���:941��96�87	9:1	9�6�

3$��6�� ����� �"� �&�� ��!��������� ����)��� ,�� �&� � �����  ����  &���� ,�� ����������
������ �&�� ���������� 
��� �&���� �'���� ��� &� �  ����  �� � ��� ������� &� �  ������� �&��
��������������� �"� �� ���'������ �"� ���&�����'����� )��2*� ��� ����������� )��&� ��
)������� �&�����"���!� ��'������
E79��)&��&�&� �,���� �,�������,���&����������������
�����!���,���&��������<������'�1��&�����%��	&����!��������� &����,�����������������
���� ���� � ���  ������ ����������� )��&� �&�� �����!���  �&���� ���� ��� ����������� )��&�
��&���  ��&� ������ � � � ����  �, �.������� ,�� �'����� ��� )�����'� ,�� �&�� <������'�
1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D�
	�� �� ���� �&�� ���.����� ��!� ��'������ ���� ��������'� �"� ���� ���&�����'����� ������ �
�����&����&������� ���)��2 �����������"�����)��&�<������47�$��"��&��<������&�������
��!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50���������������:�!����������!����
��������������&��6<<�%�
�
6�978�

3+�� 199� �)�����' �  &���� ,�� ��� �������� ��� ����������� )��&� /7(�$$D�???�  �� � � ���
���!���� ������� ���������'��� ���#���������'������������ �%�	&��'������������������
 &����,���������*�������'��&������ ��,�����������&���$���/����.�"��� ��!��'����� �

����� ��� �$������������ ���� $���/� ���.� "��� ,������ � 
�$��� ��� ����� ��'&�0�����*�
)��&�)����) � &���������&������� ��"�!��������������!����%���!�� ��"�+3��/���"%��#�
 &��������,���#����������,������ �
�$�������������'&�0�����%�
�
������ ��"� �&��  ����� �� �������� !���"�����������&�����'�� ��������'� �&�� ������"��������
�"� �&�� ������������ �� �� ��������� � ����  �, �.�����  ����� �� �������� !���"��������
�� ��� �"������&��&� �����������"����&� ���"��&����!��������� &����,�� �,����������
���� �����!��� ���)�����'�,�� �&���<1�,�"���� �����)�����'����,������'� � ���������� ���
�&����&� �����������"��&����&� ���"���!��������%���!��������� &����,�����������������
�����������)��&��&�������!��������� %�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&����&������� ����)�����' �&���,��������������&��!���� ��� "���������!��'�
 ��������������������#������������������,�����!�� ��"���� ���� ���,���������������

Page 112



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

)��&� ������� � 47��� ���� 47$+� �"� �&�� �������� 4���� �"� <������&� 4���� 7�����'��
��!���������<����������������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�9�8	9>8�;�>87�

33��1���������� �"����� ��!���>����� ������!���)��&��������� ��!���>����� �1��� �
 &����,��������������,�� "���������� ������ ������'�&�)��&������� �����!���������
)��������!�����O��"��� ������������� ������"������;��� �������������� &�)��'�&�)����&�
�"��&� ���)�����' ����� ������"��&�����������"�����"������;��� %�
�
��� ��D�
	���� �����&�����O��"��&���)�����' ���� ��������,����������"������;��� � ������� ����
������� )��&� ������� 47�3� �"� �&�� �������� 4���� �"� <������&� 4���� 7�����'��
��!���������<����������������������:�!����������!������������������&��6<<�%�
�
�8	19�������7<148�<���979�6�

35������  ���&��)� �����!��� ����'��������)�����'�)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����*�
������ ���������������"� �&�� ����&� �� ��������� �����)��&��� �&� ��1�*� �&�� �����������
� � � )��&��� <&� �� 9� 
1�*� 1�*� 1$*� 1+*� 13� ���� /�� � � ��  &�)�� ��� ���� �����!��
>� ��������7
0�$�������!�4� &����,����������������������� �"������'������E�������
<��������������,�� �,�������)��&����&���� ��!���>����� � �,��  ���%�
�
����  � ��&��)� �� ���!��� ��� �'����� ��� )�����'� )��&� �&�� ������ <������'� 1��&�����*�
������ ���������������"� �&�� $���&� �� ��������� �����)��&��� �&� ��1�*� �&�� �����������
� � � )��&��� <&� �� 1�� 
1�*� 1�*� 1$*� 1+*� 13� ���� /�� � � ��  &�)�� ��� ���� �����!��
>� �������� 7
0�$����� ��!� 4�  &���� ,�� ���������� ��� �������� � ��� ,�� ���!��� ���
 �,�������)��&����&���� ��!���>����� � �,��  ����"����&���� �����!���&� �%�
�
��� ��D�
9��������������!��������������,���"�����"� � �����,�����!����������"����������������
 ���������"�������*�����������)��&�������� �47��*�47�5*�47��*�47�(*�47�������47$+�
�"��&����������4�����"�<������&�4����7�����'����!���������<������������*������
����������� ��������!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
�8	19�������7<148��87	�94	9�6�

3�������  ���&��)� ���'��������!��� ������)�����'�)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����*�
�&��'��  ����������"�����������"���������������������)��&���� ��4��  �1�*�1�*�1$*�1+�
���13��"����&����&� ��9����99���������'�������FF��������!�� � &���������#�����3�����
�����&����������������� � &���������� ������#��"�4��  �1�*�1�*�1$*�1+*�13*�����/��
� � ��&�������� ��"�)&��&� &����,�����!������&���'&��� ��!���>����� � �,��  ��������
 &���� ,�� �������� ��� ����������� )��&� ���� �����!�� ���)��'� ���,��� >� �������� 7
0
�$�������!�4%�
�
6��)��& ������'� �&�� ���!� ��� � �"� �&�� 	�)�� ���� 4������� <������'� 
:�������
<�����������!���������������� �??3� � � �������� 
��� ���� ������ ��!�2��'� ���� ��0
�������'��&���������)��&����)��&��������"��������*��&��'��  ��������"���� ������"�����
�����&���,�������!��� &��������,���&� ������������'��*��#������*������������ �������
)��� )��&��� �&�� ��!������ �"� �&�� ,������' � ��� )&��&� �&��� ���� �������*� ��� ���� ����*�
����  � ������ �����!��� "��� ����  ��&� �&��'�� &� � ,���� �,������� ��� )�����'� "���� �&��
4������%�
�

Page 113



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

�����&���!���������"����,�*��&��'��  ������������"���� ������"���������� &��������,��
����������� �,��!����� �������)������� &������������������� "���� �����,����������,��
�&������������"������������"���� �����������������FF��������!�� ��
�
��� ��D�
	�� �� ���� �&��� �&�� ��!��������� � � ������������ ���  ����� ���� "�������� ����)��&����
���������� ��� �&�� !�������� ���� !��,������ �"� �� ������ ���� ������ ������ � ��� �&�� ��������� ���
�����������)��&� 47�(� ����47$+� �"� �&�� ��������4���� �"� <������&� 4���� 7�����'��
���50������������!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
�87	�94	9�6��6�<8�>9		8��4;16:87�����78�

3(�� 6��)��& ������'� �&�� ���!� ��� � �"� �&�� 	�)�� ���� 4������� <������'� 
:�������
<�����������!���������������� �??3� 
��� ���� ������ ��!�2��'� ���� ��0�������'� �&���
������)��&����)��&��������"��������*� ��� �&��'���"� � ���"� �&�� ����� ���/�����1��
���� � ��� �� � �� "�����'� )��&��� 4��  � � 4$� 
�)�����'� ;�� � ��  &���� ,�� �������� ����
)��&�����&����������� �������)�����'��"��&��������<������'�1��&�����%�
�
��� ��D�
	&��������<������'�1��&��������� ���� � �&��*� ��� �&������������������� ����� ��"� �&��
�� �*� �&�� � �� �"� �&�� ����� � � "��� �&�� ����� ��  ����"���� � � �����������*� ,��� �&��� ��
����� ��� ��� � �� �&�� ����� � � "��� ���� ��&��� ����� ��)����� ����� ��� ,������� �&��
 �,@�����"��� �����������������������,����� ���������� �� ������ � ��������������)��&�
<������ � 47��� ���� 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2� 4����
7�����'��
���50������������������!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
�<8696:�;���7�

3?������  ���&��)� ���'��������!��� ������)�����'�)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����*�
�&��1������1��� � �&���,������������ &��������,������� ����� ����� ���� ���� �&��
"����)��'����� D��(���&��� ���������&��� �>����� ����7������� ������ �!�����������
&��� ���������&��� ����7����� �����/��2����<�,����;������ %�
�
����  ���&��)� ���'��������!��� ������)�����'�)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����*��&��
1$*�1+�����13�� � �&���,������������ &��������,������������ ����� ���� �����&��
"����)��'����� D��(���&��� �����$���&��� �>����� ����7������� ������ �!�����������
&��� ���������&��� ����7����� �����/��2����<�,����;������ %�
�
��� ��D�
	�� �������� �&�� �� ��������� ���� '������� �������� �"� �&�� ����� "���� ���� &���"�����
��������'� �""��� *� ��������'� ��� �� ���� �� ���,����� ��2���� ��� ,�� ��� ��� ,�� ��� �� �
����!��'�����������!��'��&������� � *������!�������"�����)��&�<������ �47�������47$+�
�"��&��<������&���������!��������������)��2�4����7�����'��
���50����������%�
�
;���7�����8�9�8�=�16��4���84	9�6�

5�������  ���&��)� ���'��������!��� ������)�����'�)��&��&��������<������'�1��&�����*�
����!���� ��������������� ��������"������������������������
4��  �1�*�1�*�1$*�1+*�13�
���/��� &����,���� ������������&��"����)��'����� D�
�
>���������7��������0��(D�������(D��&� �
7����� �����/��2�;������ �0�6������!���� ������"� ������������ %�
�

Page 114



                                            �<������'�4��������D�����6�!��,������$�

��� ��D�
	���������� �&�� �� ��������� ���� '������� ���������"� �&�� ����� "������ ���,����� "����
��� ��������������&����������������� ��������� ���,���&��� ������!�������"�����)��&�
������� � 47��� ���� 47$+� �"� �&�� <������&� ������ ��!��������� �����)��2� 4����
7�����'��
���50����������������&��������� ��������!� ��� ��"��&��6<<�%�
�
96���>1	9�8D�4�6�9	9�61��1<<���1��

��� 9�� �����������)��&� �&�� ��.�������� � �"� 1������� $�� �"� �&�� 	�)�� ����4�������
<������'� 
��!��������� >���'������ <���������� 
8�'������ ������ ����� ����
����'���& ��(5������(���"��&��6��������<������'�<�����������)��2��&��4�������&� �
)��2���������� ���!���������0����!��)���)��&��&��1���������G��������'����0������������
�� ��  ��� H� ���� &� � ��'�������� ��������� � ��� �&�� ������������ ���� &� � ���� ���
�������'���������� �������,����&��'������"��������'������  ���%�
�
96���>1	9�8D��8�8��<>86	��91/�8� ����4�>>�69	=� 96��17	��4	��8�
4�6	�9/�	9�6�

���	&��������<������'�1��&������&� ��  �  ����&����&� ���!���������)���������������
�,��'������ ��� ���� �� "��������� ��!�� ������ �&�� 4��������� 9�"�� ��������� ��!��
��'������� ������
� ���������%�������� ��"��&�������  �����,��"������������)�, ����
���)))%�������&%'�!%�2�49�%� �=����������������&��������<������'�1��&�������������
����������� ��  ���������,�����������������-�&�)�!�����"���������,������6������)���������
,�� �  ����,���&��������<������'�1��&������������������0���������������������� �
���� ��� "���%�
�
96���>1	9�8D�<�/�94�;9:;E1=�86:9688�96:��8	19�7�

$��6��)��2�)��&����&����,����&�'&)��� &����������������������'�������'������� ��"�
�&�� �����!����� � ��� �&�� ��,���� &�'&)��� &�!�� ,���� �����!��� ,�� �&�� ;�'&)���
1��&��������������'��������������7���������(��"� �&��;�'&)�� �1����?(����������
����%� � 	&�� ����������  &����� �������� <������&� 	��� ����� ���� ;�'&)�� � "��� �&��
����  ���������!��%�
�
96���>1	9�8D���1�E��
7�

+�� 1��� �"� �&�� ����� )��2 � ��������� ��� �&�� ������������ "��� ��������� � � &�'&)�� �
���������,��� ��� ��,���� �#��� �� )���� ��.����� "���&��� �����!��� �"� �&�� &�'&)���
��'�������'� ������ � ������ ��� ����� ���� ��� ��� 1'�������� ������ 7������� $(� �"� �&��
;�'&)�� �1����?(�%��	&������������ &�������������<������&�	��� ���������;�'&)�� �
"����&������  ���������!��%�
�
96���>1	9�8D�	�1�8��<�16�

3��	&�������������.��������������������)��&��&��	��!���<���� &�����,��,� ��������
�&�� 4������J � '�������� "��� 	��!��� <��� � ��,�� &��� ��� �&�� 4������J � )�, ���� ����
 &����*�)&������  �,��*�,����������� ��'��	�148*��������������!������������'������
����� �!����,��� �&���'&� <������&� 	��� ����� ���� 9�"�� ��������%� 	&�� ���������� � �
��!� ��� ��� �������� <������&� 	��� ����� ���� 9�"�� ��������� ������ ��� ������������ �"�
�&� ����������"��� ���0 ����"�����!��������&����.�������� �"����&��	��!���<���*�)&��&�
������2��������������D�

��������������������������������� ��"���	��!���<����4������������

,������������������"��&��� ���"��	�148�

��� ���� ����"������'�� *���� ��� ���������'���������������'�����%�

Page 115



Page 116

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
������
��
�
���������������������� �������������

������������� 	�
���
���������
���

���������������
���������������


�����
���� ��� ������� �������� ��������� ���� ������� ����
����������� ��� �������  �������!� "������ #���� 	���$�%� 
��
�������� &'� ����� ���
������ �
����
� ���
�(� ����
���
���� ���
�()���*� �����
���� #	�� ���%� +�
,� �������
��� ������� ����
 �������!�-���(����!��������������������
�

	 ��������������������� �����	������
����

!�����""�������� �./ ��0�
�1.��0(� -00/2	/3�-.	
���"�45.�61�

#��"���� 0������7��������

$���"���������
���������������

�8��9�*����

%&'(�#��)������� '*&''&+
'(�

�������������,�� ���� 5�:���;������
,���'���

�������-�������
�
�������������

�����
����������� .������<������

��������"�������  ���
�=����
��������
�

����)�����������������
�����������

---.�� ����/.,�0.�)�����������������
����>�����?�������������

�

KENSINGTON ROAD

9

136

16

25

51.8m

47.9m

2

52

14

HILL PARK

51

Gospel

42

Cheltenham
Place

14

EMILY GARDENS

C
R

54

50

50.6m

24

Stone

2

7

Cheltenham
Place

1

1b

29

4

Garage

14

13

52.4m

21

17

76

HILL PARK CRESCENT

11a

44

19

Greenbank
Cottages

5

Gardens

2
Kensington

Place

19

54.6m

1 6

4

(PH)

62.2m

5

33

1

5

1

8

64

39

60

51

53

CRESCENT

5

15

6

Works

LO
N

G
FI

E
LD

PL
A

C
E

HEADLAND PARK

C
R

56

F
R

E
E

D
O

M
S

Q
U

A
R

E

26

11

37

64.3m

39

86

Hall

36

62.8m

36

9

31

a

16

32

11

C
h

eltenham
Villas

5

54

2

58.5m

27

21

Sub Sta

Fire Station

Po
st

1 to 9

1

27

14

6

1

52.7m

15

Alexandra Place

30

1

53

11

GREENBANK ROAD

36

30

1 20

7

3

CW

4

21

26

Mews

51

62

44

El

1

2

1

ER
R

AC
E

1

1

Posts

52.4m

7

13

Emily

2

PH

3
to

6

12

Hill Park

12

12

140

24

63.1m

Olivia

10

16

62.2m

QUEEN'S GATE

46

51

7

22

2

57

LY
D

IA
W

A
Y

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:2250

Agenda Item 6.6Page 117



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����


11����2!����
�	�
�
!����������������
6,��������� �������!�"����������� �����������
��������������
����������A)8(����������
�������������� ������B�6,�����������,��
���������,������������$����������(�������
���������
���
��������!�+�
,�
,�������:��
����+����B�6,�����
,��������
�+�����,���������������
�������,��(� ��
� 
,�� �$
������ ����������� ��� 
,�� ��������� ,��� ��
������ ���,� ��� �
��
����������,����
��B�6,�����
,�+����+��������������������������������+��������������B�
6,����
������+����$
�����������������������
,���8����������
����
,�������������
����
��������
�
���B�	
�
,�������
�����,������+���������
��
,���$
���������
,�����������
+�
,�����+���
����������
������
,������������"����������
���B��
� �
1��������������
��������������
�������������,���������
�����
�������*��9(��
�,��������
���:��
� 
�� ���������(� �����(� �$
�����������������+�
��(� ���� �
� ��� ��+� �������� �����
��������������������+���� ������!�������������������,B� �
�������
���� �����+��������

,�
� 
,����,��������������������
� ��
���������������+�
,��� 
,��
�+������������
��
,��
������ ��� ��
� ������� ��� +�
��� �������B� �
� ,��� ����� ����
������ ��� �� ��������� �
� ���!�
�����������
,������������
�����
�,�����
������
�����
�B�
�
6,�� ��������� ��� ����
������ ������(� ��
� ��
� ���!� ����(�  �������!� -���(� +�
,� ��
���������� ��
������ ���� ���������� "����B� 6,�� ��
�� ��������  �������!� -���� 
�� 
,��
���
,(� ���������� "����� 
�� 
,�� ���
(� 
,�� ����� ��� 3������
��� -���� 
�� 
,�� ���
,� ����
 �������!�=�

����� 
�� 
,��+��
B� 6,�� ����� �
�
���� ����� ��:����
� 
�� 
,�� ��
�� ��� 
,��
���
,;���
�������B�	����������������������������������������
,�����
,;���
�����������

,����
�B�6,�����
,;+��
���������
,����
��������
������,�����������������
���������;
���+�B�6,�� ��������������+���� �������� ��
��
� ���� ���������
����� 
,�� ��
����������B�
6,���+���� #	���%� ������+����� ���
������� ����� 
�� 
,�����
,;+��
���� 
,����
�� 
�� 
,��
�������� �������!�=�

����(���
� 
,����������
� ��������
���� 
,������������
� ��
�B�
6,���� ��� �� ������������� ����������� ��� ������� ������� ��
+���� 
,�� ��
�� ���� 
,��
�������
����������
����
,�
����!���
���
������3������
���-���(�+,��,�������
���+�B�
�
6,����
���������
�����:����
�
��
,��5�
����"�����
��
���
�=��
���#����
�*����
��
,��
���
,;+��
%(���
,���,��
�������������������������
����������
���B��
���������$���
������
�'�����
��+��!�
��
,����������
������*������
���
��
,��=�
��=��
��B�6,����
����
�����

,������
���� 
,��,���� 
,�
���������� �����
,�� :���
�������5�
����"��������� �������!�
-���B�
�
���������������������

�����
���� ��� ������� �������� ��������� ���� ������� ���� ����������� ��� �������
 �������!� "������ #���� 	���$�%� 
�� �������� &'� ����� ���
������ �
����
� ���
�(�
����
���
��������()���*� �����
���� #	�����%�+�
,� �������
��� ����������� �������!�
-���(����!�������������������B�
�
���3��������������4��� �
6,�� =������� ��������� ���;�������
���� ������� #5	�)���"-0%B� 6,�� =������� ��������

,�
�
,�������������������
�������
�+�������C���������C���
������
�����������
�
,�
����
���������
,����
����������
����
�+������
���B�6,��=��������������������
,�
�����
����
�����
����������
� �,������������������
B�6,����������� 
��������
� 
,��������� ��
��
�
����
����������
����+�������������
���������������������
,�������
���(�������������

��
,����������
�����������������
���B��������!�+������������
,����������������
,��

Page 118



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

��������� ���� ��� 
,�� ������
���� ��� 
,�� �������� ��������B� ���:��
� 
�� �� 1���
����
�
�
����
� ���� ����� ���������(� �
� +��� ������� ��� ���������� 
�� 
,�� ������
���B� �
� +���
��
���
,�
����,�����������+��!��+����������
����������
�!����������
,����
��������

����������������
����
,���������������
����
,�������������=�����<������
�����
����B�
��� ����
���� 
�� 
,�� ���������� 
,�� ��
���� ���
� ���� ��������� 
���
���
(� �
�+��� ��������

,�
� ��� ���,� ��� 
,�� ��������� �
���� ������� +���� ��� ��������� �,����� ��� !��
� ����
���
����B� �
� +����� ��� ����!���� 
,�
� �� �
������� ������� ���� ��� 	���� �
���� +����� ���
�����
��������
,��� ����
���B�6,�������
����������� �������!�-�����,����������
������
���D��� ��� ������ 
�� �������� ��� �����
����� ����
����,��� +�
,� 
,�� �
���
B� "����
�����
������� ��������������� "����� 
,����,� 
,�� ��
�� ������ ��� ���������� ������ ��� �$��
����
������� ����
B� "����
����� ��������� ����������
�� �
� 
,�� :���
���� ��� 5�
���� "������
	��$������-�������� �������!�-����+����������C�����B�	��C��
���������!��������
���������!��������
,���
����
����
��+����������C������#����������!����������%����������
���!��������
,��������
���(�����
���������������������1 E�B�	����������������
�+����
��� ��C������ 
�� ���
��
� 
,�� �����
�� ��� �������
�� ��� 3������
��� 	������ ���� ��
���������
����������
,���
����
����
��+���������������C�����B�6,�������������������
�,�����������������������������
��������
���B�
�
����0�����������,�5����� �
88����*��.�6�F�-������
��������������
�
�� ��������
,����������������� ��
���
����
���
,����������������������������
�����
������,������F������

��B�
�
88����**����� F� 0���
���� ��� ��
���� ����� �
���(� ��
���
����� ���� ����������� ��� ����!�

�+���
���������������+�
,��������
�����,��������������
�����������(��������!��������
�����������������F���������#���
,�����������������
�����
���������
��������!����
+����

,����
������5�
����"����%B��
�
������)A����� F� 0���
���� ��� ��
���� ����� �
���(� ��
���
����� ���� ����������� ��� ����!�

�+��� 
�� �������������+�
,� �������
��� ��,����� ���� �����
����� ��������(� ���� ���!����
��������������������F��������B�
�
�*���A�8����� F� 0���
���� ��� ��
���� ����� �
���(� ��
���
����� ���� ����������� ��� ����!�

�+���
���������������+�
,��������
�����,��������������
�����������(��������!��������
���������� ������ F� �������� #��� ��
���� ���� ,��,+��� �������%B� 6,�� �������
#/��&��	������*�&98%� +��� ���������B� #6,�� ������
��� ������ 
,�
� 
,�� ��
�� ���� ��
�
��������
�������������������
�����
������
�,�����������!�����
��
,�����
���
����
��B�1��
+������������������
,�
�
,���
����+���������
�����������
����
,���������
�����5�
����
"����%B�
�
�����'�A��2=� F� -�
��
���� ���+��!�� 
�� ������� ��������� ���������� �
���� �,��
���� 
��
������;�������������������+���������������
������
;���������������F������

��B�
�
�������)��2=� ;� 
�����
���� ��� ������� �������� ��������� ���� �������(� ��
������
��
���
������������������������������ �������!�"������#��������$�%�
����������&&�
����;���
�������
����
����
��F����������������
���B�
�
�����������������������
6,��"������"��
��
��������������
���
,�
�
,���������������������
��������
���������

�� �$��
���� �������
���� ������
���� ���� ���� ��!���� 
�� ��� ���
������ ������� ��
��
����
���
����+��!�B�	������
���������C������������=�������=���
���
����"���
����
��

Page 119



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

���
���� ���� ��������� �������� ����� 
,�� +��!�B� �
� ����� ����������� �� �����
����
��C������������������
��������������

�������
,�����������
����
,���
����
����
�B�
����� C����
�� �����
����� ���� ����� ������������ 
�� ��C����� ���
,��� �������
�����
���
�����
����������
�!��������������
���
�����
��
�������
�B�	������������
����
�������������������
,�����,��������C������
��
�
,����������
,���
���B�	������
����
�������������������,������������������������B�
�
6,�� E��
������ �����
�� ,��� ����� ������
��� �������� 
,�� �������
���� ��������� 
,��
���������������
������������
�����������B��
�������
��
,�������������������������
���
�
������
,�����+�
,�
�
,��������������
��
,�
�+�����������,����
��
,����

�������
,��
���
�����������B�6,������
�������
,����������!�
�+������������,�������+�������
,��
+��
B��
�+������������
������
,����������!�
���
����!����
,��������
,���
���
B�6,��
����;�
���������������������+�����,��������
�����
��������
������,���������������
�
���!������;��
��B�6,��,��
��������������+�����������
���������������������������
+����
�
�����
,���
�����������!��������B�
�
0�����,� 1���
���� ,��� ����� ������
��� �������� ��� 
,�� ��������� ������
���� ��� 
,��
�������� ��������B� �
� �����
�� 
,�� ���������� ��� ������
���� ��� 
,�� �������� ��������� ��
�
+����� ��!�� 
�� ���� 
,�� ��������� ������
��� +���� 
�� ��� ��
������ ��;��
�B� <,���� 
,��
������������

��,���
��
,����������
�����������(�
,����
,�������������
��������������
��!���� ����� 
,��+����� ��� 
,�� ������� ��������� �,����� ��� �������+�
,� 
,��=������G��
1��
�����0���������
��������B�0�����,�1���
����+�������!��
������
,���������������������
,���,
� ��� 
,�� ������
��� +���� ���
����� ��� ����
� ��� 
,�� ���
���� ����!� ��� 
,�� ������B�
6,��� ���������� 
,�
� 
,�� ��������������� 
,��5����
��
�G��=���
� �,����� ��� ��������
��
� ���������� +�
,� 
,�� ������� ��� 
,�� =������G�� 1��
����� 0���������
� �������B� 6,���
����������
,�
�
,���������
���������
����������������������+�
,���
����������������
���������������B�
�
6,��1��,+���	�
,���
�� ,��� ��� ��:��
���� 
�� 
,�� �������
���(� ���:��
� 
�� �����
����B�
6,����
��,�������������������,��
���B��������
����
������������������
�����
,��=�������
,��������������
,�
�
,���������������������������
��������������������
���
�
,�����
,����
�������5�
���� "����� ��� ���������� 
�� ������� 
,�
� �����
������ 
���������� ��
+���� 
,��
��������� �
���� ����5�
����"�����+�����,������ �������������� ������B�6,��� ����
����
,��� �� ,��,� ������ ��� �����
����� ��:���� �������
�� ���� ��� ����������� �� ������
�� ��
�� ���

��������,��,+�������
�B�	�����������������
�����������	������������!�
����
,����
��
#���� �*���A�8����%� +��� �������� ��������� ����������� ���� �� ������� ��� ��������
���������� �� 
�������
� ������� ����
���� 
�� 
,�� ��C�������
� ��� 
,�� ����������
� 
��
������������������
�������������� ������
�����
�5�
����"����� �������!�-���� :���
���B�

������
,������������
,�
�������������
�������,���������������������������������
�
,���
����
� +��� ������� +�
,� 
,�� ��������
� ���� "==� +�
,���+� �
�� ,��,+��� ������� ����
�������B�
�
�������
����
��
,����������
���� �
� ��������������
,�
���������� ������
���� 
��������
� 
,��
�
����
��5�
����"���������/��
,�1����������C����������
,����������
�,��������
�!���

�� �������� ���,� ��������� ������
���� ��� ��������� ����������� ��� ����
��B� .�������� ,����
����,
� �������
���� 
�� ������
��
�� 
,�
� 
,�� 
������� �����
� ��� 
,�� �
���� ���� ���
���������
��� ��� 
,�� ������������ ,��,+��� ��
+��!� 
,����,� 
,�� ������
����
�������
�
��������6�������
�	��������
B��������
���(��������������+��!�,��������
�����

������
,����������
�
��������
��
��
,�
�
,��������������������
�����������
����
�
� 
,�� :���
���� ��� 5�
���� "������  �������!� -���� �� 	��$������ -���� +���� ��
�

Page 120



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

�����������
,�������
�������
,�
�:���
����+,��,�������������������
������������
�������
���� ��� ��� �����
��
� ���� ��������B� �
� ��� ����������� 
,�
� �� ��,���� ���� ��� ���������
+,��,� +����� ����+� �����
������ �������� 
,�� �
���� 
�� ������  �������!� -���� ����
	��$������ -���� 
�� �������5�
���� "����� ��� +���� ��� �������� ������������� ������
� 
��
�$��
���������
������������
����
+����5�
��������/��
,�1���B� �
� �����
����������
��
�����������
������������
������������������
,��/��
,�1�����������
,��:���
����+,����
���������������
� ���� 
,��5�
����"��������������� �����
����
,���������������
�������

,��:���
���B�1�+����(�
,����������
�,���������������
�����������������
������������
���/��
,�1���� ���� �� ���
������� ��������� ��� �������!�-���� ��� 
,�� ������
�� ��� 
,��
�
������
�����B�
�
6,����
�����������
,���������������A)��������!������������������������������!�
��
����
���� ���
�����B�6,��� ��������+�
,� 
,��=������G�� ���!���� �
�������� ����	�� ��
���B� ���
����
���� 
�� 
,�� �
����
� ���������
���(� A� ���!���� ������� ���� ����� ���� ����� ����
��������� ����������&� ������������������������������"����B� �
�,����������C���
������
"==�
,�
�������
,�����������������;�
���
��������!���� ��� 
,�� �������!������
,�
�
���
,��� ������� ��� ��������� ��� 
,�� ��������!�
� ���� ���!� +,��,� +����� ��� ��������
���
����������������!���������+,���
,�����������������
���
��������!����+��������
,��,��
B�6,����������
�,����
�
���
,�
�
,��� ����������
�����
��	������
�,����������
��
�������������
,���'��������!�����������+�
,���
,�����������!������
����
��
�����B�6,���
+����� ��C����� �� ��������
���� 
�� 
,�� ��������� ���� ���!� ���������
� ��,����
��������� ��� 
,�� ��������
B� -������
�� �
� 
,�� ��
�� +����� ��� �$������� ����� 
,��
-������
�� =��� ���!���� ��,���� +,��,� ��� ��� �����
���� ��� 
,�� ��:����
� �
���
�B� 	�
�������
� ���
���
���� ��,����� �+����,��� ��� �
����
�� �
� 
,�� ��
�� +����� ����� ��� ���
�����
�����
�,���������������C���
���
,�
�
,����������
���������
+���,�����������
��
��������
������,������ ��������������+�
,�/""������������������
��������������������
����
������,�����B�6,����������
�,����
�
���
,�
�,�������
�������
�����,�����C���
����
�������
�� �������B����,���=����
����,��� 
,����������������

��B�=��������!���(�����
���
����� �������� ������
���� +���� ��� ��������� +�
,��� 
,�� ��
�B� �
� ��� ������
��� 
,�
� 
,��
��������
� ��,����� ������� ����
�� ���
��������� �
� 
,��+��
���� ���� ��� 
,�� ��,�������
 �������!� -���(� ��� �����
�
��� ��� ���
+��� ���� ��������� �������(� �� =����
���� ���
������
��B�
�
6,��"����
�����
���1���������������,��������:��
����
��
,����������
���B��
���
���
,�
�

,������������� �����
� ��� ������
����������,���������
����
����������
���B�	������

,�� ����� ��D����$����� 
,���������� �
�������� ���� �� ����;���
���������
� ������ 
,��
1������� 	�
� #��� �C� �� �$�������� ��
,������ ���� ���������%� ���� 
,�������� ��� ��
�
�����������
������������������15.B���
�
����������������
�A���

����������������������
��,�����������������B��
�
6,���� ��

���� ������ ����� ������
� ���� 
,�� ��,���B�.��� ��� ��� ������
� ��� 
,�� �
����
�
���������
������������������������
����
,����
�������
B�
�
6,���
,�����

����������
,�������+������������@�
H 6,�������+���������������+�
,��
����
���
H 6,���
����
��+��������
�����!�����������������������
H 5�
����"�������������,���'���������!�
�����������G
���������
,����
����

Page 121



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

H 	���� ,��� ����� ��� �����
� ��� �����
� ������ 
�� ����
���� 
,�� ����� +�
,��� 
,����
�+����,�����:����
�
��
,����
�B��
�,�����������������+��������������������

��
,����
�������+�����
�
,����������3������
���-���B�

H 6,���
����
��+��������
��
,�����!�����������������
,������B�
H 6,����
�������
����
����������
����
����������
���B�
H 6,����+�����������
�����
��� �����
����
,���������
����� �������!�=�

�����

+,������
,����:����
������+����������!���B�
H 6,��	�����
���������
�����,����
���+�
,�
,�����
������������
H =�������� ����� 
,�� �
���
����� �
�����
�� ��� 
,�� ��
������� +���� �
� 
,�� ����� ���

3������
���-���(�
,������������
,�����,
�������
,���������!(���
��������
�(�������
�����
,���$
���������,�����������
���������������������B�

�
���� ����

�B 	�"��������=����

�����
������
�,��������������
�������
,����������
���B�
�
*B 6,�� �����+���� ��������� ���������
����� ���� �������
� ���� 
,��� �������
���@�

���������� ��� ��
���� ���(� ���������� ��� �
����
� ���������
���(� ,��,+���� ����
���!���(� �
������� ��� ���������
���(� ������������ ���� ����������
�(�
����+�����������(� �����
�����������
���������
�(� �����������������
� �����
��������
������� ���������
B�6,�� �����+������������� ���� �������
� 
�� 
,����
���������
����@�=��A(�=�**(�=��)(�=��'(�=��'(�=�*�(�=��A�����=��8����
+���� ��� 
,�� /""�B�  �������� ��� 
,�� 
���������
�  ���������� �"
� ����
�,�������=��
�����"
����������������
B�6,�������
����
,���������������
,��
�,����
��� ���� ������� ��� 
,�� ���
��� ��������� ���� 
,�� ��

���� ��� 
,�� ���
���
������������������������ ��� 
,����������������������
���� ���� ���
������������
������
� #�������)��2=%B� �6,��/�
������ "�������� "������ �����+��!� ���!��

�� ��
������ ���������� ���� �����
�� ���
�������� ������ ��� ����������
B� �
�
��������� ���� ��������� "�������� "������ ��������� ������� �
� /�
������
 ��������
������B��

�
�B 6,�������������
��������,�+��
,��������
�������
,�������������������
��
,��

��������
,��������B�6,������������
,����������
,����
����������������������A)�
������ ���� ���!� ���������� )� ��������� ������B� 6,�� ��������� ��+� �
���� ���
����
������ ��� 
,�� +��
���� ������� ��� 
,�� ��
�(� +�
,� 
,�� ����
� �����
����
����,��� ��� ����� +�
,� 
,�� ����
� ��� 
,�� ������� ��
�����B� �
� ��� ��
� ����,
���
���+�������
,����:����
� �������!�=�

����B��

�
)B 6,�����
,;���
�����������
,����
�����������������
,�����������������
��,���

����$�B� 6,�� ��������� ��� 
�� ������
� 
,�� ������� ���� 
,�� ����$�� 
�� ����;
���
�������
����
����������
����+�
,���
�
������&'�����;���
�������
�����
���
�B�6,���
����
�����!�+��������������
��������
,��	�����
����������������
�� �����
����� ��
,� ���� ��+� ������ 
�� 
,�� ����(� ���� ���
���
���� ������
��
��������
�����
��
,������
���������B�	��������
�����������
�����:����
�
��
,��
�
����
���������������$�������
����������������������;�������������,�+���
�

,�� ����
� ��� 
,�� ��������B� � 6,�� ����� ��������� ������� 
�� 
,�� ��
�� �����
��
+����
,���
��������
,��������B�

�
'B 	� ������
�
���� �$������� +��� �������� ��
� ��� 
,�� ��������
� ������ 
��

�����

���� 
,�� �������
���B� 	� ���;���� �
�!�,������ ����
� ���� �������
�$,���
���� +��� ,���� ��� 
,�� 8
,� ��������� *���B� 	� C���
��������� +���

Page 122



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

���
����
��� ���� *��+���� ������� ��
(� +�
,� �� ���
,��� �&� ���������� ���������
��
��B� ����
��� �
�!�,������� ��������� ������ �����������(� ����,��������
����������(� �������������
�������������������
��������B���������������
��
+������������� ��� ������
���� 
,���������������� 
,�� ���
���������������� 
,��
������������
����
,���������
���
�B�6,����+���������
�����
,����
��
�������

,�����
������������+��������
,���������������
,��	�����
���B��

�
&B 6,�� �����+���� ������� ��� ��������+���� ������@� 
,�� �����
� ��� 
,�� �
���� ���

������ ����������I� 
,�� ����� ���� ��� ��������� �����
����� ��������� �
� 
,��
:���
���I� �������� ����� ��������� ��� ���!���I� ��������� ����� ������ ����
���
�������������
,���
����
����������
���I���������������������!�
�����
������� ,������� ��� �������� 
�� �
����
� ,������I� ���� ���
,��� ���������
����
�����������������������(�������
�(����������,����(�����������������C����
�B�

�
9B 6,�� �����+���� ��������
�� 
�� 
,�� ���������� ,���� ����� ����� �����+����

������������+�
,����������������������
�
��������
,��������@�
,�������
�������
�����������
����
����
���������
������
���������������������������������
�����I������� ��������
�� 
�� 
,�� �����
� ��� ����� �
����� ���
�� 
�� ��������
�����
�I�������������
,��������������������������������
����
,��������������
��
������
����������
,����

�������������
�����
,���
����
����
�I�������
����
��������
������
��
,������������"�������
������
�����������������������
����
���� ������� �����
�I� �,������ 
�� ������������ ��� 
,�� ���� ���!� 
�� ��
�������
�������������
����I��,������
��+��!��
��
,�����
���+����
����,���������

���
������
���� ��� 
,�� ������� +���� ,���,
� ���� ���������I� ��� ��������� ��� 
,��
�����������
����
��������!����������� �����&�
����I� ��
�����
�������������
����������
,����������
,��	���I������������,������
��
,������������
,��	����
�
���B���

�
�������������������������

AB "������=��A��
�
���
,�
���+���
��������������
�+�������������
���+,�����
�
��� ���������
�� ��� ������ ���� ����
���� 
�� �
�� ����
���(� ��������� +�
,� 
,��
��C���
���� �������,� 
�� ��
�� �����
���� ���� +���� ��
� ,���� ��� �������
�����
�������� �����
� ��� 
,�� ��
���
�� ���� �������
�� ��� 
,�� =�
�� =��
��� ����
���������������
���
��������������
���B��

�
8B 6,�� ��������� �
���� ,��� �� ������ ������ ����� ��� �)��� �C� �� ���� �� ��
����

��������������88���C��B�
�
��B 	���C���
������
�������������������
�	��������
�,�������������

�������


,��	���� �
������������ 
,�� ��
�� ��� ��
����� 
,���������
���
��
���
�=��
��B�
6,��	���� �
���� �����
� ��� 
�� ����� �� ����
�������������������������B�����!��

,�����������������!�
�(�	�����������
���������J���;�
��;�,��G���������
,�
�

,���� �������$���
�
����
,�
�	�������
������+����,����
������
��
,����,����
���� ��������� 
�� ������
�� 
,���� �,������� 
���B� �
����� ���
���� �� ����
���
�����
�������;����������������#�'�F�*�K%B�6,���
�������
,����������!����
��
������
������;����
����B�

�
��B "�������,� *)� ��� 
,�� /""�� �
�
��� 
,�
� ������ 	�
,���
���� �,����� ������ ��

��C���
����
��
�
������������������
��������������
�+�����
��������
,�
�����
��
��������$��
�������
��B�"�������,�*&���C��������������
����������
�
�����

Page 123



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

����������
����
,���������������������
���������*('����C������������������
�

,���,���B�=�����
���"�����
,��������
�,������������
,���,�����������
���
������B� 6,�������(� 
��,�������� 
,�� 	���� �
���� ����� ��
� ��C����� ��� �����
�
���������
I�,�+����(�
,����������
�,�������������������������������
����

,�
�
,�������
����5�
����"���������
,��=�
��=��
����������������
���B�

�
�*B 	� ���
,�������������������
���� ��� 
,���,�������=��
�����"
�#����
��� L����

*��*%B�6,�������
������5�
����"�������������
���
����
���+�
,���
,����
��+�
,���
���������
�������
���+�
,�����$�������
��������������������
�����������������
���������������B�6,������������
������ ��+������
����
�B� ��+
,� ���5�
����
"������������
�������
��
,���������������������
,������(�+�
,�����
���������
��
��������
�������������!���B� �
�������
�� ������� ������+��!������
�,���
�+�
,�
����� �
����
� ������
���� ������B� �
� ��� ����� ������� ��� �� ������� ��� ����
���
��B��

�
��B 6,�� ��C���
���� ��
�� 	��������
� ���������� 
,�
� 
,���� ���� ��� ���
�����

��
����
������
������
,��=�
��=��
������5�
����"������������
�������
,���
����

,�
� ��� ��� �� ���������
� ��D�� +�
,� ���� ���!���� ����������
�B� �
� ��
��� 
,�
� 	����
�������������
������
�����
��������
���
�+,��,��������
,�����
��������B���

�
�)B 6,����������-�
���� �����
�	��������
�������
,�
�
,�������
�+�����������

������������������������������(�,�+����(�
,����������������
����
,����
���
��
�����������
�������
,�5�
����"���������=�
��=��
���+���������������B�6,��
����������
��+�����������
,��5������������.�
�����-��������
,��������
�
<��������-���(���
������
,�������
,���+������������+�������
�������
,����

�������B��
�����������
,�
�
,��	�������������,���
,����
��
����
����,�����
5�
����"������������
�������
���
��������
��
,����
��
����
��������
�����!���
�,�������
����B�

�
�'B .�����������������
,�
�
,����
����������������������������������
�������
��


,������
�������$���
��
��
,��
��
���
�=��
��B��
� ��������
���
,�
�
,��������
�����
����
�������
�������
������5�
����"������������
�������
,���
���B�.��������
���������
,�
�
,����+��������������������
�����
���
,����������������
�����
��� 5�
���(� ��
� ��������� 
,�
� 
,��� ��� ��
� ����������
� �����,� 
�� ,���� ��
��
�����
��� �����
� ��� 
,�� �������
�� ��� 
,�� 
��
���
� =��
��B� �
� ��� �����
��!��+�������
,�
�
,����������������������
��
��
,�����
��� ��������!���
�,�������
����B�6,�����������������
�����������
,�������������
��(���
,���,���
�����
�����,���������

��,���
������
��������������������������B�

�
����������������"�����������"������

�&B �6,����
�� ��� ����
���������
��5�
����"���������+�
,��������+��!�������
�����
���
,��=�
��=��
���������������
�B�.����������
��
,�
����������,���������
������� ����
� 
,�� ��������� ��� �
����
� ���������
���� ��� 
,�� 5�
���� "�����
����B� 1�+����(� ��������� ��������� 
,�
� 
,���� ��� ��� ������� ��:��
���� ���
����������
���
����
��������
,�������
���(����:��
�
���
,��������
�����������
�����������������
�������
�����
���B�

�
�����������/���/������������/���������"��/��������3�������

�9B 6,�����
,;���
������
�������
,����
�������
�#�������
�+�����
,��������%�,�����
�������� ���D��� ����
����+�
,� 
,�� ��
������ 
�� 
,�� �
���� ���� �� ������� ����

Page 124



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����


������� ���!�B� 6,�� ������� 
�� 
,��+����+�� ���� ������ ���� ��+���� ���
���
���������B�	�� 
,�� ��
�� ������� ���
��� ��+�+����� 
�+����� 
,�� ����� ��� 
,��
��
�(�
,��
,����������� ����������������
�����������+��������
,B�6,��,���,
����

,���
�������'B'�B��

�
�AB 6,�����
,;+��
������
����#�������
�+����� �������!�=�

����%���
�����
,��

������������ 
,�� ��
�B� �
� ��� ������!������
����+�
,� 
,���������+���� �
���
,���
��������������
,�������������!�������
,������B���

�
�8B 6,�����
,������
����#�������
�+����� �������!�-���%���
�����������!�����
,�

���
,�����������������+���
�+�����5�
����"����B�6,�����!����
,������
�������
����������������!+��!�+�
,�,��,�������+����+������������
�������������D����
�
�
,�����
,����������:����
�
��
,����
�����B�	�����������������������'��
������
,������
���B��

�
*�B 6,�� ���
,� �����
���� #������� 
,�� ����� ��� 
,�� ��
�%� ��� �� ����!� �����
���� ���

��������� ����!+��!�+�
,� �� ���!� ����!� ����
,B�6,���� ��� �� ��������� ���� ����
�����������+�����������
����������
���������B�6,����+������
�����+�
,��,���,
�
��� 
,�� ����� ��������� +���� 
�� ������� 
,��� ����� ��:����
� �������
����
������
���B�

�
*�B .�����������������
,�
�
,���
���(�+,��������
������ ���������(�,�������������


��
,����
�����
�$
�
��������
�
,����:����
����
����������������
,�����������
+���B�	�� �������
�����������������
��,��,���,
� 
,�
� 
,�������������������
�
�������� �����
������
� ������
� ���� �������B� 	� ������
�� �������
����+���� ���
��C�����B�

�
**B 	� ��+� 
,���;�
����� �$
������� 
�� 
,�� ��������� +���� ��� ����
���
��� �
� 
,��

��������
,������
,���������!����
,�����
����
����
,������������
,�+���B��
�
+���� �������� 
,���������� ���!���
+���� 
,������
,��������� 
,�����
,�+���(�
+,������������������
����,������
���
������+������$������
��
,��+��
,��B��
�
��� ��������� 
�� ��
�,� 
,�� ����������� ��� 
,�� ���
,� +���� ���� 
�� ���
��������
�����
��
,���������������������
,����������B�.�����������������
,�
�
,���
�$
��������������,����
���+�
,�
,�����
����
,���������������+�����������
��
,��
�,����
������
,������������
,�+���B��

�
�
5�,/-� ����"����)��,�

*�B "������=�*A��
�
��� 
,�
���+����������������������
��,�����������������
��� ����
����� +���� ������� ��� �� �����
�� ��������� ��� 
�����(� ���������� �������

�������
B�/�+� ����������
�� �,����� ����� �������+�
,� 
,��=������G�� ����
���!�����
���������������������!���B��

�
*)B 6,�� �������
���� ��������� :���
���� ����������
�� �
� 
,�� :���
���� ���

 �������!�-���(�	��$������-��������/��
,�1����
��������
�
�����!����
+����

,���
��������
,��
��
���
�=��
��B�	������
�������������� �����������������
��� �������!�-������:����
�
��
,����
�B�<�
,���
,����
�(����A)�����������
���!� ��� ��������B�.�� 
,���(� '� �������+���� ���������
��� ���� �
����
����B� ���
����
���(� &� ������
��� ������� ���� ��������� ���� �
����
� ���!���� ��� 
,��
����������1����������
���B��

Page 125



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

�
*'B 6,����
��,�������������������,��
���B��������
����
������������������
�����
,��

=������� ,��� ����������� 
,�
� 
,�� ���������� ��� �� ����� �����
����� ���������
������
�� �
� 
,�� ���
,���� ���� ��� 5�
���� "����� ��� ���������� 
�� ������� 
,�
�
�����
������
������������
+����
,������������
��������5�
����"�����+�����
,���� �� ����������� ��� ������B� 6,��� ����
���� ,��� �� ,��,� ������ ��� �����
�����
��:�����������
����������������������������
����
�����
��������,��,+�������
�B�
	� ��������� �������
���� ���� ��� 	���� ��������!�
� ��� 
,�� ��
�� #����
�*���A�8����%�+��� �������� ��������� ����������� ���� �� ������� ��� ��������
���������� �� 
�������
� ������� ����
���� 
�� 
,�� ��C�������
� ��� 
,��
����������
� 
�� �������� ����� �����
����� ��������� ������
���� �
� 5�
����
"����� �������!�-����:���
���B�
������
,������������
,�
�������������
�����
��,���� ���� ���������� ����� ��������� �
� 
,��� ����
� +��� ������� +�
,� 
,��
��������
�����"==�+�
,���+��
��,��,+���������������������B�

�
*&B ��� ����
���� 
�� 
,��� �������
���� �
� ��� ����������� 
,�
� ��������� ������
���� 
��

������
� 
,�� �
���� 
�� 5�
���� "����� ���� /��
,� 1���� ���� ��C������ ���� 
,��
��������
� ,��� �����
�!��� 
�� �������� ���,� ��������� ������
���� ��� ���������
����������� ��� ����
��B� .�������� ,���� ����,
� �������
���� 
�� ������
��
��

,�
� 
,�� 
������� �����
� ��� 
,�� �
���� ���� ��� ���������
��� ��� 
,��
������������,��,+�����
+��!� 
,����,� 
,�� ������
�����������
�
���� ����
6�������
�	��������
B��������
���(��������������+��!�,�������������

���
���
,����������
�
��������
��
��
,�
�
,��������������������
�����������
�����
�

,�� :���
���� ���5�
���� "������ �������!�-���� ��	��$������-����+���� ��
�
����������� 
,�� �����
���� ��� 
,�
� :���
���� +,��,� �������� ����������
�
�����������
����������������������
��
�������������B��
���������������
,�
���
��,��������������������+,��,�+���������+������
��������������
,���
����
��
������ �������!�-��������	��$������-����
���������5�
����"��������+����
������������������������������
�
���$��
���������
������������
����
+����
5�
���� ����/��
,�1���B� �
� ��� ��
� ��������� 
�� �������� ���
������� �����
�����
�������������
,��/��
,�1�����������
,��:���
����+,�������������������
�����

,��5�
����"��������������������
����
,���������������
�������
,��:���
���B�
1�+����(�
,����������
�,���������������
�����������������
���������������
/��
,�1�������������
������������������� �������!�-���� ���
,��������
�����

,���
������
�����B�

�
*9B 6,�� ��
�� ��������� 
,�� ���������� ��� A)� ���� ���!���� ������� ���� ���� ���

��������!�
��
�����������
�����B�6,�����������+�
,�
,��=������G�����!����
�
�������� ���� 	�� ��
���B� ��� ����
���� 
�� 
,�� �
����
� ���������
���(� A�
���!����������������������������������������������������&�����������������
��������������"����B��
�,����������C���
������"==�
,�
�������
,������������
��� ��;�
���
� ���� ���!���� ��� 
,��  �������!� ����� 
,�
� ���
,��� ������� ���
������������
,����������!�
��������!�+,��,�+�������������������
���������
���� ���!� �������� +,��� 
,�� ������� ���� ��� �
���
� ���� ���!���� +����� ���
,��,��
B�6,�� ��������
�,��� �
�
��� 
,�
� 
,��� ��� �������
����� 
��	���� ��
�,���
�������
������������ ���
,���'��������!�����������+�
,���
,�����������!� ����
�
����
�� 
�� ���B� 6,��� +����� ��C����� �� ��������
���� 
�� 
,�� ��������� ����
���!����������
���,����������������
,����������
B�-������
���
�
,����
��
+����� ��� �$������� ����� 
,�� -������
�� =��� ���!���� ��,���� +,��,� ��� ���
�����
�������
,����:����
��
���
�B�	��������
����
���
������,������+����,���

Page 126



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

��� �
����
�� �
� 
,�� ��
�� +����� ����� ��� ��� �����
���� �
� ,��� ����� �����
��C���
��� 
,�
� 
,�� ��������
� �������� 
+�� �,������� ����
�� ���� ����
����
��,������ ��� ����������� +�
,� /""�� ��������� ������ �
� ������������ ���� ���
����
���� ��,�����B�6,�� ��������
�,��� �
�
��� 
,�
�,�� �����
� ������ 
�� ���,� ��
��C���
�����������
���������B����,���=����
����,���
,����������������

��B�
=��������!���(��������
�������������������
����+����������������+�
,���
,����
�B�
�
� ��� ������
���
,�
� 
,����������
���,����������������
�����
����������
� 
,��
+��
�����������
,����,������� �������!�-���(���������
�
���������
+���
��������������������(���=����
�������������
��B�

�
*AB .�������� ��������� 
,�
� 
,�� ���� ���!���� ���������� ���� ���;��
�� ,��,+����

����������
�� ��������� ���� ���������
� 
�� ���
� 
,�� ������ ��� 
,��
����������
�������,����������
������������ 
��
,����
�� �����5�
����"�����
���������������������(����:��
�
�������
����B�

�
!���"��"�����������"������

*8B =��'� �
�
��� 
,�
� ������������ ��� ������
���� ��
�� ���
�� ���
� ��������
���������
���� ��� �� �����
� �
������� �������
� ��� ��� �� ���������
� ��D�� 
��
�������� ��
�����
���� ������� ��� �����
�� 
�� ���������B� 6,�� ��������� ��� ����
����
�� &'� ����;���
������ �
����� ���
�@� 'A� +�
,��� 
,�� ������� ��������� ���� 9�
+�
,���
,��	���$�B�

�
��B 6,�������������������������
,�����������������������������+�@�
�
��B 2������
@����
,;���
����@�����������������������+�
,�������������������

��������
,��+,����+��
,����
,��+����+�
,�
+��+����+�� ���
,�����
,������
�������� ��� 
,�����
,B�6,����+��������� ������
��+���,
�� �������:����
� 
��

,���
����B�6,�����
,;���
�����+����������������������$
�������
���������+����
��������������
��������
�@�
,�������
,����+��$
�������#������')(�''�����'&%�
���� 
+�� ��� 
,�������������������� #������'9�����'A%B�	� 
,���������+�������
������
��� ��
�� �� ��������� �������B� ��� ������ 
�� ��,������������� �����
��D��������C���������
,��1�������	�
(����
����
,�����������+����+�
,����
�����
'A�+��������������B�6,��������+������������������������������B��

�
�*B  �����������@�
,���������
������+����������
,�� �������!�-���������
���B�

6,������� ��������� +���� ��
���� 
,�� ���
���� ��������� +,��,�+���� ����� 
�� 
,��
��+��$
��������
�
,������B�6,����+������������������������
,�����������
,��
��������@����
���+���(����������
������������
+���
������#��������)%�����
,��
���
,;+��
����������
,�����
����������
,�����
,;���
������ #�*(����������%B�
6,�����������+�����������
��
,�����
,�+���(�����+�����$
����
,�����������
,����

,�����������
��
,������������"�������
�����B�6,����+��$
�������+�������
����

,�����
������#�'(��&������9%�+,����
,������+����+�������
�����&��
������#�A(�
�8(�*�(�*�(�**(�*�(�*)����
,�����
,��������������(�*(��(�)(�'(�&(�9(�A(�����8����

,�����
,��������%B�	���$������������ �����������������
��
,�����,
���� 
,��
����������"�������
�����B�

��
��B ����
� �����@� 
,��� ��� ��������� ����� 
,�� �
���+���� �
� 
,�� ����
� ���+���� ��� 
,��

��
������ �
����� �
� 
,���
,���������� 
,�� ���
,�+���B�	���������� ������ �����

,�� 
������ 
,�� ����
� �
����� 
,����,� 
,�� ����
� �����
�� ����� ������� 
�� 
,��
������$
������(�+,��,����
����������
�������������
,�
��������+��
,�����
���

Page 127



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

���
,�����
,�+����
���������
,��������������B�6,����+������������
������
�

,������
���:����
�
��
,���
���+����#�9%B�6,������
�����+������������������
��
�����,
��
������ #��(��)(��'(��&(��A(��8(�)������)�%B�6,����+�������
,����
�
���������
,����+��$
�������#)*(�)������))%�����
,��������
,����9��
������
���
,������+����#)'(�)&(�)9(�)A(�)8(�'�(�'�(�'*(�'�����
,�����
,����������*'(�
*&(�*9(�*A(�*8(���(���������*����
,�����
,�����%B��

�
�)B 6,������
������
�����������������,���,
�+�
,�����DD���������������������

���� ������� �
����B�6,����������������
,����������
� 
,�� ��+��� ������+,����

,��!�
�,��������������������������
����B���

�
�'B 6,�� 	���$�� ��� �� ������;�
����� ��������� ��
���� ����� 
,�� �8���� +�
,� ���

��������
����������+��������,��,�������+����+�B��
�+�������������
�����
��9�
�
�����B������+��������������������������
����
������������ #)(�'(�&�����9%�
+,���� �(� *� ���� �� ,���� �� ������� ��
������ ����� ���� ������ ����B� �(� *� ���� ��
����
������
�����
�� �������!�-��������,����,��,�������+����+�B��
������
)(�'(�&�����9�+����,������������
�������
������+��������������������B����

�
�&B .�������� ��������� 
,�
� 
,�� ��������� �
������ ���� �������� 
�� �
,��� �
����
�

�
����� ���
�� 
,�
�,������������������ ��������
��������
����B�<,�������������
������������������
�
,����������D�����
,�����
�(���������
+��������C�������
�'��C����$����������
,�����(�
,��������,�����������������
�����������
,��
�����
� ��� ��������� ������ #�
� �������
� ���� ������� ������ �����%� ���� 
��
��������������������������B�6,���,��������
������
,�����������������
������

,�� ��,���B� 6,�� �
����� ���
��+����� ��
� ��� ���C��
�� ��� 
����� ��� ��D�� ���
������,
�
���������������������������
�B�	������
��������������������
������
�
������
�������
,�����
��
�������
�����
����
������B��

�
�9B 6,����:���
�����
,�����
��+�������������;�����
����
�B�.��������,�������������

����
�
+�����
,�����
��#/�B�*������'�%�+,��,�+����,�������
���
������,
�����
��
���!� ��
� ��������� 
,�
� 
,���� �,����� ��� ����������� ������
� 
,�� +�����
������
�����
,��+,������,���B��

�
�AB 	������
��������������������
����C����������������
������
����������

���

����
,�����������
����
,�����
�����������
�����
��
��������
�������������
�������������
�������B�

�
���"������,���"����"�0����� �

�8B =��A���C����������������
�
�������������
�������������+,�������������
�B�
"������ =��8� ��C������ ����������
� 
�� ����� ���������
�� ���
��
���� ����
���
��
������������������!��
��������������
�������������������
�B��

�
)�B ���������������
,����
��
�!���
,����������������������������������
����B������


������������������������
,���
���
�����
�������������
������
�
,����������

,�� �
����
� ����!B� ������ 
����� ���� �,�+�� ��� 
,�� ���� ���!B� 6,�� �$��
����
���������+����������
,����������
,����
��#�
�
,�����!����
,��������
����������
3������
���-���%�+���� ��� ��
�����B�	� �������� �
������� ����� ����� ������ 
,��
���!����
,��+��������
,����������
,��������
���B�6,����������
,����,�������(�
���� �� �,���� ����� ��� ����� ������� ��
+���� 
,�� ��
�� ���� 
,�� ��:�������
������
���B� =�����
��(� 
,�� �
���� ��� ������� �������� ���� �������+�B�

Page 128



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

=��������,��������������������
� 
,�� ���!�������������
���� 
,��� �
�������
����B�6,����������������������,�+������
,����
���(���
�����
��������������
��C��������������
���B� ���,
���� ��� �,�+��������� 
,�������������� 
,�� ��
��
��
������
������������������
,��
����������,
������������B�

�
)�B 	��
,�����������,�������������
��������������������,������������
�����������
�

�
�
��
,�������
,����
��
���� �������
����������������
��
�����������
����
,��
��������B�	���
��������
�����������,�������������

���+�
,�
,���������
���B�
6,����
��������,�������
������
,����������������
��+,��,�+������C�����+��!��

���������������
���������/�
�����0��������������B�

�
)*B =����
����� ���� ��C���
� ��
����� ��� ������������ ���� ����������
�B� 
�
����� ���

��������+�
������������,������
�����������

�����
����������C���
������
�����
���B�

�
����-���������, �

)�B =�*�� ��C������ ����������
�� 
�� �����
�� ���
�������� ���� ��� ��
�����
���������(����������������
����
,�����������
����������+�����������B�

�
))B 6,����,����,����������������
�����������,�
�;���
��������������
,����������


,�� 	���� ��������B� 6,��� ��+� ��������� +�
,� ������� =�*�(� ���� ���� ���
��C���
������ �����
���B� ��� ����
���(� �
� ��� ��
��� 
,�
� 
,�� �
���� ������������
+�
,���,��
;�$�,����������
,�
����������
,���
���G�������������������B�

�
)'B 6,���$
������+�������� 
,���������+������� ������ ��
��������+�
,�����
��������

���!��� ������
���� 
�� �������� 
,�� 
,������ ��������������� 
,�� ��������B�	�
�����
������������

��,���
����C�������
��������+��!��
����������

��B�

�
����"������������� �

)&B "������=�**����
��
���������
��������
������
����������������B�"������=��)�
��������!��
�����
��
�����,���������������
���������
�B�6,����������������
+�
,� 
,��� ��������� ���@� �����
� ��� ��;�
���
� ���!���� #
,��� ,��� ����� ����
�
+�
,� ������ ������ ,��,+���� ���� ���!���%(� ������ ����� 
,�� �
���� ����
����������������
����
����(�����
����������
,�����������
��������������,����

,��+���(�������
��������
�B�

�
)9B .�������� ��������� 
,�
� �����
����� ������� �

��,��� 
�� ���
���� ������ ������B�


��������,������,�����������
���
���
������,������������
�����������B�	��
�����
��� �������+���� ��� ����
���
��� ������� 
,�� �$
������ ����
� 
�� �������
������������������,�����B��

�
)AB �
������
���
,�
�
,��,���,
����
,�����������+�����������
,����:���
�����
,��

��
�� ������� ��� �� ������� ������� ��
+���� 
,�� ��
�� ���� ������������ ����� ����
�������B�

�
)8B .�����������������
,�
���
��������
��+����������������
,����,�����������
���
��

���B� 6,�� �
����
� ����������+���� �������� ��
����� ������������� ����� 
,�� ����
���!�

�

Page 129



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

'�B =����
�������������

��,���
����C�������
�����������,
����
����������

���
��
��������
�����
�
���������
�B�

�
������������� ��������"���"������ ��������������

'�B "������ =��'� ����
��� 
�� ����������
� ��� �$��
���� ��
��B� 6,��� �
�
��� 
,�
�
����������
� ������
����
���������+������������

���+,���� 
,��������������
��������
���� ���� ���
�������� �������
�� ������
�B� 
���������
�� 
,�
�
���
�����
���������������������������������������
������
���
����+�������
������
��B��

�
'*B ��� 
,��� ��������� 
,�� ��
�� ,��� ����� �����
� ���� �� ������� ��� ������ ����


,�������� ����� ��� 
,��� ��
�� ��� ����������� �����
����(� ����������� ��� 
,�� ��+�
�
����+��������
�����������
����
,����
�B�

�
�

'�B 6,��� �������
���� ,��� ����� ����������� ��� 
,�� ���
�$
� ��� 
,�� =������G��
����
����������������������
,����������
,��������
���������
������+��!;
=���� �
��
���� *��9� ���� ��� ����������� 
�� ��� ��������
� +�
,� /�
������
"��������"�����������+��!���������B�

�
5�������,/���
�
1�����-��,
��	�
�;�6,������������
�,�����������������������
�
,����������������
,��
1�����-��,
��	�
(�����������
�������	�
����������
,������
�"��
���������	�
�����A����

,��	�
� �
����B� 6,���	�
� ������ ���
,��� �����
� 
�� 
,�� ���,
�� ��������� ��� 
,�� 0��������
=�����
���� ���1����� -��,
�B� ��� ��������� �
� 
,��� ����������
���(� ���� ������� ,���
�����������
��
,����������
G�����������������������
����,
�������$���
�
�����+,��,�
,���� ����� ��������� ���� +���,��� ������
� 
,�� +����� �������
�� ��
����
�(� ���
�$�������� 
,����,� 
,���� ���
�� ��
����
�� �� 
,�� 
���������
� "���� ���� =��
����
 ��������
� �������B�
�
������1������������"���������
	����&�������
����,�����
�������������� ��� 
,��� ���
�������������.�������� ���������

,�
�
,����,����+�������
������������������������������
�����+������C�������������
����

��
,��=�������
,�� :���
���� ����������
�+��!�B�.�������������������������
,�
�
,��
���
���
�������
,�����
������������������������
��������
B��
��,����������
���
,�
�
,���
��,��������������
����=���������
������
,�
,���������
����������
����������
�B�
�
6,��������������=������
��������
���
����������������
��#=��%�����
,�������������
����
M*)&(')�B��6,����������
����������������
,��=����������
��������������

���+�
,�
,��
�������
��������
,�������

�������!��+���������������B���
�
	� ����!��+�� ��� 
,�� ������ �������
���� +���� ��� �,�+�� ��� 
,�� �������
�� ��
���� �����
������������������������
������
��
,������������
�#�����������������;�����������
�
�����
�������
�����������������%B���6,������������
�#�%�+�������������
,�������
���
��
��
������ ���� ������� ,������� ������� ��� ��!� ���� �� �����+� ��� 
,�� �������
���� �
� 
,�
� �
���B��
6,���� ��� ��� ����
��
���� ���=��B� � 6,�� ����� ��� ���:��
� 
�� �,����� ���� ��� ����� ����$;
���!��B� � 4��� �,����� �,��!� 
,�� ������
� ��
��� �
� 
,�� 
���� ��������� ����������� ����
�
�����
�� ����������
� #+,��,� ��������� ��������
� ��� ��
����� ���� ���� ���;
�����������
������
����%�����+++B������
,B���B�!�����������������B���������

Page 130



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

�
�
������
���
,�
�
,����������
�,���������
���
,�
�
,��������
���
����
�������������������
,�����������������
,��=�������B��
�
/�+�1�����2����B�
������ �����������������
�����������+�����
���������������
���� ��� 
,����
������
����
��� ��������� �������
����� ��� ���
��� ��� 
,�� �������� ���
���� 9�� ��� 
,�� 6�+�� ����
=���
���"��������	�
��88�B�6,�������������
�+����������
����
�
�����������$���
����
M�9)(�)�� ��� /�+� 1����� 2����� ���
����
����� ���� 
,�� ��
,���
�B� 1�+����(� �
� ���
�����������
,�
�
,������������
�����������
,�����
���������������
����(������
���
�
����+,�������
,�������
(����
�����
�����
,����

����
,�
�����������
��
�+���,
����
,��
��
������
�������
,����������
���B�
�
�4�����������"���0���������
6,������������+�������������
����
����������
���B�
�
������������
���� 
,�� �������� ��
������ ��� 
,��� �����
(� ������ ���������� ��� ��
���� ���(� ���������� ���
�
����
� ���������
���(� ,��,+���� ���� ���!���(� �
������� ��� ���������
���(�
��������������������������
�(�����+�����������(������
�����������
���������
�(���������
���������
� ����� ���� ����
���� ��� ���������
(� �
� ��� ������������ 
�� ����
�
�����
��������������B��
�
���������������������������
��������"������
��� ������
� ��� 
,�� �������
���� ��
��� '6&
7&+
'(� ���� 
,�� �����

��� ���+�����
	�������
��
����
�������
����������������������(������
�����(�����������
,��	�����
����
���������
�����
��������
��
"#�%�����
������
��������I����*8'�"#�%*��	�"����������
�����
�����������
�����#	���%I�
"#�%*&�	�#"�����������
����%I�"#�%*��	I�"#�%**�	I�"#�%*��	I�"#�%�8�	I����*8'�"#�%���
0$��
������
������I�"#�%�A�	�"����������
������I�*�');�*;�9�0����
�����#���
,;���
�����
���
,;+��
%I� *�');�*;��	� 	�
���
����� ���� ��������� ������� ���� �������
� #�2=�
����%I� *�');�*;�*� 	�
���
����� ���� ��������� ����
� ������ ���� ����I� ���*8'� "#�%�*�
0$��
�����������
�����I����*8'�"#�%����0$��
���� ������������"���I����*8'�"#�%��)�
0$��
��������
�������"���I����*8'�"#�%�'�0$��
�������������I�"#�%�&�0$��
���������
�����
#�<�����/0%I�"#�%�9�0$��
����/<������0������
����(����
����I�*�');�*;�8�	���$��
0$��
���I� *�');�*;�9� 0����
����� #�0� ����/<%I� *�');�*;�)2�=������� 2������
� ������
����I�*�');�*;��� ����������������I�*�');�*;�*�����
�����������I�*�');�*;����������
����������I�*�');�*;���-���	�	���$����������I�"#�%�*)�	�����
�������������������
����I� "#�%� *'� 	�	���� �
���� ��������� ����� ����� #+�
,� ������ ������%I� 
	�I� 1���
����
�
�
����
(�
����������������
�@�����������"�������� �
�
�
���"��������
�
	""-.E0
�"�	/��
#�%�6,������������
�,�����������

����,�����������������
� ��������������+�
,�
,��
�����+������������������@�"#�%�����
�� ����
��������I����*8'�"#�%*��	�"����������
��
���
�����������
�����#	���%I�"#�%*&�	�#"�����������
����%I�"#�%*��	I�"#�%**�	I�"#�%*��
	I�"#�%�8�	I����*8'�"#�%���0$��
������
������I�"#�%�A�	�"����������
������I�*�');�*;

Page 131



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

�9� 0����
����� #���
,;���
� ���� ���
,;+��
%I� *�');�*;��	� 	�
���
����� ���� ���������
������� ���� �������
� #�2=� ����%I� *�');�*;�*� 	�
���
����� ���� ��������� ����
� ������
���� ����I� ���*8'� "#�%�*� 0$��
���� �������
� ����I� ���*8'� "#�%� ��� 0$��
���� ������
������ "���I� ���*8'� "#�%� �)� 0$��
���� ����
� ������ "���I� ���*8'� "#�%�'� 0$��
���� �����
����I�"#�%�&�0$��
���������
�����#�<�����/0%I�"#�%�9�0$��
����/<������0������
����(�
���
����I�*�');�*;�8�	���$��0$��
���I�*�');�*;�9�0����
�����#�0�����/<%I�*�');�*;
�)2�=������� 2������
� ������ ����I� *�');�*;��� ������ ������ ����I� *�');�*;�*� ����
�
����������I�*�');�*;��������������������I�*�');�*;���-���	�	���$����������I�"#�%�
*)�	���� �
���� ��������� ������ ����I� "#�%� *'�	�	���� �
���� ��������� ����� ����� #+�
,�
������������%I�
	�I�1���
�����
�
����
B�
�
-�����@�
����
,�������������������
��������
,����
����
������������������(���������������+�
,�
�������=��)���� 
,��"�����
,�������
���������
������+��!�=�����
��
���� #*��&;
*�*�%�*��9B�
�

0E0�."50/6�6.�=.550/=0�<�61�/���40	-��
#*%�6,������������
�,�����������

����,��������������������
,���$����
�������
,����
���������������������
,����
�����
,�������������B�
�
-�����@�
6���������+�
,����
����'�����
,��"���������7�=����������"���,�����	�
�*��)B�
�
=./6	5�/	60
��	/
�
#�%� ������� �
,��+���� ������� ��� 
,�� ������ "�������� 	�
,���
�(� ����������
� �
,���

,���
,�
���C������
���������������
�������
������������������,��������������
����
�,������
�
�!����������
������
�������
�������
,��������
����,������������������+�
,B����
���$���
������
�����
���������������
�������������
�,��������(�����������
����
�
���,��
������
,�
����
���� 
,����
�������
������
,�����$���
������
�����
����
��
,��
�$
��
� ���������� ��� 
,�� ������ "�������� 	�
,���
�� ��� +��
���� ��
��� ���
���� )� ��� 
,���
�����
����,�����������������+�
,��������
����
��
,�
����
�����
���B�
�
���
�����B���
��=,����
�����
����
	�� �����
���
���� ���� ���!� ���������
(� ��� ����
���� 
�� ���� ���������
� ���������+�
,�

,������������������
���(��,�������������
��� ��������������+�
,�����,����
���������

,����
���������$
��
�����������
�����
�������
,����
�(�+,�
,��������
��
��������
���
���
,����
�B�6,�����
��
�����
,����,�����������:��
�
��
,��������������+��
�������
,��
������"��������	�
,���
�B�6,�������
���
�����������!����������
����
���������
�!���
��������
��
���������������+��

��������
����
,�� ������������
������������B�6,��
+��

��������
�������:��
�
��
,����������� ���+��
�������
,��������"��������	�
,���
�B�
6,�������
����
,��������������
��������@�
#�%�������������
,���$
��
(�������������
����������
�����
���I�
#��%�������������
����
,����
��
�������!��
�@�
H�,�����,���
,�
H� ������
�� #�$��
���� ��� ��������%� ���������� ���������(� �����(� �����
��!(� ��
�(�
+������������������������������������
H���:������������
H�������+�
����������������+�
����
H���������������
����
H����,�������������
�������������
��������
�I�

Page 132



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

#���%����������������������������
����(�����������������
,��������������
���#�%B�
6,������
����������
��� ��������������+�
,�
0�-	�����
,��0���������
�	�����G��
J5�����"��������������
,��5��������
���������=��
�����
���(�=�-���GB�
�
���
����*B���������������-������
������,����
	� ��
������ �������
���� ��,���� 
�� ������ 
,�� ��
�� 
�� �� �����
���� ���
����� ���� 
,��
��
���������� ��� ��������� �������
����� ���!�� 
�� ,�����,���
,(� ���������� �����
,���
������
������
,����
���������,��
�����������������
��,���������������(�����������:��
�

��
,��������������+��
�������
,��������"��������	�
,���
�B�6,����,�������
���������
���� +��!�� 
�� ��� �����
�!��(� ��������� �������
���� ��:��
����� ���� �������
����
���
����(� 
���
����� ��� +��!�� ���� ��
�� ���������
� ����������B� 6,�� ��,���� ���
�
������� 
,�
� 
,�� ��
�� +���� ��
� C������� ��� ���
�����
��� ����� ������ "��
� *	� ��� 
,��
0���������
���"��
��
����	�
��88���������
����
��
,����
�������������
,���������
���
�������
���B�
�
���
�����B���������
�
�������	��������-������
������,����
6,������������������
������,�����,�����������������
���������������+�
,��
��
�����
������
��
,�������������
��������������
��
,���
,���
,�
���C������
����������
�
�������
���(���������
,��+��������������+��
�������
,��������"��������	�
,���
�B�6,��
������ "�������� 	�
,���
�� ���
� ��� ������ 
+�� +��!�� +��

��� ��
�����
���� ���
�����������
����
,���������
������,����+��!�B�
�����+����������
��������������������
���������
,������������������
������,���(���
��������
���� �����
� #��������� 
�� ��� 
,�� ��������� ""�*�� ��� �� ������
���� �����
%� 
,�
�
������
��
��� 
,�� �����
�������� ��� 
,�� �������
���� �������� ��
����
� ��� ��������(�
����������:��
�
��
,��������������+��
�������
,��������"��������	�
,���
�B�
�
���
����)B�-����
����������$���
���=��
�����
����
���
,������
�
,�
����
�����
��������������
�����
����+,��������������
�
,�����������
����������
� 
,�
� +��� ��
� ����������� ����
������ �
� �,���� ��� �����
��� ��� +��
����
�������
���� 
�� 
,�� ������ "��������	�
,���
�B� 	�� �����
���
���� ���� ���!� ���������
�
���
� ��� �����
�!��� ��� ����������� +�
,� 
,�� ��C�������
�� ��� ���
���� �� ��� 
,���
�����
���(� ���� +,���� �������
���� ��� ���������� �� �������
���� ��,���� ���
� ���
�����������������������+�
,�
,����C�������
��������
����*(�+,��,�������:��
�
��
,��
������������+��
�������
,��������"��������	�
,���
�B�
�����+����������
���������������� ����
������ ���
,������������������
������,������
��������
���������
����
������������(�+,��,� ������:��
�
��
,����������� ���+��
�������

,��������"��������	�
,���
����������������+�
,����
�����B�
�
-�����@�
6�� ������� 
,�
� ���!�� ����� ����� ���
�����
���� 
�� 
,�� ��
���� ������ ��� 
,�� ����� ����
����,��������������������������(�
���
,���+�
,�
,����
�����
�������+�
���(�������
��
������������������
���(�����
���������
,�
�
,������������
������������������
��������
+�
,��
� �������
����� ���!�� 
��+��!���(� ����,������ ���� �
,��� �����
�� �����
���(� ���
�����������+�
,��������=��)����
,��"�����
,�������
���������
������+��!�=����
�
��
����#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�
-0".-6�/ �.���/0N"0=60
�=./6	5�/	6�./�
#)%����
,������
�
,�
����
�����
�������������������
��������������+,��������������
�

,�� ��������� ����������
� 
,�
� +��� ��
� ����������� ����
�����(� �$���
��� ���
��
�����
��(� �
� ���
� ��� �����
��� ��� +��
���� �������
���� 
�� 
,�� ������ "��������

Page 133



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

	�
,���
��������������
���
�����������!����������
����
���������
�!��B�6,�������
�
���
,��������������
��������@�
#�%�������������
,���$
��
(�������������
����������
�����
���I�
#��%�������������
����
,����
��
�������!��
�@�
;�,�����,���
,�
;�������
��#�$��
���������������%��������������������(������(������
��!(���
�(�+��������
����������������������������
;���:������������
;�������+�
����������������+�
����
;���������������
����
;����,�������������
�������������
��������
�I�
#���%����������������������������
����(�����������������
,��������������
���#�%B��
6,������
����������
��� ��������������+�
,�
0�-	�����
,��0���������
�	�����G��
J5�����"��������������
,��5��������
���������=��
�����
���(�=�-���GB�
�
<,�����������
���� ����������������������
������,�������
������������(�+,��,� ���
���:��
�
��
,��������������+��
�������
,��������"��������	�
,���
�B�6,����,�������
�
�������� ���� +��!�� 
�� ��� �����
�!��(� ��������� �������
���� ��:��
����� ����
�������
���� ���
����(� 
���
����� ��� +��!�� ���� ��
�� ���������
� ����������B� 6,��
��,�������
��������
,�
�
,����
��+������
�C�������������
�����
��������������"��
�*	�
���
,��0���������
���"��
��
����	�
��88���������
����
��
,����
�������������
,�������
��
����������
���B�
�
�����+����������
��������������������
���������
,������������������
������,���(���
��������
���� �����
� 
,�
� ������
��
��� 
,�� �����
�������� ��� 
,�� �������
���� ��������
��
����
������������(�����������:��
�
��
,��������������+��
�������
,��������"��������
	�
,���
�B�
�
-�����@�
6�� ������� 
,�
� ���!�� ����� ����� ���
�����
���� 
�� 
,�� ��
���� ������ ��� 
,�� ����� ����
����,��������������������������(�
���
,���+�
,�
,����
�����
�������+�
���(�������
��
������������������
���(�����
���������
,�
�
,������������
������������������
��������
+�
,��
� �������
����� ���!�� 
��+��!���(� ����,������ ���� �
,��� �����
�� �����
���(� ���
�����������+�
,��������=��)����
,��"�����
,�������
���������
������+��!�=����
�
��
����#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�
=.
0�.��"-	=6�=0�
�-�/ �=./�6-�=6�./�
#'%� "����� 
�� 
,�� �����������
� ��� 
,�� ����������
� ,������ ��������(� �� ��
������
���������
����������
,������
���
�����,�������
,������������
��,������������

���

��������������� ���+��
�������
,��������"��������	�
,���
�B�6,������������
��,����
�������
���
�����������������+�
,�
,�����������
�����B��
�
-�����@�
6�� ���
��
� 
,�� �������
���� ���� �������� �����
�� ��� 
,�� ����� ����� ���� ,���������
�����
���������
�������������
���
����+��!�������������������
�+�
,�"������=�**� ����

,��"�����
,�������
���������
������+��!�=�����
��
����#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�
��-�	=0�<	60-�
��".�	��
#&%�/������������
��,����
�!����������
�����
��������
,����������������
,��������������
��������+�
���,��������������

���
������������������+��
�������
,��������"��������

Page 134



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

	�
,���
�B� 6,�� ��������� ��
����� �,���� ��� ��������
��� ������� 
,�� ���������� ,������
�����

�����������
������,
���
�����B��
�
-�����@�
6������������������
����
�����������
�����������
������,���������
,������������������
��� ���������� ���
����� ��� ����������� +�
,� "������ =��)� ��� 
,�� "�����
,� ������

���������
������+��!�=�����
��
����#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�
�� 16�/ �
06	����
#9%�/������������
��,����
�!����������
�����
�������������$
���������,
������,����,����
����� �����

��� 
�� ���� ��������� ��� +��
���� ��� 
,�� ������ "�������� 	�
,���
�B� 6,��
���,
���� ��,���� �,���� ��� ������ ��������
���������� ������������� ��� ����
���������� ����
,�������
,���������
�������
����������
,���������������
,����
�B�
�
-�����@�
6���������
,�
����C��
���$
���������,
����������������������
�����������������
,����
�(�
��� ����������� +�
,� ������� =��)� ��� 
,�� "�����
,� ������ 
���������
� �����+��!�
=�����
��
����#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�
1.�-��.��."0-	6�./�
#A%� /�� ���,������ �,���� ��� �����
��(� ��� �������� �,���� ��� �������� ��
� ���� ���
����������� 
�!��� �
� ��� �����
�,��� ����� 
,�� ��
�� ��
����� 
,�� �����+���� 
����@� �9@���
,�����
��*�@���,�����5�������
����
����������������I������8@��������9@���,��������
������������2��!����"������1�������B�
�
-�����@�
6�� ���
��
� 
,�� �������
���� ���� �������� �����
�� ��� 
,�� ����� ����� ���� ,���������
�����
���� �����
�� ���� ������ �������
� +�
,� "������ =�**� ��� 
,�� "�����
,� ������

���������
������+��!�=�����
��
����#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�
�	/
�=	"0�
0�� /�"-.".�	���
#8%�/������������
��,����
�!����������
����������
����������
,�,�����������
�����������
+��!�� ���� �� ���������� ���� 
,���� ��������
�
���� ,���� ����� �����

��� 
�� ����
������������+��
�������
,��������"��������	�
,���
������
,����+��!���,���������������
��
� ��� ��������B� �6,���� ��
����� �,���� �������@� ,���� ������������
������� ���� ����
����
�����(� ���������� 
,�� ����
���� ��� ���� ��������� ����
�� 
,���� �������(� �������(� ����
�����
���B�
�
-�����@�
6�� ������� 
,�
� ��
�����
���� ���������� +��!�� ���� �������� ��
� ��� ����������� +�
,�
"�������� =��A� ���� =��)� ��� 
,�� "�����
,� ������ 
���������
� �����+��!� =����
�
��
����#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�
5	�/60/	/=0��=10
��0�
#��%�/������������
��,����
�!����������
�������,�����������������������
�������������
����������� �����������,�������������

���
��������������� ���+��
�������
,��������
"�������� 	�
,���
�B� 6,�� ��,������ �,���� �������� ��
����� ��� 
,�� ����������
�� ���� �
��
��������
�
���B�
���������
��,�����������������
���������������+�
,�
,�����������
��,�����B�
�

Page 135



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

-�����@�
6���������
,�
���
�����
����������������+��!������������
���������������+�
,�"��������
=��A� ���� =��)� ��� 
,�� "�����
,� ������ 
���������
� �����+��!� =���� �
��
����
#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�

06	����.��6-00�"�	/6�/ �
#��%�6,���������������
�����������
,��������������+��!�������

�����������������+�
,�
�����
����8��������,��������������
��������
,����D�(�����������������
�������������
�����
����
�����
���������
��(�����
,�����������
�����������
���B�
�
-�����@�
6�� ������� 
,�
� ��
�����
���� ������������ +��!�� ���� �������� ��
� ��� �����������+�
,�
"�������� =��A� ���� =��)� ��� 
,�� "�����
,� ������ 
���������
� �����+��!� =����
�
��
����#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�
6-00�-0"�	=050/6�
#�*%� ���+�
,��� �� ���������� ����� ������ ����� 
,�� ��
����� 
,�� ����
������� ���� 
���� 
,�
�

���(��������
��������
��� �������������
� ���� �
(� ����������(������
���������
������
��� ����(� ��� �������(� ��� 
,�� �������� ��� 
,�� ������ "�������� 	�
,���
�(� ����������
�������� ��� �����
���(� ���
,��� 
���� ��� 
,�� ����� �������� ���� ��D�� ��� 
,�
� �����������
����
����,�����������
����
�
,������������(��������
,��������"��������	�
,���
��������
�
��+��

���������
�
�����������
���B�
�
-�����@�
6�� ������� 
,�
� ��
�����
���� ������������ +��!�� ���� �������� ��
� ��� �����������+�
,�
"�������� =��A� ���� =��)� ��� 
,�� "�����
,� ������ 
���������
� �����+��!� =����
�
��
����#*��&;*�*�%�*��9��������������C���
����������������
�����(�����������������
����������
B�
�
."0/�/ �1.�-��
#��%� 6,�� ��
���� ���� ,������ �����

��� �,���� ��
� ��� ����� 
�� ���
������ ��
����� 
,��
�����+���� 
����@� �A@��� ,����� 
�� *�@��� ,����� 5������� 
�� ��
������� ���������� ����
��@���,�����
���9@���,��������������������2��!����"������1�������B�
�
-�����@�
6�� ���
��
� 
,�� �������
���� ���� �������� �����
�� ��� 
,�� ����� ����� ���� ,���������
�����
���� �����
�(� ���������� ������ ���� ���
�������� ��!���� 
�� ��� ������� ��� ��������
����������
�������������
,����������(������������������
�+�
,�"��������=�**�����=��)�
���
,��"�����
,�������
���������
������+��!�=�����
��
����#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�
5	/	 050/6�.���6�
0/6�	==.55.
	6�./�
#�)%�<�
,����������
,����
,��������
�������
,�����������
����,��������������(���
���������
� ����� ���� 
,�� �����
���� ��� 
,�� ���������
���(� +,��,� �,���� ��������
���
��
���
�����#�������������
����������(�������������������
����,����������%����
,��
�������
��������
��
�������������������������������������
,���������
,��������������
�
�����
�����������,�������������������
���
�
��!����
,����������
�������
����
�(��,����
��� �����

��� 
�� ���� ��������� ��� +��
���� ��� 
,�� ������ "�������� 	�
,���
�B� � 6,��
���������
�������,����
,�����
��������,�����
���
���
����
�����
����B�
�
�

Page 136



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

-�����@�
���
,����
����
���������,�����O������
��������
����������������������
�������
��
�����
�����������+,��������
��������������������������
����
��
,���������
,��������
�(����
����������� +�
,� ��������� =�**� ���� =��)� ��� 
,�� "�����
,� ������ 
���������
�
�����+��!�=�����
��
����#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�
=.5"�06�./�.���"0=���=�<.-3��
#�'%�2������
,����
�������
�,�����������

����������
������,
���
�����(�
,�����
���
����
������������������
,�����
����������������+�����,�������������
�����������������+�
,�

,����������������B�
�
-�����@�
6���������
,�
�
,��������
�������
����
,������������
��������������������
,�����������
��� �����,
� ��
�� ���(� ��� ����������� +�
,� "������ =��)� ��� 
,�� "�����
,� ������

���������
������+��!�=�����
��
����#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�

06	����.��/0<�L�/=6�./�
#�&%� /�� ����������
� �,���� 
�!�� ������ ��
��� ��
����� ��� 
,�� :���
���� ��
+���� 
,��
��������������������������
,��,��,+���,���������������������+��
�������
,��������
"�������� 	�
,���
�I� ���� 
,�� ���������� �,���� ��
� ��� ��������� ��
��� 
,�
� :���
���� ,���
���������
���
�����������������+�
,�
,�������������
����B�
�
-�����@�
6���������
,�
�������������
���������������������������������
,����
����
������������
����
�(����������������������
�� ��������������+�
,�"��������=�*A�����=��)����
,��
"�����
,�������
���������
������+��!�=�����
��
����#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�
5�/�5�5�=	-�"	-3�/ �"-.E���./�
#�9%�6,�������������,������
���������������
���������,���������������
�+�
,���
,����
��
��� �����������+�
,� 
,�� ��������� ����� ���� ���������� ��� A)� ����� 
�� ��� ���!��� ���
�������
���� +�
,� 
,�� 	�� ������
� ���� �� ���
,��� A� ������� ��� �������
���� +�
,� 
,��
�������
����������
���������
,�����������������������������,����������������,������
��

�������
,�
�
,���������
�������������
,����
��������+��������B�
�
-�����@��
6�����������,�������������������������������
����
��������!�������
,���������,��,+���
������
���������������
�������
��������
����������+�
,�
,����������+����
����������
,��
,��,+��� ��� ����������� +�
,� "�������� =�*A� ���� =��)� � ��� 
,�� "�����
,� ������

���������
������+��!�=�����
��
����#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�
�.	
�/ �	/
��/�.	
�/ �"-.E���./�
#�A%� 2������ 
,�� ��
���� ���
� ,������ �����

��� ��� ����
� �����,
� ��
�� ���(� ���C��
��
�����������,������������
�����������������,������
�������������������������+�
,���

,����
�� ��������������+�
,���
���������������������

���
��������������� ���+��
����
���
,��������"��������	�
,���
�B�
�
-�����@�
6������������,���,������ 
����� ������������������������
,���������,��,+���������
��
�����@;�#�%��������
�������
�I�#��%����:������
�������������
�����������������I�����#���%�
��
����������+�
,�
,����������+����
����������
,��,��,+��I���������������+�
,��"��������

Page 137



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

=�*A� ���� =��)� ��� 
,�� "�����
,� ������ 
���������
� �����+��!� =���� �
��
����
#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�
=4=�0�"-.E���./�
#�8%�6,������������,������
����������������
���������,���������������
�+�
,���
,����
��
��� �����������+�
,� ��
����� ����������� �����

��� 
�� ���� ��������� ���+��
���� ��� 
,��
������"��������	�
,���
������)A����������
�����������������!��B�6,������������������
�
��������������� �,�+����� 
,���������������� �,���� ����������������� ���� �
�� ��
������
�������������,������
������������������
,�����������+�
,��
�
,��������������
����

,��������"��������	�
,���
�B�
�
-�����@�
���������
�������
������������������
����
����
��
,��������������
���������������������
+�
,� "������ =�*A� ��� 
,�� "�����
,� ������ 
���������
� �����+��!� =���� �
��
����
#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�
��0�.���.	
�/ �	-0	��
#*�%� 6,�� ����� ������
��� ��� 
,�� ��������� ������ ���� 
,�� �������� ���� ���������� ���
��,�������,������
������������������
,������������������������
����
���������C�������
�
�������������+�
,���
,�����
���������
,����
����������������������������������������+�
,�

,��������������
����+��
�������
,��������"��������	�
,���
�B�
�
-�����@��
6���������
,�
���������������������
�����
�����
������������,���,������
����������������
�������������
,���������,��,+���������
�������@;�#�%��������
�������
�I�#��%����:������

�������������
�����������������(�����#���%���
����������+�
,�
,����������+����
����������

,�� ,��,+��I� ��� ����������� +�
,� "�������� =�*A� ���� =��)� � ��� 
,�� "�����
,� ������

���������
������+��!�=�����
��
����#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�
�"0=���0
���0�-0�6-�=6�./�
#*�%�/�������
,���*�K����
,��
�
�����������������
,����
��������,����������������,����
������������
,�������������������������������
,����������
,���
,����������������!B��
�
-�����@�
6,��������"��������	�
,���
������������ 
,�
(� ��� 
,�����
��������������
��������� 
,��
����(� 
,�� ���� ��� 
,�� ��������� ���� 
,�� �������� ���������� ��� ���������
�� ��
� 
,�
� ��
��������� 
�� ���� 
,�� ��������� ���� ���� �
,��� ��������� +����� ����� 
�� �������� 
,��
���:��
������������
���������
����
������������������� �
������
�� ��������������+�
,�
"������=��)���� 
,��"�����
,�������
���������
������+��!�=�����
��
���� #*��&;
*�*�%�*��9B�
�
	-=1	0.�. �=	��-0=.-
�/ �
#**%�/�� ���
� ��� 
,�� ����������
� ����+��� ��� 
,��� ����������� �,���� ��� ����������
��
��� 
,�� ��������
� #��� 
,���� ����
� ��� ,��� ����������� ��� 
�
��%� ,��� �������� 
,��
��������
�
���� ��� �� ���������� ��� ���,����������� +��!(� 
�� �������� �� ����������
�������������������(� ��� �����������+�
,� ��+��

��� ��,������� �����
���
���� #<��%�
+,��,� ,��� ����� �����

��� ��� 
,�� ��������
� ���� ��������� ��� 
,�� ������ "��������
	�
,���
�B� � 6,�� ����������
� �,���� ��� �������� ��
� �
� ���� 
����� ��� �
���
� �����������
+�
,� 
,�� ��������� ��,���� ���� ��� ����������� +�
,� �
,��� ���,� ��
����� ��� ����
�����C���
����������������+��
�������
,��"��������	�
,���
�B�

Page 138



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

�
-�����@�
6���������
,�
�
,����
��������
,�����������+��!������
��������
�+�
,�"������=�������

,��"�����
,�������
���������
������+��!�=�����
��
����#*��&�;�*�*�%�*��9B�
�
6-	E0��"�	/�
#*�%� 6,�� ����� ,������ �����

��� �,���� ��
� ��������� ��
��� �� 6������ "���� ,��� �����
�����

��� 
�� ���� ��������� ��� +��
���� ��� 
,�� ������ "�������� 	�
,���
�B� 6,�� �����
6������"�����,�������!�
�������������
��������������
���������
���������������
�������
�
�
,��� 
,��� 
,�� �����
�� ���� 
�� ��
� 
�� ���� ����� 
,�� ��������B� �
� �,���� ����� ��������
��������� 
�� ���
���� 
,�� ������� 
,�� �����

��� ���� ���!���� �����I� ����������
�� ����
����
������
,������������������������������
,����,�
,�������
�������
,��6������"���I�
����
,������(�����
�����������
��
�
����,��������������
,�������������������������
�
�� ��������
�
���B� ����� 
,�� ��
�� ��� 
,�� �����������
� ��� 
,�� ���� 
,�� ���������
�,���������
��
,�����������6������"���B�
�
-�����@�
6,�� ������ "�������� 	�
,���
�� ���������� 
,�
� ���,� ��������� ����� 
�� ��� 
�!��� ���
������ 
�� ������� ��������� ��� 
,�� ���� ��� �����
�� ����� #���
��������� ������� ����������
:�������%� ���� 
�� �����
� ��� 
,�� �����
���� ��� ����� ���
�������� 
������ �,������ ���
�����������+�
,�"������=�*A����
,��"�����
,�������
���������
������+��!�=����
�
��
���� #*��&;*�*�%�*��9B� �6,�� ��������
� �,����� ���
��
�"�����
,�6�������
� ����
������
���
����������
�;����������������������
������������
,��6������"���B�
�
-0�/�6	6050/6�.���..6<	4�
#*)%�/�� ��������� �,���� ��� �����,
� ��
�� ���� ��
��� 
,�� �$��
���� ���
+��� ��������� #
��
���������������
%�,��������������������
,�����
+��������
�
��B�
�
-�����@�
���
,����
����
����������������
�(����������������������
����������������+�
,�"��������
=�*A� ���� =��)� ��� 
,�� "�����
,� ������ 
���������
� �����+��!� =���� �
��
����
#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�
=	-�"	-3�/ �5	/	 050/6��6-	60 4�
#*'%� "����� 
�� 
,�� ������
���� ��� 
,�� ��������� ����������
� �� ���� ���!����
���������
� �
��
���� �,���� ��� �����

��� 
�� ���� ������� ��� +��
���� ��� 
,�� ������
"��������	�
,���
��
�����
���
���$������
����
�
,���������!(�
���������'��������!����
�������
��������������������������������
��
,���������
�����
,���������
����������
�
��� 
,�� ��������� ����������
� ���������� ���������
�� �������(� ���� �������� ��
����� ���

,�����
���
�����������
����
���
������,������+����,�������
����
�B�6,������������
�
+������
���������,
���
��������
������,�
����
,�
�
,����������������!�������������
�
�
��
����,����������������
��B�
�
-�����@�
6��������
� ����� �
��� ���� �����
��� �������!���� ���� 
���������� ����
������ �
����
�
�������!�������
,����
����
����������������
�(����������������������
����������������
+�
,�"��������=�*A�����=��)����
,��"�����
,�������
���������
������+��!�=�����
�
��
����#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�
�

Page 139



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

 -	5"�	/�.�����60�1� 1<	4�<.-3��
#*&%�/�����
����
,������������
��,������������������
���
,�������+����,��,+���+��!��
,�������������������
�
,�������+��������
����@�
�B� =��
������� �����
����� ��������� ������
���� �
� 
,�� :����
��� ��� /��
,� 1����� 5�
����
"����� �������!�-�����	��$������-����
*B�"����
����������������������/��
,�1����
�B�"����
���������������� �������!�-�������
,��������
�����
,���
������
������
/�����
����
,������������
�,����������������,������������������
��� 
,�����������
+��!�����
,���������,��,+�������������
�(����������
����������,�������������������
���+��
�������������������
,��������"��������	�
,���
�B�
�
-�����@�
���
,����
����
�����
,�������������������
������
�������
,��������,��,+�����
+��!�(�����

�� ������� 
,�
� ���������
�� ���� ����� ������� ��� ��������� ��� ����������� +�
,� "������
=�*A� ���� =��)� ��� 
,�� =�
�� ��� "�����
,� ������ 
���������
� �����+��!� =����
�
��
��������
���	�����*��9B�
�
"-0�0-E	6�./�.���� 16���/0��
#*9%�/���
���
���(�����
��������
,������
���
�����$��������&��������,���,
��,�������
������(� ���� ��� ����
�
���� �,���� ��� ����+��� 
�� ���+� ������ 
,�
� ,���,
(� +�
,��� 
,��
������������,
�������
��
,����
����������
�����
���B�
�
-�����@�
6�� ��������� ���C��
�� ��������
�� ���� �������� ��� ��,������ �
� 
,�� ����� :���
���� ��� 
,��
��
����
����������������
����������������+�
,�"��������=�*A�����=��)����
,��"�����
,�
������
���������
������+��!�=�����
��
����#*��&;*�*�%�*��9B�
�
�6�
0/6�	==.55.
	6�./�
#*A%� 6,�� ������
���� ��� 
,�� ���������
���� ,������ ��������� �,���� ��� ����
��� 
��
�
����
���������;
���������
��������B�
�
-�����@�
6,�� ���������
���� ��� ����������� 
�� ��� ���
����� ���� �
����
�� ��� �����������+�
,�
"������=��)���� 
,��"�����
,�������
���������
������+��!�=�����
��
���� #*��&;
*�*�%�*��9(���
��
��������
������������
,�����������+����������
�����
,�����:��
����
�����
,�������������������
�����������������
��������
������
�B�
�
	=.��6�=��=-00/�
#*8%�	�� �����
��� ������� �,���� ��� ����
���
��� ������� 
,�� ����
� ����� ��� �����������
+�
,� 
,�� ����������
���������� ��� 
,�� ������ ���������
� �����

��� ��� ������
� ���

,������������������
���B�
�
-�����@��
6�����
��
�
,���������
���������������������
�����
,������������������
�����
���������
,���������������
���������+�
,����������=�**�����=��)����
,��
����
���=�
�����"�����
,�=�����
��
����
���������
�"����
������
�*��9B�
�
�
�
�

Page 140



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

50=1	/�=	��"�	/6�/.��0�
#��%�6,����������������������
�����
,�������
�����������������
,���������
�����,�������
���
����������������������
,���������
������������������������������,�������
��
�������
�,������
��$�����
,������������&�2��������������� ���
,�������

������������������
�
�����
B�6,�� ��$�������
��������,������ �,�����������
������ ����������
������� 
,�
� �
�
����� ��
� �$����� 
,�� ��������� ����
�� ��� ���������� �����(�+,������� �
� ��� �����
���B�
	�
��� ���
����
���� ��� 
,�� ��������� ��$��� ����
� ���� ���,������ ��� ��+� ����
� ���
���,������ �,���� ��� ���
������ +�
,��
� 
,�� +��

��� ������
� ��� 
,�� ������ ���������
��
,���
�B�
�
-�����@��
6�����
��
�
,���������
���������������������
�����
,������������������
�����
���������
,���������������
���������+�
,����������=�**�����=��)����
,��
����
���=�
�����"�����
,�=�����
��
����
���������
�"����
������
�*��9B�
�
�/�.-5	6�E0@�
0E0�."50/6���	2�0� �.-�=.55�/�64� �/�-	�6-�=6�-0�
=./6-�2�6�./�
#�%6,�� ������ "��������	�
,���
�� ,��� ��������� 
,�
� 
,��� ����������
�+���� �

���
� ���
������
���� 
�� ���� �� ���������� ����� ������ 
,�� =������
�� ������
���
���� �����
-�����
�����*����#����������%B��
�
��������
,������������������������������+����
��
�
�+++B������
,B���B�!�=��B� �4����������
��
�
,��������"��������	�
,���
���
�����
����
�
����������������������
���������
���I�,�+���������������������
��/�
����+���������
��� ����������
,��������"��������	�
,���
��������������;�����������
������
�����
������
������B�
�
�/�.-5	6�E0@�".��6�E0�	/
�"-.	=6�E0�<.-3�/ �
#*%� ��� �����������+�
,� 
,�� ��C�������
�� ��� 	�
����� ��� ��� 
,�� 6�+�� ����=���
���
"�������� #
���������
� 5��������
� "��������%� #0������%� .����� *���� ����
��������,���A&������A9����
,��/�
������"��������"�����������+��!�
,��=�������,���
+��!��� ���������
���� �������;��
����+��� P�������������;�������
���������������Q� ����
,�������������������������
�����
���������
,������
�����������������������B�
�
�/�.-5	6�E0@�"�2��=�1� 1<	4�0/ �/00-�/ �
06	����
#�%�/��+��!�+�
,���
,���������,��,+����,����������������
�����������������
��������

,�� ����������
�� 
�� 
,�� ������� ,��,+��� ,���� ����� ��������� ��� 
,�� 1��,+���
	�
,���
�����������������
����������
����*9A���� 
,��1��,+����	�
��8A����
�����
��
�B� � 6,�� ��������
� �,����� ���
��
� "�����
,� 6�������
� ���� 1��,+���� ���� 
,��
������������������B�
�
�/�.-5	6�E0@�6-	E0��"�	/�
#)%�6,���������
���C���������������
����+�
,�
,��6������"�����,�������������������

,�� =������G�� ��������� ���� 6������ "����� ������,��� ��� 
,�� =������G�� +����
�� ����
�,����(�+,������������(��������
����������6-	=0(�����������
��������������������
�

���� ���������� 
,����,� "�����
,� 6�������
� ���� ������
���
���B� 6,�� ��������
� ���
�������� 
�� ���
��
� "�����
,� 6�������
� ���� ������
���
���� ������ 
�� �������
���� ���

,����������
�������
�;�������������������
,����C�������
������
,��6������"���(�+,��,�
������!����
���������@�
#�%�������
���
��������
��
���
����������6������"����=�������
����
#�%�����������
�������
,����������6-	=0�
#�%���
�����������
����
�(�����������������������
�����
����������B�

Page 141



                                            �"��������=����

��@���9�/��������*����

�
�/�.-5	6�E0@�-0��
0/6�"	-3�/ �"0-5�6��=1050�
#'%� 6,�� ��������
� �,����� ��� ����� �+���� 
,�
� 
,�� ������
�� ����� +�
,��� �� �������
�
���!���������
���,����+,��,����������
�������;����������B�	�����,�
,������������
�
+��������$��������������
������������
����������,����������
���
��!�
����������+�
,���

,����,���B�
�
�/�.-5	6�E0@�	
E0-6���/ �
#&%�6,���������������������
�������������������������
�����
,�������
��������
������
�,�+����� 
,�� ��������� �����B� ���,� �����
������ ��� ���
������� ������ 
,��6�+�� ����
=���
���"�������� #=��
�������	����
������
�%�-�����
�����*��9����� 
,����������
��
�,�������
������������������������
�������
���B�
�
�/�.-5	6�E0@�2	6��
#9%� 6,�� ���������+��!������ 
�!�� ������ ��� �� ��������� #�%�+�
,� ���
�����
�� ���� ��
�B�
������ 
,��<�������� ����=���
�������	�
� #�8A�%� ���� 
,��=�������
���� ���1���
�
��
������������-�����
�����#*���%(���
�����������������
��
���������
����
�������(���:����
���!�������������
�����
���������
��
���������
����
���
���(��������������
���
���B����
��
���������
�����
����������
����
,�����������#�%����+,��,�+��!������
�!���������(���
�������� ����� /�
����� 0������� ���� ��� ��C�����B� ���� ���
,��� �������
���� �������
���
��
�"�����
,�=�
��=������O�� �����������
���
����.������������9'*���)**8B�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 142



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
������
��
�
���������������������� �����������	�

������������� 
����
��������������

���������������
���������������

����������� ��� ������� �������� ��������� ���� ��������� ���������
���������������� ��!�����������������"�������#�$������%����
����&�'�������!����()�����* �����������������������
�

	 ��������������������� ����������������

!�����""�������� �+,"-�.���/+0
.��"1..,�
,2�1+
����$�34+05/�

#��"���� .������6��������

$���"���������
���������������

�7��8�9����

%&'(�#��)������� '(&
*&+
'(�

�������������,�� ���� 4�:���*�������;���)������������1���������������� ��!���

�����
����������� +��!���<������

��������"������� "�����	�������������
�

����)�����������������
�����������

---.�� ����/.,�0.�)�����������  ���������=�����>�����������	�

KENSINGTON ROAD

9

136

16

25

51.8m

47.9m

2

52

14

HILL PARK

51

Gospel

42

Cheltenham
Place

14

EMILY GARDENS

CR

54

50

50.6m

24

Stone

2

7

Cheltenham Place

1

1b

29

4

Garage

14

13

52.4m

21

17

76

HILL PARK CRESCENT

11a

44

19

Greenbank Cottages

5

Gardens

2

Kensington
Place

19

54.6m

1 6

4

(PH)

62.2m

5

33

1

5

1

8

64

39

60

51

53

CRESCENT

5

15

6

Works

LO
N

G
FI

EL
D

PL
A

CE

HEADLAND PARK

CR

56

F R
E

E
D

O
M

S
Q

U
A

R
E

26

11

37

64.3m

39

86

Hall

36

62.8m

36

9

31

a

16

32

11

Chelt enham
Villas

5

54

2

58.5m

27

21

Sub Sta

Fire Station

Po
st

1 to 9

1

27

14

6

1

52.7m

15

Alexandra Place

30

1

53

11

GREENBANK ROAD

36

30

1 20

7

3

CW

4

21

26

Mews

51

62

44

El

1

2

1

ER
RAC

E

1

1

Posts

52.4m

7

13

Emily

2

PH

3
to

6

12

Hill Park

12

12

140

24

63.1m

Olivia

10

16

62.2m

QUEEN'S GATE

46

51

7

22

2

57

LY
D

I A
W

A
Y

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:2250

Agenda Item 6.7Page 143



                                            �$��������	��������?���8�,�!������9����


11����2!����
�	�
�
!����������������
5;���������"�������#�$�����������"�������������������������������������@�7�����������
���-����������"������A�5;�����������;������ �����;����� �� ���&������������ ���������������
 ���������� #�B��;��;�������:� �����B����A�5;������;����������B�����;�!����� �������
�������;���� ���� �;�� �&������� �������� �� ��� �;�� ��������� ;��� ��������� �� ;� ��� ����
��������� ;��� ���A�5;������;�B����B���������������������� ���������B��������������A�
5;�����������B����&�����!�������������������;���7����������������;�� ��!������������
���� ���������A�
���;������������ ;������B�������������;���&�����������;�����������
B��;�����B������� �� �����������;������������$�� �����!�����A��
� �
/�!�����������������������������������������;�����������������������9��8�����;��������
���:� �� ��� !���������� ������� �&�����!������������B������ ���� ��� ��� ��B� �������� �����
!�������������������B���� ������#�������������������;A� ���� ��������� �����B��������
�;��� �;����;����������������� ���� ��������� ��������B��;��� �;����B����������������;��
��!��� ��� ����  ������ ��� B����� �������A� ��� ;��� ����� ����������� ��� �� ��������� ��� ���#�
�� ���������;������� ������������;��������������������A�
�
5;�� ��������� ��� ����������� �� ����� ���� ���� �� #� ������ "�������#� 1����� B��;� ��
�� ������� ������ �� ���� ���������� $�� �A� 5;�� ����� �������� "�������#� 1���� ��� �;��
����;�� ���������� $�� �� ��� �;�� ������ �;�� ����� ��� 2���������� 1���� ��� �;�� ����;� ����
"�������#�	�������� ��� �;��B���A� 5;�� ����� �������� ����� ��:� ���� ��� �;�� ����� ��� �;��
����;*����� �����A�
��������������������������������  �������;������;*����� ���������
�;������A�5;������;*B�������������;��������������������;����� ���������� �������!��*
���B�A�5;�� ��������������B���� �������� ���� �� ���� ��������������� �;�� �������������A�
5;���B���� %
���'� ������B����� �� �������� ����� ��� �;������;*B������� �;������� ��� �;��
��������"�������#�	������������� �;������������ ������������� �;����!��������� ����A�
5;���� ��� ��  ������������ �������� �� ��� ������� ��!���� ���B���� �;�� ����� ���� �;��
������������������������;����� #��������������2����������1�����B;� ;�����������B�A�
�
5;������������ �������:� ��������;��4������$����������� ��	������%������9��������;��
����;*B���'�����;���;�������������������������������������������A������������&����������
�)��������B��#�����;��0��!�����������9��������������;��	����	�����A�5;���������������
�;�� �������� �;��;���� �;������������ ������;�� :�� ��������4������$���������"�������#�
1���A��
�
���������������������
����������� ��� ������� �������� ��������� ���� ��������� ��������� ������������ ����
 ��!���������� �������"�������#�$������ %��������&�'� ������!����()�����* ���������
�������������A�
�
���3��������������4��� �
5;�� 	��� ��� ���!����� ���*����� ������ ��!� �� %4
�����$1.'A� 5;�� 	��� ��� ��!�����
�;����;�����������������������������B�������C���������C�������������������������;������
����������;����������������������B���� �����A�5;��	��� ����������!������;������������
���� ������������� �;�������� ����������A�5;����������� ��� ��!���� �;��������� �����
���������  �����������B���������  ��������������� ���������;����� ������������� �����
����;��0��!������������� ������������A�-����� #�B�����!�������;�� ��!�����������;��
��������� ���� ��� �;�� ����������� ��� �;�� �������� ��������A� 
��:� �� ��� �� /��������

Page 144



                                            �$��������	��������?���8�,�!������9����


��������� ���� ����� �� �������� ��� B��� ������� ��� ���� ����� ��� �;�� ����������A� ��� B���
�������;����� ;������� ���B��#��B�����������������������#���� ������;�������������
���������!�������������;������������ ��������;�������������	�!���<���������� ������A�
��� ��������� ��� �;�� ���������� �;�� ������� ����� ���� ��������� ����������� ���B��� ��!�����
�;��� ��� �� ;� ��� �;�� ��������� ������ ������� B���� ��� ��������� �;����� ��� #���� ����
��������A� ��� B����� ��� ����#���� �;��� �� ��������� ������� ���� ��� 
���� ������ B����� ���
�  ������������;��� �� �����A�5;�����!�������� ����"�������#�1�����;�����������������
���D��� ��� ������ ��� ���!���� ��� �  �������� ���������;��� B��;� �;�� ������A� $����������
�  ���� ��������������� $�� �� �;����;� �;�� �����  ����� ��� ���������� ������ ��� �&�������
�  ���� �����A� $����������  �������� �����!������� ��� �;�� :�� ����� ��� 4������ $������

��&������1��������"�������#�1����B����������C�����A�
��C����� ������#��������
 � ������#���������;����������������B����������C������%��� ������#������� ��'������ ���
���#���������;�����������������������������!����������/"E�A�
������������������B����
��� ��C������ ��� ����� �� �;�� �������� ��� ���������� ��� 2���������� 
!����� ���� ��
���������������������;����������������B���������������C�����A�5;�������������������
�;���������������� �������������������������A�
�
����0�����������,�5����� �
77����9��+05�F�1�������������!������������ �� ������;�� ��!����������� �����������
����;�����������������������������������������;������F����������A�
�
77����99�-0�� F� .�� ����� ��� ������� ����� ������� ������������ ����  ��!������� ���  �� #�
��B��������������� ���B��;����� ������!�;� �������������������  ����� ������#��������
���!� �����������F���������%����;���������������������� �������������������#�����B����
�;�����������4������$����'A��
�
�������@�-0�� F� .�� ����� ��� ������� ����� ������� ������������ ����  ��!������� ���  �� #�
��B��� ��� ��������� ���B��;� ���� ������ !�;� ��� ���� ����������� �  �������  ��� ���#����
�������!� ����������F��������A�
�
�9���@�7�-0�� F� .�� ����� ��� ������� ����� ������� ������������ ����  ��!������� ���  �� #�
��B��������������� ���B��;����� ������!�;� �������������������  ����� ������#��������
���!� ���� ������ F� �������� %��� ������� ���� ;��;B��� �������'A� 5;�� �������
%,��(��
������9�(87'� B��� ���������A� %5;�� ����� ���� ������ �;��� �;�� ����� ���� ����
������������������������� �����������������;�����������#���������;�������� �� �����A�/��
B�������� �� �������;����;��������B�����������!�������� ������;��!������������4������
$����'A�
�
�����)�@���	� F� 1��������� ���B��#�� ��� �� ���� ��������� �� ������� ������ �;������� ���
������*�������������������B�����������������������*���������������F����������A�
�
���������-0�� *� ����������� ��� ������� �������� ��������� ���� ��������� ���������
���������������� ��!�����������������"�������#�$������%��������&�'�������!����((�
����* ��������� �������� �������  ������ ����� ��� ������ �C� �� ���������� %
�� ���'� B��;�
���� ������ �  ���� ���� "�������#� 1����� ���#���� ���� ����� ������ F� ������
 ������������A�
�
�����������������������
5;�� E� ������� 
� ����� ;��� �����  ��������� �� ����� �;�� ����� ������ ��!��!��� �;��
����������������������������������������A��������������;������ ����������!�������������

Page 145



                                            �$��������	��������?���8�,�!������9����

�������;��!��B��;����;������������������;���B����� �����;��������;��������������;��
���������������A�5;���������������;����������#���B������� ��� ;����!��B��������;��
B���A����B��������������������;����������#��������� #�����;���������;��������A�5;��
����*�����������������������B�����;�!�������������������� �������;�����������������
�� #������*�����A�5;��;������ ����������B�������������������� ���������!���������B����
��������;���������������#��������A�
�
.�����;� /�������� ;��� �����  ��������� �� ����� ��� �;�� ��������� ����������� ��� �;��
�������� ��������A� ��� �  ����� �;�� ���� ����� ��� ����������� ��� �;�� �������� ��������� ����
B����� ��#�� ��� ���� �;�� ��������� ���������� B���� ��� ��� ��������� ��*����A� <;���� �;��
��������������� ;�������;�������������������������;�����;��������������������!�������
��#���� ����� �;��B����� ��� �;�� ������� ��������� �;����� ��� �������B��;� �;��	��� ��G��
/������ �.�!������������� ��A�.�����;�/��������B�������#����������;������������ ��������
;���;�� ��� �;�� ���������� B���� ��������� ��� ������ ��� �;��  ������� ��� #� ��� �;�� ������A�
5;��� �� ������� �;��� �;�� �����!��������� �;��4���������G��	����� �;����� ���  �������
����  ��������� B��;� �;�� ��!� �� ��� �;�� 	��� ��G�� /������ � .�!��������� ���� ��A� 5;���
�� ��������;����;������� ������������������������  ����� ��B��;���������������� ���
���� �������� �A�
�
����������������
�@���������������� �������������;�!��������� ��!��A��
�
5;���� �������� ������ ����� �������� ���� �;�� � ;���A�+��� ��� ��� �������� ��� �;�� ��������
�  �������������������������������������;�������������A�
�
5;����;������������������;�������B���� �� ����?�
H 5;�������B��������!������B��;�����������
H 5;�����������B��������������#�����������������������
H 4������$�������������;���)���������#�������������G�����������;���������
H 
���� ;��� ����� ��� ������� ��� �� ���� ������ ��� ��������� �;�� ����� B��;��� �;����

�B����;�����:� ��������;������A����;����� �����!�����B������ �������������
����;������������B��������;����������2����������1���A�

H 5;�����������B������������;�����#������������������;������A�
H 5;������������������������������������  ����������A�
H 5;����B��������������������� ���� ������;���������������"�������#�	��������

B;�������;����:� �������!�B����������#���A�
H 5;��
�������������������� ;��� ����B��;��;������������������
H 	�� ����� �!��� �;�� ���� ������ ���������� ��� �;�� ���������� B���� ��� �;�� ����� ���

2����������1������;�������������;�����;���������;�� ������#��������� �������������
������;���&��������� ;��� �����������������!�����������A�

�
���� ����
�

�A 5;�������� �������  ������������������������������ ������%���������-0�'A�
�
9A 5;������� ��������������B��;��;�������� ������ ���� ���������������� �����������

�;������ ������;������� ����� ;��� ��������;�����������������������;�������������
�;�����������������������  ����� ��B��;�$��� ��	
��������;��,$$-A��������������
�;�� ���� ����� ��� ��������� ��!��������� ��� �� ���� �;�� !������ ���� ��� �� �������
��������� ��� �� #���  ������������A� 5;�� ,�������� $�������� $��� �� -����B��#�

Page 146



                                            �$��������	��������?���8�,�!������9����

���#������ ��!������ ������������������������������� �����������!��������A�
��� ����� ��� ���� ���!����� $�������� $��� �� ������ �� ������� ��� ,��������
"�!����������!��A��
�

�A 5;�� �����B���� ����������� ��� �;�� ���������� ;�!�� ����� ����� �����B����
��� ��������B��;����� ����������������������������;������� ?��;������ ��������
���������� �������� ������������� ���  �������� �������� ���� �����!��  ��������
��� �I� ������ ����������� ��� �;�� ������� ��� ����� ������� ������ ��� �����!��
�������I� ������������ �;�� �  ���� ���� ����� ������ ��� ��������� �;��������������
������ ����������!���;��������������������������;���������������I����� ���������
����������������;������������$�� �������� ����������!��������� ���� ���������
!�������������I� ;�������������� ����������;�� ������#����������� �����������
���������I� ;���������B��#������;���������B�������� ;��!������������� ��������
����;���������B����;���;�������� ������I������ ����������;��������������������
 ������#������� ��������(������I� ������� �������������������������;����������
�;��
���I����������� ;����������;�������������;��
���������A���

�
�����������/�����������"��/������������/�������"�����"��,�

�A 5;����������� ��� ��� �������� ���� ��!���� �;�� �������������� ��� �����()� ����*
 �����������������������������?�)@�B��;����;����������������������8�B��;����;��

���&�A� ������������� ���
���� ������ ��������������:� ���� ��� �;���������������
�����������!��������A��

�
)A 5;��������������B����;���������������;�������!������� �������;������;*�����

���!����������;�� ��������A�5;������������������������������������;���B��������
������B��;��;����������!����������;������;�B���A�5;���B�����&������������ �;����
�����������;������������B��;��;����B����B��������������� ;������A�5;���B�������
��������������� ;��;�� ;��� ������������� �����;����������������;����������A�
+��� ���� ���������;����;�����B��&�������������������������������������� ���;��
 ������� ����;���������������!�����  �����;����;��;����������A����B��������� ��
�;���������� ���#����B���� �;�� ����;��������� �;������;�B�����B;������������
�����������;��� ����� ���������B������&����������;��B���;��A�+��� ���� ��������
�;��� �;��� �&�������� ��� ���  ;��� ���� B��;� �;�� ����� ��� �;�� ��������� ���� B����
����� �����;�� ;��� ��������;�������������;�B���A�

�
(A 5;�� �&������� ����;�  ����&����� ���!������ �;�B�� �;�� �&������� ��������� ��� �;��

�������B���� ������"�������#� 1���A� ��� ��� ��� ����������B��;� �� ������ �� �����
��B������;������;������������A�$��������;������������!��������������������;��

���&�A�5;�������������������;��B���������������������������������B��;������
����������������;��������������;���������������  ���A�5;����������������B�������
�;�����������;�������B�����������������������������������;��������� ��������������
$�� ��B���������������������������������������B�������������������;���������A�
-��������������� ��� �;��B����B���� ��� ��� #��� ���� ���;���;� �;���� ���������B����
������ ��� ��������A� 
� ��B� ����� ������ �� B���� ���  ������� ��� �;�� ����;� ��� �;��
������� ���"�������#�1���� ��� ���!���� �  ���� ��� �;�� ������� ���� �;�� �����A�
5;��������������;������!����� ��������B����B������������������������;��B����
�������������;����B���������������;���;������;���;��;������������B�����������;����
������ #�����!���������A�5;������������B����%������ ;��;����������'��B���� ��������
��� ����������������������� ��� ����������;�������������B�
���J������B������� �����
;���;������;������ ����������"�������#�	������������� �������;���;����B�����

Page 147



                                            �$��������	��������?���8�,�!������9����

�;������������� �A�5;������������������������;�����������B������� �������������
�����������!������ ������;��� ;����������B������������������������;���� ������
 ;��� ��������;������A�	���������� ���������� ;��������C����������������B��#��
����;��B�������������������A�
������ �������������������� ��������C���������
 �������������� ������;����*����������*�������������� ������;��B���A��

�
8A 5;�����������������B�������������;���7����%����������������������B��'���������

��� ������� �� ;��� ������ ������� �� �� ���;���;� ��� ����� �� ��������� ����� ��� �;��
������������������B���A��+��� ���� ���������;������������������ ������ ;��� ������
�������������������������B�������������;����������������!���;��������������;��
���������������A����B�������������B�����������������  �������������������$�� ��
��� �����!�� �;�� ������������� ��� �;�� ����A� 5;��B���� ��� �;�� ��������� ������ �;��
���������� $�� �� ������� ��������� B���� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ��������� ;���;�� ����
�&���������������� ��� �;��B����B������� ��*������A�	����������B����������� ;��� ���
 �!��� �;�� �� ������� ���� �� ;������� ��� ��!������������ �;���B���� ����� ��� ��#��
��� �� ��� �;�� ������ ������ ��� ���� ��!���������� ���� �� ���;��� ���������� ����
�����������B��#��������������A���

�
@A 5;�� �������  ������������ #�  ����������� �� ������� ������ ���� ������ �����������

;����;��;���;��������B�*������������������ ���������;��;��;� �����������;��������
������ %(A)�'A� 
�� ���� ����� �;��  ������� ��� #� ;������ �;�� �������� ���� �;��
"�!�����G������ �������B�������������������4���������G��	����A�
���;�����������
���������B���B;� ;��������������������������#�����;������A��

�
7A .&����������;�� ���������� #��������������������������������������;����:������

����;���������������!��������������������� �������B;�������:������������;��B���A�
5;�� ������ ��� �;�� ������� ������ ������� ��� ������� ����� ��������� ���������
%���;���;��  �������!��������� ���'�� �� �����������������B�����������;������������
��� ��������� ��� �;�� ������ ������ ����� ������B;� ;������������������������������
��������� %B������ ������� ����� ������� B���� ����������� :������ ������  ��������
 ������'A�5;�� ���������������������;����B�����������;�����������B;�������������
���� ��� ��������������A������ ��������;���;�� ���������������������;���������
;���;�� ����������;��� ������������#�����  ��������;�� ���������������������
��� �������� ���� ���������A� 5;���� ��� �� ;��;� ��#���;���� ��� �������  ���������� ���
B;� ;� �����;����:����������;������������ ���������������� ����A�5;������������
�;�� ������ ��� �;�� ��B��� ���� �� ����� �� ���� ��������� ���� B���� ��� ����������
���;���;�������������� ���������������������� �������%������ ����������'A�

��
��A 5;������;�B�������������������������������������������;����;�� ������������ #��

���;���;������� ���������;�������B;� ;�B�����:� ��������;���������;���B����
��� ��B� ��� �� �����  ��������A� 5;�� ����;� B����  �������� ������� ��� ���������
��������� ��������������;������������B��������� ������������������� ��� ��� ������;���
�;��� �� �����  ������ �� ���������� ��� ����� �;�� ������� ��C������� ���;���;� �����
����������� �����������!������B�����B����������A��

��
��A 5;�� ��������� ��������� ������������ ��� �;�� ��������� ��C�����  ������������ ��*

���������� ��� �;�� ��������� ��� ��� B��;� ����!��� ��� ��������� ����������� ����
�����;����� ��������� ���������B����A� �������� ������ �;�� ����������� �� ����� ���� ���
�;�� ������������B����B�����������!�������� �����B��;����;���������������;��
�������B����B����B���� ��� ����!��A�
� ����� ����B��;��� �;������� ��������� ���

Page 148



                                            �$��������	��������?���8�,�!������9����

���!���� �  ���� ��� �;��  ��������� B���� ��� �� ���������� ��� ����B� ���������
�  ���A��-�!����B�B����B����������B������� �����������;������;����!���������
�;�� ����;�B���� ��� ������� ������ ��!����B;� ;�B��� ���!������� ��� #��� ��� �;��
����������������A�5;����B����������B��;��;��B����B�����!�A�5B����B�B����B�
���������B������� ������������������� ��!��� ���������B��;�B����B�����!��� ���
B�����������&��������������������������������������������B����BA����

�
�9A 5;����������� ��!���������������������������;����������������������������������

�����B�?�
�
��A ��������� ��� �;�� ����;�B���?� 
� ��������� ����� ���� ��� �;�� ���;�� ��� �;�������

������ ��������B������;�����������B;� ;� ����������;�� ����A�5;�����������
����������� ����������B��;��;������;�B���� ���������� ���������;��B�����������
%�  ������ !��� �&������� ������'� ���� �;��� �;���� ������ ��� �;�� �������� ����
%�  ������ !��� ��������� ������� ��� �;�� �������� ���'A� 5;�� �������� ���� B���� ���
 ��!������������� �������������B��;��� ������������������������;��B;����
B���;�����;��B����B��;��B��B����B������;������;������������������;������;A�
5;����B���� ��� �� ���������B���;��� �������:� ���� ��� �;�� ������A�5;��B�������
����B���� ��� �  ������ ����� �&������� ������� ����B���� ���!���� ��!�� ������� �����?�
�;���� ��� �;�� ��B��&�������� %������)��� ))� ���� )('� ���� �B�� ��� �;�� ���������
���������%������)8�����)@'A�
��;���������B������� ��!������������� ��������
�������A�������������� ;��!�����������������D��������C����������;��/�������

 ��� �������� �;�����������B����B��;��� 
������)@�B���� ��� ����!��A�5;�� ������
B��������  ������������ �������A��

�
��A "�����������?��;������������������;����� ���������������;������;�������!������

B��;� ���� ��� ������ �;�� ����;� ����A� 5;���� B��� ��� �  ���� �;����;� ��� �;��
 �����������������A�5;�� �  ���� ��� �;��� ������B��� ���������������$�� �A�5;��
����������� ������;����������������B�����������;��"�������#�1�������!�����A�
5;����������������B������������;�� ������� ��������B;� ;�B�������������;����B�
�&�������� ��� �;�� ����A� 5;���� B���� ��� ����� ������ ���� ���;��� ����� ��� �;��
 �������?��������B�������������������� �������B����������%���������'������;��
����;*B��������������;�����������������;������;*����������%�9�����������'A�5;��
 ��������B���� ����� ������;������;�B���������B�����&������;������� �����;�����;��
�������������;������������$�� �������� �A�5;����B��&��������B���� ��������;����
��������%�)���(������8'�B;�����;������B����B���� ��������(���������%�@���7��9���
9���99��9���9����� �;������;����������������9��������)��(��8��@�� ����7���� �;��
����;���� ����'A� 
�� �&�� ���� ����� ��� ����� ���!����� ��� �;�� ���;�� ��� �;��
����������$�� �������� �A�

��
�)A -����� �����?� �;��� ��� �  ������ ����� �;�� �����B���� ��� �;�� ������ ��� B���� ��� �;��

��������������������;����;�����������;������;�B���A�
� ��������������������;��
���� ��� �;�� ������ ������� �;����;� �;��  ����� ����� ��� ��!�� �  ���� ��� �;�� �����
�&���������B;� ;�������������������� ���������;����������B���;�� ����������;��
����;�B���������������;��������������A�5;����B����������������������;��������
��:� ���� ��� �;�� �����B���� %�8'A� 5;��  ���������B���� ��� �����!����� ����� ���;��
��������%���������)���(���@���7�����������'A�5;����B��������;����������������;��
��B��&��������%�9�����������'������;���������;����8�������������;������B����
%�)���(���8���@���7��)���)���)9��)������;������;����������9)��9(��98��9@��97������
��������9�����;������;�����'A��

Page 149



                                            �$��������	��������?���8�,�!������9����

�
�(A 5;�� ����������������������������;���;��B��;�����DD��������!����  ������!���

������� ������A� 5;�� �������� ���� ���;����� ���� ��� �;�� ��B��� ��!��� B;���� �;��
#�� ;�����!�������������������������A����������;�� ���������B�����������������
��� �� ������� ������ ����� ��� ��� ����B���� ���� ���!����� ���� ��� ���  �������
����������A����;������;���������;���;��B����B������;���;��;�����������;�� �����
�����!���9�����!����������!��A�/�B�!��������������;����;���B�������������;��
� ;������!�������������� ���;����������������;��� �;������ ��B������������� �����
���;��������������B��;���DD���������������  ����������������B;� ;�B����������������
����;����� ������B��;��B����B� ����A�5;������������������������� ;�B��������
;�!����!��B������;����������!���B���������;����DD������B���������� #�������;��
B����B�����������B��;���������� ����A�5;��������������������;��������B�����
����;�������B������������������������;�� �������� �������B����;�!������� ;����
�;�� ��������� �������� ��������� ��� ��������� ���� �;�� ����� B���� ��� ����������� ���
��� ;A��� ��������B�������#��;����;��;����B�����!�������;�� �������������:����
�;����B�����������;������������;�����������;��B���A����������

�
�8A 5;�����������������;������������������;�������������� ��������  ��������������;��

��������������������;������������� ��������������;�B��� ;�����;��������������������
����� � ��������������A�-�B�������������;�����;�����������������;�� ���������
;�!�� ����� ���������A� +��� ���� �;�������� �� ������� �;���  ���������� ����
�� ��������� �!���B��#����!��!�������;�� ��!���������� ������������������������
����B����B����������� ����������������;��������������������������������������
��������;���B;��������������������� ����������#�*���*��#�������A��

�
�@A 5;��
���&�������������*�����������������������������;���7����B��;������������

�����������B������������������"�������#�1����B��;�;��;���!���B����B�A����B����
���  ��!������ ����� 8� �������A� -���� B���� ��� �  ������ !��� ��������� ������ ��
������%���)��(�����8'�B;�������9�������;�!����������������� �����������������
����A� ��� 9� ���� �� ������ ���� ���� ����� "�������#� 1���� ���� ;�!�� ;��;� ��!���
B����B�A�
����������)��(�����8�B����;�!����!��������� ����������B��������������
�  ���A�
��;���;�B��;����;�� �������������;�������������������+��� ���� ��������
�;��� �;�� 
���&�� �������� ��B� ��������� ��� ��������A� ��� ��� B�� ����� �;��� �;���
���������� ���;���;� ;��!���� ���*��!������ B���� ���!���� �  ����������� B��;�
����������  ���A�

�
�����������/��������,�����/�������"�����"��,�

�7A 
��;���;������������!���������� �� ;���� �;������������ ���������:� �����������
��������������������������;�������������� ;�� �������;���������������������������
��B� ��������� ����������+��� ���� ���������;��� �;��� ������������ �;�� ����� ;�� ��
���� �;��������� ���;�!����!������� ����*��������A�5;��,$$-� %$���A����'� �������
�;��� �� ��� $�������� 
��;�������� �;����� ������� B;��;��� �;�� ��������� ��� ��
��������� ���� ��������� ��!���������� B;� ;� B����� ��;��B����  ����� �� B��;�
��������� ���� ���� ���� B;� ;� B����� �� ���� �;�� �������  �����!������ ��� ��
;������������������B���;��;���������������������������������;�������� ���A��

�
9�A 	�� ����� ;�!�� ����� ������� ������ �;�� �������� ��� �;�� ������� ��������� ���� �;��

!������ ���������;���B��;� �;��
���� �����A� 5;�� ����;�  ����&����� ���!������ �����
�;�B�� �;�� ������� ��� ���������;��� ��� �;�� 
���� ������ ���� �;��  ��� ���#A� 5;��
������ �����B�����;���������!����������;��������������;��
����������������A�

Page 150



                                            �$��������	��������?���8�,�!������9����

+��� ����  �������� �;��� �;�� 
���� ������ ;��� ����� ����������� ��� �;�� �����
���������� ��� �;�� ������ ���!������ ��� �;�� ������� ��� ��� ��� ��������� ���� !������
���� ��B;����  �������� �� ������� ������� ��������A�<;���� �;��  ��� ���#� �&������
��;�����;�����������;������� ������������������������;�;�������� ��������!������
��������������B�����;���B������A��

� �
9�A 5;�������� �;�B��� ����*��������� �������� �;��"�������#�1���� ��������A�5;���

B�������C�������!����������� �������������;�������� ������������!��� ��� �;���
����� �����A�
�������� ������������������B�������� ���������������������������
�������������;�����������������A�
�

99A <��;�������������!� ������;��,$$-��+��� ���� ���������;����;���������������;��
� ;���� ���B���;� �;�� ������������ ���� �;��� �;�� ��������� ��!��������� ���
��������������� �����;�� �����������;�� ���������������A�
��;������ ��������� ���
��� ���� ;��� ��� ��C����� �;�� B��#�� ��� �;�� ������� ��������� ���� B���� ��� ���
 ����������������������������;���������������� #���������A�

�
5�������,/���
�
/�����1��;���
 ��*�5;����!���������;��������������������������;�����!�����������;��
/�����1��;���
 ��������������� �����
��� ���������;��-�����$���� �������
��� ���@����
�;��
 �� ������A� 5;���
 �� ��!��� ����;��� ���� �� ��� �;�� ���;��� �� ������ ��� �;�� .��������
	��!������� ���/����� 1��;��A� ��� ����!���� ��� �;��� �� ������������� ���� ������� ;���
�������!�������;������� ���G���������������!������������;��������&�� ��������B;� ;�
;�!�� ����� ����� ��� ���� B���;��� �������� �;�� B�����  ��������� ����������� ���
�&�������� �;����;� �;���� ������ ���������� �� �;�� ��!��������� $���� ���� 	�������
"�!��������"����� �A�
�
������1������������"���������
5;�������� ����������B��;��;���  ��������������� ���������������-0�A�
�
�4�����������"���0���������
5;�������� ��������������������������;��������������������� �����A�
�
������������
5;��� ����� ������ ;��� �����  ���������� ��� �;��  ����&�� ��� �;�� 	��� ��G�� ��������
��������� ���� �� ��� �;�� ����� ��� �;�� �� ��� ��!��������� -����B��#*	���� 
��������
9��8� ���� ���  ���������� ��� ���  ���������B��;�,�������� $�������� $��� �� -����B��#�
������ �A�/�!���������������;������ ������;����������������;�� ;��� ������������� ����
�;�����������������������;��������������;������������������� ��� ����� ������������������
 ����������������!��A�
�
���������������������������
��������"������
��� ����� �� ��� �;�� ����� ������ ������ '*&
�&+
'(� ���� �;�� ���������� ���B�����

��������������������������� ������������ �������������������������������;��
����������
���������������������������
$%�'���
������ ����������I����97)�$%�'9��
�$��������������� ����������!�������%
���'I�
$%�'9(�
�%$���������!������'I�$%�'9��
I�$%�'99�
I�$%�'9��
I�$%�'�7�
I����97)�$%�'���
.&����������������I�$%�'�@�
�$�����������������I�9�)�*�9*�8�.��!�������%����;*���������

Page 151



                                            �$��������	��������?���8�,�!������9����

����;*B���'I� 9�)�*�9*��
� 
����������� ���� ��������� ������� ���� ��������� %��	�
����'I� 9�)�*�9*�9� 
����������� ���� ��������� ������ ������ ���� ����I� ���97)� $%�'�9�
.&��������������������I����97)�$%�'����.&�������"������-�����$���I����97)�$%�'����
.&�������-�����-�����$���I����97)�$%�'�)�.&����������������I�$%�'�(�.&����������!�������
%
<�����,.'I�$%�'�8�.&�������,<�����
.����!���������� �����I�9�)�*�9*�7�
���&��
.&������I� 9�)�*�9*�8� .��!������� %
.� ����,<'I� 9�)�*�9*����	������� ��������� ������
����I�9�)�*�9*���"����������������I�9�)�*�9*�9�-���������������I�9�)�*�9*���
� ����
����������I�9�)�*�9*���1�!�
�
���&����������I�$%�'�9��
�������������������������
����I� $%�'� 9)� 
�
���� ������ ��������� ����� ����� %B��;� ������ ������'I� �

I� /��������

����������������� �����������?�����������"�������� �
�
�
���"��������
�

$$1+E.��$�
,
�
%�'� 5;�� B��#�� ;������ ���������� �;���� ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� B��;� �;��
�����B���������!��������?�$%�'���
���� �� ����������I����97)�$%�'9��
�$�������������
�� ����������!�������%
���'I�$%�'9(�
�%$���������!������'I�$%�'9��
I�$%�'99�
I�$%�'9��

I�$%�'�7�
I����97)�$%�'���.&����������������I�$%�'�@�
�$�����������������I�9�)�*�9*
�8� .��!������� %����;*����� ���� ����;*B���'I� 9�)�*�9*��
� 
����������� ���� ���������
������� ���� ��������� %��	� ����'I� 9�)�*�9*�9� 
����������� ���� ��������� ������ ������
���� ����I� ���97)� $%�'�9� .&������� ��������� ����I� ���97)� $%�'� ��� .&�������"������
-����� $���I� ���97)� $%�'� ��� .&������� -����� -����� $���I� ���97)� $%�'�)� .&������� �����
����I�$%�'�(�.&����������!�������%
<�����,.'I�$%�'�8�.&�������,<�����
.����!��������
�� �����I�9�)�*�9*�7�
���&��.&������I�9�)�*�9*�8�.��!�������%
.�����,<'I�9�)�*�9*
����	������� ��������� ������ ����I� 9�)�*�9*���"������ ������ ����I� 9�)�*�9*�9� -�����
����������I�9�)�*�9*���
� ��������������I�9�)�*�9*���1�!�
�
���&����������I�$%�'�
9��
���� ������ ��������� ������ ����I� $%�'� 9)�
�
���� ������ ��������� ����� ����� %B��;�
������������'I��

I�/��������
��������A�
�
1�����?�
-����;���!����� �������������������;����������������������������������  ����� ��B��;�
���� ��	
������ �;��$������;��� �����!���������-����B��#�	����
�������� %9��(*
9�9�'�9��8A�
�
5�4.���4�5�-+1�	+44.,	.4.,5�
%9'�5;��B��#��;�����������������;���������������������;���&�������������;����������
������;�����������;��� ������A�
�
1�����?�
5�� ������B��;�
� ������@�����;��$��������%��������������������	�����!������
����'�

 ���77�A�
�
$1+"1
44.�+-�
1	/
.+�+"�	
��<+12�
%�'�,�����������;����!�������������B�������;���������������;������� ����� ���������
�;�� ����� ���� %��� �;���� ������ ��� ;��� ��  ������� ��� �����'� ;��� �� ����� �;��
��������������� ��� �� ���������� ��� �� ;������� ��� B��#�� ��� �� ����� �� ����������
�� ������������������ ��� �  ����� ��B��;� ��B������� � ;������� ��!����������� %<
�'�
B;� ;� ;��� ����� ���������� ��� �;�� ����� ���� ���� �����!��� ��� �;�� �� ��� $��������

��;�����A� � 5;�� ��!��������� �;���� ���  ������� ���� ��� ���� ������ ��� ���� �� �  ����� ��

Page 152



                                            �$��������	��������?���8�,�!������9����

B��;� �;�� �����!��� � ;���� ���� ��� �  ����� �� B��;� ��;��� �� ;� �������� ��� ����
�����C��������������������B�����������;��$��������
��;������
�
1�����?�
5;�� ����� ���  ���������� ��#���� ���  ������� �� ;������� ��� ��������� �;��� B�������
������������ ��!����������� ������� �� ������� ��� �  ����� �� B��;� $��� �� 	
��� ��� �;��
$������;��� �����!���������-����B��#�	����
��������%9��(*9�9�'�9��8A�
�
<�,�+<��.5
��
�
%�'�,��B��#���;������#����� ������;������������������������������������;���������������
B����B��B��;����;�� ���������� #��������&�������������;�B������������&��;�!�������
����������������������!������B�����������;���� ���$��������
��;�����A�5;������������
�;����� �� ����� �� ��� ��� ������ ��� B;� ;� B����B�� ���� ��� ��� ��������� ��� ����� ����
�������� ��� ��B� B����B��� ���� ��� ���� �� ������� ���D���� ��C�����A� 5;�� �������� �;����
�� ����?� ����������� ��� �������� �������� ��� ���D���� �������;���� ��� ��&���A� 5;��B��#��
�;������� ��������������� ��������  ����� ��B��;��;�������!����������A�
�
1�����?�
5����������;����;��������������;�����������B��#�������� ����� ��B��;�$��� ��	
������
�;��$������;��� �����!���������-����B��#�	����
��������%9��(*9�9�'�9��8A�
�
�++1��.5
��
�
%)'�,��B��#���;������#����� ������;������������������������������������;���������������
�������������������������B��;����;�� ���������� #��������&�������������;�B��������
����&�� ;�!�� ����� ���������� ��� ���� �����!��� ��� B������� ��� �;�� �� ��� $��������

��;�����A�5;�������������;������� ���������� ��� ���������B;� ;���������������������
���� ����������������������� ���������B������A�5;���������� �;���� �� ����?������������
 ����������������������������������A��
�
1�����?�
5����������;����;��������������;�����������B��#�������� ����� ��B��;�$��� ��	
������
�;��$������;��� �����!���������-����B��#�	����
��������%9��(*9�9�'�9��8A5;��
B��#���;������� ��������������� ��������  ����� ��B��;��;�������!����������A�
�
1++-�,"��.5
��
�
%('�,��B��#������;�������������������;������#����� ������������� ��� ��������������������
�;�����������;�� ���������� #��������&����������������;�B��������������������;����B�
���������;��������&��������;�!�����������������������������!��� ���B�����������;��
�� ���$��������
��;�����A�5;�������������;������� ���������� ��� ����������;���&��������
�������� ��C������ ��� �;�� ����� ���� ������ ������ ��� �&������� ������� ���� �������� ���
�������������� ��������������������;��������&���A�5;����������;���������&���B��;��������
����  ����A�5;��B��#�� �;���� ���  ����������� ���� ���� ��� �  ����� ��B��;� �;�� �����!���
�������A�
�
1�����?�
5����������;����;��������������;�����������B��#�������� ����� ��B��;�$��� ��	
������
�;��$������;��� �����!���������-����B��#�	����
��������%9��(*9�9�'�9��8A�
�
�
�

Page 153



                                            �$��������	��������?���8�,�!������9����

4+15
1�
,��$�

5.1��.5
��
�
%8'�,��B��#������;�������������������;������#����� ����������� ;�����������&�����������
������������������������������������;�����������������&����������;������������������
��� ���� �����!��� ��� B������� ��� �;�� �� ��� $�������� 
��;�����A� 5;�� B��#�� �;���� ���
 ��������������� ��������  ����� ��B��;��;�������!���� ;�����A�
�
1�����?�
5����������;����;��������������;�����������B��#�������� ����� ��B��;�$��� ��	
������
�;��$������;��� �����!���������-����B��#�	����
��������%9��(*9�9�'�9��8A�
�
4.5/+�+�+"3�-+1��.4+��5�+,�
%@'��������B��#������;������������������ ����� ��������;�������������;�������������
��� �;�� �������� ��������� ���� ���� ��#���� ����� �;�� B����� ��� �;�� ����;� B���� �;���� ���
������������������������ ���B�����������;�� �� ���������������;�����A�5;��B��#���;����
��� ��������������� ��������  ����� ��B��;��;�������!����������A�
�
1�����?�
5����������;����;��������������;�����������B��#�������� ����� ��B��;�$��� ��	
������
�;��$������;��� �����!���������-����B��#�	����
��������%9��(*9�9�'�9��8A�
�
�
,�
	
$.��.
�",�$1+$+

�
�
%7'�,����!����������;������#����� ���������������������������;�;������������������ ����
B��#�� ���� �� ���������� ���� �;���� ��������������� ;�!�� ����� ���������� ��� ����
�����!������B�����������;���� ���$��������
��;�����������;����B��#���;������� �������
���� ��� �����!��A� �5;���� �������� �;���� �� ����?� ;���� ����� �������������� ���� ���������
��������� ��������;���� ������������������������������;������� �����������������������A�
��
1�����?�
5�� ������� �;��� ������� ����� ����� ���� B��#�� ����  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� B��;�
$��� ���� 	
�@� ���� 	
��� ��� �;�� $������;� �� ��� ��!��������� -����B��#� 	����

��������%9��(*9�9�'�9��8A�
�
-015/.1��.5
��
?��<+12
�5+�5/.�	+015�1++4�
%��'�,��B��#�� ��� �;�� ������� ��������� �;���� ��#�� ��� �� ������ �������� ��� �;�� �����B����
���� �������;����!���������;�!�����������������������������!������B�����������;��
�� ���$��������
��;�������!�D?�B��#������;�� ������������ ���������B�������� �������
������� ���������� ���  ���� ;���;�� ������� �;�� �&������� B������ ��B� ���������� B������
��DD�����������������������������;�� �������� ������A�5;��B��#���;������� �����������
���� ��������  ����� ��B��;��;�������!���� ;�����A�
�
1�����?�
5����������;����;��������������;�����������B��#�������� ����� ��B��;�$��� ��	
������
�;��$������;��� �����!���������-����B��#�	����
��������%9��(*9�9�'�9��8A�
�
-015/.1� �.5
��
?� 
0���E�
�+,� +-� 	+11��+1
� �,� 5/.� 
+05/� <�,"�

,��
4+2.�.K51
	5�+,�
3
5.4�
%��'�,��B��#�� ��� �;�� ���������������� � �;���� ��#����� �������� ����������� �;�� �����B����
���� �������;����!���������;�!�����������������������������!������B�����������;��
�� ���$��������
��;�������!�D?��������������������������������������������#���&��� �����

Page 154



                                            �$��������	��������?���8�,�!������9����

������� �� �������������������&�������!��������� �����A�5;��B��#���;������� �����������
���� ��������  ����� ��B��;��;�������!���� ;�����A�
�
1�����?�
5����������;����;��������������;�����������B��#�������� ����� ��B��;�$��� ��	
������
�;��$������;��� �����!���������-����B��#�	����
��������%9��(*9�9�'�9��8A�
�
�.5
��
�+-�1
�,<
5.1�"++�
�
%�9'�,��B��#������;�������������������;������#����� ������������� ��� �������������B�����
��������������&�������;��������������;�� ���������� #��������&�������������;�B��������
����&�� ;�!�� ����� ���������� ��� ���� �����!��� ��� B������� ��� �;�� �� ��� $��������

��;�����A� 5;���� �������� �;����� �� ����� �� ��� ��� ������ ��� ����������� ��&����� ����
 �����A� 5;�� B��#�� �;���� ���  ������� ���� ���� ���� ��� �  ����� �� B��;� �;�� �����!���
�������A�
�
1�����?�
5����������;����;��������������;�����������B��#�������� ����� ��B��;�$��� ��	
������
�;��$������;��� �����!���������-����B��#�	����
��������%9��(*9�9�'�9��8A�
�
-015/.1��.5
��
?�4.	/
,�	
��E.,5��
5�+,�
3
5.4�
%��'�,��B��#�� ��� �;�� ������� ��������� �;���� ��#�� ��� �� ������ �������� ��� �;�� �����B����
���� �������;����!���������;�!�����������������������������!������B�����������;��
�� ���$��������
��;�������!�D?�������������� ;��� ���!�����������������������;��#�� ;���
�������;������������� �������������������&�������!��������������A�5;��B��#���;�������
 ��������������� ��������  ����� ��B��;��;�������!����������A�
�
1�����?�
5����������;����;��������������;�����������B��#�������� ����� ��B��;�$��� ��	
������
�;��$������;��� �����!���������-����B��#�	����
��������%9��(*9�9�'�9��8A�
�
-015/.1��.5
��
?�1.*<�1�,"�
%��'�,��B��#�� ��� �;�� ������� ��������� �;���� ��#�� ��� �� ������ �������� ��� �;�� �����B����
���� �������;����!���������;�!�����������������������������!������B�����������;��
�� ��� $�������� 
��;������� !�D?� ��B������ �� ������� �������� ���  ������� �������� ������
��&�������������� �����;����A�5;��B��#���;������� ��������������� ��������  ����� ��
B��;��;�������!����������A�
�
1�����?�
5����������;����;��������������;�����������B��#�������� ����� ��B��;�$��� ��	
������
�;��$������;��� �����!���������-����B��#�	����
��������%9��(*9�9�'�9��8A�
�
-015/.1��.5
��
?�$�04��,"���1
�,
".�
,��/.
5�,"�
%�)'�,��B��#�� ��� �;�� ������� ��������� �;���� ��#�� ��� �� ������ �������� ��� �;�� �����B����
���� �������;����!���������;�!�����������������������������!������B�����������;��
�� ���$��������
��;�������!�D?����������������B��#�� ������������������������� �� ���������
�&�������!�����������A�5;��B��#���;������� ��������������� ��������  ����� ��B��;��;��
�����!����������A�
�
�
�

Page 155



                                            �$��������	��������?���8�,�!������9����

1�����?�
5����������;����;��������������;�����������B��#�������� ����� ��B��;�$��� ��	
������
�;��$������;��� �����!���������-����B��#�	����
��������%9��(*9�9�'�9��8A�
�
�.5
��
�+-�<+12
�5+�5/.�
5
�1	

.�<�5/�,�5/.�	.,51
��5+<.1�
%�('�,��B��#������;�������������������;������#����� ������������� ��� ���������B��#�����
�;������� ����B��;����;�� ���������� #�������������;�� ���������;�!�����������������
��� ���� �����!��� ��� B������� ��� �;�� �� ��� $�������� 
��;�����A� 5;���� �������� �;�����
�� ����� �� ��� ��� ������ ��� �;�� �� ������������� ��� �;�� ������� �� ������� ���������� ����
�����;��A� 5;�� B��#�� �;���� ���  ������� ���� ���� ���� ��� �  ����� �� B��;� �;�� �����!���
�������A�
�
1�����?�
5����������;����;��������������;�����������B��#�������� ����� ��B��;�$��� ��	
������
�;��$������;��� �����!���������-����B��#�	����
��������%9��(*9�9�'�9��8A�
�
-015/.1��.5
��
?��
4$*$1++-�,"�
%�8'�,��B��#�� ��� �;�� ������� ��������� �;���� ��#�� ��� �� ������ �������� ��� �;�� �����B����
���� �������;����!���������;�!�����������������������������!������B�����������;��
�� ���$��������
��;�������!�D?�������������������������������������B��;����;��B�����
���������������;�����������������������������������������;����������������A�5;��B��#��
�;������� ��������������� ��������  ����� ��B��;��;�������!����������A�
�
1�����?�
5����������;����;��������������;�����������B��#�������� ����� ��B��;�$��� ��	
������
�;��$������;��� �����!���������-����B��#�	����
��������%9��(*9�9�'�9��8A�
�
-015/.1��.5
��
I��+0,�
13�<
���51.
54.,5
�
%�@'�,��B��#������;���������B�����;������#����� ������������� ��� ���������������������
B��#������;�����������B����;�!�����������������������������!������B�����������;��
�� ���$��������
��;�����A�5;�������������;������� ���������� ��� ����������;���&��������
�������� ��C������ ��� �;��B����� ���;��� ��� ����������� ���� ����������� ��� ������ ��� �;��
B����� ��������� ������� ��&�� �������� ���  ������� ���� �������� ��� ������ ��� ��� ����� ���
�� ������ ���������;��B����B;������B������������C�����A�5;��B��#���;������� �������
�������� ��������  ����� ��B��;��;�������!����������A�
�
1�����?�
5����������;����;��������������;�����������B��#�������� ����� ��B��;�$��� ��	
������
�;��$������;��� �����!���������-����B��#�	����
��������%9��(*9�9�'�9��8A�
�
	+4$�.5�+,�+-�
$.	�-�	�<+12
�
%�7'���������;��������������;������������������������������;�������������;��������������
���� ��!�����������;����������������������B�����;������� �������������  ����� ��B��;�
�;�������!��������A�
�
1�����?�
5����������;����;����������������������;����!���������������!�������������;�����������
��� �����;�� ����� ����� ��� �  ����� �� B��;� $��� �� 	
��� ��� �;�� $������;� �� ���
��!���������-����B��#�	����
��������%9��(*9�9�'�9��8A�
�

Page 156



                                            �$��������	��������?��L-���M	��������M����N�

�,-+14
5�E.?�	+,��5�+,
��
$$1+E
��%,+�,."+5�
5�+,'�
%�'� ��� �  ����� ��B��;� �;�� ��C���������� ��� 
��� ��� ��� ��� �;�� 5�B�� ����	�������
$�������� %��!��������� 4���������� $�� �����'� %.������'� +����� 9���� ����
��������;���@(������@8�����;��,��������$��������$��� ��-����B��#��;��	��� ���;���
B��#��� �����������!�� �������*� ��!��B��� O�� ����������*����� ��������� �������P� ����
;�������������������� ���������������������;������������������������������A�

Page 157



Page 158

This page is intentionally left blank



�

����������������	�
�����
�	�
�
������
��
�
���������������������� �����������	�

������������� 	
��

���
�
����
����	�
�

���������������
���������������

�
��������� ��� 
�������� 
�
������ ��
� 
�
������ ��� �
�
��


����

� ����
�� ����� �
�� ���
��� ���� ����� 	��
� ��
�
��������

����
��������
�

	 ��������������������� ����� �����������

!�����""�������� !��"		�	 #$���%	&'(�)��

#��"���� *�������

$���"���������
���������������

+,��-�+����

�%&'�#��(������� )*%&
%)
&'�

�������������+�� ���� '
�.
��/
�
�����

�����
����������� (������0������

��������"������� 1�����*��
��������2�
�

����(�����������������
�����������

,,,-�� ����.-+�/-�(���������
�����
������3�����4�����������	�

57

16

18

El Sub Sta

22

86.2m
33

14c

78.9m

31

58to64

82.9m

LB

1

46

11

9

HILL LANE

14a

51

B
R

IA
R

R
O

A
D

18

1 8

1

60

78.9m

16

Vicarage

56

31a

Rectory

3

El S
ub Sta

14b

88.7m

5

20

58

(c) Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plymouth City Council Licence No. 100018633   Published 2013   Scale 1:1500

Agenda Item 6.8Page 159



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����


00����1!����
�	�
�
	.��� ������������ .��� ����� �����"� ��� �������+� ���������� � � �����������
	�"�0� �
�
!����������������
)�
����
��������
����
���
������
��
7��
������!������	��
8�����
��2���
����

�����!�
�����	��
� ��� ��
������
2���
�'�����
�
���
����� ��
����29� "�� ���.���


�.2� ��
���:
��

������	��
������
������;���
�����
����

������+�	��<������� �
��
������
������;�
���/���
��� �
��
������
��
��;���
����=�����/��
���
�!��	��<������� �
��
������
�

���9� )�
� ���
� ��������� ���2� �����
� ���������
� ��

�� �����
���� 
����� ����� ��
�
����
��

�.2�)%(�9� "�� �

�����8� ��
�
� ��
��

�
�8����
�� �
����
�8� .

�� ��
� �����8�
�����
���������������������������������
����
9�)�
����
��������������
�������
��������
�
�����
�������������������
�����������������
�2�����
��
�9�"�����������
������9���
��9�
�
���������������������
�
��������� ��� 
�������� 
�
������ ��
� 
�
������ ��� �
�
�� 

����

� ����
�� ����� �
��
���
������������	��
���
���������

����
�������9�
�
���2��������������3��� �
%�
:�������������
���
�����������9�)�
�*������>���
���
������������
��������������
�
.
� ���
���.�
� ��� ��������
� ��.7
��� ��� �

?���
� ����
������ ��� ��

�8� ���
�������8�
���
��8�

�������
��
��

��������
���29��
�
����/�����������+�4����� �
�
-6���6!����	�:�*����
������
���
�����
������������.���
�������
�
������:��
�����

9�
�
�����6@@�(�)� :�(�����
� ������������ ��� �


�
���� ���
� .2� 
�
������ ��� ��� 

����

�

�
���������
������
�8��������������

����
������
�A��
���

9��
�
�-�����@���	�A�B%����������

�����!������	��
C��
�
���������������

��.2������
����
��
8�����
�����8����:����
2�
��
��������
������
:����
2�
��
�������������
���������

�
������A��
�����

9�
�
�,���,�����	�:��
�
�������
�.2�
�
������������
�

����

�
�
��������������������

�
���<�8� �����
�������
��� ���
�A��
���

� B��.:����
��
����
��8��
���.���������
���28�
������������ ��� ���
��� ���
8� �����
� ����
�������� ������8� ���
���
� ���
�� ��
�
���������
��������������C9�
�
������@,���	:�$�
��������� ���
�

����

�����
�� ��� ��
����

����
�����
���������!�
�����	��
����������������8���������

����
��8����
������
���
����<����A��
���

�B�������
��
� �
��

������ ��
���28� ��.:����
��
� ���
��8� ���������
��� �����������8� ��������2�
.
�
����C9�
�
�+���6�@���	� :� $�
������ ��� ����� 

����

8� +:����
2� 
�
������� ��
� ��������

�


�
����
��� �����
���� ���������� ��� �
�� ���
��� ���
8� ���
�������� ��
� �
������ ���
��������.���
��2��

�
���
������A�����
����9�
�

Page 160



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����

�����������������������
D�����0
���0��
����������.7
������.
����
���
�
�����������
����������2�����
��
���
�


�
����
��� ��������9� "�� ���
�� ����� ��
� ��
���� ���<���2������� �
?���
� �����������2�
�
�����������
�������.
���

���<
�9��
�
)�
�%�.����%���
������D
����
���������.7
������.����
?�
�������������

�����������
�
���� ������������� ��� �����

� ��� ����
��� �
���.����� 
������ ������������8� �� ���
������
�
?���������
�����
�����.
�.�����������
����������
��������
��
���
���������
�?�����2�
���
��������
?������������
�������
����
�������������������������������9�
�
)�
� ������2�  �������2� ���� ��� �.7
������ ��� ����� �����������9� "�� ���
�� ����� 
����
��
��������������
��������.7
���������� ���������
���

�������
�
������


� ��� �
������� ���
���
��9�)�
�������������������

��������

�������������.�
����
�������.
�����
�

9�
�����	��
������.
���

�

���
������


�����

���
����.�
���.����������2�����
��
��
����� ��
� ������ ��� ���
��� ��� ��
� ���
� ��� ��
� 7�������� ����� /���
���  �
��
8� �����
���������������


�������������
���������������������������

���
������


����
9�)�
�

�������� ���
��� ��� !������ 	��
������ .
� �
���

9�0�

����� ��
� ���
������ 
��.�
� ����
�
����
�� ��� ����9� )�
� 
�
������ ����.����2� ��� /���
���  �
��
� �

��� ��
� �
?���

�
����
��
�9��
�
*���
�������
�.

������

��.�������
����
�2���������7�������9�"���������������������
�
�����

���� ��
� 7�������� ��
� ��������������� .
� �
?���

� ��� �

<� ��������

� ��)�������
(�

�� B��.7
��� ��� ������������C� ��� ��
�
��� ��:���

�� ���<���� ��� ��
� �������2� ��� ��
�
7��������.2��������������
��.�
�2
��������
�����
����
�����������
���������<��
������
��
� 7�������9� �������
�
���
� ��� ������

� ����� ��
� ���
��� ��� ��
� ���
� ��� �
��
� ��
�

�
������9� )���� ��� ���
���.�
� ���� ����� ���.
�� ��� 
�
������9� )�
� 

�
����
��� ���
�����

�

� ��� �����

� �������
��� ���� ���<���� ����
�� ��� ���
�� ���� ��
� �


�� ���
�
��

���� ����
��� ��� ��������9� )�
� �����
�� ��
� ����� ����
� 
������ ��� ���
�� ���� �2��
�
������
9�
�
�
������
�*��������%����
� �����
�������(����
��A�����.7
�������������������������9�
�
����������������
��� �
��
��� ��� �
��
�
�������� ���
� .

�� �
�
��

� ����� �
��

���� �������� 	��
8� =�����
/��
8�	��<������� �
��
8���
�/���
��� �
��
9�
�
)�
�
�����
���
���������������
���5�
�
• )�
� ����
��
� ��� �������� ��� �� �
����� ��� ����� 

�
����
�������� �

� ��� ���
�
2� .��2�

�����������/���
��� �
��
���
������	��
9�)�
�������

����
�������
����������
���
�����

��.�
��


���������
�����������E��
9� ���
�������
��

����������������
�
������
.
� �
����
� �
����
� �������9� ����� 	��
� ��
� /���
���  �
��
� ��
� ������2� ����
�� ����
����
�
�� ���<���� ��� ������8� ��� ��2� �

�������� �������� ����� .
� ��E��
���9� %������
���
�.

���
����������������
����.�
�������:���

�����<�����
��������
�7�������9�

�
• 	���������������
����
�
2�����8�.�����
�
������<
�2����.
�

���
��
�
���

�.2���
�

�
������
���
�9���
�

Page 161



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����

• )�
������

� ���<���2�
������
� �2��
�� ����
� �
�
� ��� ����
������������ 	��
� ��
�
=�����/��
�����
���
�9�%���������
�.

���
���������������
�
�������
���������
�

�
���������	��
9�

�
• )�
� 
�������� �
�
�� ��� /���
���  �
��
� ��� ���
�
2� ��
�:���


9� ������
� ��� ��
�

�2��
�� ����
� �
�
� ��� ������������ �������������� ��� ��
� ������
� ���
�� 
������
�
�2��
�9��

�
• )�
����
���������������

��.�
����
���
���
�����
��

���

�9�)�
�
������.
��������

�����������
�����

������
����

���������
9��
�
• )�
� ������������ ��������� �� ���.
�� ��� ����������
�� �
���

� ��� ��
� 

�
����
���

��
���
����
9�
�
• )�
�������

�
�
�����������
� .
���
�.
������ ��
� �
�
� ��� �� �������� ������2����

�
���.�������
�
������9��
�
• )�
����
��������F��
������2�

�
���

����
>���
������
�����.
�.���������9�
�
• )�
�����������������
��������
�������������������������
�
��
���

9�"��
�
������

�

�
�������
������
��.7
���������
������2�����

9��
�
• )�
� ����
��
� ��� ��<

�� ��� ��
� ���
� ���� .

�� ����� ����� ����� 
������
� ��
�

��
�
��������
�9�)�
� ���
� �����

������ ���� ����.2� ���������
����
������
��� ���.2�
�


�������9��

�
• #��++������	��
���������
�
��
��������
����
����������
�������
��28���
��
���������

��
��
��

�
����
����������<
�������

��������
��������
�����
�
�����������
���
����
��29� )�
� �
���
� ����2� 
�
�� ���� �
��
� ��
��� ����
��2� .
����
� ��� ��
�
�������
��������
����
9��

�
• #�9� ��� /���
���  �
��
� ��� ����
��

� �.���� ��
� ��������2� ��� ����� �� ��� ��
���

.���
��2� ��
� ��
� ������� ��� ��
��� .���
��2�����8� ��
� ��
� ����� ��� �� ������
���
��

��
�����
�.���
��2���
���������������29�

�
• )�
��������������
���������������
���������������.
�

����
����������
��������
�����

��
���
�9���
�
• )�
�
� ����� .
� 
���������� ��� �
��

���� 
������ ������������� ����� �
��2� �
����
��

�����������
����������
����
9�)�
�
�����������.
�����
���
�
���9��
�
• �
�
����
������ ��
����

�������.
� ����������
��������� ��
�1��

���%���
������

 ���+���9��
�
• /
���
��
����
����
�
�
��
��2� �
����
��
����
������
�.
����.�
� ��� ������������

��
����
���
�����
����
�����
�
��
���������������
�.
���E��
���9��
�
• 0������
�*�������.
������
������
���:�
���

������	��
�����
����.�
�����
��
����

����������
����:��2
�3�

Page 162



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����

�
• )�
��
��������������������
����
���� ����
��
� ������

�������
���
��������

����

������
����
�����:���9�
�
• )�

� �
����� ����
� .
� 
����

� .2� ���
������ �
������ ��� �����
� ���
�� ��� ��

�

�����9�
�
• 	����������
���
�����
�

����
���
�?�����2�������
����������
��

���9�
�
• /���
��� �
��
�������������������
���
�������
������
�'����
�
���������������9��
�
• )�
���.���������
2�������

?���
����������2����
�����
�
�29��
• )�
������������
�����������.�
�����
���.����2����
����������

������
���������9��
�
• )�
�7��������������
�
2�
���
�������������������.����29� "���
����
����2����<

���
�

�����
���
���������9���
�
• )�
� ������ ����� ��
� �
������ ��� ��

�� ��
� ��
� �
�������� ��

�� ��
� ��<
�2� ��� .
�

����

9� "�� ����� .
� 

����
����� ��� ��
� ���

���
�
� ��� ��
� ��
�9� %������ ��
�

�����

�������������
���
�������������������
����/���
��� �
��
9��

�
• )�
���
������
�2�.�������9�)�
����2���������

������
���������
2�%��<9�0������
�
�

.
���2����
2���������

����<���������
�3�
�
• )�
��
7�����������
��2�B�+�	��<������� �
��
C���2������

�
�����������

������

�������9�
�
• #


����
������������������������������
�

�
����
��9�
�
• %���
���
��.
������
����
������
�.
�����
����

� ������2�
����
�����

� ��� ��
�

�
���
� �2��
�� ������ ��
� �
���
� ����� ����� ��
��� ����
���
�9� )�
�
� ��
� �����
����
�����.��������
���9�

�
������
��
������
�.

���
�
��

�����
�����
������
���
�


������9�)�
�
���
������
�
��
�� ����� ��
� ��
�


� ������ ��
� ���� ��� ������
�
��� ��
� 
�� ���� ��
����
� ��
�
�.7
�����������

9��
�
���� ����
�9  �%��������*������

����
�����������.

�����
���

������������������9�
+9 )�
� ����� ��������� �����

�������� ��� ����� ���
� ��
5� ��
� ��������
� ��� �
��

������



�
����
��;� ������� ��� ��
� �������
�� ��
� ���
�����
� ��� ��
� ��
�;� ������� ���
�
���.������� ��
���2;� ������2� ��
� ���������� ����
��;� 
��
��� ��� ��
� ��

�� ��
�
�����
�����
�������;�����
��
�����������
�����;���
�����
����<9�)�
�<
2�������
��
����� ��
� �
�
����� ��
5�*D�-8�*D�,8�*D�+8�*D++8�*D�!8�*D��8�*D�@8�*D+-8� ��
�
�
�
����
���1��

���
��D%�8���
��
�����D%����
���
�#%%�9�

�
�9 )�
������������
�������������
����������
�.

����

�����
�����
�����������������

����������
�����
�����
������

�.2��������
��

���5���
����������������
�

�����
��
���2���������
�
�
����������������
���
���
���2�����
���.�������
�
���������
�

Page 163



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����

������
����
�������������
���������
������
���������������
������
�������������
�
�����
��������
��2�
���������6������ �����;���
���
����������������
�������������
��
����<���2�������
�������2������������
��

���

9��

�
�����������������"�������"�/���������
@9 )�
� �
��
��� ��� �
��
�
�������� ���
� ����

� ����
���� �.���� 

�
����
��� ��� ��

������
����

����
�����������

������
9��
�
!9 )�
� ��������� �
���
�� ��� ��� 
�������� 
�
������ ��
� �� ��.��������� ������
� ���

��

������� �� �
��

������ �
���.������
9� )�
� #%%�� B%���9� !�C� ����
�� ����� 	�����
%�������� ��������
�� �����
� �����

�� ��
� ���
� ���� �
������ ���� ������
�� ��� �
�����
������������
� 

�
����
��� ��� �
��

������ ���

��9� *���
���28� %�2������ *��2�
*�������
�
���������
���2������2��.7
������������
���������
����

�
����
������
������
����

��8���
���
����
����������

������

�F��

�����
>���
�9��

�
�9 )�
�#%%�� ����� 

���
�� ��
������2� 

�
���

� ���
� ��� 
����
���� ���
� ��� .����:���

��
�����������������
��
��

���������

��9�)��������
�
����

���������
������.
����
��F.������
�
����
>��������������
���9�%����2�*D���BD�������������.�����������������
D��
�C� ����
�� ����� ��

���
�
� 

�
����
��� ����� ���2� .
� �
�����

� ��
�
� ����� ���
���
���.�
� ��� �
���� ��� ���� ������� ��� ��
� ���2>�� ��

�� ����
� �
�����
� ��
� ��
�
��������� ���� 

��������
� ����� ��� ��<
�� �� ������������ ������.������ ��� .���
����
��������.�
����������
�9�

�
69  �����
�
2�����

8���
����
����������

������

���

�����
���
����
���
�
���
�����

���������������

��
���
����2>������
��

���

������
8�����������������������������
����
�����
�����
��

���

��������
���
���
���

���������
�������
����
9���

�
-9 )�
�D�������.�
�#
���.������
� ��
���
��� ���������
2���
�'�����
�
�����
��

����� ��
�
���������������� ����<������

���� ����
����
���
�
��� �
���
����
� �2�
�8�
����� �� ���
����� ��� ������� ��
� ������
� �������9� )�
� ���
� ��� ����
� ��� *�������
%�����2� D�����8������
2� %��<� ��
� ��
������ .��� ����
�� ������'�����
�
�/��
�
��
� ��� ��
�
���
����
�����
�2���������.�
� ��������9�)�
� ��
���
�������� �

�����
��
�������
�������������� ����

����2�����
��

������

�
����
��������������� �
�
�����
���
����
�����9�

�
,9 (����
��������

���������
�

�
����
���������

������.
�����������
����������
��

�
��

������

�
����
��������
���
�8���
������.
�.������������������

����29�0���
����
������

��
���
���
��
��������
���
�8������
���
������.
��
�
��������
�
�����������2�
�.7
����������
��

������

�
����
��9��

�
�.����������"��������������������
��9 *���
���� ���
� .

�� ����

� �.���� ��
� 

����
����� ������� ����� ��
� ������

�



�
����
�����������
������
��������
�������
���
���������
�����������
����������

�
��������
������
���

�9�

�
��9 )���� �
��

������ ��
�� ��� �������
���

� .2� ����
� 

����

� ��
� �
��:

����

�

����
���
���
��.��<� �������
����

����
�.���������� ����

����29�)�
���
�� ��������
�������
���

�.2�
���.����

����

�������������
���

����
��

�
����9�

�

Page 164



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����

�+9 0���
������
�����<����

�
��������
�������������������
�������������������������
�
�
����
���28���
�

�������
���2���������
�����
����������

�

����.
����<

����������
��
� 
���.����

� �
��

������ ����
��9� (����
��� �����

�� ����� ����� ��������� ��� ���
������
�
��������
���
������������������B�+���6�@���	C������������
��������
��
!������ 	��
� ��
� ��
�
���
� ������
�� �� �����
�
����
� �


����� ��� ��
� ���
9� )�
�
��������� 
�
������ ��� ���� ����

� ��
�(����
��� 
�� ���� �����

�� ����� ��
�
� ��
� ��2�
�����2������
������
�������9�

�
��9 (����
��������

������� �������
�.
� ��������������
���������

��.���
��2������
�



�
����
�����������

�����������

����9�)�
��
���

���2�������������������

��
.���
��2� ��� ��
� ����� ��� �� �

�
���� ������ ��
� �������
� ����� /���
���  �
��
8�
��������
��������
�����������	��
����%����6���
���������
�.���
��2���������=�����
/��
9�  � ���
�������� ���
������ ���� .
� �����


� ��� �
?���
� 

������ ��� .���
��2�
��������� ���.
���.����

9� ����
������ �������� �����


�����
?���
�

����������
��
��

���������9�

�
�@9 )�
�

����������
�
�
����������������.

���
���

�����
���
���
�F�����
�>��
����
�

�������
��������
�8���
����������
����
�

��������9�)�
�
��
�����������
�8�����
���
���

��������� ����� ���
�� ��
����
���8� ����.
� ���
�����

� ���
����
������?�����2�


�
����
��9�

�
���+.������+���"�����"������������� �
�!9 )�
� ���
� ��� �������


�.2�#�9� ���/���
��� �
��
� ��� ��
�#�����0
��8�#�9� ���

=�����/��
� ��� ��
� $���� ��
�#��9� +�8� ++� ��
� !6������ 	��
� ��� ��
� D�������� ��
�
���
����

���������	��
9�)�
�
���������������
��2������
�D�����$��������
�������
�
���
������������

�

��������
����
�.2���������

�
���
���

�9�)�
����
�.��

�����
�
���

�����#�9��+�	��<������� �
��
������
���������

9�)�
��������������
������
�
���
��
�����������
��
��
�
���������������
��������
����������
����
�

������
��
�
����B#�9����=�����/��
C9��

�
��9 "���
����������#�9����=�����/��
8���
�
�
���������%����!�����������
��
���2����
���

#�9���9� "�� �����������

�,�������#����>�����

��.���
��28���
�.
����
������
�

�
������������
��������������
�������
�������#�9���9�)�
���

�
�
����������%����!�
���� .

�� 

����

� ��� ���
� �����
� ������ ���
���� .��� ���2� �� �����8� ����� �
�
��
���
�������������������
�
�������
�
�����
����<�������#�9���>�����

�9�)�
�������
���
� .

�� �
���

� ��� �
��������� ��
� �����
� ���2� ����� ��
� .���
��29�  � ��

��
.���
��2� ��� ���� ������ ��� ��
� �
��� ��� ��
� ����9� (����
��� �����

�� ����� ��� ���
��������������
���
�����
�����

�������������.���
��2��������
�����
���
���2����
������
������#�9���9�"���������������������������
�����
��������������
�.���
��2����
����
��2� ��������

9� *��
������� ���� .
� ������

� ��� �
?���
� ��
� �
����� ��
�
�����
����
������
�����
��������
���
�����������������

��.���
��29��

�
�69 )�
��
��������������#�9����/���
��� �
��
��������<
�2����.
�������������2�
���
�
���

�����
�����
������������9�%���������
�+���
���������

������
��
�
�����������������
��
�
��������#�9�!������	��
9�0���
���
�����
��

���<���

������.
�����8���
�
����
���������

������������
��
�
������������������
�����
��

���

����
��������

�9�
(����
��������

���������

�#�9�!�+������������������.
�����
��

������
����

�����
������������
�.
��
����

�.2����
����

����������������

�9�

�

Page 165



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����

�-9 )�
�����
���
����������	��
�B#�9�++������	��
���
���
�����
��

�.���C8��������
�
����
���
�� ��� ��
� 7������������� =����� /��
8������ .
� ���
��

� .2� ��
� �
�� ���
���
�������
����
���
������ ���

�����������

������������ ����
��.
���9� "�� ��� ����������
�������
����
�����
������

�

�����������	��
��������

����
��

�
����8���
���������
�����������
��
���

���2��������9��

�
�,9 )�
� ����
��

� ����
��2� ��� ��
� D����� $���� ����
�� ��� ��
� ���
� ����
� .
������

���
��

�.2�%���������
�69�)�
����������
�.

���
���

���������
���
�����
��2�
�
������������������)2�
�=����)2�
�������

��
���
����������9�)�
��
���
�
�������
����� .
� ��������

� 69-�� ����� ��
� .���
��28� ����
� %���� �� ����� ���
� ��
� �
���

�
��������+���������
���

�
�
������9�0���
���
�
�
������
����
�����
8������
���
�����

���������
�
�����
�����.
���

����
������
�
�������
����<���9���

�
!���"��"�����������"��������������������
+�9 )�
��
�
����
���1��

���
��D%������
���������
�������������E
����

���
�������
�

.
������

5�������������������?��� ���
����� ���������
� ������@�.

���������
�
��
������?������
������
���2�����
�������

����

�
�
�����9���
������������
�
����� .
� 

����

� ��� ������E
� ��������� ��� ��
� ������ 
�
�������9� � )�
� ����
��
������

���
��������E
����
��
�
�����2����
���������

����
�
�����
��
�9�

�
+�9 )�
�
��
������������
�������

�
�
���������
�����������5�

• %������B@:.

�F)2�
� >�����
��2�����������
������
���
��������<��������
�����
��
� 
���
C5� ��+� �?��� ���������
������ �!�� �?��� ���

�� ��
�9� )���� ����� ���
�
�����
�� ����� 	��
� ����� ��
� ��

� 
�
������� ������� /���
���  �
��
9� "�� ��� �
���
���

�

���������/���
��� �
��
9�)���� ��� �

�����

����.
����.�����������
���
�
���
������
��
9�

�
• %���� +5� B)2�
� =� @:.

� ����� 
��.�
� �����
� ��
� +� ���<���� ����
�� ��� ��
�


���
��2C9�)���������.
��+���?��������@���?��������
���
��!���?������

�9��
�

• %�����5�BF)2�
�*>�!:.

������
��.�
������
���
�+����<��������
�����
���
��2C9�
)���������.
��@���?������������
����������?��������
���
��-���?������

�9��

• %���� @5� � ����� ���� ��
� ���
� ��2���� ��� %���� �� .�������� �� �����
�� ���

�� ��
��
B�.���������?��C9��

�
• %����!5���
����
���2�������%���������
�@�����������

����
������.�����!���?��9��

�
• %�����5� B)2�
���@:.

������

����

������
������
���
�+����<���� ����
�����

��
�
���
C9���
�

• %����65� B)2�
���@:.

������

����

������
������
���
�+����<���� ����
�����
��
�
���
C9�

�
++9  �� ��
� ���
�
� ��� ��
�� !� 
�
������8� ��� �


�� ��� �
��
��� �����2� *D�!� B(�
�����

��������%��������C�����
����������������@�F���
���
����
�>9�+�G������
����
�������
.
� .����� ��� ���
���
� ���
�� ����
��
9� )��� 
�
������� ��
� ������

� ��� �

��
���
���
�����
������
��
�5����������
�������9�)��������.
��
?�
��

�.2����
�����9�

�
�

Page 166



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����

4�+.,� ����"�����������
+�9 *���
���� ���
� .

�� ����

� �.���� �

�������� �������� ���
�
���� ����� ����� 	��
�

������
���
������
�������
�����.����2��������������������
����
����
��������
���
����
��
����
�.2��


������������������:���9��

�
+@9 ����� 	��
� ����� .
� ��

�

� ��
� �����


� ��� �

�� �
����.�
� ��.���� ������2�

����
��
���������
�������������
��������
����
������
�7�������8��������������������
�


�������9�)�
�
�����������
��������.
��
���

9�0�

�������
� ���
������
��.�
�
���� �
����
�� ��� ����9� )�
� 
�
������ ����.����2� ��� /���
���  �
��
� �

��� ��
�
�
?���

� ����
��
�9� *���
���� ���
� .

�� ����

� �.���� ���
� ���
�2� ��� �����
7�������9� "�� ������������ ����� ��
� �����

� ��� ��
� 7�������� ��
� ���������� ����� .
�
�
?���

�����

<���������

���)�������(�

��B��.7
������������������C������
�
���
��:���

�����<���� �����
��������2������
� 7�������9�)�
��������������
��.�
�2
�����
���
������� 
����
� ����� ����� 
�� ���� ���<� �
��� ��� ��
� 7�������9� �������
�
���
� ���
������

� �������
����
��� ��� ��
����
� ����
��
���
�
�
������9�)���� ������
���.�
�
������������.
�����
�
������9�)�
�

�
����
�����������

�

���������

��������
���
���� ���<���� ����
�� ��� ���
�� ���� ��
� �


�� ��� �
��

���� ����
��� ��� ��������9� )�
�
�����
����
�����
�
������������
�������2��
�������
9�

�
+!9 )�
� ��.����

� D�-� ����� ������ ��
� ��������� ��� ��
� �
�� ���
��� ����� ��
�



�
����
������������	��
9�)�
���������� ����������
������
�
�����������
�������!�
�����	��
8���
����������
���
��
��������������	��
��������
�7�����������7���������
��
�
������
������
�������
�
���
�B������
������������+���
�6C9�)�����
������������
�
����� .
� ��

�

� ��� ����� ���� ����� ���� ����� ��
� ����� �����

� �� ��������� ����
�


���������������
�

�
����
������/���
��� �
��
9�0���
���
�
���������������
����
����������
����
8���
��������������������
���
��
����
�����
�
��
����
����
����
������
��
��8��
�
��
����������
���
����
��.
�
����������������
��
��
������	��
�
���������
��
��9�)�
��
����

�������
�
���
��2��
��������
�

�
����
�������
�
.
� .����� ��� �� ������
� 
���
��2� ����� ��� ��������9� )�
�
� ������
�
��� ���<��
����
�.
������

�����.2���
�

�
���
����
���
���
���

�.2���
�*������9�

�
+�9 *��
������� ���� .
� ������

� ��� �
���
� ��
� ������2�� ������
�
���� ��
� ���<����

���������9�
�
	�����
+69 )�
�
� ��
� �� ���.
�� ��� ����
��

� ��

�� ��� ���
� ��� �
��� ��� ���
�� ��

�9� )�
�

��������� ��� ��� <

�� ���
� ����
��

� ��

�� ��
� �
���
� ���

� ����
��

� ��

�9�
 ����
��
�8��@���

�������.
��������
�!��
����

�������

9�

�
+-9 "��������
��

���������

�����
��

���

������.
�����5���
�'��<
2�%�EE�
���

8���
�

)����� )�

� ��
� ��
� ��<� ��

� ��� 
��.�
� 

�
����
��8� ��� ����� ��� �
��:�����
�
�
����
�
�����

����
������

�
��
��
�
9�)�
���

�������
���
�.���
��2������
�
���
8����
�
�8������
�.
�����
��

����������������.�
9��

�
+,9 )�
����������
�.

���
���

�����������@8����������
������6��
��������

����
��.�
�

�� .
��
�� �
����������� ��� ��
� �������<� B)�C8� ����
�� .

��� B)@C8� ��
� ��
� .

���
B)-C9� �  � ���
������ ���� .
� ������

� ��� �
���
� ����
���

�� �
�����

�


�
����
���������� �����
�
���
��
������� ��� �����
����������������������������
�
��

�9�

�

Page 167



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����

��9 *��
������� ���� .
� ������

� ��� 
����
� ����� �����.�
� �
�� ��

�� ��
� �����

� ��
�
���������
��

���

����
��

?���
�2�����
��

�
������������������9�

�
�������������/������
��9 )�
� ��.����

� 
���������� ����
2� ��������� �� ����
�������� ������� ����
�
��� �����

������
�� ��
� ���������� .��
��
����2� �
����
�5� =���
��2� �������� ����� �����
�
�

�
���� ��
��
�;� "������������� ��� .��
:�
������ .���<�� ����� ��
� ����
�� B6� ���
�����C���
�@�.�����.
�9�

�
�+9  ����
����������.
�������

�����
?���
�.��
��
����2��
����
�����.
�����������

�

�������
����
�
�����������������������������
����

�9�
�
0���"����(%�"�����+��
��9 )�
����
�����������
��� ����� �����
��������
� ��������������� ���������
� ���������

��
������2� ����������

� ����� ���
�� �
����
�� ������� ��
� ���

�9� )�
� ��
������
������������ ������

� ��� �������� ���<:���2�� ��� ��
� 
�
������� ��� ��
�
��� ������
�
���
�����:�����������
���
��.
������
����
9�

�
�@9 D��
� ��� ��
� �
��

���8� �����������2� ����
� ���
�� ����� ��
� ������������ ���
8� ��
�

����
��

� �.���� ������
� ��
� ����� ���
�� 
������
� ��
� ���� ��
�
����������

�
���
������
�

�������� ��
� �������9�)�
����
�
�
������ ��������������
F���.�
��
������
���
�>���� ����
�E��
���� �

�����

�.2� ��
�$�������
��� �
��2�
B$ C9�)�
�����������������
�������������
����
�������.
�
�����

����.2����<���2�;�
����� ��� �������

� .2� D����� 0
��� 0��
�9� )�
� ��
� ��� ���<���2�� ����� �
?���
�
�����������2� �
���������� �
���� ��� ���
� .

�� ��

���<
�9� "�� ��
�
� �
���� ��
� ����
�������
���
�

�
���
����������������
��


������������D009�/
��

������
������
����
��

��������
����������2��
��������
���������
��
������
�����
�����9�)�
�
�
��
� ��

�����
�.�
� ����
���9� (����
��� ���
� 
������

� ��
� ����
�� ����� ��
�
=���
����D���
2���9�)�
��������
�������
����
��
������
�����
�.
����
�

������
�
=���
����/
��������������
9� ����
���������������.
�������

�����
?���
�

���������
������
����
��
������
���
������
�
������.
���.����

9�

�
�!9 )���� ������������ ���� .

�� �����

�

� ��� ��
� ����
��� ��� ��
� *������>�� �
���

�

��������������2������
�����������
�	������
�
����
�������
���<:*��
�D����
�2�
+��6���
���������

�

����.
����������������#��������%��������%����2�����
���<�
���
���
9�

�
4�������+.���
������/������ ���:�)�
�

�
����
�������.

�����
��

�����������
�����������������
�
������/������ ��8���
��������������� �����
��������
�������%����������
� �����
�-����
��
� ��� ���
��9� )���� ��� ���
�� �����
�� 
��
��� ��� ��
� ������� �����


� ��� ��
� $����
���
*���
������ ��������� /�����9� "�� ��������� ��� ����� �
����
�
�����8� 
�
� �
���
� ����
.

�����
�������
����������>���
�����.�
�

�
����
������������
�
��
���������������
���
� .

�� .�����

� ��
� �
���

� �������� ��
� ��

�� ��������2� ���
�
���8� ���

���
��

� �������� ����
� ����2� ���
�
���� �� ��
� �
�
����
��� %���� ��
� *
������
1��
���
���1��
���
9�
�
������0������������"���������
)�������������
�
���������
����
����D��������������.���������9�
�

Page 168



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����

)�
�������������*�������2�"������������
�	
�2����.����2�B*"	C����������

�
����
������
H+�8���9��)�������������������.��

������
�*"	��������������������.����

��������
�
�����������9���
� ��
 � .�
�<
���� ��� ��
� ������ ������������ ����� .
� ������ ��� ��
� ���.����2� �����
� ���
�
����������
����������������
��������
�

�
����
���B�����
����������
:����
��
�
���
���
�������

������.
�������


C9���)�
����.�
�����2B�C������.
����
����
�����������2����
����2� ���� ������� �������� �
��
�� ��� ��<� ���� �� �
��
�� ��� ��
� ������������ ��� ����� ����
9��
)�
�
� ��� ��� �
���������� ���*"	9� � )�
� 	
�2� ��� ��.7
��� ��� �����
� ��
� ��� ����� ��

�:
���<

9� � &��� �����
� ��
�<� ��
� ����
��� ���
�� ��� ��
� ���
� ��������� �
��������� ������
�
������ 

�
����
��� B������ �����

�� ���

�
��� ��� 

������ ���� ��2� ��
:
����
��
�
������
������C��

����9��2�����9���9�<������������
���
9���������
�
"��������

��������
�����������������
����

��������
2�
���������
�
��������2������������
���������
��
�������
�*"	�����9�
�
	����� ������
������

����������
����������
����������

������� ��� ��
�

�
����������
��� ��������� ������������� .2� �����
� ��� ��
� ��
�


� �
������ 6�� ��� ��
� )���� ��
�
*�����2�%�������� ����,,�9�)����

�
����
���������
�
���
����������������������
�2�
H6-8��!� ��� #
�� ���
�� =����� ������.������� ���� ��
� ��������29� ���
�
�8� ��� ���
�����

�

��������
�

�
����
����������
����
�����
����������

�������8�����
������

��
��
�
������
��
����8��������
����.
���
�����
������������2���
��
����
����������
�


�
�����������������������������9�
�
�3�����������"���/���������
)������
���
����
������
��
�
�
������������.
������


�����������������

�
����
��9�
�
������������
(����
��� �����

�� ����� ��
� ��������� ��� ���
���.�
� ��� ��������� �����2� �
���� ���� ��
�
�
������ �
������ ��� ����� �
����� B��������
���� �
��

������ 

�
����
��;� ���������� ��
�
�������
����
����
�����
������
���
�;������������
���.���������
���2;�������2���
�
���������� ����
��;� 
��
��� ��� ��
� ��

�� ��
� �����
� ����
�������;� ����
��
� ���
�������
�����;� ��
� ����
� ���<C� ��
� ��� �������.�
� ����� ��
� #%%�9� "�� ��� ��
�
���
�
�
����
�


�������������
����������������9���
�
������������������������
��������"������
"���
��
��������
�������������
��

�)5%
�%)
&'���
���
���.����

�
��������-,�:���
D��
� ��������� ����8� ���
� ��2���� ��
� ���
� �
������;� -,�:�+� %�����

� ������ ������ ��
�

�
������������
� )2�
�� I=;� � -,�:��� %�����

� ������ ������ ��
� 
�
������������
�
)2�
�*;��-,�:�@�%�����

���������������
�
�
������������
�)2�
��;��+9�,,�����D�-�
1
�
����������
�
��;��+9�,,��!���������
�	�2����%���9�
/
��������������
���2������
�

����8��������
����
�


���5�����������"�������� �
�
�
���"��������
�
 %%/(J$��%	 #D�
B�C�)�
�

�
����
����
�
.2��
�����

�������.
������

����� ��������
���
��������
�
����������������

������5�-,�:���D��
��������������8����
���2������
����
��
�������/
��

Page 169



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����

 ;� -,�:�+� %�����

� ������ ������ ��
� 
�
������������
�)2�
�� I=�/
�� ;� � -,�:���
%�����

���������������
�
�
������������
�)2�
�*�/
�� ;� �-,�:�@�%�����

�������
��������
�
�
������������
�)2�
���/
�� ;��+9�,,�����D�-�1
�
����������
�
���/
��
 ;��+9�,,��!���������
�	�2����%����/
�� 9�
�
/
����5�
������
�����
���
����
��.����
������
����
�
����������
���������8���������
���
������
�����2�*D�@���� ��
�%�2������	������
�
����
�������
���<�*��
�D����
�2� B+���:
+�+�C�+��69�
�
�$J$	(%'$#)�)(�*(''$#*$�0")�"#���&$ /D�
B+C�)�
�

�
����
����
�
.2��
�����

�������.
�.
����.
���
���
�
����������������

�
2
����.
���������������
�
��
����������
��������9�
�
/
����5�
)�������2������D
������!�������
�%���������I�*��������2�%������
�� ���+��@9�
�
*(�$�(��%/ *)"*$���/"#1�*(#D)/�*)"(#�
B�C� %����� ��� ��
� ����
��
�
��� ��� ��
� 

�
����
��� �
�
.2� ������

8� �� 

����

�
�����
�
��������������
������������������
������
�

�
����
���������.
���.����

�
�����
�������

� �����������.2���
�	�����%�������� �������29�)�
�

�
����
���������
.
����������

���������
���
��������
������
�
�������9��
�
/
����5�
)�� ����
��� ��
� �
��

������ ��
� �
�
���� ��
���2� ��� ��
� ��
�� ����� ��2� ��������2�
����������
��
����
����������������������<����
�����
���������������%����2�*D++� ����
��
�%�2������	������
�
����
�������
���<�*��
�D����
�2�B+���:+�+�C�+��69�
�
*(#) '"# )$��	 #��
B@C� ���
��� ���
����
� ���


� .2� ��
� 	����� %��������  �������28� 

�
����
��� ���
��
�����������
?���

����.
������

�������������������������

����
�
�����
�

�������
������������<
�����
��������
�������������������������
���������
�.

��������

�����9�"��
��
��
��

����������������������
����
��

�
����
�������.
���8�

�
����
��������
.
�����

����������������� ��
����
����
��

�.2���
���
��
��

��������������������
�

��
��� ��
����

� .2� ��
� 	����� %��������  �������2� ��� �������� ������ �
������ @� ��� �����
���
����������.

��������

����������
����������������������������9�
�
D
�������9�D��
�*������
���������
 �� ���
���������� ��
� ���<� ���
���
��8� ��� �

������ ��� ��2� ���
���
��� �����


������
��
���������������������8�������.
������
�

� ��������
���
�����������
�
�������
���
��
������
���
�
��
��������2��������������������
����
8���
��
��������������������
��
�����
����
9�)�
�����
���������
����
�
���
���.7
��������
��������������������������
�
	�����%�������� �������29�)�
����
������������
����<����
���
��������.
���

���<
��
.2�����
�
����
��������
��������
���
����������
� ���
����������.
����
��

9�)�
�
�����
���
����������.7
��������
���������� ����������������
�	�����%�������� �������29�
)�
��
����������
����
���������������

5�
B�C�������
2������
�
��
��8�����
���
������
�����������������;�
B��C�������
���
��������
����
���������<����5�
K��������
�����

Page 170



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����

K� ����
��2� B
�������� ��� ������

C� �����
���� .���
����8� �����8� ���
����<8� �
��8�
���
���
���
��
����
����
����
����
��
K��
7����������
�
K������
���
�����
�������
����
���
K�
�����������2��
���
K������
������������
����
�����
��������
���;�
B���C������������������
�

�����������8���
���������������
���
�
��

�������B�C9�
)���������.
����
���

� ��������
���
�������$�/ ���
���
�$�������
��� �
��2>��
F'�

��%���

��
��������
�'����
�
������	��
�*������������8�*	/���>9�
�
D
������+9�D�.�����������/
�

�������D��
�
�
 � 

����

� �
�

������� ���
�
� ��� .����� ��
� ���
� ��� �� ���
������ �����.�
� ���� ��
�
���
�


���
� .2� �
������� �����
���.�
� ���<�� ��� �������
����8� .���
����� ��
����
��
����
��2���
���
�����������
������������
�������
���������.
���
���

8���
������.7
���
�����
��������������������������
�	�����%�������� �������29�)�
����
�
�����������

�
���� ���<�� ��� .
� ��

���<
�8� ������

� �
�

������� �.7
����
�� ��
� �
�

�������
����
���8� ���
��.�
� ��� ���<�� ��
� ���
� �����
�
��� ����

��
�9� )�
� ���
�
� �����

����
� ����� ��
� ���
� ����� ���� ?�����2� ��� ����������

� ���
� ��

�� %���� + � ��� ��
�
$�������
�����%���
������ ����,,������
������������
����
�


���
������
����
����
��
�
�

������9�
�
D
�������9�"���
�
����������� �����

�/
�

�������D��
�
�
)�
�������

��
�

����������
�
�������.
������

�������������
���
�����������
����
�����������
�����
��
�
������

�
����
������
�������������
?���

��������2�����
�
�

������8����
������
����
����


������������.2���
�	�����%�������� �������29�)�
�
	����� %��������  �������2� ����� .
� ���
�� ���� �

<�� �����
�� ������������� ���
����
��
�
��������
��
�

����������
�
����<�9�
���������������
���������
����
���

�����

������
�������

��
�

����������
�
8���
�
����������� �
����� B�
�
��

� ��� ��� ��
� �
����

� %%D+�� ��� �� ����
������ �
����C� �����


��������
�� ��
� 
��
����
�
��� ��� ��
� �
�

������� �����

� ��������� .
� ���
��

8�
��
������.7
��������
��������������������������
�	�����%�������� �������29�
�
D
������@9�/
�������������
��
��

�*�������������
"����
�
�
�����������������������������
������2����
���
������2����������
�������

�


�
����
��� ����� ���� ���� ��
������2� �

�����

� ��� ������ .
� �
����

� ��� ��������
���

���
�2� ��� ��
� 	����� %�������� �������29�  �� ���
���������� ��
� ���<� ���
���
���
����� .
� ��

���<
�� ��� �����
���
� ����� ��
� �
?���
�
���� ��� �
������ �� ��� �����
���
�����8� ��
� ��
�
� �
�

������� ��� �
�
����2� �� �
�

������� ���
�
� ����� .
�
��
���

���������
���
��������
��
?���
�
��������
������+8������������.7
��������
�
�������������������������
�	�����%�������� �������29�
���������������
���������
����
�� �

�����

� �����
�������

��
�

����������
�
���
�
������������
����������.
���
���

8������� �����.7
��������
���������� ��������������
��
�	�����%�������� �������2���������
���
�������
�������9�
�
/
����5�
)�� 
����
� ����� ���<�� ����� ���
� �������������� ��� ��
� �����
� ��
��� ��� ��
� ���
� ��
�
�
���.����������
���
��������

8����
��
�����������
������������

����
��8�����
��2�
��
�
�����������2��
��8���
����
����
��������
�

�
����
�������.
������

��������
�2�
�������� �����
���.�
� ���<�� ������<
��8� �
���.����� ��
� ���
�� ������
� �
�
�����8� ���

Page 171



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����

�����
���
�����������2�*D�@������
�%�2������	������
�
����
�������
���<�*��
�
D����
�2�B+���:+�+�C�+��69�
�
/$%(/)"#1�(���#$L%$*)$��*(#) '"# )"(#�
B!C�"����
�
�
������������������������������
����
��������������
���
������2��������
��
� ������

� 

�
����
��� ����� ���� ���� ��
������2� �

�����

8� 
��
��

� ���
���������

8� ��� ����� .
� �
����

� ��� �������� ���

���
�2� ��� ��
� 	����� %��������
 �������2���
�������
������������
����<����
���
��������.
���

���<
�9�)�
��
�����
�����
����
���������������

5�
B�C�������
2������
�
��
��8�����
���
������
�����������������;�
B��C�������
���
��������
����
���������<����5�
:��������
�����
:�����
��2�B
�����������������

C������
����.���
����8������8����
����<8��
��8����
���
�
��
��
����
����
����
����
��
:��
7����������
�
:������
���
�����
�������
����
���
:�
�����������2��
���
:������
������������
����
�����
��������
���;�
B���C������������������
�

�����������8���
���������������
���
�
��

�������B�C9��
)���������.
����
���

� ��������
���
�������$�/ ���
���
�$�������
��� �
��2>��
F'�

��%���

��
��������
�'����
�
������	��
�*������������8�*	/���>9�
�
0�
�
��
�

������� ����
�
����2����
�

����������
�
������.
���
���

8������� ���
��.7
��������
��������������������������
�	�����%�������� �������29�)�
����
�
������
�����

� ���� ���<�� ��� .
� ��

���<
�8� ������

� �
�

������� �.7
����
�� ��
�
�
�

������� ����
���8� ���
��.�
� ��� ���<�� ��
� ���
� �����
�
��� ����

��
�9� )�
�
���
�
������
����
��������
����
����������?�����2��������������

����
���

��%����+ �
�����
�$�������
�����%���
������ ����,,������
������������
����
�


���
������
����
�
���
���
�

������9�
�
���������������
���������
����
���

�����

������
�������

��
�

����������
�
8���
�
����������� �
����� ����� 

��������
�� ��
� 
��
����
�
��� ��� ��
� �
�

������� �����

�
���������.
����
��

8���
������.7
��������
��������������������������
�	�����%��������
 �������29�
�
/
����5�
)�� 
����
� ����� ���<�� ����� ���
� �������������� ��� ��
� �����
� ��
��� ��� ��
� ���
� ��
�
�
���.����������
���
��������

8����
��
�����������
������������

����
��8�����
��2�
��
�
�����������2��
��8���
����
����
��������
�

�
����
�������.
������

��������
�2�
�������� �����
���.�
� ���<�� ������<
��8� �
���.����� ��
� ���
�� ������
� �
�
�����8� ���
�����
���
�����������2�*D�@������
�%�2������	������
�
����
�������
���<�*��
�
D����
�2�B+���:+�+�C�+��69�
�
D)/$$)��$) "	D�
B�C� #�� 

�
����
��� ������ ��<
� ����
� ������ 

������ ��� ��
� 

����8� ��2���8� �
�
��8�
���
�
���8� ���
������ ��
� �
���
� ��� ������������� ��
� 
������
� ��� ���� ���
�� ��
�
������2��������������������
�

�
����
������
�.

����.����

������
�������

����
��������.2���
�	�����%�������� �������29�#��
�
������������.
�������

�����������������
�����
��
����
����
������������

�����
�������������.

�����������

���������
���
�
�������
�������

�

�����9�

Page 172



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����

�
/
����5�
)�� �����

� �� ���
� ��
� ��������� ����
��� ����� �
���
�� �� ���
� ��
� ����
��
���

�������
��� ��
� ��� �� �����������2� ����
��
� ��� �����
���
� ����� %�����
�� *D+-� ��
�
*D�@� ��� ��
� %�2������ 	������
�
����
��� ����
���<�*��
� D����
�2� B+���:+�+�C�
+��6�
�
*('%	$)"(#�(��/( �D� #���(()0 &D�
B6C� ������
����
�������2��������������������
�

�
����
����
�
.2��
�����

�������
.
� �����
�

� ��� �����
���
� ����� ��
� 

������ ������

� ��

�� ���
������ �� �.��
�
.
���
���
�����������������������
��
��������
�
�
�����9�
�
/
����5�
)��
����
�������������������
���
����
����
�����������


���������
���
������%�����
��
*D+-� ��
� *D�@� ��� ��
� %�2������ 	����� �
�
����
��� ����
���<� *��
� D����
�2�
B+���:+�+�C�+��69�
�
 **$DD�
B-C� =
���
� ��2� ���
�� ���<�� ��
� ����
��

8� ��� �

?���
� ���
� ���
��� ����
�����������������������
������
��
��������.����2�������.
�����

������
�����������������
��
�	�����%�������� �������2���
�����
��

������
��
7��
���������2�����������������
�
������
�����.
����


��������
�	�����%�������� �������29�
�
/
����5�
)�� 
����
� ��� �

?���
� ���
� ���
��� ��� ��� 
���2� ����
� ��� ��
� 

�
����
��� ��� ��
�
���
�
���������.�������
�28�����
��
��
���
���
���2���������
���
������%�����
��*D+-�
��
� *D�@� ��� ��
� %�2������ 	����� �
�
����
��� ����
���<� *��
� D����
�2� B+���:
+�+�C�+��69�
�
�$) "	D�(��#$0�M�#*)"(#�
B,C� #�� 

�
����
��� ������ ��<
� ����
� ������ 

������ ��� ��
� 7�������� .
��

�� ��
�
������

��
����
����
���
���
�������2����
�.

��������

������������.2���
�	�����
%��������  �������2;� ��
� ��� 
�
������ �
�
.2� ������

� ������ .
� ������

� ������ �����
7������������.

�����������

���������
���
��������
�������

�

�����9�
�
/
����5�
)��
����
�������������������
���
����
����
�����������


������
����
�
���������.����
���
�28�����
��
��
���
���
���2� ��������
���
������%�����
��*D+-���
�*D�@������
�
%�2������	������
�
����
�������
���<�*��
�D����
�2�B+���:+�+�C�+��69�
�
%/(J"D"(#�(��D"1�)�	"#$D�
B��C�#��

�
����
�����������<
�����
�������

�����������
����������
�����.
������


����
��
�7��������.
��

����
��
����������
�����
���
�������2����
�.

����.����

����
��
� ������

� ����������� .2� ��
� 	����� %�������� �������29�)�
� ������

� ������ ���
��
������.
������


������������
�����������������
�������
�
�����9�
�
/
����5�
)�� �����

� �

?���
� ����.����2� ���� 
���
��� ��� �
����
�� ��� ��
� ���
� 7�������� ��� ��
�
���
�
���������.�������
�2���������
���
������%�����
��*D+-���
�*D�@������
�%�2������
	������
�
����
�������
���<�*��
�D����
�2�B+���:+�+�C�+��69�

Page 173



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����

�
%/(J"D"(#�(��% /N"#1� /$ �
B��C�$�������<��������
������������
�������

�������������.
����������

8�
����

8�
������

���
���

�������.�
�������
�.
���
���
����������������
���������������
��
��
��� ������������

���
���
�
���
�� ���������
�����������.
���

� ������2�������
����
��
�������
����<��������
����
�9�
�
/
����5�
)��
��.�
��
����
����

�.2�������
������������������.
����<

�������
���.����������2�
�������������
�
����
������
���2���
����
��
�
��
��������
���

����������������������
�
������2� ��� �����
���
� ����� %�����
�� *D+-� ��
� *D�@� ��� ��
� %�2������ 	�����
�
�
����
�������
���<�*��
�D����
�2�B+���:+�+�C�+��69�
�
/$D)/"*)"(#D�(#�%$/'"))$���$J$	(%'$#)�
B�+C�#����������
������
��������������� �����
�����
�*����
�� 8�=���
�*����%���������
D��

��
� +� ��� ��
� )���� ��
� *�����2� %�������� B1
�
���� %
�����

� �
�
����
��C�
(�

�� �,,!� B��� ��2� ��

�� �
��<���� ��
� �
:
�������� ����� (�

�� ����� ��� ��������
��
���������C8����
�����
�
���8�������
�
����������
�����
�������8������
���������
�
����8�������.
����������

������
�
�
��������
�
.2�������

9�
�
/
����5�
"����

�����
����
����������
��

���

����
�����
����

���
��������
�����
�������2�
��� �
���.������� ����
���
�8� ��� �����
���
������%����2�*D�@���� ��
� %�2������ 	�����
�
�
����
�������
���<�*��
�D����
�2�B+���:+�+�C�+��69�
�
)/ ��"*�/$1�	 )"(#�(/�$/�
B��C� �%����� �����2��������������� ��
�

�
����
����
�
.2��
�����

� ��
�

�
���
��
������.
������
�����
�����
��

<��������
�
�����)�������/
���������(�

����������
�2�
����
����������

���:���

�����<�����
����������������
���������
��.�
�2
��������
�8�
������
��
������.
����


�.
��

����
�

�
���
����
���
�������2� �������28������
�
�������2������
�7�����������/���
��� �
���
������	��
9� �����������

������8�������
���
�
���

����8����������������
�����
�
����������
����.
�.����
�.2���
����������9�
�
/
����5�
)����
�
��
���
������������
����
�2������
�	�����������2�#
����<���
�����
��
��
�
��� ��
� ��.���� ��� �����
���
������ %����2�*D+-���� ��
� %�2������ 	������
�
����
���
����
���<�*��
�D����
�2�B+���:+�+�C�+��69�
�
$L"D)"#1�)/$$��$�1$/(0D�)(�=$�/$) "#$��%/()$*)$��
B�@C� "�� ����� ���
������ O�
����

� ��

� ��� �

�
���O� �
���� ��� 
�������� ��

� ���
�

�
���� ������ ��� ��� .
� �
����

� ��� �����
���
� ����� ��
� ������

� ������ ��
�
�����������;���
������������B�C���
�B.C�.
�������������
�
��
�����������
�
�������������
!�2
�����������
�����
��
�
������

�
����
��9�
B�C�#�� �
����

� ��

�����

�
���������� .
� ����
���8�������

����

����2

8� ����
������ ��2� ��

� .
� ����

� ���
�� ����� ��� �����
���
� ����� ��
� ������

� ������ ��
�
�����������8� �������� ��
� �����
�� ��������� ��� ��
� 	����� %��������  �������29�  �2�
��������������

�������.
������

�������������
���
������=D��,,-5�+����)�

�0��<�
/
����
�
������9�
B.C�"����2��
����

���

�����

�
��������
���

8�������

����

����2

����
�
�8����
����

����.�
�������B�C��.��
����������
�������8������
��������������
�	�����%��������

Page 174



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����

 �������28� �
��
�� ��� ��� ����� �� ����� ���
������ ����� ��� ��� ����<
�2� ��� �
���
�� ��
����
������� ������
��������
���2�����
8������
����

�����

�
����������.
������

���� ��
�
���
�����
���
��������

�����

�
����������.
�����������E
���
���
��
�8���
�������.
�
�����

������������
8������2�.
���
����

������������.2���
�	�����%�������� �������29�
B�C� )�
� 
�
������ ��� .����
��� ��
� �����
� ����
������ ���� ��2� �
����

� ��

� ���
�

�
����������.
���

���<
����������
���
������D
�������9+����=D�!-�65+��+�)�

��
���/
�����������
����8��
�����������
�*������������:�/
����
�
������C�.
���
���2�

?����
��8�������
�2�������
��������
�.��������������
����
�������
�������
�������
�


�
����
��8� ��
� ������ .
� ��������

� ������ ���� 
?����
��8� ������
�2� ��
� ��������
���
���������
�.

���
���

��������
����
9�#�������������.
�����

��������

������2�
��
�� �
��

� ��� �����
���
������ ����� ���
������ ��
� ��
� �����
� �
�
��� ������� ����
�
��
��� ������ ���� .
� ���
�

8� ���� ������ ��2� 
���������� .
���

8��������� ��
������
��
����
��������
�	�����%�������� �������29�
�
/
����5�
)��
����
� ����� ��

������

�
������
����

� ��������
���
������%�����
��*D�-���
�
*D�@� ��� ��
� %�2������ 	������
�
����
��� ����
���<�*��
� D����
�2� B+���:+�+�C�
+��6� ��
� ����
��

� 
������ ������������� ���<� ��
� ��
�
���
�� ��
� ����
��2�
��������

8�����
�
����2�.2��
����
�
��9�
�
 /=(/"*�	)�/ 	�'$)�(��D) )$'$#)�
B�!C�#��

�
����
�����������<
�����
���������� �.������������'
���
�D���
�
�������
.

�� ��.����

� ��� ��
� ������

� ����������� .2� ��
� 	����� %�������� �������29� � )�
�
����
�
��� ������ 

����� ���� ��

�� ��
� ��� .
� ����
��

� 
������ ������������9� "�� ������
�����

��
����
�� ��������
������ ��� ��
� ��������.����
��� ��������

��� P�������������

��������� E��
P� ��
� �����
� ����
������ ��� �����
���
� ����� D
������ �9�� ��� =D5�
!-�65+��+� )�

�� ��� �
������� ��� �
����8� �
��������� ��
� *������������ :�
/
����
�
������9��)�
��
����
���������

������
�������

�����
�
���������.
�����2�
����
�
��

���
��������
������������
�����������������������<������
��

9�
�
/
����5��
)�� 
����
� ����� ��
� ��

�� ��� ���
� ��
� ����
��

� 
������ ������������� ���<� ���
�����
���
������%����2�*D�-������
�%�2������	������
�
����
�������
���<�*��
�
D����
�2�B+���:+�+�C�+��69�
�
D�/� *$�0 )$/��"D%(D 	�
B��C�#��

�
����
�����������<
�����
�������

�����������
�����������������
�
�����������
������
����
�����
�.

����.����

������
�������

������������.2���
�	�����%��������
 �������29�)�
�
�

������ ������ �����

� ������
�
���� ���� ��
������
�
������ ������
�
���
��
������
9�)�
�������

�

������������.
�����
�
��

�.
���
���
�������
�
������
�
�
.2��
�����

����������������

9��
�
/
����5�
)��
��.�
������

����������.
����
�������2�
��
������������
�������
�
������
��
���
�
��� ���
����
� �
����
�� ��� �����
���
� ����� %����2� *D�@� ��� ��
� %�2������ 	�����
�
�
����
�������
���<�*��
�D����
�2�B+���:+�+�C�+��69�
�
	 #�D* %$��$D"1#�%/(%(D 	D�
B�6C�#��

�
����
�����������<
�����
������������

���������.�������
���
���������
����
�
���<�� ��
� �� ��������
� ���� ��
��� ����
�
�������� ���
� .

�� ��.����

� ��� ��
�

Page 175



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����

������

������������.2���
�	�����%�������� �������2���
���
�
����<��������.
������

�
���� ��� ������

9� �)�
�
�

������ ������ �����

5� ���
� �������������
�����;� ��
����������
������ �����
���� ��
� ��������� ��� ���� ������

� ������� ��
��� ��
��
�8� ���.
��8� ��
�


�����
�9��
�
/
����5�
)�� 
����
� ����� �����������2� ���
����
� ���<�� ��
� �����

� ���� ��� �����
���
� �����
%�����
�� *D�-� ��
� *D�@� ��� ��
� %�2������ 	����� �
�
����
��� ����
���<� *��
�
D����
�2�B+���:+�+�C�+��69�
�
' "#)$# #*$�D*�$��	$�
B�-C�#��

�
����
�����������<
�����
������������

��
�������
����
������
����
�������
����������� ���
�2
��������.

����.����

������
�������

� �����������.2���
�	�����
%��������  �������29� )�
� ���

��
� ������ �����

� 

������ ��� ��
� ������
�
���� ���� ����
����
�
�������9��
�
����
���������.
������

�������������
���
��������
�������

�
���

��
9�
�
/
����5�
)��
����
�����������������2����
�����������<�������

�������������
���
������%�����
��
*D�-� ��
� *D�@� ��� ��
� %�2������ 	����� �
�
����
��� ����
���<� *��
� D����
�2�
B+���:+�+�C�+��69�
�
�$) "	D�(��)/$$�%	 #)"#1�
B�,C�)�
���������
������������������
����
�����������<����.����

���������
���
������
���
�������6��.��
������� �����

�

�����������
���E
8���
��
����
��������������

����2�
���������

�����.
������

8���
���
�������

����
������������9�
�
/
����5�
)�� 
����
� ����� �����������2� ���
�������� ���<�� ��
� �����

� ���� ��� �����
���
������
%�����
�� *D�-� ��
� *D�@� ��� ��
� %�2������ 	����� �
�
����
��� ����
���<� *��
�
D����
�2�B+���:+�+�C�+��69�
�
%/(J"D"(#�(���/ "# 1$�0(/ND�
B+�C�#��

�
����
�����������<
�����
�������

���������
������
����<�8������
����

������
��� ��
� �����
�
��� ��
� �����
����
� ��� ��
� ���<���2� ��
� ��
� �
���
� ��������
�2��
�8� ���
� .

�� �����

� ���� ��� �����
���
������ 

������ ��� .
� ��.����

� ��� ��
�
������

������������.2���
�	�����%�������� �������29��
�
/
����5�
)�� 
����
� ����� �����������2� �������������
� ���<�� ��
� �����


� ��� �����
���
� �����
%����2�*D�@���� ��
�%�2������	������
�
����
�������
���<�*��
�D����
�2� B+���:
+�+�C�+��69�
�
	"1�)"#1��$) "	D�
B+�C�#�� 

�
����
��� ������ ��<
� ����
� ������ 

������ ��� ��2� 
��
����� ��������� ���
�
�
���
�.

����.����

������
�������

������������.2���
�	�����%�������� �������29�)�
�
��������� ���
�
� ������ .
� ����2� ����
�
��

�.
���
� ��2�.���
���� ��� ������������

� ��
�
�
��
�������
����
���2���������

�������
�������
��������
����
9�
�
�

Page 176



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����

/
����5�
)��
����
�������

?���
�
��
����������������������


����������
�������
��������
����
�
Q��
� ����� ���
�
������ ���
��
�
����������������R8� ��������
���
�����������2�*D�@����
��
�%�2������	������
�
����
�������
���<�*��
�D����
�2�B+���:+�+�C�+��69�
�
="(�"J$/D")&�
B++C����
������
����
���
������2����


�������������������
�	�����%�������� �������28�
��
� 

�
����
��� ������ .
� �����

� ���� ��� �����
���
� ����� ��
� $���������� D���
2�
/
�����B ��
�
����C�
��

������������
����
9�
�
/
�����
"����
����
�
���������
��
�
�����8�����
��������
�
�����
�
���������
���
���
��
����
��
���.���������� ���
�
��8� ��������
���
������*��
�D����
�2�������
��*D��8�*D�,8�*D�@�
��
�1��
���
����
���
��������

������
�#%%�9�
�
��/)�$/��$) "	D5�=(�#� /&�0 		�
B+�C�#�� 

�
����
��� ������ ��<
� ����
� ������ 

������ ��� ��
� ���������� ���
���� ��� ��
�


�
����
������
�.

����.����

������
�������

������������.2���
�	�����%��������
 �������28� ��E9� �
������ ��
� �����
����
� ��� ��
� .���
��2� ����� ������ ��
� 
���
���
.���
��2������
����
9�)�
����<���������������������
�������

�

�����9�
�
/
����5�
)��
����
��������
�
� �����
��

��������
����
���.�
������
�	�����%�������� �������2�
��
� ����� ��
2� ��
� ��� <

���������� ��
� ����
��
����� ��
� �������2� ��� �����
���
������
%����2�*D�@���� ��
�%�2������	������
�
����
�������
���<�*��
�D����
�2� B+���:
+�+�C�+��69�
�
$L)$/# 	�' )$/" 	D�
B+@C�#��

�
����
�����������<
�����
�������

�����������
����
���������.
���

������
�
������������� ��� ��
� 
��
����� ������
�� ��� ��
� 

�
����
��� �
�
.2� �
�����

� ���
�
.

����.����

� �����
� ������

� �����������.2� ��
�	�����%�������� �������29�)�
�
�


������ ������ �����

� ���
��� ����
�8� 
����8� ����� ����
�� ��
� �
�

�9� �
�
����
���
������.
������

�������������
���
��������
�������

�

�����9�
�
/
����5�
)��
����
������ ��
����
��������

���
� ���<

������������
��������
�������
���
�� ���
�����
���
������%����2�*D�@������
�%�2������	������
�
����
�������
���<�*��
�
D����
�2�B+���:+�+�C�+��69�
�
	"�$)"'$��('$D�
B+!C�%���������
���������.
�.�����������
���
����
������
��
9�
�
/
�����
)�������

��
����.�
��������
������ ��������
���
������	��
���
����
������
��
�
���
��.�
���
����
�����.
��
���

�������
��


�����
�

��2����
���.�

��
������ ���
�����
���
������%����2�*D�!������
�%�2������	������
�
����
�������
���<�*��
�
D����
�2�+��6�B+����:�+�+�C9�
�
�
�

Page 177



                                            �%��������*������

5���6�#��
�.
��+����

"#�(/' )"J$5�%�=	"*��"1�0 &� %%/(J 	�
B�C� )���� ��������� �
��������� 
�
�� ���� ��������
� ��
� ���������� ��� ����2� �������<��
������� ��
� ��.����2� ��������

� ������29� � )�
� ���������� �����
� �������� %�2������
)��������� ��
� ������2�� ���� ��
� �
�
����2� ��������9� %�
���
� 

������ ��� ���� ���<��
������� ��
� ��.���� ������2� ����� .
� ���


� ����� ��
� ������2�  �������2� ��
� ���
����������
�%
����������.
��.����

�.
���
����<������
��
9�
�
"#�(/' )"J$5�/( �0(/ND�
B+C�  �2� ��� ��
� ���
���<�� �����


� ��� ��
� ������������ ���� �
������� ��� ������2��
���������.�
� ��� ��.���� 
��
��
� ����� �
?���
� �����
�� ��������� ��� ��
� ������2�

����

����� 

������ ������ ��� ���������� ��� ���  ��

�
��� ��

�� D
������ �-� ��� ��
�
������2�� ����,-�9��)�
����������������
���������%�2������)�����������
�������2��
������
��
�
����2���������9�
�
"#�(/' )"J$5�*(�$�(��%/ *)"*$�
B�C� )�
������
�
��� ����� ������ .
� .��

� ����� ��
�*������>��*�

� ��� %������
� ����
*��������������
��
���������D��
������������.
���
�

������
�*������>���
.����
�8�
��
������������

��
������������
����������5�
�9�D��
������
�
���������
�
���������
�������
������
8�

�
���
�������������.
�����

�
��������2��������������

����������
���

����.�
��8���
����
��
�����2������������;�
.9�%�����

������������
�������������������������������
����
����

���
��
�8�
��
��

�
���.
��� �
�� 
�2� ��
� �2�
�� ��� ���� ������������� �
����
�� ��
� 

���
��
�8� ����
�� ���
��������������������������
��������
����
�B�����
�������������
���������
�
���8��������
�������2����
�
���8���
��
������������������������
�C8�������������
������������
�����
���
������
�����
�����
�
��
�������
�������
?���

����
�
�����������������

���������
����
8� ��������� ��� ��

�� ����� ��������
�8� ���
��� ������8� ��������� ��� ���� ���<���� ����
�����������8�������������������������<���8�

�������������������������
�����������
����
�����
���
� �������� ��
� �1J�8� ��
� �� ���
�
� ��� 
�������
� ��.���� ���������� ��
� .2�
�����������;���
�
�9�������������
���
������8�
���������
�������
����
����
�����
�������������
����
�9�
�
� �
"#�(/' )"J$5��$J$	(%'$#)�	" =	$� �(/�*(''�#")&� "#�/ D)/�*)�/$�
*(#)/"=�)"(#�
B@C�)�
�	�����%�������� �������2��������
��

�����������

�
����
�������������������
�.��������� ��� ��2� �� ���������� �
�2� ��

�� ��
� *�������2� "������������
� 	
�2�
/
����������+����B�����
�


C9���
�����������
�����
�������.
�����
���������
.���
�
������9��2�����9���9�<�*"	9� �&�����������������
�	�����%�������� �������2������2�
���������
�������2�������.����2������������;����
�
�����������	��.����2�#����
���������2�
.
� ����

�.2���
�	�����%�������� �������2����
���2���
:����
��
�
������
�������
��
��������

9�
�
"#�(/' )"J$5�%(D")"J$� #��%/( *)"J$�0(/N"#1�
B!C� "�� �����
���
������ ��
� �
?���
�
���� ���  �����
� ��� ��� ��
� )���� ��
�*�����2�
%�������� B�
�
����
��� '����
�
��� %���

��
C� B$�����
C� (�

�� +���� ��
�
������������-����
��-6������
�#��������%��������%����2�����
���<���
�*�����������
���<

� ������������
� ��
����:�����
���2� Q�����
������
:������������
����������R� ��
�
���������

�������������
����������
��.�
���
��������������������
��������9�
�
�

Page 178



PLANNING COMMITTEE

Decisions issued for the following period:  1 October 2013 to 28 October 2013

Note - This list includes:
- Committee Decisions
- Delegated Decisions
- Withdrawn Applications
- Returned Applications

Site Address   "SHERFORD NEW COMMUNITY" LAND 
SOUTH/SOUTHWEST OF A38 DEEP LANE AND EAST OF 
HAYE ROAD ELBURTON PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Outline planning permission for part of the proposed 'Sherford' 
settlement comprising residential development (320 new 
dwellings); a community sports hub; recreation and open 
space  facilities and  detailed approval for highway 
improvements to Stanborough Cross; the construction of a new 
junction with Haye Road and the construction of part of a Main 
Street link road to serve 'Sherford'

Case Officer: Alan Hartridge

Decision Date: 11/10/2013

Decision: Grant Subject to S106 Obligation - Outline

Application Number: 06/02036/OUT Applicant: Red Tree (2004) LLP

Application Type: Outline Application

Item No 1

Site Address   FORMER TOSHIBA FACTORY SITE, ERNESETTLE LANE   
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use including installation of up to 52 diesel powered 
generators and 13 transformers for generation of Short Term 
Operating Reserve (STOR) electricity of up to 20MW to the 
Local Distribution Network and associated works

Case Officer: Simon Osborne

Decision Date: 15/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/00900/FUL Applicant: Fulcrum Power Generation Limit

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 2

Agenda Item 7Page 179



Site Address   273 TAVISTOCK ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Demolition of existing dwelling and erection of 22 no 
affordable/local needs dwellings with new access road and 
parking and external works

Case Officer: Robert McMillan

Decision Date: 24/10/2013

Decision: Grant Subject to S106 Obligation - Full

Application Number: 13/01025/FUL Applicant: Eliot Design & Build Limited

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 3

Site Address   GLEN PARK PRIMARY SCHOOL, GLEN ROAD  
PLYMPTON PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Construction of supported timber decking and associated 
fencing and erection of mono-pitched polycarbonate canopy

Case Officer: Jon Fox

Decision Date: 01/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01155/FUL Applicant: Buddies Childcare CIC

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 4

Site Address   317 HEMERDON HEIGHTS   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Retrospective application for two storey side and rear 
extension and front porch- amendment to approved application 
12/00505/FUL with front gable roof turned through 90 degrees

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 16/10/2013

Decision: Refuse

Application Number: 13/01177/FUL Applicant: Mr Andy Tibbs

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 5

Page 180



Site Address   PARKSIDE COMPREHENSIVE SCHOOL, PARK AVENUE  
DEVONPORT PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Demolition of sports block and temporary buildings, erection of 
two storey link block and extension to hall, refurbishment of 
retained three storey extension, new fence and external works 
with variation of condition (1) of planning permission 
12/01043/FUL, To amend car parking layout, windows and 
external cladding

Case Officer: Olivia Wilson

Decision Date: 04/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01228/FUL Applicant: UTC

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 6

Site Address   LAWN HOUSE EAST, 1 EDGAR TERRACE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Develop part of side garden by erection of dwellinghouse, with 
rooms in roofspace, variation of condition 2 of  12/01058; to 
include provision of raised level amenity area to rear, revised 
rear access steps, provision of part gabled side wall and 
modified hipped roof section, first floor landing window in side 
elevation and provision of patio area over front garage

Case Officer: Jon Fox

Decision Date: 09/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01239/FUL Applicant: Mr Joe Iji

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 7

Site Address   200 PLYMOUTH ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Proposed front extension/conservatory, front and rear dormers 
and internal alterations

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 01/10/2013

Decision: Application Withdrawn

Application Number: 13/01298/FUL Applicant: Helen Holman & Mark Street

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 8

Page 181



Site Address   THE ASTOR COMMUNITY CENTRE, DARTMOOR VIEW   
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Re-development of site by erection of 12 code level 5 
affordable flats with associated parking and access

Case Officer: Thomas Westrope

Decision Date: 14/10/2013

Decision: Grant Subject to S106 Obligation - Full

Application Number: 13/01301/FUL Applicant: Mr Andrew Mitchelmore

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 9

Site Address   DEVONPORT HIGH SCHOOL FOR BOYS, PARADISE 
ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Erection of 3m high mesh fence along boundary with 
Edgcumbe Avenue

Case Officer: Olivia Wilson

Decision Date: 17/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01322/FUL Applicant: Mr John McConnell

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 10

Site Address   PLYMPTON ST MAURICE PRIMARY SCHOOL, 
LONGBROOK STREET   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: New office building on redundant car parking space and new 
entrance feature

Case Officer: Jon Fox

Decision Date: 07/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01324/FUL Applicant: Plympton St. Maurice Child Car

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 11

Page 182



Site Address   PILGRIM PRIMARY SCHOOL, OXFORD STREET   
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Creation of 24 space car park with access off Hastings 
Terrace, and associated landscaping

Case Officer: Olivia Wilson

Decision Date: 17/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01333/FUL Applicant: Pilgrim Primary School

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 12

Site Address   OLD PRIORY JUNIOR SCHOOL, RIDGEWAY   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Removal of temporary storage container and construction of 
new storage shed

Case Officer: Jon Fox

Decision Date: 04/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01339/FUL Applicant: Old Priory Junior School

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 13

Site Address   LONGBRIDGE ROAD, MARSH MILLS   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Construction of a new 1.4m high and 100m long tidal flood 
defence

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 15/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01340/FUL Applicant: Plymouth City Council

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 14

Page 183



Site Address   LAND ADJ. TO 1 GARDS LANE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Demolition of existing block of 3 garages and erection of new 
block of larger size

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 09/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01367/FUL Applicant: Mr B May

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 15

Site Address   16 RYDAL CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Two storey side extension

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 04/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01379/FUL Applicant: Mrs Jane Amberly

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 16

Site Address   THE CRESCENT SPECIALIST DENTAL CENTRE, 2 THE 
CRESCENT   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Installation of 3 no. ventilation ducts in rear elevation, and 
alterations to internal partition walls

Case Officer: Liz Wells

Decision Date: 09/10/2013

Decision: Refuse

Application Number: 13/01393/LBC Applicant: IDH

Application Type: Listed Building

Item No 17

Page 184



Site Address   47 HUXHAM CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Single storey front and rear extensions and pitched roof over 
porch

Case Officer: Liz Wells

Decision Date: 22/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01404/FUL Applicant: Mr Charles Ingram

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 18

Site Address   166 BILLACOMBE ROAD PLYMSTOCK  PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Proposed double garage and demolition of existing single 
garage

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 03/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01425/FUL Applicant: Mr Christopher Curtis

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 19

Site Address   3 ROSECLAVE CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Alterations to existing raised decking at rear

Case Officer: Niamh Boyle

Decision Date: 02/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01448/FUL Applicant: Mr Richard Cameron

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 20

Page 185



Site Address   22 to 24 MUTLEY PLAIN   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use, and conversion including side extension to 
form four studio flats at lower ground floor, two flats at ground 
floor, two flats at first floor and one flat at second floor to 
provide a total of 30 student bedspaces

Case Officer: Simon Osborne

Decision Date: 14/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01449/FUL Applicant: Cromwell Residential Limited

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 21

Site Address   1 EAGLE ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use of workshop to additional showroom use, 
erection of a single storey side extension and extension of 
hardstanding

Case Officer: Robert McMillan

Decision Date: 14/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01451/FUL Applicant: Plymouth Audi

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 22

Site Address   1 EAGLE ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Installation of 4 new/replacement pylon advertisements and 8 
new/replacement fascia advertisements

Case Officer: Robert McMillan

Decision Date: 14/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01453/ADV Applicant: Plymouth Audi

Application Type: Advertisement

Item No 23

Page 186



Site Address   235 EMBANKMENT ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Conversion of property to 3 flats

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 02/10/2013

Decision: Refuse

Application Number: 13/01469/FUL Applicant: Mr and Mrs Roberts

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 24

Site Address   72 MILEHOUSE ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Single storey rear extension with raised decking

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 01/10/2013

Decision: Refuse

Application Number: 13/01474/FUL Applicant: Mr B Bignell

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 25

Site Address   63 HADDINGTON ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use of care home to 10-bed house in multiple 
occupation

Case Officer: Olivia Wilson

Decision Date: 11/10/2013

Decision: Application Withdrawn

Application Number: 13/01477/FUL Applicant: Mr Paul Rainford

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 26

Page 187



Site Address   QUAY CAFÉ, UNIT 2, 6 HARBOUR AVENUE  SUTTON 
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Use of ground floor unit, approved for shop (Class A1), as 
restaurant/café (use Class A3) with variation of condition 3 of 
planning permission 05/01440/FUL to extend hours of opening.

Case Officer: Jessica Vaughan

Decision Date: 09/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01483/FUL Applicant: Quay Café Ltd

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 27

Site Address   12 POWISLAND DRIVE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Pine - remove 1 limb near neighbours property

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 14/10/2013

Decision: Refuse

Application Number: 13/01485/TPO Applicant: Plymouth Tree Services

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 28

Site Address   29 GREEN PARK ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Erection of 14 roof mounted solar panels

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 11/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01500/FUL Applicant: Mr Potter

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 29

Page 188



Site Address   3 HOTHAM PLACE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Demolition of outside toilet together with rebuilding of tenement

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 03/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01502/FUL Applicant: Mr Ridley Errington

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 30

Site Address   3 HOTHAM PLACE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Demolition of outside toilet together with rebuilding of tenement

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 03/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01503/LBC Applicant: Mr Ridley Errington

Application Type: Listed Building

Item No 31

Site Address   5 TO 9 (ODDS) DEAN HILL   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Variation of condition 2 (plans condition) of 12/01019/FUL 
(Change of use, conversion and alteration from offices to three 
self-contained flats including replacement windows, rooflights 
and sun pipes) to amend the appearance by changing window 
positions and cill heights

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 25/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01508/FUL Applicant: Multistates Ltd

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 32

Page 189



Site Address   272 AUSTIN CRESCENT   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Loft conversion and rear dormer

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 24/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01516/FUL Applicant: Mr G Richards

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 33

Site Address   6 MORLEY CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: 1 Holm Oak, decayed at base - Remove

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 01/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01518/TPO Applicant: Mr Paul Mather

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 34

Site Address   PILGRIM UNITED REFORM CHURCH, ST LEVAN ROAD   
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Replace existing aluminium framed windows with UPV framed 
windows

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 04/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01522/FUL Applicant: The United Reform Church Inc

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 35

Page 190



Site Address   95 TO 99 RIDGEWAY   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Externally Illuminated brass lettering fascia signage, hanging 
sign; internally illuminated sign and other non-illuminated 
signage

Case Officer: Kate Saunders

Decision Date: 25/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01541/ADV Applicant: J D Wetherspoon PLC

Application Type: Advertisement

Item No 36

Site Address   13-14 COMMERCIAL WHARF, MADEIRA ROAD   
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Proposed change of use from boat storage to bicycle hire 
facility, including external alterations and installation of railings 
to access ramp to Commercial Wharf

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 08/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01542/FUL Applicant: Plymouth City Council

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 37

Site Address   21 HIGHER COMPTON ROAD  HARTLEY PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Single storey side extension - Resubmission of 12/02224/FUL 
with smaller extension and addition of patio doors to rear 
tenement

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 03/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01543/FUL Applicant: Mr P Ryland

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 38

Page 191



Site Address   6 ROBERT ADAMS CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: 8 holm oak - raise crowns to approximately 4m above ground 
level

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 01/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01546/TPO Applicant: Mr Nicholas West

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 39

Site Address   SALTIMORE, HOLLY PARK CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Proposed side and rear single storey extension, rear dormer 
and formation of roof terrace with external staircase, entrance 
porch and alterations to windows. Erection of boathouse

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 04/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01556/FUL Applicant: Mr Graham Quigley

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 40

Site Address   67 RIDGEWAY   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Erection of dwelling (existing work shop to be demolished)

Case Officer: Simon Osborne

Decision Date: 24/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01563/FUL Applicant: Saunton Estates Ltd

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 41

Page 192



Site Address   1A WARLEIGH AVENUE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Certificate of Lawful Development - Storing, maintaining and 
servicing motor vehicles

Case Officer: Kate Price

Decision Date: 17/10/2013

Decision: Issue Certificate - Lawful Use

Application Number: 13/01567/EXUS Applicant: Mr John James Cooksley

Application Type: LDC Existing Use

Item No 42

Site Address   7 WOODLANDS LANE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: 1 Sycamore - remove
4 Larch - reduce by 1/3

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 09/10/2013

Decision: Refuse

Application Number: 13/01568/TPO Applicant: Mr D Elbrow

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 43

Site Address   4 VICARAGE GARDENS   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Retrospective application, new garage on site of former garage

Case Officer: Kate Price

Decision Date: 21/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01572/FUL Applicant: Mr & Mrs Tossell

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 44

Page 193



Site Address   MINISTRY OF DEFENCE, ROYAL CITADEL   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Continued siting of four portacabin modular buildings for a 
further temporary period

Case Officer: Robert McMillan

Decision Date: 21/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01573/FUL Applicant: Debut Services Ltd

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 45

Site Address   OAKLAND MANSION, 203 OUTLAND ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use from 13 bed student accommodation to a 14 
bed House of Multiple Occupancy (HMO)

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 11/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01575/FUL Applicant: Easylet

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 46

Site Address   4 COACH HOUSE MEWS   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Crown lift 4 Hornbeam trees, removing lowest 3-4 branches

Case Officer: Chris Knapman

Decision Date: 03/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01578/TPO Applicant: Mr Keith Woodgate

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 47

Page 194



Site Address   27 RUSSELL AVENUE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Fencing and patio to rear of dwelling

Case Officer: Jody Leigh

Decision Date: 02/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01580/FUL Applicant: Mrs Sarah Chiswell

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 48

Site Address   29 AND 31 WYNDHAM MEWS   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Proposal to alter the current parking layout

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 16/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01581/FUL Applicant: Mr Robert Lester

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 49

Site Address   28 ALBION DRIVE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: T1 Sycamore - fell
T2 Sycamore - Reduce by 2m
T3 Lime - Remove limb nearest deck and reduce by 4-5m

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 22/10/2013

Decision: Refuse

Application Number: 13/01585/TPO Applicant: Mr Alan Millar

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 50

Page 195



Site Address   1 TO 31 ARTILLERY PLACE  COXSIDE PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Removal of metal windows and panels to staircases and 
replacement with UPVC white windows and panels

Case Officer: Jon Fox

Decision Date: 17/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01589/FUL Applicant: Plymouth Community Homes

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 51

Site Address   31 ROWLAND CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: First floor side extension over existing garage/kitchen and 
single storey front extension under existing canopy roof

Case Officer: Liz Wells

Decision Date: 01/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01592/FUL Applicant: Mr & Mrs Wright

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 52

Site Address   MARINE ACADEMY PLYMOUTH, TREVITHICK ROAD   
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Substitution of two grass football pitches with one artificial 
multi-purpose pitch, floodlighting and fencing

Case Officer: Robert McMillan

Decision Date: 16/10/2013

Decision: Refuse

Application Number: 13/01593/FUL Applicant: Marine Academy Plymouth

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 53

Page 196



Site Address   8 BELLE VUE ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Erection of car port to front of dwelling

Case Officer: Jessica Vaughan

Decision Date: 09/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01605/FUL Applicant: Colin Tinker

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 54

Site Address   REAR OF 26 TO 32 TILLARD CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Various pruning and reduction of 12 ash trees

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 15/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01612/TPO Applicant: Taylor Wimpey

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 55

Site Address   57 RHEOLA GARDENS   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Certificate of proposed development - new rear dormer

Case Officer: Kate Price

Decision Date: 09/10/2013

Decision: Application Withdrawn

Application Number: 13/01614/PRDE Applicant: Mr & Mrs Nolan Smith

Application Type: LDC Proposed Develop

Item No 56

Site Address   MARGROVE, COLESDOWN HILL   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Detached double garage with studio above

Case Officer: Liz Wells

Decision Date: 21/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01617/FUL Applicant: Mrs Jaqueline West

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 57

Page 197



Site Address   43 BOUNDARY PLACE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: 1 oak and 4 sycamore - Reduce branches overhanging garden 
by approx 15 feet

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 15/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01618/TPO Applicant: Mr Adam Felgate

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 58

Site Address   ST LUKES HOSPICE, STAMFORD ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Alterations and extensions to: 1) Entrance lobby and re-roofing 
conservatory; 2) Existing chapel; 3) Existing laundry store; and 
4) To provide covered housing to existing generator equipment

Case Officer: Liz Wells

Decision Date: 03/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01620/FUL Applicant: St Lukes Hospice

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 59

Site Address   10 to 12 WESTERN APPROACH   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: External alterations including new entrance and exits on east 
and west elevations

Case Officer: Karen Gallacher

Decision Date: 21/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01621/FUL Applicant: Ash Properties

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 60

Page 198



Site Address   16 KAY CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Installation of signage to front elevation

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 02/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01623/ADV Applicant: Puttin' on the Ritz Plymouth

Application Type: Advertisement

Item No 61

Site Address   16 KAY CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use to D2 for Ballroom Classes

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 04/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01624/FUL Applicant: Puttin' on the Ritz Plymouth Limi

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 62

Site Address   21 HOOE ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Proposed single storey rear extension

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 04/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01625/FUL Applicant: Mr Nigel White

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 63

Site Address   204 PLYMOUTH ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Alterations to previously approved 13/01189/FUL to provide a 
steeper roof pitch

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 04/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01626/FUL Applicant: Mr Richard Harding

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 64

Page 199



Site Address   10-13 MANOR STREET   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Installation of new window

Case Officer: Jessica Vaughan

Decision Date: 16/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01632/FUL Applicant: Curtis Ball

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 65

Site Address   103 HOOE ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Erect outbuilding (garden room)in rear garden; amendment to 
13/00432/FUL to change size of windows

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 11/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01633/FUL Applicant: Mr Chris Newton

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 66

Site Address   2 COLSTON CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Single storey side extension

Case Officer: Liz Wells

Decision Date: 04/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01641/FUL Applicant: Mrs S Murray

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 67

Site Address   1 ALBEMARLE VILLAS   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Silver Birch - remove

Case Officer: Chris Knapman

Decision Date: 08/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01651/TCO Applicant: Mr Kieran Earley

Application Type: Trees in Cons Area

Item No 68

Page 200



Site Address   63 LOWER COMPTON ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Single storey rear/side extension

Case Officer: Liz Wells

Decision Date: 22/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01652/FUL Applicant: Mr Peter Wheeler

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 69

Site Address   1 LIPPELL DRIVE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Conversion of garage to bedroom, and addition of front 
extension to sun room

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 24/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01653/FUL Applicant: Mrs Debbie Buse

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 70

Site Address   19 WALKER TERRACE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Formation of 3 flats, 1 bedsit and 3 studio flats

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 21/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01656/FUL Applicant: Mrs Carole Durston

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 71

Site Address   NEW COOPERAGE ROYAL WILLIAM YARD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Reconfiguration of entrance lobby to north end

Case Officer: Jess Maslen

Decision Date: 03/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01664/LBC Applicant: Urban Splash

Application Type: Listed Building

Item No 72

Page 201



Site Address   THEATRE ROYAL, ROYAL PARADE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Projected logos and images to north and south elevation of fly 
tower

Case Officer: Kate Saunders

Decision Date: 21/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01666/ADV Applicant: Theatre Royal Plymouth

Application Type: Advertisement

Item No 73

Site Address   37 FURZEHATT ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Erection of two storey rear extension

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 11/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01667/FUL Applicant: Mr and Mrs Richard Riordan

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 74

Site Address   5 BROOM PARK   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Two storey rear extension

Case Officer: Liz Wells

Decision Date: 16/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01669/FUL Applicant: Mr and Mrs Stones

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 75

Site Address   10 HAXTER CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Breaking cars on site

Case Officer: Jody Leigh

Decision Date: 25/10/2013

Decision: Application Withdrawn

Application Number: 13/01670/PRUS Applicant: Plymouth Ford Spares

Application Type: LDC Proposed Use

Item No 76

Page 202



Site Address   SELKIRK HOUSE, CHURCH ROAD  PLYMSTOCK 
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Removal of soft wood windows and doors and replacement 
with PVC-U windows and doors with rosewood foiled external 
finish

Case Officer: Jessica Vaughan

Decision Date: 25/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01683/FUL Applicant: Anchor Trust

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 77

Site Address   6 CASTLE BANK GARDENS   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Two storey side extension

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 17/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01686/FUL Applicant: Mr Terry Fitzpatrick

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 78

Site Address   7 DOIDGES FARM CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: A single-storey rear extension which extends beyond the rear 
wall of the original dwellinghouse by 5m, has a maximum 
height of 4m, and has an eaves height of 3m

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 08/10/2013

Decision: Prior approval required

Application Number: 13/01687/GPD Applicant:

Application Type: GPDO Request

Item No 79

Page 203



Site Address   48 MOLESWORTH ROAD  STOKE PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Fig - fell

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 15/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01689/TCO Applicant: Mr Dave Smith

Application Type: Trees in Cons Area

Item No 80

Site Address   5 LYNMOUTH CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Oak - overall crown reduction of 4-5m

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 15/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01691/TPO Applicant: Mr Steve Giles

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 81

Site Address   19 HAROLDSLEIGH AVENUE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Conversion of garage to gamesroom and additional bedroom

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 23/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01697/FUL Applicant: Mr Neal Phillips

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 82

Page 204



Site Address   PC WORLD MARSH MILLS BUSINESS PARK, 
LONGBRIDGE ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Replacement internally illuminated advertisements (3 no. on 
fascia, 1 no. on forecourt)

Case Officer: Liz Wells

Decision Date: 11/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01699/ADV Applicant: Mr Vikesh Panchal

Application Type: Advertisement

Item No 83

Site Address   CAR PARKING AREA ON LAND TO REAR OF 1-6 
CLOWANCE CLOSE, 31-55 GEORGE STREET AND 55-58 
PEMBROKE STREET   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: 4 Plane trees - pollard back to previous points

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 16/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01700/TCO Applicant: Plymouth Community Homes

Application Type: Trees in Cons Area

Item No 84

Site Address   10 MORETON AVENUE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Single storey rear extension

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 11/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01705/FUL Applicant: Mr Frank Bramall

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 85

Page 205



Site Address   LAND TO NORTH OF RIMMER'S BOATYARD, 39 
CREMYLL STREET   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Removal of: 1 Alder, 2 Field Maple, 3 Rowan

Case Officer: Chris Knapman

Decision Date: 24/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01709/TCO Applicant: Rimmer Marine

Application Type: Trees in Cons Area

Item No 86

Site Address   MORWELL GARDENS NORTH PROSPECT  PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Creation of 4 no. car park spaces

Case Officer: Jessica Vaughan

Decision Date: 25/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01710/FUL Applicant: Plymouth Community Homes

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 87

Site Address   MINISTRY OF DEFENCE, DURNFORD STREET   
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Various tree management works

Case Officer: Chris Knapman

Decision Date: 07/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01718/TCO Applicant: OCS Group UK

Application Type: Trees in Cons Area

Item No 88

Page 206



Site Address   NATIONAL MARINE AQUARIUM ROPE WALK  PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Installation of temporary sun fish sculpture

Case Officer: Katherine Graham

Decision Date: 24/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01722/FUL Applicant: National Marine Aquarium

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 89

Site Address   63 SEGRAVE ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: A single-storey rear extension which extends beyond the rear 
wall of the original dwellinghouse by 3.6m, has a maximum 
height of 3.19m, and has an eaves height of 2.2m

Case Officer: Liz Wells

Decision Date: 08/10/2013

Decision: Prior approval not req

Application Number: 13/01724/GPD Applicant:

Application Type: GPDO Request

Item No 90

Site Address   18 THORN PARK   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Yew, Pine and Bay - trim as high as possible

Case Officer: Chris Knapman

Decision Date: 08/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01726/TCO Applicant: Mr Timothy Lambie

Application Type: Trees in Cons Area

Item No 91

Page 207



Site Address   19 PORTWAY CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Erection of front porch and rear extension

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 11/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01727/FUL Applicant: Mr & Mrs Thorpe

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 92

Site Address   THE VICARAGE, 23 WYNDHAM SQUARE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Row of leylandii - remove

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 15/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01729/TCO Applicant: Diocese of Exeter

Application Type: Trees in Cons Area

Item No 93

Site Address   LAND TO REAR OF 54 BLUNTS LANE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Mulberry - remove 2 branches growing into boundary wall

Case Officer: Chris Knapman

Decision Date: 03/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01731/TPO Applicant: Mr Duncan Westlake

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 94

Site Address   235 CROWNHILL ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Creation of vehicle access off Crownhill Road

Case Officer: Liz Wells

Decision Date: 22/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01732/FUL Applicant: Mr & Mrs Westbrook

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 95

Page 208



Site Address   ST PAULS CHURCH, DURNFORD STREET 
STONEHOUSE  PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Various tree management works

Case Officer: Chris Knapman

Decision Date: 24/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01737/TCO Applicant: St Pauls Church

Application Type: Trees in Cons Area

Item No 96

Site Address   107 HEMERDON HEIGHTS   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: A single-storey rear extension which extends beyond the rear 
wall of the original dwellinghouse by 4.1m, has a maximum 
height of 2.9m, and has an eaves height of 2.9m

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 17/10/2013

Decision: Prior approval not req

Application Number: 13/01738/GPD Applicant: Mr & Mrs Steve & Susan Bates

Application Type: GPDO Request

Item No 97

Site Address   FORMER MEGABOWL, COT HILL   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Notification of proposed demolition and enquiring whether prior 
approval required for method of demolition and treatment of 
site

Case Officer: Thomas Westrope

Decision Date: 08/10/2013

Decision: Prior approval required

Application Number: 13/01739/31 Applicant: DH Plymouth Ltd

Application Type: GPDO PT31

Item No 98

Page 209



Site Address   ST MARY & ALL SAINTS CHURCH 88 CHURCH ROAD  
PLYMSTOCK PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Replacement church sign to incorporate notice board (non-
illuminated)

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 21/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01741/ADV Applicant: St Mary & All Saints DCC

Application Type: Advertisement

Item No 99

Site Address   141 HOOE ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Sycamore - remove 5 branches over garage roof
Horse Chestnut - crownlift over garage to give 2-3m clearance

Case Officer: Chris Knapman

Decision Date: 25/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01742/TPO Applicant: Mr Mark Wildman

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 100

Site Address   MURRAY LIMITED, 44 MILLBAY ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Erection of 6 flagpoles

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 16/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01744/ADV Applicant: Murray Volkswagen

Application Type: Advertisement

Item No 101

Page 210



Site Address   TREVERBYN HOUSE ACORN GARDENS PLYMPTON 
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Red Buckeye - Fell
Cedar - Fell

Case Officer: Chris Knapman

Decision Date: 24/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01758/TPO Applicant: Treverbyn Management Compa

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 102

Site Address   49 TORR LANE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Proposed detached garage

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 23/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01760/FUL Applicant: Mrs Claudine Sanford

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 103

Site Address   13 SKARDON PLACE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Proposed two storey rear extension

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 21/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01761/FUL Applicant: Mr Paul Smith

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 104

Page 211



Site Address   8 DERRY AVENUE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use of existing C3 dwellinghouse to C4 house of 
multiple occupancy providing 7 bedrooms

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 17/10/2013

Decision: Application Withdrawn

Application Number: 13/01763/FUL Applicant: AMS SW Limited

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 105

Site Address   3 WOODLAND TERRACE, GREENBANK ROAD   
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use from B1 office(s) to C3 residential – (4 flats)

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 15/10/2013

Decision: Prior approval required

Application Number: 13/01769/GPD Applicant:

Application Type: GPDO Request

Item No 106

Site Address   HOTEL ROYAL, 11 ELLIOT STREET   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Change of use to 12 bed (non-student) house in multiple 
occupation

Case Officer: Rebecca Exell

Decision Date: 21/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01771/FUL Applicant: Hindhead Property Management

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 107

Page 212



Site Address   48 MOLESWORTH ROAD  PLYMPTON PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: A single-storey rear extension which extends beyond the rear 
wall of the original dwellinghouse by 4.4m, has a maximum 
height of 2.95m, and has an eaves height of 2.95m

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 23/10/2013

Decision: Prior approval not req

Application Number: 13/01784/GPD Applicant: Mr P Fox

Application Type: GPDO Request

Item No 108

Site Address   57 DEAN PARK ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Hip to gable roof alterations with rear dormer

Case Officer: Jody Leigh

Decision Date: 23/10/2013

Decision: Issue Certificate - Lawful Use

Application Number: 13/01790/PRDE Applicant: Mr David Gaylard

Application Type: LDC Proposed Develop

Item No 109

Site Address   176 SHERIDAN ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Raised access across flat roof and insertion of door to side at 
first floor level to provide disabled access from existing 
hardstanding

Case Officer: Liz Wells

Decision Date: 25/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01792/FUL Applicant: Mrs Esther Hopkins

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 110

Page 213



Site Address   OCEAN BMW, LONGBRIDGE ROAD MARSH MILLS  
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Proposed internally illuminated fascia sign

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 24/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01800/ADV Applicant: Ocean BMW

Application Type: Advertisement

Item No 111

Site Address   3 WOODLAND TERRACE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Proposed rear dormer window and 3 no rooflights

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 23/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01810/FUL Applicant: mr Jonny Fraser

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 112

Site Address   3 CORINGDEAN CLOSE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Enlargement of existing porch, pitch roof to garage and 
permeable paving

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 23/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01818/FUL Applicant: Mr M Clarke

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 113

Page 214



Site Address   69 FAIRVIEW AVENUE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Conservatory to side

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 24/10/2013

Decision: Grant Conditionally

Application Number: 13/01824/FUL Applicant: Mr Lee Coventry

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 114

Site Address   THE OLD RECTORY, 9FORE STREET  PLYMPTON 
PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: 4 Sycamore Trees Crown Thin by 20%

Case Officer: Chris Knapman

Decision Date: 09/10/2013

Decision: Application Withdrawn

Application Number: 13/01834/TCO Applicant: Mrs Charmain Evans

Application Type: Trees in Cons Area

Item No 115

Site Address   31 ALBION DRIVE   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: Tree Works

Case Officer: Jane Turner

Decision Date: 09/10/2013

Decision: Application Withdrawn

Application Number: 13/01837/TPO Applicant: Mrs Christine Marmoit

Application Type: Tree Preservation

Item No 116

Page 215



Site Address   ROCKY PARK ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: NOT YET VALIDATED

Case Officer: Simon Osborne

Decision Date: 08/10/2013

Decision: Application Withdrawn

Application Number: 13/01857/FUL Applicant: Plymouth Judo Club

Application Type: Full Application

Item No 117

Site Address   164 SPRINGFIELD ROAD   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: A single-storey rear extension which extends beyond the rear 
wall of the original dwellinghouse by 4.05m, has a maximum 
height of 3.34m, and has an eaves height of 2.05m

Case Officer: Louis Dulling

Decision Date: 28/10/2013

Decision: Prior approval not req

Application Number: 13/01864/GPD Applicant:

Application Type: GPDO Request

Item No 118

Site Address   36 MEDLAND CRESCENT   PLYMOUTH

Description of Development: A Single-storey rear extension which extends beyond the rear 
wall of the original dwellinghouse by 6m, has a maximum 
height 2.7, and has an eaves height of 2.7m

Case Officer: Mike Stone

Decision Date: 28/10/2013

Decision: Prior approval not req

Application Number: 13/01880/GPD Applicant: Mr Phillip Weeks

Application Type: GPDO Request

Item No 119

Page 216



����������	

�����

������������	��

�����	��	�����������	�������������
���������������������������	�����	��������������������	
�������	���	������������	�������

����������	
��
��� � !�"#  !$%�

������
���� � � &$'�(�)*+��,%
�'
&�-��*''�.$'��'$
�� � � �/01$%�(

������
�������� �����	�
����������	
���
�

����
���
�������
�	�
�	�����	��
���
������	���
 !
	�	
������	����
�	��������	�
�	�����	�



 
 "����"�����
#$
������	����
�	��������	��
�!
������
����������
�
�����
�!
�"����
�$
��	�	����
�	�
���������	��

���������
��
��������	��
�	�
������
�%
�����
��
"��
����
��&����'��
(!
��������
#!
"�����
���
���&�	��
"��"��'�

�	�
���������
������
���	
������
��	������	��
���	�����
�	������������
�	�
���������	
��	&�
�	�
�'���
��������	


#���
������� )�����
*�*����	

������
#������'

������
+'��

������
 ������	  ��
�����

������
 ������	
 ���
 ,�-,.-$,!�

#�	�����	



 �����
��
#���� �������
+�

������
�'	�����

+"�
��������'
��
�����
���
#�

�	�����
�	�
/����
0����	
�	�
1���2
"��
���
�����
�"�
������
�'
3"�������
)���	������	
1 ���	2
/��

13"�������2
����	��
�"�
�������
��
���		�	�

 ���
�����	
�'
��'
���"
#��'
#��	���
���
�

����
���
�������
�	�
�	�����	�
�"���
��
��	�
��
�"�
����
��
 ��������
4�������
&	��	
��
�"�

����"
3���
5�����	�
1�3526
+"�
���


���
�
�������
�����
��
�����
����	��
3"�������
���
�	�����	����
��"������
����	�
�"�
�	7���'6

�
������
�����
�	7���'
���
"���
����
!�
��'�
����
����
	6
+"�
���		�	�
8	�������
����

�	���
�"��
�"�
������
�"����
��
���
�����6
+"�

���
������
���"
�"�
8	�������9�
�������

��	������	�6

*��	
��	���������	�
+"�
���
��	�������
�"��
�"�

��	
��	���������	�
�����
:
 3"��"��
�"�
���������
�����
������
���"
�"�
�������
�	�
���	�
�"��
��
�"�
#���
�������'
1#�2;
:
 )�����
�����';
:
 ���
������'
�	
�������	
��
�"�
 ��������
�	�
�����	
����
�����	
���	
1 ����2;
:
 +������
�	
�"�
���������
����
	�����&
1�)�2;
:
 4��"��'
�����';
:
 #��
���&�	�-������	����
���	�����;
:
 +�����
���	�;
:
 ����������
"����	�;
:
  ����	
�	�
��'���;
:
 #�

�	��'
�
�����;
:
 ����	����
��	������
���	�
��
�������
�	�
�	�
�����";
:
 <�������'
�	�
�������������';
�	�
:
 +"�
�����������
����	�	�6

���
�"�
������
���
�
�����	�
���
�"�
��������
�	��
�	
�"�
�����
�
��
�"��
������
�����

!6
 �"��"��
�"�
��"�
�
��	�������
���"
�"�
#�;
$6
 �"�
����	����
��	�����
�	
���
�
��
���	�
��
�������
�	�
�	�
�����"
��
�"�
�������
�	�
��
�������
���"��
�	
����
��
������	�����'�

���"�	
�"�
�����������
������;
�	�

�6
 �"�
��������'
�	�
�������������'
��
�"�
�������
�������
�	�
�"��"
���
�������
�	�
��������
�"�
����"�
��
��
�����"��
��
��
�
��
�"�

��"��
&�'
������6

+"�
���
������
���"
�"�
8	�������
�"���
=6
6
6
+�&�	
��
�
�"���
�"�
��"�
�
�����
	��
������
���"
�"�
�������
�	�
���	6
+"�
8	�������

����
�"��
�������
�	�
�����
>����	�9

���������
 �!��
�
	��
 �������
#�	���
���
 ��������
�	�
 �!.�
+��	�����
8	������������
8
�����
�	��
��
�"�
 ����
���
�"�
���
����
�"�

 ����
��
����
����"�
6

�������
��	������	�
+"�

����
����
��"�
�
�	�����	�
�������
����
�"��
��
�����
���"
�"�
#�
�	�
 ����
�"��
����"��
�	
���
������6
(��
��
�����
	��
�������

�"�
#�
��7����
�	�
���
�
	��
��������
��	���

�	�
>6
6
6
+"��
�"��
����"�
"�����'
����	��
�"�
���������96
8�
�����
��
��	����'
��
#�
��������
���
 ��������
�	�
����
�"�
��7��	����
����
�	
�"�

#�
�	�
�"�
�����	��
���		�	�
�����'

?��
����&
1�"�
?��
����&26
1+"�
��7��	����
����
��
�"��
���
������
�"����	�
�������
�	��
�"�
���������
�"����
�����
���&
��
������
�"�

�	

���	
��	�����
�"�	
����
��
��	����
�	�

��	���'
���
��
��	���6
?��
�"��
������
�"�
�35
���
��	�������
��
��
�	
���
��
��	���
�������	62

Agenda Item 8Page 217



������������	��
��������
�������������������������������������������������������������������
��������������������
������������ � �������
�����
�
�������������	�����������������	�����

��������
����
���
��������������
�������������������������������������������
���
��������

������������������������������������������������������������������������	�����
���
����������	������������������������� ������!�������	���
��������
���������������������������

���������
���
���������������������
�������	��������
�����	�������������"��	���������������������������������
�����
������������	���
����
�

����������	����	��������������������������
��������������
���
���������������������������
�����������#������������������������������$���
����	�����	��
�������������%������	������
�

����&����
����

'������������������
�������������
���
���������
�
���
�������(��������������������
�������������������������

���
����������������������������
�������
���������)�������"���
���������
����������������������*��+�����
������	��	�������������	������������
������������
��������
�
�������������
�		��������
���������������,����������������
��������
�������������
�������������������	����������	�����������	��	����������
����������

�����
������

������������������	���������������%������������������������������������	�����	���
���������	������������	�����	����
����������������
������	�����������
������� �������������������
������������� ���������������������
�����������������
��������������������	����
���������&�����������)��������������������������������������������

����
�
�����	��	����������
���������
�	�����������
��������������	�����	����
���*

��������	��	��
�
�����-�)�������������������	�����	���
��������
������������������
����������������������������	����
�����������������	�����

������
��	��
���
�"�����������
��������
�������*������	�����
�������
������������

���������
��
����	�����������������
��������
����������
�������������
��
����	�������������.������
��������������
�����������������������������	����������������	����������
����
�

�(��������	����
�������������%����
%���	���#�%%$���	�����.������
����������
���������
��	�����������������
�����
��� ������������(	����������������������
��	��

��������
�
���������������
��
����	��������������%%�

�����	������/����� �����������	

����������� 
 
 ��
��
	��
�	���
 
 
 �	����
�

��������������� %������������������������
���	��
��������������
�����������������������		��������#0��������$ �	����������������

� ������������������
���������!	�������
��������
�
��������������(���������������������������������������1�

� �� ����	����

%����+���	�� 2���&�(

�������%�������

����������� .�������3��������������

���������	����� ��������


���������	����������� 4564567541

%��
������

�
��
����%���� �
��
�
���

���������������

���������	���������
�����������������
���������������
���
����������������������������
����������
���������
�������������������
������ �
�����
��������������
������
���� ���
���������	���������
�������������������	������
�����������������
��	����

Page 218



����������	
��
��� �����������	

������
���� 
 
 ��
�
�
���
����
������
�	����
�

������
�������� ���	��
��
���
�	�
��	������	
���

�
����
�	�

����	����
��
�
�����

����
������� ��	
���

������
��������

������
 ��� !�����	
"������	�����	�

������
#������	 ����$��

������
#������	
#���
 %&'%(')(%�

��	�����	�

�$���
��
����� �$�����
 �

������
��	�����

 ��
*	�������
������
����
�	+������
���,�	�
��
���
�����-
���
���������
$���
���
���	���
����
�������
�	+������
���,�	�
�����	�
���

���

���������
$����
������
�	
�
���,
��
����$��
��
������
������-
�	�
����
�����
������	��
$����
	��
��
�	��	��	��	���
��
�	�

�������
����	�.
 

 ��
*	�������
����
��	�������
����
���
��	���
���
�������
	�����
$����
��
�����	����
���
����
�	�+������

��������
�	�
����
���

����������
��
���
����
$����
	��
	����������
���
������
���
���

�����	�-
����������
��
�
���
�����
���,�	�
��
��������.

����������	
��
��� �����������	

������
���� 
 
 �
�	��
��
�
���

 
 
 �	����
�

������
�������� ���	��
��
���
���

��	���
�$����	�
�����
/���
�����
��0
��
1
���
�����
�	

�������
������	��
/���
�����
�&0

����
������� 2�,�
���	�

������
��������

������
 ��� !�����	
"������	�����	�

������
#������	 #��
�����

������
#������	
#���
 %3'%(')(%�

��	�����	�

�$���
��
����� �$�����
 �

������
��	�����

 ���
������
$��
�	�
��
���
�����
����	��
�
�������
���

�	�
���

���
�������
&
#�������	
����
��
����
���
�����
�������
�	�
������
��

��	����
��	���
�$����	��
�	��
42��.
 ��
�	�������
��������
���
���	���5�
���$
����-
��������
����
���������
��
���
617
��
����������

$����	
%((

�����
��
���
�����
$���
�	
��
�
���

��

�������
���������	-
���
������
���
	��
�������
�
�����	�
���	�.
 ��
�	�������
����
����

���
����	��
��
�	�
42��
�	
������	
������

��	�
����
����������
����
��
��	��
����������
�	�
������
��
���
��
��.
 ��
�	���������	
��
�

42�
$����
��
���
���
��
���
���������
��
���
����
�	�
���8�����
���
���	���5�
��8������
��
������	�
������	����-
$���+����	���

��

�	�����.
4�
�����
����
��
���
	��
����
����
���
�	���������	
��
�

�	���
�	�
���	
��	�����	
$����
��
��������	�
��
���+$����
���
���


������
��
���
����
��
�
��
���
��
�.


����9

������
��
���
����
�������	
�������
���
���������
��
2�
����
�	
���
��,
"����
"��

�	�
���
����
"��
�.
������
���
����


 ���������
��
���
�����
�	�
������
��
���
�����

����
"�������	.

Page 219



Page 220

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	Minutes Public Pack, 24/10/2013 Planning Committee

	6.1 7 LOOSELEIGH PARK, PLYMOUTH  13/01819/FUL
	6.2 KING GEORGE V MEMORIAL PLAYING FIELDS, HAYE ROAD, PLYMOUTH  13/01545/FUL
	6.3 91 LANGLEY CRESCENT, PLYMOUTH  13/01796/FUL
	6.4 5 COLLEGE PARK PLACE, PLYMOUTH  13/01755/FUL
	6.5 LAND AT SEATON NEIGHBOURHOOD, PLYMOUTH  12/02027/OUT
	6.6 LONGFIELD HOUSE, GREENBANK ROAD, PLYMOUTH  13/01103/FUL
	6.7 LONGFIELD HOUSE, GREENBANK ROAD, PLYMOUTH  13/01104/LBC
	6.8 5 HILL LANE, PLYMOUTH  13/01363/FUL
	7 PLANNING APPLICATION DECISIONS ISSUED
	8 APPEAL DECISIONS

